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(Transcript follows in sequence from Volume 2.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We'll reconvene the hearing. 

Ms. Kaufman? 

MS. KAUFMAN: The Florida Interexchange Carriers 

Association would call Mr. Joseph Gillan. 

JOSEPH P. GILLAN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Florida Interexchange 

Carriers Association and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. KAUFMAN: 

Q Mr. Gillan, can you state your name and address for 

the record, please? 

A Joseph Gillan, P.O. Box 541038, Orlando, Florida 

32854. 

Q On whose behalf are you appearing in this 

proceeding? 

A 

Q Mr. Gillan, did you file 19 pages of direct 

The Florida Interexchange Carriers Association. 

testimony in this docket? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your 

testimony? 

A No. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMUISSION 
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MS. KAUFMAN: We would ask that Mr. Gillan's 

prefiled direct testimony be inserted into the record as 

though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony of 

Joseph Gillan will be inserted in the record as though read. 

Q (By Ws. Kaufman) Mr. Gillan, do you have any 

exhibits to your testimony? 

A Yes, I do. 

MS. KAUF'MAN: Commissioners, on Friday we 

distributed an exhibit for Wr. Gillan #at we were able to 

produce only upon receipt of information in discovery from 

Southern Bell. 

one. We would ask for an exhibit number for that. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I don't have it. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don't have one either. 

JPG-1 will be identified as Exhibit 19. 

(Exhibit No. 19 marked for identification.) 

I have additional copies if anybody didn't get 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF 

JOSEPH GILLAN 

ON BEHALF OF 

THE FLORIDA INTEREXCHANGE CARFUERS ASSOCIATION 

DOCKET NO. 920260-TL 

I. Introduction 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My name is Joseph Gillan. My business address is P. 0. Box 541038, Orlando, 

Florida 32854. 

WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION? 

I am an economist with a consulting practice specializing in telecommunications. 

I have appeared before this Commission in over a dozen proceedings since 1987. 

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYING? 

I am testifying on behalf of the Florida Interexchange Carriers Association 

(FIXCA), which is an industry group formed to advocate policies which foster 

interexchange competition before the Florida Public Service Commission. 
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I‘ 

1. 

2. 

1 Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

2 

3 A. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 Q. WHAT CONCLUSIONS HAVE YOU REACHED ABOUT SOUTHERN 

16 BELL’S ECS PROPOSAL? 

17 

18 A. My conclusions are: 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

The purpose of my testimony is to evaluate Southern Bell’s proposed Extended 

Calling Service (ECS), particularly in light of the Company’s new obligations 

under the recently revised telecommunications statute. This tariff filing represents 

a turning point in the Commission’s regulation of Southern Bell. On one level, 

the filing is a continuation of the Commission’s previous regulatory policies 

because it is intended to implement a scheduled revenue reduction required under 

the Stipulation that concluded the Commission’s last rate investigation of Southern 

Bell (see Order No. PSC 94-0172-FOF-TL.) On another level, however, the filing 

marks the first time that the Commission will review a Southern Bell pricing 

proposal in the context of the recently revised Florida telecommunications law 

which will become effective shortly after the tariff is implemented. 

Southern Bell’s proposed ECS service 

because it fails the imputation requirements for a non-basic service. 

be implemented (as is) 

The Commission should only implement ECS if it is accompanied by 

2 
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complementary actions that will assure continued competition. 

Specifically, the Commission should require: 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 Q. 

16 

17 

18 A. 

DO YOU SUPPORT THE INTRODUCTION OF AN ECS-LIKE SERVICE 

TO SATISFY THE SCHEDULED REVENUE REDUCTION? 

No. There are a number of inequities in Southern Bell’s current price schedules 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

a. The introduction of a “wholesale’ equivalent to ECS that is 

expressly designed to be resold by other providers, and 

b. The adoption of an “interconnection” rate. to apply to the 

originationhermination of ECS traffic. 

The full development of these complementary policies is likely to extend beyond 

the October 1, 1995 revenue reduction date required by the Stipulation. Until 

these policies are implemented, the Commission should use the interim refund 

mechanism outlined in the Stipulation. 

(the relationship between PBX trunk and Centrex prices is one example) that 

should be corrected with the scheduled revenue reduction. However, the following 

testimony ignores the relative merits of an ECS-like service and, instead, addresses 

the complementary steps that the Commission mug take, assuming that it 

concludes that an ECS-like arrangement is the appropriate way to implement the 

3 
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1 revenue reduction. 

2 

3 
4 

11. Southern Bell’s ECS Proposal Cannot be 
Implemented as Structured 

5 

6 Q. DOES THE RECENTLY ENACTED FLORIDA STATUTE CLEARLY 

7 ARTICULATE THE POLICY DIRECTION THE COMMISSION MUST 

8 

9 

FOLLOW? 

10 A. Yes. The clear objective of the revised statute is to promote competition in all 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

telecommunication markets. The new law articulates legislative intent at section 

364.01(3): 

The Legislature finds that the competitive provision 
of telecommunications services, including local 
exchange telecommunications service, is in the 
public interest and will provide customers with 
freedom of choice, encourage the introduction of 
new telecommunications service, encourage 
technological innovation, and encourage investment 
in telecommunications infrastructure. 

As this statement of legislative intent emphasizes, the Legislature’s basic policy 

goal is a competitive telecommunications industry in all of its submarkets. It is 

against this competitive standard that the Commission must judge Southern Bell’s 

ECS proposal, and it may allow the tariff to become effective & if it is 

modified to ensure that competition on the routes in question may continue. 

The procompetitive intent of the new law is particularly relevant in the market 

4 



1 

2 
P 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

P 12 Q. 

13 

14 

15 A. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

r'\ 23 

2 9 6  

jeopardized by ECS -- i.e., the interexchange toll market -- where the Commission 

itself has already recognized the importance of competition by empowering 

customers with control of their I+  dialing. (Order No. PSC-95-0203-FOF-TP, 

Docket No. 930330-TP (Feb. 13, 1995)). To eliminate competition here and now 

-- along same of the most heavily used toll routes in the state and on the eve of 

intrLATA presubscription -- would be an action completely at odds with the 

fundamental intent of the revised statute and this Commission's orders. If the 

ECS service is implemented "as is," without the other safeguards I discuss later 

in my testimony, it will have the effect of converting currently competitive toll 

routes to monopoly routes which only Southern Bell can viably serve. 

HOW SHOULD THE COMMISSION APPROACH ITS REVIEW OF 

SOUTHERN BELL'S ECS PROPOSAL UNDER THE NEW STATUTE? 

The Commission should review the proposed ECS service under the statutory 

standards contained in the revised law. Although it could be argued that the full 

application of the revised statute is not appropriate until after the statute becomes 

effective and Southern Bell has elected price cap regulation, it makes little sense 

to ignore these standards now and then revisit the entire ECS pricing issue again 

in a few short months. Under the new statute, the following key provisions apply: 

1. As a non-basic service, ECS prices must exceed the imputed price of any 

monopoly component charged to a competitor in the provision of its same 

5 
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or functionally equivalent service. (Section 364.05 1 (6)(c), Florida 

Statutes). 

ECS must be available for resale (absent a Commission finding to the 

contrary), at prices set below the retail price of ECS by an amount (at least 

sufficient) to adjust for unbundled marketing and other expenses unrelated 

to the wholesale-ECS service. (Section 364.161, Florida Statutes). 

Southern Bell must introduce an interconnection service which provides 

other competitors the ability to originate or terminate ECS-like traffic. 

(Section 364.161, Florida Statutes). 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 Q. 

14 DESCRIBED ABOVE? 

15 

16 A. 

17 

18 statutory requirements are met. 

19 

20 

21 

22 Q. 

23 THE STATUTE? 

DOES THE PROPOSED ECS SERVICE MEET THE STATUTORY TESTS 

No, ECS fails each of the required tests. Therefore, the Commission must either 

reject Southern Bell’s ECS proposal or implement it in such a way that the 

WHAT IMPUTATION TEST MUST ECS SATISFY TO COMPLY WITH 

A. Imputation 

6 
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r' 

r' 

1 A. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 Q. 

24 

25 A. 

26 
F 

The revised statute's imputation provision for non-basic services is quite clear: 

The price charged to a consumer for a non-basic 
service shall cover the direct costs of providing the 
service and shall, to the extent a cost is not included 
in the direct cost, include as an imputed cost the 
price charged by the [local telephone] company to 
competitors for any monopoly component used by 
a competitor in the provision of its same or 
functionally equivalent service. 

Section 364.051(6)(c), Florida Statutes. The relevant charges to consider in the 

imputation test for ECS are switched access charges. For each and every call 

along these routes, Southern Bell imposes switched access charges on its 

interexchange competitors for the use of its monopoly local exchange network to 

originate and terminate this traffic. 

Southern Bell itself recognizes that ECS is the functional equivalent of the toll 

services offered by it and its competitors when it computes the revenue reduction 

that ECS will provide. Only 22 of the 154 Phase I routes that Southern Bell 

proposes to move to ECS service have any other calling option other than MTS 

toll service today. And given the mandatory nature of ECS, these revenues 

disappear with its introduction. 

HAVE YOU CONDUCTED AN IMPUTATION TEST FOR ECS SERVICE? 

Yes, I performed a simplified imputation test to determine if the ECS prices 

charged to end-users cover the tariffed price of the monopoly component used by 

7 
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Southern Bell's interexchange carrier competitors, switched access service. 

Although detailed information is not currently available, even a superficial analysis 

indicates that ECS fails to cover the access charges that Southern Bell would (in 

the absence of an "interconnection rate") impose on its competitors. FIXCA has 

served Southern Bell with discovery requests for the information needed to 

perform a more thorough evaluation and reserves the right to supplement this 

testimony, if appropriate. Table 1 compares the average switched access charge 

imposed on a four minute call to the retail prices that Southem Bell proposes to 

impose on consumers. 

Table 1 

Estimated Average ECS RevenueMinute 

Averaee Per Minute 

$0.0642 

~ ~ 

Estimated Access (Effective 10/1/95) $0.0745 

rource: Averaee of Business and Residential ECS R evenue Per Minute Calculatt .. 
Using Relative Business and Residence MTS Minutes (1st Q, 1994), 
Southern Bell's Response to FIXCA's First Set of Interrogatories, No. 1, 
Docket No. 930330-TP. 

B. Other Anticompetitive Aspects of ECS 

Q. ARE THERE OTHER ELEMENTS OF THE ECS PROPOSAL THAT ARE 

ANTICOMPETITIVE? 

8 
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1 A. Yes. In addition to its below-cost pricing, there are three other factors which will 

act to prevent competition: (a) the change to a 7-digit dialing pattern, (b) the 

mandatory nature of the service, and (c) the preclusion of resale by subjecting 

ECS to a resale restriction and failing to introduce a wholesale-ECS service which 

can be resold. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 Q. HOW DOES THE CHANGE IN DIALING PATTERN AFFECT 

8 COMPETITION? 

9 

10 A. 

11 

Removing the I+  dialing pattern from these routes shelters this traffic from the 

competitive pressures that will result with the introduction of 1+ presubscription. 

12 

13 

14 

There is no reason to change the dialing pattern associated with these routes (even 

if the Commission changes its pricing). This traffk should remain subject to the 

Commission’s intraL,ATA presubscription order, with the 1+ & d i g  pattern 

undisturbed. 15 

16 

17 Q. 

18 

19 A. 

WHAT IS THE EFFECT OF REOUIRING CUSTOMERS TO BUY ECS? 

Southern Bell proposes to make ECS mandatory -- effectively bundling this 

20 

21 

22 

23 

competitive interexchange service with the subscriber’s local exchange service. 

Competitors would be unable to compete for this interexchange traffic unless they 

could also offer the subscriber a bundled IocaVECS service. In this way, Southern 

Bell is attempting to shift this traffic from the more competitive interexchange 

9 
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marketplace to the local market where competition is nascent (at best), or (more 

accurately) non-existent. The Commission should only permit ECS as an optional 

service. 

DOES SOUTHERN BELL PROHIBIT THE RESALE OF ECS? 

Yes. Southern Bell appears to impose a general restriction on the resale of ECS 

service by its inclusion in the "local" section of its General Subscriber Service 

Tariff (Section A2.2.). This implicit resale restriction is in direct contravention 

of the statute's requirement that Southem Bell allow that its services be resold -- 
with appropriate price reductions -- unless the Commission affirmatively decides 

otherwise. 

Together, these actions -- the pricing below access-cost, the change in dialing 

pattern, its mandatory nature, and the restriction on resale -- all work to remove 

the ECS routes from competition. 

WHERE ARE THE COMPETITIVE CONSEQUENCES OF THE 

PROPOSED ECS FILING CONCENTRATED? 

It appears that the competitive consequences of the proposed ECS filing are 

concentrated in the Southeast LATA. Over 85% of the revenue reduction 

anticipated from the introduction of ECS service occurs in this LATA. 
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28 Q. 

29 
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SHOULD THE COMMISSION BE PARTICULARLY SENSITIVE TO 

COMPETITIVE CONDITIONS IN THE SOUTHEAST LATA? 

Yes, the Southeast LATA owes its very existence to this Commission’s 

commitment to competition. At divestiture, Southern Bell was granted a waiver 

of the MFJ’s LATA-rules to combine a number of separate communities within 

a single Southeast LATA. The Court allowed the combination of these 

metropolitan areas into a single LATA based on its understanding that the Florida 

Commission was committed to the development of intraLATA competition: 

With regard to intraLATA competition, the Court 
notes that Florida has already licensed an ineastate 
carrier, Microtel, Inc., to compete with Southern 
Bell for intercity intraLATA calls. The State Public 
Service Commission, in its filings with the Court, 
has persuaded the Court that it is a strong body and 
one committed to promoting competition. 

And, in a later section, the Court noted that: 

The Court allowed the consolidation of three 
SMSAs to form the Southeast LATA (Miami, West 
Palm Beach, and Ft. Pierce) with the understanding 
that there would be intra-LATA competition for 
calls between these cities. 

United States v. Western Electric Co.. Inc., 569 F. Supp. 990, 1032, 1109 (D.D.C. 

1983) (footnotes omitted). 

SOUTHERN BELL IMPLIES THAT THE COMMISSION COULD 

CONTINUE TO ALLOW COMPETITION ON THESE ROUTES SIMPLY 

BY INCLUDING THESE ROUTES UNDER A PREEXISTING 

11 
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AGREEMENT BETWEEN FIXCA AND SOUTHERN BELL. (SEE 

TESTIMONY OF JOSEPH A. STANLEY, JR. AT 10). DO YOU AGREE? 

3 

4 A. No. The agreement referenced by Southern Bell deferred the debate over what 

5 

6 

7 

actions are necessary for competition to continue along routes subject to "$.25 

plan" pricing, it did not resolve it. Several of the actions that FIXCA has long 

endorsed as good policy -- in particular, establishing an appropriately priced 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

"interconnection rate" and resale -- are now law. Further, due to the widespread 

nature of the proposed ECS, it is no longer reasonable for the Commission to 

delay addressing the competitive implications of the plan. 

The legislation is clear and unambiguous. The policy of the State of Florida is 

competition in telecommunications. The statute plainly prohibits the unilateral 

implementation of ECS because its prices are below the charges that Southern Bell 

imposes on other providers for use of its monopoly local network. Further, the 

statute prohibits restrictions on resale (absent a Commission determination to the 

contrary) and, in fact, affumatively obligates Southern Bell to provide an 

appropriately priced interconnection service that would allow its interexchange 

competitors the opportunity to offer ECS-like services. 

If the Commission decides that an ECS-like pricing system is appropriate, then 

other complementary policies must be implemented in combination with ECS to 

assure the continued viability of competition along these routes. 

12 
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1 
2 

3 

4 Q. 

5 

6 

r‘ 

WHAT OTHER ACTIONS MUST THE COMMISSION TAKE IF IT 

CHOOSES TO APPROVE SOUTHERN BELL’S ECS PROPOSAL? 

111. Recommended Complementary Actions: 
Resale and Interconnection 

7 A. As noted, the new Florida statute is intended to promote an increasingly 

8 competitive telecommunications marketplace. The statute recognizes, however, 

9 that the incumbent local exchange carrier will continue to be the preeminent (if 

10 not monopoly) local network for some time. Accordingly, the statute establishes 

11 a number of mechanisms to assist in the transition to fuller competition. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

P 

These mechanisms are instructive because they are also the policies that the 

Commission should adopt here to enable competition to continue. Specifically, 

the Commission should require that Southern Bell introduce: 

1. a wholesale ECS-like service that is designed to be resold, and 

2. an interconnection rate to apply to the use of Southern Bell’s local network 

for the origination and termination of ECS-like traffic. 

In fact, such an interconnection rate is absolutely required by the statute so that 

ECS may satisfy the imputation test required for non-basic services. 
c 
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Q. DOES THE STATUTE CONTEMPLATE WHOLESALE SERVICES 

EXPRESSLY DESIGNED FOR RESALE? 

A. Yes. The statute clearly requires that local telephone companies offer unbundled 

comuonents of their retail services. A wholesale-ECS service is similar to the 

retail-ESC product with all retail support functions "unbundled from its price. 

Further, the statute clearly contemplates a lower wholesale price that is at least 

reduced by the cost savings experienced by the local telephone company, but 

should not be below the cost to provide the service: 

The commission shall ensure that, if the rate it sets 
for a service or facility to be resold provides a 
discount below the tariff rate for such service or 
facility which appropriately reflects the local 
exchange telecommunications company's avoidance 
of the expense and cost of marketing such service or 
facility to retail customers, such rate must not be 
below cost. The commission shall also assure that 
this rate is not set so high that it would serve as a 
barrier to competition. 

Section 364.161(5), Florida Statutes. 

Thus, the revised statute establishes the basic parameters of the Commission's 

discretion in the pricing of the wholesale-equivalent to ECS. The price discount 

must at least reflect the cost savings experienced by the LEC, but should not be 

below the LEC's cost. 

14 
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DO YOU HAVE A SPECIFIC PRICE RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 

WHOLESALE ECS SERVICE? 

No, not at this time. FIXCA has requested the appropriate cost information from 

Southern Bell and hopes to further articulate a specific price level after the 

information is received. 

WILL A WHOLESALE-ECS SERVICE PROMOTE COMPETITION? 

Yes. Companies compete through pricing, but they also compete by differentiating 

their billing systems, customer support and other non-price elements of service. 

This type of competition can continue, so long as IXCs can obtain from Southern 

Bell the switching and transmission capabilities underlying ECS unbundled from 

other retail functions. 

Further, with an appropriately reduced wholesale price, additional price 

competition is also possible. The key is requiring Southem Bell to introduce a 

wholesale-ECS service which interexchange carriers would resell -- with the 

interexchange carrier providing retail functions such as billing, collection and 

customer support. Under such a system, Southern Bell would continue to perform 

the transmission and switching of each subscriber’s ECS call, but the 

interexchange carrier would handle billing and customer inquiries. 

15 
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1 Q. ARE THERE OTHER CHANGES THAT SOUTHERN BELL WOULD 

2 

3 

4 A. Yes. Southern Bell would need to devise automated support systems for the 

5 transfer of billing and other account management information to the interexchange 

6 carrier that is reselling the ECS service and maintaining contact with the customer. 

7 

8 Q. SHOULD THE COMMISSION ALSO ESTABLISH AN 

9 "INTERCONNECTION RATE" FOR THE USE OF SOUTHERN BELL'S 

10 NETWORK TO ORIGINATE OR TERMINATE TRAFFIC? 

1 1  

12 A. Yes. Some competitors will want to provide their own switching of ECS-like 

13 services, perhaps to add new features or functions, such as account billing. In this 

14 case, the resale of a wholesale-ECS service will not meet their needs and an 

15 interconnection rate will need to be established to originate and terminate these 

16 calls on Southern Bell's network. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 Q. 

NEED TO MAKE TO OFFER A WHOLESALE-ECS SERVICE? 

WHAT PROCESS SHOULD THE COMMISSION USE TO ESTABLISH AN 

22 ECS-INTERCONNECTION RATE? 

I would note also that such an interconnection rate is necessary for Southern Bell 

to satisfy the imputation standards of the statute. 

23 

16 
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The statute contains an unfortunate ambiguity in that it does not clearly contain 

a process to establish the interconnection charge (or resale price) paid by 

interexchange carriers (as opposed to alternative local exchange carriers). The 

section of the statute discussing the negotiaiton of interconnection rates is written 

to apply to discussions between local telephone companies and companies 

certificated as alternative local telephone companies. While the statute certainly 

contemplates a competitive interexchange outcome -- and, as noted above, 

expressly requires that the monopoly local exchange network continue to be priced 

in a manner consistent with this result -- there is no clearly defined process to 

arrive at the necessary interconnection rates. 

The statute is clear, however, in that all disputes are to be resolved by the 

Commission -- irrespective of the path taken to the Commission’s doorstep. 

(Section 364.162(2)). As a result, I recommend that the Commission adopt in this 

proceeding the interconnection rates that would underlie ECS-like services offered 

by other providers, including interexchange carriers (assuming that the 

Commission chooses the ECS alternative for the disposition of the stipulated 

revenue reduction). 

HOW SHOULD THE INTERCONNECTION PRICE BE ESTABLISHED? 

A straightforward methodology could be to simply establish the relative ratio of 

ECS pricedinterconnection rates to equal the same ratio of MTS pricedaccess- 

17 
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charges. Such a methodology would assure consistent treatment between the retail 

prices and their respective interconnectiodaccesss rates. 

IV. Summary 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 Q. PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR TESTIMONY. 

I 

8 A. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 new law. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

The recently passed telecommunications legislation makes it clear that the 

overriding goal of the Legislature is to move to a competitive telecommunications 

environment. Such intent would be thwarted if Southern Bell’s proposed ECS 

plan is approved as submitted -- particularly at price levels that would be unlawful 

the instant Southern Bell elects price regulation. The plan would prevent 

competition on important toll routes and fails to meet several criteria set out in the 

If the Commission does approve Southern Bell’s ECS plan, it must first put in 

place the following policies: (1) it must require the service to meet the imputation 

requirements for a non-basic service; (2) it must make a wholesale ECS-like 

service available for resale; (3) it must provide an IXC interconnection rate to 

apply to ECS traffic; (4) it must retain 1+ dialing; and ( 5 )  it must make ECS 

optional. 
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Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Gillan, have you prepared a 

summary of your testimony? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Would you proceed, please? 

A Yes. Good afternoon, Commissioners. 

one of the most important policy dockets that 

This docket is 

ie Commission 

will address, and it represents really a turning point in the 

Commission's regulation in'that it is the first docket to 

address the pricing policies of Southern Bell under the new 

telecommunications statute. 

That statute had a clear and unambiguous direction 

from the legislature that all telecommunications markets 

should be open to competition in exchange for granting 

Southern Bell substantial flexibility relative to its 

earnings. 

Now this wasn't a blanket check -- a blank check to 
Southern Bell. The statute contains safeguards including the 

codification of the Commission's long-standing imputation 

requirement. 

Against this backdrop of the legislation, the ECS 

proposal moves in a fundamentally opposite direction. ECS 

essentially targets the Southeast LATA, the largest toll 

market in the state, and effectively removes that market from 

competition -- in direct contravention of the legislative 
policy favoring competition; in direct contravention of the 
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Commission's long-standing policy requiring that Southern 

Bell's prices exceed its access prices; in direct 

contravention of the Commission's recent decision on 1+ where 

we stand on the eve of finally giving consumers the 

opportunity to choose who their long distance carrier will be; 

and, in fact, in contravention of this Commission's commitment 

to Judge Green at the time the Southeast LATA was formed, 

which effectively was a waiver of the WJ's rules to not 

include more than one city in a LATA. 

represented and the judge agreed that that LATA could be 

consolidated under the presumption that competition would not 

be foreclosed by that action. 

This Commission 

The basic conclusion of my testimony is that the ECS 

service is a nonbasic service under the language of the 

statute which requires that the Commission assure that the 

price Southern Bell charges consumers exceed the access 

charges that Southern Bell imposes on its rivals. My 

testimony shows that ECS clearly fails this standard when 

judged by the Commission's own imputation methodology. 

Now despite having basically a negative opinion of 

ECS in respect to the current statute and its competition, I'm 

not actually here to recommend to the Commission that they 

adopt ECS or one of the alternatives. Rather, our testimony 

goes to the question of: 

that it wants to have an ECS-type pricing system implemented, 

If the Commission decides on its own 
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what other actions must the Commission take to bring ECS into 

compliance with the statute and enable competition to 

continue? 

Assuming that the Commission decides to adopt an 

ECS-like pricing system, we have identified five associative 

actions which the Commission must take in order for ECS to 

comply with the statute and competition, viable Competition, 

to continue in that LATA. 

The first is that the Commission must adopt an 

interconnection rate that Southern Bell's rivals would pay 

Southern Bell for the use of its network to originate and 

terminate ECS traffic, and that that interconnection rate has 

to allow for viable competition and Southern Bell's ECS prices 

must pass an imputation test using those interconnection 

rates. 

Second, that the Commission should require that a 

wholesale ECS service be introduced by Southern Bell that 

others may resell supported by their own marketing and 

customer account expertise to offer a competitive product. 

Third, the Commission needs to confirm that Southern 

Bell has actually effected the necessary ordering and 

provisioning systems needed for other carriers to use this 

interconnection service and this wholesale ECS service. 

Fourth, the Commission should retain the 1+ dialing 

of calls on the ECS routes to preserve the customer's 
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discretion in which carrier to choose. 

And finally, that the Commission should implement 

ECS as an optional service so that subscribers can decide 

whether to subscribe to ECS, and, if so, whether to choose 

Southern Bell or one of its rival ECS-like products. 

In effect, I believe these last two requirements are 

satisfied simply by retaining 1+ dialing and implementing the 

Commission's presubscription policies. 

In my late-filed exhibit, we identified a proposed 

interconnection rate and wholesale ECS rate that would satisfy 

these first two concerns. The interconnection rate that we 

suggest would be 2.27 cents per minute of use on each end of 

an ECS call. And for a wholesale service, since the wholesale 

service effectively has both ends, it would be twice that 

amount, 0.0455. 

If the Commission takes these actions at the same 

time and implements ECS, we believe that it would be brought 

into compliance with the statute and competition would be 

allowed to continue. In the event that these actions cannot 

be implemented between now and October 1st. we recommend that 

the Commission use the interim refund mechanism of the 

stipulation to partially implement the reduction and then move 

to ECS once these conditions are satisfied. 

That concludes my summary. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you, Mr. Gillan. Mr. Gillan is 
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available for cross examination. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Boyd? 

m. BOYD: NO questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. lye? 

m. TYE: Thank you, Chairman Clark. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TYE: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Gillan. Mr. Gillan, have you 

developed during the course of your practice in Florida over 

the years, you have developed an understanding of what 

Southern Bell's cost of intrastate access is? 

A Yes. 

Q Would it be safe to say that it's less than a penny 

a minute? 

A Certainly, it would be very safe. 

Q I'm sorry, I didn't -- 
A It would be very safe to say. 

Q Now with respect to the proposals that you are 

making in this case regarding proposed ECS interconnection 

rates, would the cost of that, providing that interconnection, 

be roughly the same as the cost of intrastate access in your 

opinion? 

A Yes, it would. 

Q Okay. So then even if your proposal were adopted, 

Southern Bell would still have a markup in excess of 200% on 
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these interconnection rates; is that correct? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q 

A 

And that's a healthy profit margin in your opinion? 

I don't believe that there's any commodity in the 

Free World that has the volumes and the markup that switched 

access has. 

Q Okay. 

A Markups like that are usually reserved €or jewelers 

and things like that. 

Q And would it also be safe to say that if ECS, if 

Southern Bell's proposal in this case were approved without 

taking the actions you have proposed, then there will be no 

competition on these 288 routes in question? 

A Without a doubt. 

It just don't make any sense at all €or any 

interexchange carrier or any competitive firm to go in and try 

and attract customers and provide them a better service or a 

high quality service, whatever, charge those customers 6 cents 

a minute and turn around and pay Southern -11 7.5 cents a 

minute. It just doesn't work. You can't take in 6 cents and 

send out 7.5 cents and do it very long. 

MR. TYE: Thank you, Mr. Gillan, I have no further 

questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Melson? 

MR. MELSON: N o  questions. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Self? 

KR. SELF: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Dickens? 

KR. DICKENS: Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. DICKENS: 

Q Mr. Gillan, good afternoon. 

A Good afternoon, Mr. Dickens. 

Q You talked about some elements you recommend if 

Southern Bell is permitted to implement ECS as it's proposed. 

What effect do you think will occur in terms of competition in 

the Southeast LATA if Southern Bell is permitted to implement 

ECS without those elements that you have recommended? 

A Well, there would be a couple of impacts. The first 

most dramatic impact is that there would be no more 

competition or hope of competition in the Southeast LATA for 

these interexchange routes. Near as I can tell, using some 

round numbers, the toll revenue in the Southeast LATA after 

the last rate reduction is.going to be about approximately 

$120 million. 

remonopolize through ECS would take about $100 million of that 

and take it out of competitive service and put it into the 

monopoly, so that you would basically be taking just one large 

market and effectively gutting it. That, as a practical 

matter, would foreclose any competitive development in the 

The routes that Southern Bell proposes to 
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Southeast LATA. 

I think there's also a larger issue throughout the 

state in that my review of'this indicates that the Commission 

fundamentally cannot implement ECS as Southern Bell's 

proposed. 

the Commission were to allow this to go into effect 

notwithstanding that concern, there would be a chilling effect 

on competition throughout the entire state as people, you 

know, really reevaluate investment and other decisions based 

on what kind of competitive protections would exist. 

The prices simply don't comply with the law. So if 

MR. DICKENS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff? I'm sorry, Mr. Carver? 

MR. CARVER: I have just a few. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CARVER: 

Q Mr. Gillan, my name is Phil Carver, and I represent 

Southern Bell. And I just have a few questions for you. 

On Page 2 of your testimony, you begin by saying 

that the purpose of your testimony is to evaluate Southern 

Bell's proposed extended calling service, particularly in 

light of the Company's new-obligations under the recently 

revised telecommunications statute; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 
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Q So basically, you're giving a legal opinion about 

the effect of the statute: is that correct? 

A I'm giving an economic opinion as to whether the 

imputation requirements of that statute are being satisfied. 

Now, the imputation requirement is written into a statute. It 

seems to me that that's an economic question as to whether 

that's being satisfied or not. 

Q Well, it's not from imputation. You have listed 

five things there. 

five of those? 

matter of law have to be met? 

Are you giving legal opinions as to all 

Do you believe that all five of those as a 

A I believe that the first one is a matter of the 

statute has to be met in order -- 
Q I can't -- 
A 

Q I'm sorry, I don't mean to interrupt, but I can't 

-- for the imputation standard to be satisfied. 

see it from here. 

A Oh,  I'm sorry. 

Q So if you could just tell me which one it is, 

which -- substantively what the first one is? I mean, just 

read it to me. I just can't see it. 

A Okay. Would you like a copy? I have one. 

MR. CARVER: Sure that would be great. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'll take a copy, too. I can't see 

that far. (Laughter) 
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WITNESS GILLAN: 

MR. CARVER: 1'11 read it before I go back. 

WITNESS GILLAN: I apologize, Mr. Carver. In the 

old room, it would have been large enough. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Carver, would you have him 

And I have to retract my statement. 

read it anyway? Because we can't see it. 

MR. CARVER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: SO it might be easier that 

way. 

MR. CARVER: Okay. 

A The first item is that the Commission must adopt an 

interconnection rate for the use of Southern Bell's network 

that complies with the Commission's imputation test and allows 

competition on these routes. 

The second is that it adopts a wholesale ECS service 

that others may resell that enables other carriers to provide 

an ECS-like service supported by their own market and customer 

account expertise. 

The third would be the Commission would need to 

confirm that Southern Bell has actually activated the 

necessary back office support activities, ordering provisions 

and things likes that in order for people to really be able to 

use the interconnection service and the wholesale service. 

Sort of self-evident that if you don't have this back office 

system in effect, the availability of a price doesn't really 
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mean anything. 

The fourth is that the Commission would retain 1+ 

dialing to preserve customer choice and to continue to 

distinguish between measured ECS and flat rate of local calls. 

And the final point is that ECS should be 

implemented as an optional service to the consumer. 

actually, as I said in the summary, a consequence of really of 

retaining 1+ with interLATA presubscription. 

Which is 

Q (By Mr. Carver) Okay. So we can get back to my 

other question. Of those five, which are you saying must be 

implemented as a matter of law in your opinion? 

A I believe the statute clearly indicates that the 

imputation test has to be satisfied. 

be satisfied without the interconnection rate being 

established. It certainly cannot be satisfied under a system 

I don't believe it can 

where you impose switched access rates on your rivals who are 

offering a service on those routes. 

Q Okay. Maybe I'm not making my question clear. 

Really all I'm asking you to do is just say one through five. 

I assume some of them are things that you believe are 

necessary as a matter of law. Are there that aren't, or are 

you saying all five of these things must be done legally, in 

other words, in order for the ECS plan to comply with the 

legal requirements of the statute? 

A I believe that the first point needs to be done. 
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Q That would be interconnection? 

A Correct. I think that, under the statute, carriers 

have an entitlement to request a wholesale ECS service, but I 

don't know -- it doesn't appear to me in the statute that the 
Commission would necessarily have to reject ECS until the 

wholesale service is available. It is my opinion, however, as 

a matter of policy that that's as important or more important 

as the interconnection rate. So that issue is somewhat within 

the Commission's discretion; but as a matter of policy, I 

would recommend that they implement it at the same time as 

ECS . 
I think the third point has to be satisfied that the 

Commission confirms that not only is an interconnection rate 

available, but that Southern Bell has instituted the necessary 

back office support functions for that to be viable offering. 

And I think the last two points on having ECS be 

optional and retaining 1+ dialing are probably within the 

Commission's discretion. I don't know that there's something 

in the statute that actually requires that that be true. 

Q Okay. Let's talk for just a moment about the point 

you made about wholesale ECS. Would you turn, please, to Page 

6 of your testimony. 

I'm going to skip the parentheticals, but I think 

what you say here is, WECS must be available for resale at 

prices set below the retail price of ECS by an amount to 
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adjust for unbundled marketing and other expenses unrelated to 

the wholesale ECS service.w And then you cite 364.161 as if 

364.161 says that. 

it that as a policy argument that you don't believe it's a 

legal requirement? 

Is your position now or are you modifying 

A No. There's a subtlety here that maybe I wasn't 

clear on. I don't know that 364 -- I haven't looked at it. 

My point was that there's some things, I think, that prevent 

the Commission from adopting ECS, like the fact that it 

violates the imputation requirements of the statute so, 

therefore, the Commission cannot let it go into effect whether 

they want to or not. 

Then there are other things that the statute creates 

that don't really go to whether the Commission could implement 

ECS or not but go to entitlements that other carriers have 

once ECS exists: such as, in this situation, other carriers 

have the right to ask you to make available unbundled portions 

of your network. 

approves ECS or not; but the minute they approve it, you're 

going to be faced with a request to unbundle your network, so 

they go hand-in-hand as a policy matter. 

Is that more clear? 

It doesn't go to whether the Commission 

Q I think so. But you're not saying, are you, that as 

a matter of law 364.161 requires ECS to be wholesale to 

potential competitors, are you? 
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A Oh, yes. 

Q You are? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Okay? 

A And if you go to 364.161, it says, "upon request, 

DO you have a copy of 364.161 there? 

each local exchange telecommunications company shall unbundle 

all its network features, functions and capabilities, 

including access to signalling databases, systems and routing 

processes, and offer them to any other telecommunications 

provider requesting them." 

And in my view, the wholesale ECS service that I 

have characterized is a rebest to you to offer the 

transmission and routing of an ECS call unbundled from its 

retail price, which includes customer support market and 

everything else. 

to honor the request for an unbundling. 

So you have an obligation under this statute 

Q Well, so let me see if I've got this straight, then. 

The way you interpret the term 'lunbundling" is that if we 

unbundle it from its price but leave it bundled otherwise, 

that that's what the statute requires? That we sell you an 

entire service with all the components so that you can turn 

around and resell it? 

A Yes. That's a partial unbundling of the service. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



325 

P 

r' 

P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q Okay. So if you have a service, even though the 

language refers to unbundled functionalities, your position is 

that if you just reprice it that constitutes unbundling? 

A That's partially true, yes. I mean, if what you see 

here is when I go buy a service from you as a customer, what 

am I getting? 

but I'm also getting from you a bill, you have marketed it to 

me, if I have questions about it and I inquire of you -- you 
throw all that together in your service. 

I'm getting the use of your physical network 

You don't just give people transmission, you give 

them a service that includes customer support and other items 

from Southern Bell. 

Some people in a competitive environment are going 

to want to ask you to unbundle specific components of your 

network, but that isn't true of most people. In fact, I would 

say the majority of people aren't interested in obtaining 

unbundled network components from you as opposed to having you 

unbundle out the transmission capability and allowing them to 

offer other services on that platform. To me, that's an 

unbundling, yes. 

In fact, if you go to New York, where the idea of a 

wholesale service is the furtherest along, that's actually I 

believe how Rochester described it to the New York Commission, 

an unbundling of the network transmission activity from all of 

the other things for retail service. Similarly, I think that 
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was the staff position in Illinois and Maryland, 

that have looked at the same question. 

326 

other states 

Q Okay. I have forgotten what your orig-nal answer to 

me question was, so let me try again. 

that the requirement of 364.161 to sell unbundled 

functionalities also requires that complete services be sold 

at a wholesale rate and that that repricing -- that in and of 
itself, if nothing more -- constitutes an unbundling? 

It is your position 

A That is an unbundling, that is one type of 

unbundling -- 
Q IS that -- I'm sorry, is that a yes? 

A Can you say the question specifically again? I 

believe the answer is yes, that that is one kind of 

unbundling. 

Q Well, that's the only kind I'm asking about. 

A Yes, that is an unbundling. 

Q Okay. Now read a little bit further down. And on 

364.161,  does the copy you have have line numbers on it? 

A Yes. 

Q Line 2 1  says, "The parties shall negotiate the 

terms, conditions and prices of any feasible unbundling 

request." You see that? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Well, then, if you believe that wholesaling 

ECS is selling an unbundled service, if Southern Bell were to 
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just roll this service out in the way that you advocate, 

wouldn't that violate the language here in the statute that 

these items are to be negotiated? 

A No. Not necessarily. 

Q Well, if it says that it is to be negotiated and 

Southern Bell were to just unilaterally offer it, that's not a 

negotiation, is it? 

A Well, here's the problem -- 
Q I'm sorry. The problem is I don't really understand 

your answer. Is that a negotiation or not if one party -- 
A NO. 

Q Pardon? 

A No, that is not a negotiation. 

Q Okay. And what you are advocating is that Southern 

Bell simply offer that service -- not negotiate the products, 
but just say, '%ere it is." Isn't that what you talk about on 

Page 6, Line 4, of your testimony? 

A No, not really. 

Q Okay. 

A We have to step back. There's a problem in the 

statute having to do with the process with which people 

accomplish unbundling. Part of that problem is that it 

appears to articulate the process should apply only to LECs 

but not IXCs, even though this is clearly the bundling 

requirement goes to any telecommunications provider. So 
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there's an issue about process there. 

But the larger question here is that there's no 

reason for people to sit down and negotiate with you how they 

should obtain a wholesale ECS service if there is no ECS 

service to request the wholesale equivalent to. 

ourselves in this proceeding before the Commission having to 

ask the Commission, 'Do you want this type of pricing system 

to go forward?H 

So we find 

Because if you want this type of pricing system to 

go forward, there's a couple of things that need to happen at 

roughly the same time or at the same or prior to it. 

absolutely clear in the statute there has to be an 

interconnection rate that Southern Bell's prices can satisfy. 

Secondly, we know there are people who are going to 

One, 

want this but there's -- 
MR. CARVER: I am going to -- excuse me, I'm going 

to object at this point and move to strike. 

answering my question. 

fourth time about the interconnection rate is substantially 

beyond the scope of my question at this point. 

request an instruction to the witness to answer the question. 

He's not 

I think going back and talking for the 

I would 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ur. Gillan, do you have anything 

further that is responsive? 

WITNESS GILLAN: Yes. He asked ma how we go about 

establishing the interconnection price and that's why I crept 
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back into my answer. 

the commission, You can tell us if you want -- 
And my next sentence was going to be to 

WR. CARVER: I'm sorry, Mr. -- 
WITNESS GILLAN: -- that you approve ECS and we will 

go out and negotiate, if that's your interpretation. On the 

other hand, we have tried to structure our testimony to be as 

constructive as possible and not just lay at your doorstep a 

problem but also lay at your doorstep some potential 

solutions. 

If you want to say, "We'll go forward with ECS; 

we're not going to implement it until 120 days after the 

60-day window goes by," that's within your discretion. 

want to put as much of this before you as possible. 

starting point to having this negotiation is you saying you 

want the service. 

But we 

But the 

Q (By Mr. Carver) But you would agree, wouldn't 

you -- I'm sorry. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Gillan, you do need to keep 

your answers more brief. 

redirect. 

Your attorney can conduct your 

WITNESS GI-: I'm sorry. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask a question about 

this point. Why is this service -- if we determine there 
should be an ECS plan, we basically make the decision that 

this is a service that should be offered as a local service. 
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Why is it any different than any local service that exists 

today? 

interconnection rate to implement the new law. 

we delay this and label this a special local service which 

can't be implemented until there is a negotiated 

interconnection rate and a wholesale type of service so that 

can you negotiate it? 

There's going to have to be a negotiated 

SO why should 

WITNESS GILLAN: m e  existing local exchange 

services are considered basic services under the statute. 

This is a new service; this is a nonbasic service; and because 

this is a nonbasic service, the imputation requirentent -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me interrupt you. Are 

existing EAS routes nonbasic services? 

WITNESS GIUAN: No, existing EAS routes are basic 

services. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right. When we declare 

this, if we do so decide, why is it that these are not part of 

basic service? 

WITNESS GILLAN: Because the statute's definition of 

basic service applies only to EAS routes that were in 

existence as of July 1. 

disagreement that under the statute this qualifies as a 

And I don't believe there's any 

nonbasic service -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: But I thought the statute did 

not apply to any open docket that existed prior to the 
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implementation of that statute, which would include all the 

EAS dockets we have under consideration, as well as this 

docket. 

WI!l'NESS GILLAN: No. It says here in basic 

telecommunications service, Commissioner, nFor a lWal 

exchange telecommunications company, such terms shall include 

any extended area service routes and extended coin service in 

existence or ordered by the Commission on or before July 1, 

1995." Anything after that falls in as nonbasic. I believe, 

I -- certainly that was Mr. Hendrix's testimony in his 
deposition, as well, that Southern Bell agrees that this is a 

nonbasic service under the statute. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Since we've already 

interrupted your train of thought, and yours, Mr. Carver, let 

me ask one question that somewhat falls out of Commissioner 

Deason's question. I'm still trying to figure out whether you 

think we can do these five things in this docket. 

going to take another docket? 

docket? 

Isn't it 

How can we do that in this 

WITNESS GILLAN: I haven't actually thought about 

that particular question, Commissioner. What I do know is 

that if you can't do at least the first of these five things, 

this service doesn't pass the imputation requirements of the 

statute. And that is my opinion -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I understand that -- 
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WITNESS GILLAN: -- in which case you couldn't do 
the ECS. If you think you need to have a new proceeding to do 

ECS and all these things together, then I really don't have an 

opinion on that. 

believe, is, "What items does the Commission need for 

competition to continue on these routes?" 

memory here and I don't have the prehearing order in front of 

me. 

But this docket does have as an issue, I 

I'm going off of 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I guess I missed something 

in your an6wer. 

in this docket, or do you disagree with that? 

to figure out procedurally. 

Do you agree that we cannot do these things 

I'm just trying 

Let's say we agree with you that ECS can only be 

implemented if these five conditions precedent are also 

adopted. 

record that is sufficient to do that in this docket? 

Do we do that in this docket? How do we have a 

This is a simple rate proceeding involving Southern 

Bell's obligation to refund $25 million and our obligation to 

decide how that should be distributed. (Pause) 

WITNESS GILLAN: I'm trying to choose, I'm trying to 

develop an answer thoughtfully. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. 

WITNESS GILLAN: .seems to me this is the fundamental 

problem. Southern Bell put on the table a pricing plan that 

doesn't give you a set of simple questions about, "How do we 
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implement a $25 million rate reduction?" 

the table a set of prices for a service that they agree is a 

nonbasic service whose prices do not cover the access charges 

that it would impose on its rivals. 

you that problem. 

Instaad, they put on 

So they have put before 

Quite candidly, Commissioner, I don't believe that 

you can actually -- let me put it this way. 
substantial question as to whether or not you can answer that 

question for them in this proceeding. 

you can answer the ECS issue, you could answer these as well. 

The question as to whether or not this docket could 

1 think there's a 

But assuming you feel 

actually answer these questions would include the question, 

V a n  we approve ECS, given its relationship to access charges 

in this proceeding and the issues that it raises?" 

COMMISSIONER RIESLING: I don't want to interrupt 

you. If you are through, that's fine. 

WITNESS GILLAN: I think I'm through. But I think 

the short answer is you may not be able to answer these or the 

fundamental question of ECS in this docket. We share with you 

that very real concern. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Thank YOU. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 

Assume for the moment that if ECS is implaented 

u t  me ask another question. 

that it is by definition under the new law a nonbasic service 

and is different from all the EAS routes we have ordered in 
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the past. 

local service, it's just that it's a nonbasic local service? 

What's the significance of that? Is it still a 

WITNESS GILLAN: Yes. I think as a general, 

Commissioner, in the old world you structured policies around 

a distinction of toll and local because the statute more or 

less in kind of a layman's description told you you are 

supposed to go out and have toll competition but you're 

supposed to go out and have local monopoly. 

That world is gone under the new statute. The new 

statute tells you that your competitive obligations, your 

obligations to assure that viable competition can exist, 

transcend any distinction between toll and local. 

The new set of obligations in the statute hinges on 

the definition of basic and nonbasic and interconnection, 

those are the relevant lines that lay out Commission 

responsibility. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: IS there going to be 

competition in the future in both basic local service and 

nonbasic local service? 

WITNESS GILLAN: I do not believe -- well, it is 
unclear whether there is going to be competition for basic 

local service at all. The statute, however, does put in place 

a safeguard that applies to nonbasic local services that does 

not apply to basic local service, and that safeguard is the 

imputation requirement. That imputation requirement should go 
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along -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Wouldn't that argument follow 

along with everything else? In other words, wouldn't we be 

precluded from making any decisions following your argument on 

any issue until we solve that problem? 

from acting as a Commission until we solve that problem to 

meet that statutory requirement which you have created? 

Because that issue would affect all other issues that come 

before us in a general rule -- 
WITNESS GILLAN: Which issue? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: On telecommunications issues, 

So we will be stopped 

that you want to solve the imputation problem that being a 

nonbasic service you could spread out to everything, couldn't 

you? In other words. the unbundling of this service, for 

example, that you say is required here, correct? 

WITNESS GILLAN: Southern Bell is obligated to 

unbundle this service upon request, yes. But the imputation 

standard is a slightly different issue in that the statute 

clearly indicates that Bell may not charge price that fail 

that standard; and this is the first case you have before you 

where they are trying to cross that line. 

It doesn't mean that existing prices are in jeopardy 

under the statute. 

standard that applied to moat coxipetitive services since 1982, 

I believe. So what you have here, though, is that imputation 

The Commission has had an imputation 
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standard is now codified and Southern Bell's propoeed prices 

which fail to satisfy. 

open up everything, but it certainly requires that you make 

some judgment with respect to this pricing proposal. 

I don't know that it requires that you 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: What is the imputation 

standard in the new law as'you understand it? 

WITNESS GILLAN: In the new law? 

COMl4ISSIONER DEASON: Yes. 

WITNESS GILLAN: Basically, Southern Bell or any 

local telephone company must charge a price for a service to a 

customer that is greater than the rates for the monopoly 

elements that it sells its rivals, which in this case would be 

access service or interconnection service which would 

substitute for access. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Why would access even enter 

into it if we declared this a local service? 

WITNESS GILLAN: Because until there's an 

interconnection rate, the rate that would apply to an 

interexchange carrier to provide calls on this route is 

access. There's no dispute on that, that's exactly Southern 

Bell's position. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: What prevents the 

interexchange carrier from getting a certificate to be a local 

carrier and provide this on a local basis? 

WITNESS GILLAN: I would suggest or I would state, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



337 

r' 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

Commissioner, that interexchange carriers already have a 

certificate to provide this service on these routes. 

that Southern Bell decided to move this service from one 

section of its tariff to another section of its tariff doesn't 

appear to me to fundamentally alter the fact that this 

Commission has already authorized interexchange carriers to 

carry calls on this route. 

The fact 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You're missing the point of my 

question. If we redefine it as a local service and it becomes 

part of local competition;which is envisioned in the new law, 

why is there any concern about imputation of access charges 

which only apply to long distance traffic? 

WITNESS GILLAN: Because this is a nonbasic service, 

it has to cover the price of the rates that Southern Bell 

would impose on its rivals for carrying calls on these routes. 

And those rates are access charges, whether you call them 

local or don't. 

Until you create an interconnection charge, the 

rates that are going to apply to anyone else providing a 

service are access tariffs, and those are the rates that 

Southern Bell must impute until there is some other 

alternative. But right now, that statute says, when you look 

at the service that your competitor offers and you look at 

what you sell to him for him to be able to offer that service, 

that's access. And then you add to that the other cost that 
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you as a local telephone company incur to offer the service 

over and above the access charges. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I think there's going to be a 

very significant legal question in this docket perhaps and 

perhaps at some point it needs to be briefed, I don't know, as 

to whether what you are saying is legally correct: Whether 

this law would prevent this Commission from doing what we have 

been doing for years, looking at routes and saying these 

routes should be provided on a local service basis and that we 

cannot do that until there is an interconnection rate to allow 

for competition, whether it be local competition or 

interexchange competition. 

I just think it is something we're going to have to 

address; and I as, one Commissioner, think there's -- I would 
have some doubt as to whether the legislature envisioned 

putting handcuffs on this Commission and preventing us from 

looking at EAS routes which were -- part of this docket was 
opened long before this law came into effect -- as to whether 
this is the appropriate way to dispose of overearnings in the 

public interest. 

You may be right. I'm not saying you're wrong, I'm 

just saying this Commission is going to need some guidance as 

to how that law impacts our decision as to whether a route 

should be -- service on a route should be provisioned on a 
local basis and whether that's in the public interests. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think that, it seems to me, 

Issue 2 might cover that? I'm not sure. 

legal -- 
It's labeled the 

MR. ELIAS: Issue 2 is whether or not competition 

should be allowed on these extended calling service routes? 

And, if so, what additional actions the Commission should 

take. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Maybe it's encompassed in 

there. But what I hear here is this witness is telling this 

Commission that doing something we've been doing for years we 

can no longer do under the new law; and that this is a docket 

that was opened before the new law came into effect, we can no 

longer do that until there is some type of either a negotiated 

interconnection or some tree of interconnection mandated by 

this Commission. 

And if he's correct and we're going to need -- 
obviously, we are not going to do anything that's going to 

violate the law. I'm just not so sure that's what is in the 

law and I think it needs to be briefed somehow; and whatever 

guidance we can get from the parties, because this is going to 

be a very significant issue we're going to have to cross one 

way or another. 

MR. ELIAS: Commissioner, I think your thoughts are 

well-taken and that those kinds of questions ought to be 

considered in the briefs that are filed as part of did 
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posthearing procedure in this docket. 

WITNESS GILLAN: Commissioner, I would add to that 

or point out that we have tried to, going back to the question 

that provoked all this, the reason we are proposing 

connection rates and wholesale rates is so that the 

Commission can continue to do some of the things that it used 

to do in the past but in conformance with the new statute so 

that you could go forward with this if you chose to by 

proposing to you what the interconnection rate would look 

like, what the wholesale rate would look like. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And I appreciate that. The 

problem I have with that, and I think Commissioner Kiesling 

kind of alluded to this some in her questions, is that you are 

looking at another massive undertaking, another docket, 

perhaps, another period €or testimony and discovery and all 

that. 

going to be going by. 

And in the meantime, not weeks and days but months are 

And there are going to be hundreds of thousands of 

customers out there who are wanting to know what happened to 

this plan that is going to give us some toll relief? 

"Well, there's a new law and there's going to be competition.'I 

And they say, "Thatls all well and good, but why am I having 

to pay €or the next six months or a year? 

We say, 

I want some relief 

That's what we are going to hear. 
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WITNESS GI=: Which is why we have tried to 

structure our testimony so I can tell you exactly how to go 

about these other steps so that you are not drawn into those 

other processes. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Gillan. 

Mr. Carver, did you have any more questions? 

MR. CARVER: No further questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff? 

MR. ELIAS: Very briefly. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ELIAS: 

Q 

Commission, are you aware of any instances where a Southern 

Bell residential customer could initiate a call on a 

seven-digit basis and be charged above what's included in 

basic local telecommunications service for that call? 

Other than ECS plans currently approved by this 

A No. 

m. ELIAS: That's all we have. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners? Redirect. 

MS. KAUFElAw: I just have one question, Mr. Gillan. 
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY EIS. KAU??MAN: 

Q There have been some questions asked to you about 

whether or not if we had to move to another phase of this 

docket there might be some delay in implementing the ECS 

proposal, if that's what the Commission chose to do. 

Is there something else that the Commission could do 

in the interim in order to ensure that the terms of the 

settlement were carried out and the $25 million was refunded 

until, if the Commission doesn't accept your numbers, we could 

come to agreement on some of the issues you have raised? 

A Yes. There's an interim refund mechanism, if I 

recall, included in the original stipulation that was deeigned 

to address the circumstance that scheduled reductions could 

occur on the anticipated date. 

MS. K A U W :  That's all I have. And FIX- would 

move the admission of Exhibit 19. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection, Exhibit 19 is 

entered into the record. 

(Exhibit No. 19 received in evidence.) 

(Witness Gillan excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Boyd? 

KR. BOYD: Sprint Communications Company Limited 

Partnership would call Mr. Tony Key. 
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TONY H. KEY 

was called as a witness on behalf of Sprint communications 

Company Limited Partnership and, having been duly swom, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BOYD: 

Q Mr. Key, would you give your name and business 

address? 

A My name is Tony H. Key. My business address is 3100 

Cumberland Circle, Atlanta, Georgia 30339. 

Q 

A 

By whom are you employed and what is your position? 

I'm employed by Sprint Communications Company 

Limited Partnership as Director of State Regulatory. 

Q And have you prepared and caused to be filed in this 

docket direct testimony consisting of six pages? 

A Yes. 

Q And do you have any changes or corrections to be 

made in that testimony? 

A No, I do not. 

Q And if I were to ask you the questions set forth in 

the testimony today, would your answer be the same? 

A Yes, they would. 

MEL BOYD: Chairman Clark, I request that Mr. Key's 

testimony be inserted into the record. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The direct testimony of Mr. Tony 
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c DIRECT TESTIMONY OF TONY H. KEY 
ON BEHALF OF 

SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
DOCKET NO. 920260-TL 

I 

2 EMPLOYMENT. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND PRESENT 

3 

4 

5 

My name is Tony H. Key. My business address is 3 100 Cumberland Circle, 

Atlanta, Georgia 30339. I am employed as Director, State Regulatory - South with 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership (Sprint). 

h 6 BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND 

I BUSINESS EXPERIENCE IN THE TELEPHONE INDUSTRY. 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

I graduated from the University of North Carolina with a B.A. Degree. Following 

graduation, I entered US.  Naval Aviation, completing active duty in 1971. In 1972, 

I joined Southern Bell and for 11 years held various marketing and rate and tariff 

positions. In 1980, I received an MBA Degree from Georgia State University. In 

1984, at the divestiture of the Bell System, I transferred to AT&T and held various 

marketing and regulatory positions. In September, 1987, I joined US Sprint as 

Regulatory Manager. In my present capacity, I am responsible for regulatory 

matters in the nine southeastern states, including Florida. 
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I HAVE YOU TESTIFIED IN FLORIDA OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION? 
0 

2 

3 

I have testified in Tennessee, North Carolina, South Carolina, Mississippi, Florida, 

Alabama, Kentucky, Georgia and Louisiana. 

4 WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

5 

6 

I 

8 

The purpose of my testimony is to provide Sprint Communications Company 

Limited Partnership’s position on the issues identified in the Commission’s Order 

Establishing Procedure dated May 24, 1995 regarding various proposals to dispose 

of the $25 million for Southern Bell. 
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SHOULD SBT’S PROPOSAL TO IMPLEMENT THE EXTENDED 

CALLING SERVICE (ECS) PLAN PURSUANT TO THE TARIFF FILED 

1 1  ON MAY 15,1995 (T-95-304) BE APPROVED? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

n 
18 

This proposal should be rejected by the Commission. This is the characteristic case 

of Southern Bell (SBT) attempting to turn “Lemons Into Lemonade.” On the one 

hand, SBT agrees to reduce rates because of an overearnings situation while on the 

other they use those overearnings to implement an anticompetitive calling plan that 

ensures that SBT retains the designated markets. This is a masterful marketing plan 

and will insure that SBT retains these customers albeit with lower revenue levels. 

Retention of this customer base will allow SBT to market a range of vertical 

2 
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services in a competitive environment and make it easier to convert these customers 

to interLATA service when and if the MFJ restrictions are lifted. 

3 

4 

WHAT ARE THE INTRALATA RATE LEVELS PROPOSED IN THE SBT 

TARIFF FILED ON MAY 15,1995? 

5 

6 

7 

Residential customers will be billed a per message charge of $.25 per call regardless 

of the duration of the call. Business customers will be billed a per minute charge of 

$.lo for the initial minute and $.06 for each additional minute per call. 

8 

9 

10 

WHAT ARE THE SWITCHED ACCESS CHARGES FOR TWO ENDS OF 

SWITCHED ACCESS FOR CALLS INCLUDED IN THE EXTENDED 

CALLING SERVICE PROPOSED BY SBT? 

I I  

12 

If an Interexchange Carrier (IXC) carried these calls the switched access that would 

apply is $.09259 per access minute. 

13 

14 

DO THESE EXTENDED CALLING SERVICE PLANS MEET THE 

IMPUTATION TEST REQUIRED FOR FLORIDA TOLL CHARGES? 

15 

16 by IXC access charges. 

They obviously do not and as such the plans are discriminatory and are subsidized 
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IS SPRINT OPPOSED TO EXTENDED CALLING SERVICE PLANS IN 

GENERAL? 

Sprint is not opposed to these plans when there is a true community of interest 

between the extended local calling areas. Further, customers receiving the benefit of 

the ECS plans should pay for the costs of these plans. However, the tariffs filed by 

SBT merely convert competitive intraLATA toll calling to monopoly local service 

in advance of 1+ intraLATA competition. The Commission should not allow SBT 

to remonopolize these markets. 

SHOULD THE CWA’S PROPOSAL TO REDUCE EACH OF THE 

FOLLOWING BY $5 MILLION BE APPROVED: 

BASIC “LIFELINE” SENIOR CITIZENS TELEPHONE SERVICE; 
BASIC RESIDENTIAL TELEPHONE SERVICE; 
BASIC TELEPHONE SERVICE TO ANY ORGANIZATION THAT IS NON- 
PROFIT WITH 501(C) TAX EXEMPT STATUS; 
BASIC TELEPHONE SERVICE OF ANY PUBLIC SCHOOL, COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE AND STATE UNIVERSITY; 
BASIC TELEPHONE SERVICE OF ANY QUALIFIED DISABLED 
RATEPAYER. 

Generally it is not good public policy to reduce rates for services that are already 

being provided below cost. If you embrace the theory that local residential service 

is being provided below cost, then it stands to reason that reducing the rates for that 

service only makes matters worse from an economic efficiency standpoint. The 

reason it is poor public policy is due to the distortions on the marketplace that 
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subsides cause. Customers paying the subsidies immediately begin to search for 

alternatives. Companies enter the market to provide competitive services because 

they see high margins. The incumbent company battles to keep the new entrants out 

or to load the new entrant with subsidy responsibilities as well. Then, at some point 

in the future, the subsidies fall and some companies are unable to compete because 

the business case they made to enter the market is no longer valid. This business 

cycle could be avoided if subsidies were identified, targeted only to necessary 

recipients and kept to a minimum. 

9 SHOULD ANY OTHER PLAN DEEMED APPROPRIATE BY THE 

10 COMMISSION BE APPROVED? 
c 

11 

12 

13 

14 April 1, 1992. 

If the Commission decides that intraLATA toll rates should be reduced, they should 

be reduced across the board and, further, pass the access imputation test as required 

in Commission Order Number PSC-92-0146-FOF-TL in Docket No. 900708 issued 

I5 

16 

17 

18 SHOULD THE COMMISSION TAKE? 

IF THE SOUTHERN BELL PROPOSAL IS APPROVED, SHOULD THE 

COMMISSION ALLOW COMPETITION ON THE EXTENDED SERVICE 

CALLING ROUTES? IF SO, WHAT ADDITIONAL ACTIONS, IF ANY, 

5 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 intraLATA presubscription. 

If the Commission approves the SBT plan there will be no competition for the 

routes in question. The SBT proposal mandates that these services be dialed on a 7 

or 10-digit basis like a local call. Further, the proposal is that these plans be non- 

optional in nature. If you are a customer of SBT for local service, the Extended 

Service Calling plan will be available. Therefore, these routes will essentially be 

treated as local and IXCs will not be able to compete for the traffic even with 1+ 

n. 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

If the Commission finds that these routes have long distance competition, they 

should be preserved as toll routes and SBT should impute two ends of switched 

access in the rates for the services. If the Commission wants to establish very low 

rates for certain routes, likewise, a system should be developed to offer reduced 

access for IXCs carrying traffic on these routes. 

c 

13 DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

14 Yes, it does. 
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Q (By Mr. Boyd) Mr. Key, do you wish to present a 

summary of your testimony? 

A Yes. I have a very short summary. 

It is Sprint communications Company's position that 

Southern Bell's proposal to implement the extended calling 

service plan pursuant to the tariff filed on May 15, 1995, be 

rejected by the Commission. 

The plan has two basic flaws. First, the proposal 

will essentially remonopolize the large part of the intraLATA 

toll market prior to 1+ dialing parity being implemented. 

Since the proposal is to implement ECS on a seven-digit dial, 

nonvoluntary basis, consumers will not be afforded the choice 

of carriers for this traffic. 

Second, the rates that will be charged do not pass 

the implementation test for LEC toll prices that was finalized 

in the order dated April 1, 1992, in Docket 900708. 

Further, the rates do not pass the imputation test 

as outlined in recently passed state legislation, as well. 

Therefore, there is a discrimination issue between end-user 

rates and access rates as charged by Southern Bell on these 

routes. 

If the Commission finds that the rates -- excuse me, 
the routes outlined in the proposal are competitive, they 

should be preserved as toll routes and Southern Bell should be 

forced to pass the imputation test in their pricing. If the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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2 1  2ol 
Q Your company is an interexchange carrier; is that 

correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Do you see any other entities or types of 

Commission wants to establish very low, short haul toll rates, 

sprint has no problem with that. 

able to compete; and to be able to compete. the access prices 

would have to be reduced for these routes. 

We just feel we should be 

Thank you. 

MR. BOYD: Thank you. Mr. Key is available for 

cross examination. 

MR. TYE: No questions. 

MR. MELSON: No questions. 

MR. SELF: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Dickens? 

MR. DICKENS: No questions. 

MS. WHITE: Southern Bell has no questions. 

MS. KAUFUAN: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ELIAS: 

Q ar. Key, do you see these routes as being local or 

toll? 



353 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

telecommunications companies being allowed to carry this type 

of traffic? 

A Well, Southern Bell would probably see it as local, 

as a local call, since they would implement it on a 

seven-digit dial basis. 

Q Are you aware of, other than ECS plans which may 

have already been ordered by the Commission, any instances 

where a customer, a residential customer of Southern Bell, 

could dial a call on a seven-digit basis and be charged an 

additional increment above what he pays for local service? 

A NO, I'm not personally aware of that. 

Q Are you familiar with the settlement agreement that 

was entered in Docket No. 911104 involving the 25-cent plan 

for Broward and Dade Counties? 

A I'm only familiar in #at it was attached to one of 

the testimonies, I think it was Mr. Stanley. That's the only 

familiarity I have. 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q Did you review Mr. Hegdrix's rebuttal testimony? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Do you agree his concept of combining all toll for 

Did you review the testimony of any other witnesses? 

pruposes of developing the average revenue per minute for 

implementation requirements? 

A No, I don't. I do not agree with that. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONnISSION 
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Q Why is that? 

A well, 1 think that as a competitor of Bell we're 

competing against this particular service, not an aggregate 

some sor t  of average. 

Not only that, I'm not sure what kind of mix was 

used. 

majority of your terrific is going to flow to that because of 

seven-digit dialing. 

traffic to speak of, so I would think that the average revenue 

per minute would drop the MTS traffic. I'm not sure what kind 

of forecast was used, but it seems to me like it would drop 

in the future. 

But I would think once you implement ECS, your large 

You're not going to have any toll 

Q 

exhibit Mr. Gillan filed has Friday? 

Did you have occasion to review the supplemental 

A No, I did not. 

MR. ELIAS: We have nothing further. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect? -- excuse me, 
Commissioners? Redirect? 

MR. BOYD: No, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Key. 

(Witness Key excused.) 

- - - - -  
MS. WHITE: Southern Bell calls Jerry Hendrix to the 

stand. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Before Mr. Hendrix begins, would you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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like to entertain FIXCA's motion to strike? 

CHAIRMAW CLARK: Go ahead. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Chairman Clark and Commissioners, 

FIXCA would move to strike -- let me tell you the lines and 
pages and then provide you with my argument on that. 

Beginning on Page 4, Lines 18 through 25; all of Page 5; all 

of Page 6; all of Page 7; all of Page 8; and then Line 1 on 

Page 9. 

FIXCA's basis for its motion has two parts. The 

first is that, as we've heard some discussion, this is a 

proceeding to decide how to distribute the $25 million refund 

that is part of the settlement that Southern Bell entered into 

as a result of its rate case. 

We have two procedural problems and a due process 

problem with Mr. Hendrix's rebuttal testimony. First of all, 

I think it's clear from Mr. Hendrix's rebuttal, and as I 

pointed out earlier, he didn't file any direct testimony, he 

only filed rebuttal. It's clear from that testimony and even 

clearer after his deposition last week that he is suggesting 

that the Commission change its long-standing imputation policy 

that is codified in the order that I believe Us. White asked 

Mr. Guedel about, Order No. 24859. He's proposing a change in 

that; and we think that's inappropriate in proceedings such as 

this where we are talking essentially about a tariff matter. 

If the Commission wanted to undertake a generic 
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investigation of its imputation policies, I think it would 

have been the practice of the commission to allow all parties 

the opportunity to comment on if or how such a change ought to 

take place. 

AS I mentioned. we learned for the first time that 

this was what Southern Bell had in mind and none of the 

parties have had any opportunity to provide any input as to 

whether or not this is an appropriate policy for the 

Commission because of the procedural posture that the case is 

in at this point. 

Secondly, I think that there may well be a notice 

problem in that I don't believe that this proceeding was 

noticed in any way that it might involve some sort of change 

in what again is a long-standing policy of the Commission. 

don't think that all IXCs or all LECs, for that matter, were 

put on notice that in this-case the Commission was going to 

consider and perhaps change its imputation policy. 

I 

The lines and pages I mentioned deal with 

Mr. Hendrix's discussion of this new policy and why he 

believes the Commission ought to follow this course. 

it's inappropriate for the Commission to consider that in a 

proceeding such as this, and we would move to strike that 

testimony. 

We think 

That concludes my argument. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ns. White. 
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MS. WHITE: Thank YOU. 

First, I need to note that EIS. Kaufman is correct, 

Mr. Hendrix did not file direct testimony, he filed rebuttal 

testimony rebutting points of Mr. Gillan's testimony. I don't 

know that there's a rule that says you have to file direct and 

rebuttal. This is rebuttal testimony disputing certain pieces 

of Mr. Gillan's direct testimony. 

Second of all, it was a direct response to 

Mr. Gillan's testimony that the ECS plan did not pass the 

imputation test. Mr. Hendrix is arguing in his testimony that 

it does. 

same Mr. Gillan did, I believe, 100% of his testimony 

analyzing the ECS plan. 

He is analyzing it under the new statute, much the 

I believe Mr. Hendrix's testimony is very 

appropriate rebuttal testimony. 

testimony every since it was filed on July 10, 1995. They 

were present at Mr. Hendrix's deposition. This is just not a 

surprise to them. It seems to me, again, that if they had 

this problem, it could have been raised earlier. 

FIXCA has been aware of this 

Be that as it may, it is appropriate rebuttal to 

Mr. Gillan's direct testimony as well as the testimony of some 

of the other parties; and, therefore, I believe that their 

motion to strike should be rejected. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. Kaufman, as I read the 

testimony, I see it in response to the suggestion of how you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONHISSION 
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would calculate imputation. 

testimony and I see it as appropriate rebuttal. 

He takes issue with Mr. Gillan's 

MS. KAUF'MAN: May I respond, Commissioner Clark? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I would simply suggest to you that 

Mr. Gillan applied and used the Commission's imputation policy 

as a result of the docket that I'm sure most of you are 

familiar with. And I think that Mr. Hendrix is suggesting 

that that policy ought to be different. And as I stated 

earlier, I believe that, if the Commission is going to change 

a long-standing policy, the practice is that the parties have 

the opportunity to put their views on the table in that regard 

and that other parties not in this room have notice that this 

is an action that the Commission might take in this docket. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 

Commissioners? Go ahead. 

Thank you very much. 

MS. WHITE: The only comment I would make is that I 

believe that Mr. -- 
CHAIRMAls CLARK: I have already ruled. I'm going to 

deny the motion to strike. 

MS. WHITE: Thank YOU. 

- - - - -  
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JERRY D. HENDRIX 

was called as a witness on behalf of Southern Bell Telephone 

and Telegraph Company and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. WHITE: 

Q Mr. Hendrix, would you please state your name and 

address for the record. 

A My name is Jerry'D. Hendrix. My address is 675 West 

Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia. 

Ey whom are you employed? Q 

A By BellSouth. 

Q And what is your title? 

A Manager, Regulatory Affairs. 

Q Have you previously caused to be prepared and 

prefiled in this case rebuttal testimony consisting of 14 

pages? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any substantive additions, corrections 

or changes to be made to that testimony at this time? 

A No, I do not. 

Q If I were to ask you the same questions that were 

posed in your prefiled rebuttal testimony today, would your 

answers to those questions be the same? 

A Yes. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MS. WHITE: I would like to have the testimony 

inserted into the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 'The prefiled rebuttal testimony of 

Mr. Jerry D. Hendrix will be inserted into the record as 

though read. 

Q (By Us. White) Did you prepare any exhibits 

associated with your testimony? 

A No, I did not. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHOMB AND TBLgCRAPE COMPANY 

RBBUTTAL TBSTULONY OF JERRY D. HEtsDRIX 

BBWRB THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICX CoWnISSIO19 

DOCXBT NO. 920260-TL 

JULY 10, 1995 

WILL YOU PLBASE STATB YOUR lpAne AND BUSIMBSS 

ADDRESS? 

I am Jerry D. ffendrix. My burinerm addrerr ir 675 

Wart Peachtrea Street, Atlanta, Georgia. 

DID YOU FIL11 DIRECT TESTIXOUY I19 THIS wcI(ET? 

No, I did not. 

BY Weaor ARB YOU EMPLOYED AND IN WHAT CAPACITY? 

I am employed by BellSouth Telecommunication#, 

Inc., d/b/a Southern Bell Telaphonr and Telegraph 

Company (Southern B e l l ) ,  as a Managar in R8gUlatOry 
and External Affah8. 

PLEASS GIVB A BRIBJ DESCRIPTLW 0. YOUR EZCXGROUND 

- 1 -  
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AND KXPBRIENCB. 

1 was graduated from Morehouse Colloge in Atlanta, 

Georgia in 1975 with 4 eacholor of Arts degree. I 

began employment with Southern Bell in 1979, and 

held various positions with the Company before 

joining the headquarters Regulatory organization in 

1985. 

I am currently rosponsiblo for interstate and 

intrastbte switched access service irauar 

throughout tho nine state BellSouth region. 

primary job rosponsibilitiem include handlinq 

switched access tariffs and rate development bS 

well a8 resolving other rwitchrd access issues. 

My 

I 

handle #pOCifiC toll iSSUOS 8s Well. 

In addition to daily management of issues connected 

with my responribilitiem, I hav. oithor testified 
or pbrtidpatod in prooeodings before each o f  tho 

nino BollSouth stat0 Commissions regarding toll 

and/or switchod ~ccoss matterr and issuer. 

- 2 -  
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WHAT IS TBB PURPOSB OF YOUR REBUTTAL T E S T I m ?  

The purpore of my tertimony ir to rebut certain 

issuer raired by Mr. Gillan on behalf of the 
Florida ~nterexchange Carriers Arsociation (FIXCA), 

and by Mr. Cued01 on behalf of A N T .  

Firit, I will rebut Mt- Gillan'# allegation that 

Southern Bell'# propored ECS (Bxtonded Calling 

service) rater do not meet the imputation 

requiremntr o f  the new Florida Statute roction 364 

et seq. Second, I will rlro briefly dircuar tho 

issue. of interconnection and resale. 

WBAT IS POUR FIRST POI= OF RXBUTZAL? 

At page 2, linea 20 through 21, and paga 6, line 22 

through page 8, line 18, Mr. Gillan argues that the 

ptOQO8ed 8CS rorvice rates fail the imputation 

roquirments of the new statute. 

apparently agrees with Mr. Gillan. 

Mr. Gurdel are both incorrect. 

Wr. Guedel 

Mr. Gillan and 

WEAT IWUTATIOIP TBST DID MR. CIL- USE? 

P - 3 -  
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1 A. Mr. Gillan's test i a  shown bmlow. 

a 
3 Average 

4 Per Minute 
5 Eathatad Average EtS ReWnUe/Mhntem I 90.0641 

............................................... 

............................................... 6 

7 Estfmatod Access 1Effwtive 10/1/95) I S0.074S 
8 

9 Sourcet Average of Buuiness and Residential ECS 

10 Revenue Per Minute Calculated using 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 Q. 

24 

25 

Rmlative Business and Residence MTS 

(Mesaago Telecommunications Service) 

Minutes (1st Q, 1994), flouthorn Bell's 

Responses to PIXCA's First Set of 

Int8rrogatorios, No. I, Docket No. 
936330-TBe 

Thir is not the appropriate test for the reasons I 

mrntion lator. Southern Bell's proposed ECS rates 

satisfy the imputation requirements of thr now 

statute. 
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Yes I have. 

simplified imputation test to determine if the 

proposed BCS rates meet the imputation requirements 

of the new rtatute. This tart is ahown below. 

I have performed an appropriate 

....................................................... 
Averaga Per Minute of Use 

BCWintraLATA t o l l  I $0.1350 
....................................................... 
A D D l i C a b l e  WitChsd kC.88 1 $0.0574 

(Include8 Carrier Common Line 

(cCL) and Local Switching, 

and r8fhcts rater to be 

effective 10/1/95.)  

Clearly, I contrary to the allegation8 of Hr. 

Gillan bnd Mr. Cuedall Southern Bell aatirfier the 

imputation repuirementr of the rtatutc as it 
applier to non-basic service. 

- 5 -  
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In my calculationo, I usad Southern Ball’a average 

per minuta of ure rate for ECWintraLATA toll which 

includes all toll services, except for 800 and 

WATS. 

estimate of the average ECS revenue per minute. 
In his calculation, Mr. Gillan developed an 

Ilw IS TBB A&%EGATIOM OF EXPMDBD LOCAL AND TOLL 

SBRVICES THB APPROPRIATE HETHOD TO CALCUIATE T X  

AWRAGZ PSR UINUTE O? 219s RATE, AS OPPOSED “0 ECS 

RBVBWUE PEX MINUTE? 

Tho aggregation of expandad local and toll rervicar 

is appropriate becausa Southern Bell ir aggregating 
functionally equivalent rarvicsr. 

Yea. In North Carolina, ATLT and W r .  Gillan argued 

that the aggregation of varioua LBC toll rervicer 

as a part of the imputation standard was not 
appropiate. The Commirrlon, howaver, concluded in 

its Ordar issued Juna 30, 1995 in Docket Wo8. 

P-100, Sub 126 and 65, that it is appropriote to 
- 6 -  
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1 
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3 tart. 

4 

5 Q. WHY IS THERB A DIFTXRXNCB I W  TEE APPLICABCLI 

aggregate fufictfonally equivalent toll services in 

North Carolina for tha purpose of the imputation 

6 SWITCEED ACCSSS RATE PXR MINUTI OP USE THAT IS USBD 

7 BY SOtppHBXH BELL AND BY MR. GILLAM IM THE 

e RBSPECTIM IMPUTATION TESTS? 

9 

10 A. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15  

16 

17 

18 

The diffaranca f r  that Mr. Gillan i8 uring all 

rwitchad accesa olaments in calculating a per 

minute of use rate (CCL? Local Switching, and Local 

TranrpOrt). Thlr is  inappropriate. The 

appropriate rwitched acceaa tat0 elamant8 to u8e In 

datamining if tha requitamants of tha rtatuta i r  

sat isf ied &re CCL and Local Switching. At the 

prerant tim, the rater for therm elomentr are 

aS8888ed to all pUrChaS8r8 of switched accerl 

19 

20 

2 1  Q. WHY IS IT IWAPPWPRIATE TO IWCLUDE LOCAL TRAWSWRT 

22  IN CAEULATIIOG A SWITCHED ACCESS PER MIFDVTg OF USE 

23 RATE? 

24 

reqatdlers of thrir tranrport vendor. 

25 A. To include Local Tranrport would be contrary to tha 
- 7 -  
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new rtatute. Revised Section 364 .051  (6)(c) states 

that 1 

The price charged to a consumer for a 

non-baric rervice shall cover the direct 

coats of providing the service and rhall, 

to the extent a cort i r  not included in 

the direct coat, include or an imputed 

coat tho price charpod by the company to 

compstitorr for any monopoly component 

usmd by a competitor in the provision of 

its same or functionally equivalent 

servic.. 

Local Tranrport ir a a monopoly component f o r  

switched acceus. Thmre are several alternatives to 

southern Bell’# Local Transport services through 

Alternate Accerr Providerr (AAVs). AAVs are active 

in Florida (TehPOrt, MFS, AlterNet, Intermedia, 

IntelCom) and have targeted major c i t i e r  ruch a8 

M i a m i ,  rort Lauderdrle, and weat Palm to dinplace 

Local Transport servicer offered by Southern Boll. 

There AAVS are active and are aggressively reeking 

curtomerr. Therefore, it ir inappropriate to 

include tranrport in the average per minute of use 

- 8 -  
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rate. 

Yes. First, it i r  inappropriate at this time to 
discuri interconnection. Under the new statute, 

the partier are required to negotiate 

local interconnection rates, and to rubsequently 

petition the Colamiamion to ret rates only i t  there 

neqotiationr are not successful. 

364.162 of the Florida Statute clearly states: 

Revised Section 

(1) Any party who, on July 1, 1995, has an 

applicstion on file with the conrmisrion to 

becomr an alternative local exchange 

telecommunications company shall have until 

Augurt 31, 1995, to neqotiata with a local 

axchange telecommunications company mutually 

acceptable prices, terms, and conditions of 
interconnaction and for the remale of ssrvicm 

and facilitier. 

(2) If a negotiated price i r  not established 

- 9 -  
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1 by August 31, 1995, either party may petition 

2 the comirsion to establirh nondiscrirainatory 

3 rater, term6 and conditions of interconnection 

4 and for tho rorale of service8 and facilities. 

S 

6 Mr. Cillan advocate8 abandoning the procers in 

7 favor of  thir Cmiasion setting rbter without 

8 

9 

10  

11 

12 

13 

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

a0  

2 1  

22 Q. 

23 

24 

25 

allowing the partior an opportunity to negotiate. 

Tha procesr propored by Mr. Gillan i r  clearly 

contrary to the atatute and is improper. 

Second, the attemgt to make interconnection a part 

of thir proceeding i s  rimply an "around-the-elbow" 

way of requesting that switched access rater be 

lowored. A8 I explain later in my tmstimany, FIXCA 

i r  one of the partier that eXpre8SlY agreed to the 

accerr reduction8 lirted in the tmtimony of Mr. 

Stanley. 

attempt to lower switched access, and thir i r  
improper. 

Mr. Gillan's proporal i r  rimply an 

1(R. G I L L M  ALSO RaQUBSTS TEAT THB C-ISSION 

AUTEOBIZZ RESALE OF ECS. IS IT APPROPRIATE TO 

ADDRESS RESALE IB THIS WCKET? 
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6 Q. 
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9 A. 

10 

11 

12 

13 
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No. 

improper. A8 io the care with interconnection, 

this i r  an attempt by Mr. Gillan to abandon the 

procerr laid out in the statutor. 

This too ir contrary to the new rtatute and is 

MR. C I L w a  BELIBYBS TEAT ECS WILL PRECLUDE 

CWPETITIOW. DO YOU AGREE? 

No. Cornpotition will not be hbmed with the 

approval of RCS. The IXCs onjoy, and will continue 

to enjoy, a number o f  competitive advantage8 over 

the local exchange companies i n  the intraLATA 

market. Firrt, rxCr can provide complete toll 

rervices--intraLATA, interLATA, interatate, and 

international-while the LgCs are limited to the 

provirion of toll rervices within the LATA. The 

provision, therefore, of tgona atop shoppinggt for 

toll rervicer is a benefit that the IXCs enjoy that 

i r  not availsble to the LECs. 

Moreover, Ixcr  can and do us. ttmolded't accesr 

rates, blending both intrartate and Interstate 

rater aa a barir for ertablirhinq thoir toll floor.  

Given the pricing flexibility that the IxCi have 

with rerpect to the use of ltmeldedlg intrartatr and 
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14 
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interstate accerl rater, it is cloar that I X C r  can 

affectively compete on an intraLATA b88i8.  

Therefore, it is clear that ECS will not preclude 

COUlp8titiQn. 

MR. HBTCAW, IN EIS TESTI- FILED o# BE- OI AD 

HOC SUGGBSTBD TEAT TEE $25 UILLIOW UWSPICIPIED RAT8 

REDUCTIOl4 BS APPLIED TO SWITCCBBD ACCESS IN THE LBSS 

THAW 40 UIL3 BAHDS. 

SWGESTION. 

P m S 8  C m m  OW TEIS 

I pOrphx9d and bawildered by Mr. Metcalf's 

proposal rince thoro are no banded rwitched acceus 

rater in Florida. 

Moreover, rwitchad accorr rater will be reduead by 

$55 million, offective Octobar 1, 1995, and an 
additional $35 million offective October 1, 1996. 

There are the second and third step8 of a three 

step reduction rtipulatad to with ATLT, MCI, 

Sprint, and FIXCA. Then8 reductionr total $140 

million. 

they would mako no proporal to the Commirrlon that 
would raquiro the use of tha unspacified rsmaindar 
($25 million) to furthar reduce switched acca88 

Parties to this stipulation agreed that 
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rates during 1995. 

A lso ,  under the new atatute, southern sell must 

reduce its intrastate rwitched access rater by 58 

annually beginning October 1, 1996, until the rates 

are at parity with Dacsmber 31, 1994 interstate 

switched access rate#. 

Thir i r  not a proceeding to discuss reductions in 
rwitched occess charges and Mr. Metcalf'r proposal 

rhould be rrjected. 

Firat, Southern Bell satirtier the imputation 

requiranents of the statute, contrary to the 

alleqationr of Mr. Gillan and Mr. Cuedel. 

Furthermorr, competition will not be harmed with 

the approval o f  ECS. 

Sacond, it is inappropriate at this time to dircuss 
interconnection and resale. Under tho new statute, 

the parties are required to negotiate 

intarconnection rater and resaler and to 

rubrequently petition the Co~nirrion if there 
- 13 - 
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1 nagotiations are not ruccerrful. 

a 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Finally, this ir not a proceeding to dircurr 

reduction8 in switched access charges, and this is 

especially inappropriata for parties that agreed to 

the stipulated switched accaar rrductfonr. 

e Q. mBs THIS C~WCLUDB YOUR REBUTTAL TBSTIXOHPP 

9 

10 A. Ye#. 
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Q (By Ms. White) Have you prepared a summary of your 

testimony? 

A Yes, I have a short summary. 

Q 

A Yes, thank you. 

Would you please give that? 

In May 1995, Southern Bell filed to introduce ECS. 

While this filing is in the public interest and our customers 

want it, intervenors have complained about the routes. saying 

that they would first not be able to compete on these routes. 

That simply is not true. 

The carriers can provide intraLATA, interLATA, 

interstate and international services. In other words, 

provide one-stop shopping. Further, they can meld their 

access rates combining both inter and intrastate rates. 

They have also complained about the ECS rates not 

meeting imputation guidelines. That is not true. As I 

demonstrated on Page 5, we do in fact meet those guidelines. 

They have also raised the issues of resale and 

interconnection. 

horse. 

address those issues and this docket is not the appropriate 

place. 

That is really putting the cart before the 

There are appropriate steps that must be taken to 

Finally, one carrier has even -- well, one 
intervenor, rather, has stated that we need to reduce the 

access charges by $25 million. Ending 10-1996, access charges 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



376 

1 

2 

3 

4 

E 

t 

7 

E 

5 

1 c  

1 1  

1 2  

1: 

1 4  

1 E  

I t  

1; 

18 

1: 

2 (  

21 

2; 

2: 

24 

2E 

would have been reduced by $140 million. It is not 

appropriate to deal with that issue here, either. 

That concludes my summary. 

MS. WHITE: Thank you Mr. Hendrix. 

Madam Chairman, the witness is available for cross 

examination. 

MR. BECK: No questions, 

MR. DICKENS: No questions. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MS. KAUFMAN: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Hendrix. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q Could you agree with me that the ECS service that 

Southern Bell has proposed must pass an imputation test? 

Whether it be the test you suggested or the test Mr. Gillan 

suggested, the service must pass an imputation test: is that 

correct? 

A It should pass an imputation test, that is correct. 

Q ?ire you familiar with the imputation test this 

Commission prescribed in Order 24859, Docket 900708-TL, which 

was the access imputation methodology docket? 

A Yes, I was intimately involved in that docket. 

Q I thought you were. I believe the Commission has 

already taken official recognition of that order. 
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The order that resulted from that proceeding, what 

preceded it was a series of industry workshops, is that true? 

A 

half, yes. 

I worked on it about a year, maybe a year and a 

Q And the guidelines that were ultimately presented 

and somewhat modified by the Commission represented at least 

an industry consensus of what ought to occw in regard to this 

issue? 

A For the most part. But that was then, and if I may 

expound on that answer? 

Q Mr. Hendrix, I'm sure your counsel will have the 

opportunity to ask you on redirect if they feel the need to 

clarify . 
MS. WHITE: Excuse me, I would object only to the 

extent that Mr. Hendrix has answered his question with a yes 

or no and now he should be.allowed to explain it. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The witness is allowed to answer 

yes or no and then explain but it is to be in response to the 

question asked. 

A Okay. Could you repeat the question again? 

Q (By MS. Kaufman) If I could recall, I think my 

question was I was asking you if the guidelines that the 

Commission adopted in that docket were the result of industry 

consensus, and I think you agreed with me that that was the 

case. I believe that was the pending case. 
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A I believe I said for the m o s t ,  the most part. 

Q Do you have a copy of the order in front of you? Or 

perhaps you are familiar enough with it. 

I have one available. 

If you need a copy, 

I just have one question about it. 

It's the case, isn't it, that that order required 

that toll revenues cover access by service; is that correct? 

A In that order, that is correct. 

Q And the test that you are suggesting in your 

testimony, I guess beginning on Page 4, Line 2 ,  is not the 

same test that is applied in this Commission Order 24859; is 

that correct? 

A That is correct. And at the appropriate time I 

Is it would like to explain why it is not the same test. 

appropriate? 

Q I don't think so. I'm sure you'll have that 

opportunity. 

And 1 want to explore with you the ways in which 

what you have proposed is different than what the Commission 

adopted in that order. 

And the way I look at it, I think there are 

basically two differences. The first is that you have 

averaged your proposed local ECS with other toll services. 

Would you agree that that's one way that your methodology 

differs from the Commission methodology? 

A To make it clear, what I have done is look at 
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equivalent services, ECS along with other toll services that 

are equivalent in nature. 

divided by minutes to come up with an average per-minute rate. 

I have taken those revenues and 

Q But you would agree that you have averaged your ECS 

service with other toll services; is that correct? 

A That's correct. I said that. 

Q I just wanted to get your yes or no here, I just 

want be the clear. 

And the other way that 1 see that it differs is that 

you have excluded from your calculation the local transport 

rate that is imposed on IXCs because you believe there's some 

s o r t  of competition for that service; is that right? 

A Well, it is fact. So I excluded because it is in 

fact other alternatives here ond according to the statute it 

is not appropriate to include that. 

Q So you have excluded the local transport rate from 

your calculation? 

A That's correct. 

Q 

order, if that's all right with you. 

about local transport rates first. 

I'm going to talk to you about this in reverse 

So we're going to talk 

Would you agree with me that the function of local 

transport is to carry a call from the IXC's network to a 

Southern Bell central office? 

A Basically, yes. 
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Q I think the competitive alternative that I recall 

you talking about for the most part were AAVs, is that right? 

A That's correct. But you have a number that have 

been certified, 17 I believe is the current number that's 

actually been certified to operate in this state. 

them are in the Southeast LATA. 

And most Of 

Q For an IXC to get local transport, someone else like 

an AAV, the way you postulate it in your testimony, it's true, 

isn't it, that the AAV would have to connect to your central 

office and then purchase switched access cross-connection from 

you? 

A That's correct. And we have some 86 of those 

pending at this moment, mostly in the Southeast LATA. I 

believe in my data request response I mentioned only 20; but 

since that time, we've grown by 66 in that a major carrier, 

one of the big three carriers, will be cutting over to another 

carrier to provide their transport. 

Q Okay, I ' m  sorry, I was distracted for a minute. 

From the central offices from which ECS is provided, which is 

not all the central offices, isn't it true that -- let me back 
up, I didn't state that correctly. 

There are three central offices from which ECS is 

provided where there have been such requests; is that correct? 

A 

Q I think it was. 

Is that in response to a data request? 
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A 

Q 

1 think I may have given you three cities. 

But that would be equivalent to three central 

offices? 

A NO, it is not. 

Q Ellr. Hendrix, I believe it's Interrogatory NO. 81 in 

FIXCA's 11th set. Do you have that? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Okay. Mr. Hendrix, you have the interrogatory 

before you? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q The first question asks you to identify each 

Southern Bell central office in which Southern Bell is 

providing switched accesses colocation; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Could you tell us what the answer to that question 

is? 

A I have listed the cities where those offices were 

but there are multiple offices in those cities. For instance, 

Miami -- let me get to my list, please. (Pause) 

Okay, I'm there. Miami would have multiple offices. 

Grande would be one; Palmetto would be a different office; 

Fort Lauderdale would have a main as one of the offices. And 

so it is not a one-for-one. Being that you have multiple 

offices, you may have a secondary office,  a main office as 

well as a secondary office in some of the cities. 
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Q Do you know how many central offices ECS will be 

offered from? I mean, how many central offices are included 

in the routes covered by ECS? 

A NO, I do not. 

Q So you can't tell us how many central offices have 

competitive alternatives, you don't know from how many, how 

many central offices are going to be involved or covered by 

the ECS plan? Is that right? 

A I think that's two different questions. Do you want 

me to answer the first or the second? 

The first question is, how many CAPS do you have out 

there in those various offices? I would say in the Southeast 

LATA, you have offices in the Miami area, your Fort Lauderdale 

area, your West Palm Beach areas. You may have multiple 

offices where the u p s  would situate themselves in those 

cities. 

The second part of your question is as to the 

offices where ECS would come out of, I can't answer that one. 

Q Mr. Hendrix, I think in the beginning of your 

testimony you described your job at Southern Bell. 

correct that basically you are responsible for interstate and 

interstate switched access issues in the nine Bellsouth 

regions? 

Would I be 

A As well as federal. 

Q As well as federal? 
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A That's correct. 

Q 

A I'm sorry, as well as some toll issues. I do handle 

And as part of your job -- 

certain toll issues for the nine states, also. 

Q Let's focus on access. As part of what you do every 

day at Southern Bell, is it part of your responsibility to 

keep on top of what your competitors are doing in the way of 

access tariffs and access provisions -- 
A That's part. 

Q -- access offerings? 
A That's part of what I do. 

Q Can you tell us which competitors' access tariffs 

you have reviewed in connection with your duties at Southern 

Bell? 

A It depends on what the issues are. But I would say 

mostly the big three carriers, MCI, ATLT, Sprint, and even 

WilTel as well as the CAPS, your MFS, your Teleport, your 

Intermedia. 

on as many of them as I can. 

Just go right down the list. I try to keep tabs 

Q Mr. Hendrix, what I'm asking is which competitors' 

access provider tariffs have you reviewed, if any? 

A I reviewed several. Not only do I review tariffs 

from the -- 
Q Mr. Hendrix? 

A If I may finish? 
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Q Excuse me, I don't mean to interrupt you, but this 

will go a lot quicker if you answer the question that I asked 

you. 

Ms. WHITE: Chairman -- 
CHAIFWAN CLARK: Excuse me, just a minute. 

Ms. Kaufman, it wasn't clear to me if you were asking wha 

access tariffs he reviewed in preparation for this docket. 

Ms. KAUFMAN: I'm sorry, Commissioner Clark. if it 

wasn't clear, what I meant to ask Mr. Hendrix is: 

Q (BY MS. mufman) What competitive access provider 

tariffs have you reviewed in connection with your job? 

A I reviewed tariffs from MFS, Intermedia, ITI, TCG. 

If there is a CAP in Florida and they filed a tariff, I've 

seen it. If there was a CAP that was filed at the federal 

level and they filed a tariff, I've seen it. 

Q Can you tell us which tariffs, if any, you reviewed 

that involve the provision of local transport? 

A If it is a CAP tariff and that is their job and that 

I believe what CAPS are is their offering, then I've seen it. 

in to do is to provide an alternative transport option to the 

local company's transport.' So if in fact they are filing 

tariffs to do that and they have filed the tariffs in Florida, 

I've seen the tariffs, I'm on to the tariffs. 

Q Have you seen a switched access local transport 

tariff filed by anybody to your knowledge? 
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A I know MFS has filed one in Georgia. 

Q In Florida, I'm sorry. 

A You just asked throughout the BellSouth states. 

In Florida, I have not seen a switched access tariff 

but what I have seen is in.the transport order just issued on 

June 6, I believe, in that order was it Teleport or one of the 

CAPS mentioned that they are in fact carrying interstate 

switched access. Well, to me, since switched access is a PIU 

service, if you are a carrying the interstate, you have got to 

carry the intrastate. So they are carrying access. And they 

are saying th0y are carrying that on an interstate basis; so 

that's in the water, it's in the record. 

Many of the CAPS, what they actually do is to 

provide interstate services. For instance, we have a CAP that 

has come to us from one of the big three services that will be 

cutting over in the Southeast LATA and ordered 66 DS3/DS1 type 

services to cut over to that CAP. 

And the percent interstate uses that they have given 

us for that switched traffic is 100% interstate and that's not 

accurate. 

carrier that has a PIU of 75, then at least 25% of that 

traffic should be shown as intrastate; but to get around the 

order, they're showing that as 100% interstate traffic. 

If they are carrying switched traffic from their 

So if they have filed a tariff, if they have filed 

to operate in this state, I have seen it, I monitor it. 
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Q You just mentioned the local transport docket. YOU 

participated in that docket, didn't you? 

A Yes. I was a witness and 1 actually filed the 

tariff . 
Q 

that docket? 

Southern Bell has already filed their tariffs in 

A We filed the first tariff: the order was issued, 1 

believe on June 6, requiring us to file a tariff Within 90 

days. 

second, the second tariff. 

We're planning to file the tariff on September 5 -- the 
But we did file the first tariff. 

Q Now it is true, isn't it, that all IXCs will be 

required to pay an interconnection charge to Southern Bell 

regardless of whether or not they buy transport from you? 

A No, that's not true. Do you want me to expound on 

that one? 

Q Go ahead, yes, sir. 

A I was just waiting. Sometimes you don't, sometimes 

you do. 

But whether they go to a CAP or whether they use 

Bell does not mean that they would pay us what is referred to 

as direct. 

can get the transport cheaper. If I can go to a CAP and 

convert from switched to special access, I do not pay the 

carrier comon line, 1 do not pay the local switching, I do 

not pay the RIC or any of your other transport rates. If I 

The main reason for going to a CAP is that they 
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maintain switched but eliminate the transport, then I will pay 

your carrier common line and your local switching rate. 

That's the whole purpose of the CAP coming in, to provide 

alternatives where they do not have to pay the full access 

rates. 

Q Let's go back now to the thing I mentioned first 

about the differences between the methodology that Southern 

Bell has proposed and the Commission's order. 

do with your averaging of ECS with other toll services. 

On Page 8 of your testimony, let's get there first. 

And that has to 

You have a quotation from the new statute. And am I correct 

in understanding that it is your position or opinion that this 

is the portion of the new statute that requires you to compute 

access the way you have shown it in your testimony? 

A Yes, it is. I think the key thing in that statute, 

in that language, is on Line 10, "monopoly component.M And 

for that reason, the standard that I used here is quite 

different from the other standard because that was not 

language that was in the previous order setting up the 

guidelines. It is totally, totally different. Different now. 

There are CAPS that can provide access; and since there are 

alternatives, it is not appropriate to include any portions of 

the transport. And for that reason, we cover the rates of 

ECS, we more than cover the rates. 

Q Let's look at that language you have on Page 8, 
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Lines 4 through 13. 

that the language says, "The price charged to a consumer," 

singular, "for a nonbasic service," singular, "shall cover the 

direct cost of providing the service," singular. 

You would agree with me, wouldn't you, 

A Are you asking me whether those are singular words? 

Q Yes. That's what the language states, does it not? 

A Yes. But I think you need to go back and look 

further in the statute. In the statue -- let me see if 1 can 
find it for you -- there are other places where the singular 
term is used also and in other places it is a plural term. 

I may find a couple, I have them tabbed here. 

If 

For instance, on Page 25, Line 8, of the statute, 

starting at -- well, I will start at Line 6. 
to read that sentence in context, on Line 8, the first word is 

"service,H that's a singular word. 

on that same Page 25, you have the word m8ervice8,~ and that's 

plural. 

But if you were 

If you go down to Line 12 

Q Mr. Hendrix? 

A If you go down -- if I may finish? 
Q Go ahead. 

A If you go down on Page 25, Line 19, same page, you 

have to words "service prices," that's plural. If you come 

down to Line 25 on Page 25, you have the word "service," 

that's singular. 

Q The section you have referred us to, which actually 
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begins on Page 24, is a section that deals with basic 

telecommunications service, right? 

A That's correct. 

Q So that doesn't really have anything to do with what 

we are talking about? 

A No. I think it points out the fact you have taken 

something that may be out of context and want to show it as a 

singular service; and I ' m  saying there is singular and plural 

used throughout this that perhaps you can argue, "Well, this 

should be plural but this should be singular." 

And I ' m  saying that if you were to look at it, you 

have to look at the statute in total before concluding that 

that section that is referenced with "service" being singular 

that it is talking about a singular, single service. And when 

I went back and read through this, that's not the case. 

Let me ask you two questions about that. Q 

all, you have quoted this section in your testimony as the 

basis €or your imputation methodology: is that correct? 

First of 

A That's correct. 

Q And you're suggesting that when the legislature used 

the singular they meant that one could substitute the plural 

for that in this particular section? 

A No.  The only thing I'm saying is to drive or to key 

on the word being a singular word, you know, it is not 

consistent with the way the term is used throughout the 
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statute. 

Q The other point I think you have made about this 

passage that you quoted deals with the term that's on Line 10 

about "monopoly component." 

A Yea. 

Q Let me see if 1 can state what your position is on 

that. Well, I'm sorry, not "monopoly component," but on Line 

12, "functionally equivalent service." It is your view I 

guess that if they are functionally equivalent services then 

one can average them together aa you have done; is that 

correct? 

A I think it's appropriate to do so, yes. 

Q But is it your testimony that's what the language of 

the statute requires? 

A Well, the words are here on Lines 12 and 13; and I 

would say yes, that is appropriate. 

Q Doesn't that language refer to the services that are 

provided by your competitors and have to do with what you will 

charge to them? 

Well, I think what it is saying in the proper A 

context is a service that I used to compete with you for the 

functional -- €or an equivalent service. 
Q Would you look with me on Line 8, admittedly this is 

in the middle of a sentence. 

"include as an imputed coat the price charged by the company," 

But it says that you shall 
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which we can agree in this case that would be Southern Bell, 

"to competitors," which I guess we could agree would be 

perhaps the IXCs, "for any monopoly component used by a 

competitor in the provision of its same or functionally 

equivalent service." 

So are you suggesting that that phrase, 

"functionally equivalent service," refers to southern Bell and 

not to the competitors of Southern Bell? 

A I think those three words are very general words. 

But in general, it talks about my service that I would use to 

compete with you as a carrier that is providing an equivalent 

service. 

Q Now when you did your imputation calculation, you 

included intraLATA toll with your ECS service because you 

believe they are functionally equivalent: is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q I see you have the statute right there in front of 

you. Could you turn to Section 364.05161 

A 

Q 

What page is that on? 

I will try and tell you that. It's on Page 28, 

beginning at Line -- well, I'm going to direct your attention 

to the sentence beginning at Line 22 there. Do you see where 

I am? 

A I'm on page 28, Line 22. 

Q Okay. And we are in the section of the statute 
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dealing with nonbasic services: is that right? 

A That is correct. 

Q And that line says that a LEC, a local exchange 

company, "shall not engage in any anticompetitive act or 

practice or unreasonably discriminate among similarly situated 

customers"; is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q Now if, as you tell us, intraLATA toll and this ECS 

service are essentially the same service, shouldn't you be 

charging your customers the same price so as to not 

unreasonably discriminate among them? 

A Sure if you want to pay 25 cents -- I mean 10 and 6 
cents, that's your business, I have no problem at all with 

your paying that rate. 

are my ECS rates. 

Is that what you are asking me? Those 

Q No. What I'm asking you is, it's been your view, as 

I understand it, that intraLATA toll and ECS are essentially 

the same service? 

A Yes. 

Q And what I'm asking you is shouldn't you be charging 

your customers the same price so that you don't unreasonably 

discriminate among them? 

charging €or intraLATA toll. 

The same price €or ECS aa you're 

A 

Q I'm talking about Southern Bell's customers versus 

Which customers are you talking about? 
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one or the other. 

A The carriers are my customers, too; and first we 

were talking about carriers. 

end-user customer. 

Now we're talking about the 

Q That 's right. 

A Okay. And should we be charging them the same 

price? 

Q Right. 

A It would probably be appropriate i f  the carriers 

charge those customers the same, the same price. If you'd 

look at your tariffs or WilTel's -- 
Q Excuse me, a second, I'm talking about Southern 

Bell. I'm not talking about the -- 
A Yeah, but this is a competitive market -- 

CHAIRMAW CLARK: Excuse me just a minute. If I 

understand M6. Kaufman's question correctly, she is suggesting 

if you implement ECS on some of your routes, if it is 

equivalent to all inter/intraLATA toll, it ought be 25 cents 

on all of your routes. Is that what you are trying to say? 

Ms. KAUFMAN: Yes, ma'am. 

A I'm sorry, I didn't understand that. 

Q (BY Ms. Kaufman) Is that the case, then -- 
A No -- 
Q -- that you would need to charge all your customers, 

ECS customers and intraLATA toll customers, 25 Cents -- 
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THE REPORTER: Ms. Kaufman, I'm sorry, I'm having 

difficulty understanding, did you say ninterLATAn or -- 
MS. KAUF'MAN: IntraLATA toll. 

THE REWRTER: -- nintraLATAn? I'm not 
understanding you. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Let me try it one more time here. 

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) We looked at this 

nondiscrimination provision and my question is: So that you 

are not in violation of that provision, if the services are 

functionally equivalent, wouldn't you need to be charging the 

same price to your ECS route customers as to your intraLATA 

toll customers? 

A I would say no. I do not believe we do any harm to 

that language in the schedules that we propose in the ECS 

filing. 

are offered by the carriers, you do not offer similarly 

situated customers the same rates. 

are doing no harm to this language by offering ECS in one case 

and other customers paying a message toll while other 

customers may choose to use the WATS Saver offerings. 

And even when you look at the market, the rates that 

And the local companies 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I'm sorry, I'm con€used by 

that answer. It still didn't seem to me that you answered 

Ws. Kaufman's question about your ECS customers and your 

intraLATA toll customers. 

WITNESS HENDRIX: I thought I did, I'm sorry. I 
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believe my answer was no. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Then you elaborated. 

WITNESS HENDRIX:. Yes, I did. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Then I don't understand the 

elaboration. You're talking about your competitors' charges 

in your answer, not your charges. 

WITNESS HENDRIX: I'm sorry if I didn't, but I 

intended to say that we do no harm to the language by charging 

Our CUStOmerS, Certain customers, ECS rates, and other 

Customers the message toll rates, and other customers a WATS 

Saver rates; and those are services that are offered by Bell. 

Do any of the services you COMMISSIONER KIESLING: 

just named include intraLATA toll? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: Yes, ma'am. The WATS Saver as 

well as the MTS are intraLATA toll. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And what about your average 

customer? 

doesn't live within these three counties and is an intraLATA 

toll customer? 

Let's say an average residential customer who 

WITNESS HENDRIX: Yes, there are other options 

available to those customers. 

which are toll discount options, available to those Customers. 

I believe there is a, it's been a couple of years, I believe 

Toll-PAC is still out there that would allow for discounted 

tolls for a modest buy-in. 

We have Saver Service options, 

So there are other options for 
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those customers that may be in areas that are not on those 

routes to use. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Olcay. 

Q (By Ns. Kaufman) Mr. Hendrix, I think that we 

started early in our questioning with a comparison of the 

Commission's current policy and what Southern Bell has 

proposed. Did Southern Bell seek a waiver from the Commission 

in regard to using a different imputation methodology than the 

one approved in the order we discussed? 

A No. I think the statute is very clear that it is a 

change from the current order that was in place prior to the 

statute being issued. 

Q 

A 

Is that a no? 

I believe I said n N ~ "  up front. 

Did you mean that as a no? 

And then I went on 

to say I think the statute is very clear there is a change 

from the current order that is in place relative to the 

imputation. 

Q Have you discussed the methodology you're proposing 

here with any of the other LECs, United, GTE? What else do we 

have? 

A NO, other than I believe I faxed a copy of my 

testimony once it was filed to one of the LECs. 

Q The statute that you quote still here on Page 8 

requires, doesn't it, that the price for a nonbasic service 

cover the direct costs of providing that service? And I 
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believe that's on Line 6. 

A Yes, that is correct. 

Q It's true, isn't it, that Southern Bell hasn't done 

a cost study for ECS? Is that correct? 

A I'm not an appropriate person to ask about the ECS, 

I do not know. 

MS. XAUFMAN: weil, if you will hang on a second, I 

believe we asked you that in discovery. 

Commissioner Clark, if I could have an exhibit 

number, please? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: What is it that you want marked as 

an exhibit? 

MS. XAUFMAN: If you will just give me a moment? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: While she is looking for that, 

x, do you consider ECS a toll or local service? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: I would consider it to be a local 

Mr. Hendr 

service but, under the new'statute, a nonbasic local service. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: If that's true, how can you meld 

together that with your other intraLATA toll service? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: The reason being is that most of 

those routes at one time were in fact toll; and in reading the 

statute, the statute requires that you meet the imputation 

standard that is in the statute for a nonbasic service. So it 

is simply the melding of what was a toll service with other 

toll services along with the ECS. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: But if we implement ECS, it is no 

longer a toll service. 

access charges for other toll services in your melding to get 

an appropriate imputation charge? 

So why should you incorporate the 

WITNESS ~NDRIX: It is mainly because we view them 

as being equivalent services. 

If you look at the provisioning of the ECS compared 

to the Message Toll service, compared to your WATS Saver 

offerings, you're talking essentially the eame, the same 

service. 

being used by the end-user'customers. 

The difference is the dialing arrangement that is 

I realize it may not have any relevance here, but 

when this issue came up, it surfaced in another state. 

that state, it had a similar offering, which was a design 

radius offering that went out 40 miles. As a part of a 

stipulated agreement, McI and Sprint, along with the other 

local companies, agreed to an imputation standard in that 

state. That's very much the same here. They only -- 

And in 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They agreed to an imputation 

standard -- 
WITNESS HENDRIX:' On an aggregate basis. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: On an aggregate of all their 

intraLATA toll? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: Except for WATS and 800, yes. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead. 
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MS. KAUFMAN: I would like to approach the witness. 

WITNESS HENDRIX: The only difference -- if I 
continue to answer that while Ms. Kaufman comes? 

CHAIRMAW CLARK: Go ahead. 

WITNESS HENDRIX:. The only difference is that we 

But it was not to a reduced access charges in that state. 

level that was below those area plan rates; the access charges 

are still much higher. 

CHA1RMAWcLARK: okay. 

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Hendrix, I have provided to 

you FIXCA's request €or production and I would like to address 

your attention to No. 21, which asks Southern Bell to provide 

'*all cost studies and documents supporting such cost data 

which support Southern Bell's proposed ECS service." 

Could you read us what Southern Bell's response was 

to that request? 

A "Southern Bell has no documents responsive to this." 

Let me say I believe my answer to you was that I was 

not the person to ask relative to the cost. 

person, I ' m  a price person. I look at the cost in setting 

rates; I believe Mr. Stanley talked or addressed the rate 

levels for ECS, and I'm here speaking on the issues that 

were -- that are addressed in the testimony. 

I'm not a cost 

Q You don't have any reason to think that Southern 

Bell has some ECS cost studies that they didn't provide, do 
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you? 

A No. Because unlike perhaps some of the Others, 

we're very honest and very straightforward when customers or 

when clients come and ask and we give you that data. 

I'm sure we all appreciate that. Q 

A I thank you. But let me go on and answer your 

question further. 

Q Mr. Iiendrix, my question was simply -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: I thought the question was simply 

You said whether you provided -- that you had a cost study. 
no. 

WITNESS HENDRIX: Thank you. 

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Since we have established that 

Southern Bell is honest and truthfully answered it has no cost 

study relating to ECS, how do we know that it covers even your 

direct cost? 

A I'm glad you asked that follow-up question because 

that's what I was about to answer. 

I think when you look at ECS, since we have not 

performed any cost studies, I think as a surrogate perhaps 

your toll costs would be a really good surrogate to look at. 

I do not have those costs, but I would think that the ECS 

rates that we have here more than adequately cover those 

costs. 

MS. XAUFMAN: Chairman Clark, now I need an exhibit 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



401 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

io 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

ia 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

number. 

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Nr. Hendrix, we're distributing 

Southern Bell's response to FIXCA's Interrogatories Nos. 75 

and 76. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They will be marked as Composite 

Exhibit 20. 

(Composite Exhibit No. 20 marked for 

identification.) 

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Do you have those in front of you? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q You provided the answers to these two 

interrogatories: is that correct? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Are they still true and correct today to the best of 

your knowledge and belief? 

A Yes, they are. 

Q I have just got one last line of questions, and they 

relate to your access calculations back on Page 5 of your 

testimony, Lines 6 through 9 -- 6 through 10. 
Do you have Southern Bell's responses to FIXCA's 

seventh set of production documents, No. 201 

A Not with me. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Well, I have one copy: and the reason 

is because the information on here is confidential. I'm not 

intending to get into the particular numbers that are on the 
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sheet, but I don't have additional copies to distribute. 

think, if it is all right, I will go over there and talk to 

Mr. Hendrix so we can share the same copy. 

So I 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I hope the rest of us can hear it. 

You are not intending to enter that as an exhibit? 

MS. KAUFMAN: No, I want to ask him some questions 

Counsel, do you have a copy he can use? about it. 

MS. WHITE: It will take a little bit. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead and walk over there and 

ask your questions. 

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Hendrix, I'm showing you the 

confidential copy of Item No. 2 0  to FIXCA's PODS. 

revealing anything that's confidential on there, what this 

exhibit is is for the month of November you have provided us 

with the MTS and OCP revenue for residential and you provided 

us with the minutes of use. Is that correct? 

And without 

A Uh-huh. 

Q And then you have provided us -- well, I'm showing 

you backwards, but you provided us that same information for 

business? 

A That's correct. 

Q 

A Yes. How far do you need for it to go out? It's a 

Do you have a calculator? 

small one. 

Q We'll try it and aee. You're going to need it, not 
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me, 

What I want you to do, Mr. Hendrix, is if you could 

total up revenue €or both business and OCP €or both 

residential and then business, and then divide it by the total 

minutes of use. I'll take that back in a minute. 

Did you do that calculation, did you divide all the 

(Pause) 

revenue by all the minutes? Could you tell us what you got? 

A Yes, 13.5. 

Q That calculation that you have just performed, 

Mr. Hendrix, does not include your ECS service: is that right? 

A Wo, this is simply your message toll and your 

optional calling plan revenues in minutes. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you, Mr. Hendrix, that's all I 

have. And I'll take that document back from you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. w e ?  I'm sorry, Mr. Boyd? 

WR. BOYD: I just loaned my chair out €or a second. 

CROSS EXAMINATIOW 

BY MR. BOYD: 

Q m. Hendrix, ~ ' m  Everett Boyd €or Sprint and for 

Florida Mobile Communications Association. 

The proposed ECS routes that are at issue in this 

docket will be considered local €or accounting purposes, will 

they not? 

A That's my understanding. 

Q And those routes will be considered local for 
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dialing purposes as well, will they not? 

A Will be on a seven-digit basis. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's a yes? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: well, usually you don't think 

of -- I suppose I have a problem equating seven-digit always 
with local. I mean, there are a lot of gadgets that are out 

there in the marketplace that would allow a customer to input 

only seven digits or even fewer digits, and that is my problem 

as opposed to simply giving a yes, you can't always equate 

local with seven-digit dialing. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Assuming they are not using 

customer premise equipment.or other equipment that allows you 

to do that, is your answer yes then €or seven-digit dialing? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: In that case, yes. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 

WITNESS HENDRIX: That's true. Very true. Some, in 

Some of us just dial one. 

my case, when I dial from the office I may just dial four 

digits to reach other people. 

MR. BOYD: The only other thing I have, Commissioner 

Clark, is an exhibit which is a Southern Bell interrogatory 

answer that was provided by Mr. Hendrix, I would like to get 

identified and have him just verify. 

that? 

May I have a number for 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 21. And what's the title? 

MR. BOYD: It is Southern Bell's response to McCaw's 
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Second Set of Interrogatories, Item No. 28. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Could YOU give me the 

question numbers again? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 28. Second set, Item 28. 

MR. BOYD: Second set of Interrogatories, Item 

No. 28. (Pause) 

(Exhibit No. 21 marked for identification.) 

Q (By Mr. Boyd) Mr. Hendrix, this interrogatory 

response was provided by you or under your direction, was it 

not? 

A Yes, it was. 

Q And it is still accurate and correct? 

A That is correct. 

MR. BOYD: Thank you. That's all I have, Madam 

Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: .Thank you, Mr. Boyd. Mr. Tye? 

MR. TYE: I will try to be brief, Madam Chairman, I 

know it's late in the day. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TYE: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Hendrix. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q Did I understand you to say in response to one of 

Ms. Kaufman's questions that you have reviewed competitive 

access provider tariffs filed with this Commission? 
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A I said if they filed it, I would have. 

Q Excuse me? 

A I said if they have filed tariffs, then I have. 

Q Well, do you remember whether you have or you have 

not reviewed any AAV tariffs filed with this Commission, I 

guess is the question. 

A Mr. Tye, I review a lot of tariffs in the courae of 

a week. And my remark is not one of being cocky; but the only 

thing I know is that we have a monitoring process and if a 

tariff has been filed, the marketing people or the regulatory 

people hers, we usually get those. 

filed, chances are I have looked at the tariff. 

Q 

So if a tariff has been 

Then it was not your testimony that you have 

reviewed such a tariff or such tariffs in preparation for this 

hearing; is that correct? 

A 

filed, then I have reviewed the tariff. 

Q 

Not strictly for this hearing. But if it has been 

But you cannot remember a specific instance where 

you have reviewed a tariff of an AAV that's been filed in this 

Commission; is that a fair statement? 

A Let me see if I have one in my backup here. 

Well, I do not have a tariff in my backup, I only 

(Pause) 

have the proposals that have been made to people like you all 

from various CAPS. 

Q So you haven't seen any tariffs -- 
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A I do not have one with me. But I have reviewed the 

tariffs: if they have been filed in this state, then chances 

are I have reviewed the tariff. 

Q Did you base any portion of your testimony on an AAV 

tariff that you have seen filed in this state? 

A Not a tariff strictly for this hearing, no. 

Q Now, sir, I think you testified that ECS is above 

its direct cost: is that correct? 

A Using MTS as a surrogate, yes, I did. 

Q Okay. Now if ECS is above its direct cost, that 

means that Southern Bell covers its costs and m a k e s  a profit 

on that service when it sells it; is that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q Given that fact, if AT&T or another IXC came to you 

and asked you to buy ECS service at the same price you charged 

the end user for that service, would you be willing t o  sell it 

at that price to the Ixc? 

A At 10 and 6 cents, those being the ECS rates? 

Q Yeah. 

A My answer, which is not the gospel answer for the 

Company, I would personally probably say yes. 

Q Would you be willing t o  sell the residential 

service, which is at a quarter a call, at that same rate to an 

A I would have to think twice about that. I don't 
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believe my answer would be yes on that one. 

Q Does Southern Bell incur certain costs in respect to 

billing these costs? 

A Yes, definitely. 

Q If you made the service available for resale, would 

those costs be avoided? 

A Perhaps some of them. 

Q m. nendrix, you were Southern Bell's witness in the 

local transport restructure docket, were you not? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q And that was about a year ago, wasn't it? 

A September of ' 94 ,  I believe. 

Q I thought it was August of ' 94 .  

A It may. I might be wrong. 

Q Seems like less than a year, doesn't it? 

A Seems like just yesterday. 

Q One of the things that you did, that Southern Bell 

proposed in that docket that the Commission approved, was to 

restructure local transport charges to go to a method where 

the interexchange carrier pays for a facility between Southern 

Bell's end office and the IXC's pop and then pays a charge 

called the residual interconnection charge: is that correct? 

A That was what was ordered. The tariff, as I 

indicated earlier, will not be filed until September 5. 

Q Okay. Let's focus a minute on the residual 
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interconnection charge, which I think has been referred to 

using the acronym the RIC: is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. Now, the RIC was a charge that was designed 

to recover subsidies: is that a fair statement? 

A No,  it is not. 

Q Let's go back and determine how the RIC was 

developed. 

were used between the end office and the POP at cost or 

something like cost: is that a correct statement? 

What you did was you rated out the facilities that 

A No,  that's not. 

Q You rated it out using a market rate: is that 

correct? 

A Well, let me tell you what I did, maybe that would 

be easier. 

Q Why don't you tell us how you did it. I'm sure 

we 11 agree. (Laughter) 

A We did it consistent with the order that was issued 

in the docket. 

special access rates -- not costs, but the rates. And any 

revenue shortfall after mirroring those rates or any other 

costs that were not recovered in those rates were then covered 

in the residual charge or the interconnection charge. 

And what we did was to mirror the interstate 

Q Would it be safe to say then that the residual 

interconnection charge is a charge that is not set to cover a 
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specific cost? 

A There are multiple costs covered by that. 

Q DO you know what your residual interconnection 

charge is going to be when you file your tariff on 

September 5? 

A No, I do not. I believe it will be very close, be 

very close to the interstate rate, if I remember correctly. 

do not have the number here. 

I 

Q How much is the interstate rate? 

A On 8-1, I believe it would be .0049, somewhere in 

that neighborhood. 

Q The residual interconnection charge then is a charge 

that is imposed on every minute of switched access; is that 

correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q Okay. And that would be the case whether the 

switched access -- whether the local transport component of 
that switched access is carried by an AAV or is carried by 

Southern Bell; isn't that correct? 

A For the switched access portion, yes, that's 

correct. 

Q Okay. Now, when you prepared your analysis in this 

case -- and I'm referring specifically to the analysis on 

Page 5, Line 10 of your testimony, the applicable switched 

access rate you use there does not include the R E ;  is that 
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correct? 

A That is correct, it's not included there. 

Q Okay. And if the FUC were included, then that rate 

would be higher, would it not? 

A Yes. But it is not appropriate to include the RIC. 

But if it was made a part of that rate, then it would be 

higher; but it simply is inappropriate to do that. 

Q But the RIC is a charge that is imposed on every 

minute of switched access traffic whether or not the IXC uses 

a competitive access provider or Southern Bell; isn't that 

correct? 

A 

Q Yes, please answer the question. 

A If it is switched access totally, yes. But when a 

Well, If I may answer the question and then go on? 

carrier chooses to use a CAP, it is not simply to displace the 

transport piece with switched access, it may also be used and 

in many cases may be used t o  migrate from switched over to 

special access. And so, when you have special access -- the 
fact is that I probably have been very generous here by 

including the carrier common line in the local switching. 

Perhaps there should be some weighted rate. Because when they 

migrate from switched to special, you are not looking at 

carrier common line, you are not looking at the local switched 

rate. 

inflated the rate. 

So perhaps this needed to be a weighted rate and I 
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Q Mr. Hendrix, the'services at issue here use switched 

access, do they not? The ECS services? 

A 

to do. 

I dgn't believe that's what the statute requires us 

Q We're not talking about the statute. Does your 

tariff require an IXC to provide service -- a switched service 
from Key West to Miami? 

switched access service? 

Does it require that IXC to provide 

A I think you have to look at the statute in order to 

understand what I've got here. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: .Mr. Hendrix, would you just answer 

his question as to whether or not it was included? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: I think I did. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

Q (By Mr. Tye) Mr. Hendrix, let's go back to the MTS 

type services at issue here. We agree we're talking about MTS 

type services, do we not? 

A For Southern Bell, that's correct. 

Q Okay. Now, when an IXC carries that type of 

service, your tariff requires the IXC to buy switched access: 

isn't that correct? 

A If you are carrying switched access, then you will 

purchase switched access. 

Perhaps I don't understand the question. I'm not 

trying to be difficult, I'm having a problem understanding the 
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question. 

Q Okay. Let me make it real simple. 

Let's say I live in Key West and I place an llTS call 

over AT&T's network to Miami. 

to pay switched accees charges on each end of that call or 

not? 

Does your tariff require ATCT 

A If you are using switched access, then you would pay 

switched access. But you have other means of completing that 

call from Key West to Miami and it may not be switched access. 

You can complete a very -- 
Q For a residential subscriber? 

A You didn't say residential, Mr. Tye. 

Q Excuse me. For the residential subscribers that 

utilize the services on these routes, doesn't your tariff 

require AT&T or any other IXC to pay you switched access on 

each end of those calls? 

A For most residential customers, yes. 

Q Okay. And the RIC is a charge that applies to each 

minute of switched access; is that correct? 

A If it is switched access, that is correct. 

Q Okay. Now you got some questions I think from 

Commissioner Clark about whether or not you consider ECS to be 

a local service or a toll service. Do you rememb8r when you 

and I talked about those questions in deposition? 

A Yes, I do. 
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Q 

what it was but you considered it to be a nonbasic service: is 

that correct? 

Wasn't it your testimony then that you didn't know 

A I think what I mentioned was that to me it probably 

didn't really matter, but it was a nonbasic service and a 

local toll. And there wasn't a clear line between what was 

local or toll. 

Q And your arguments you've made in your testimony are 

centered around the imputation part of the statute that 

applies to nonbasic services: is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Mr. Hendrix, when Southern Bell comes under price 

regulation, won't it be able to raise the rates on those 

nonbasic services without having to come to this Commission 

and seek authority? 

A I believe that there are some guidelines that will 

allow that perhaps. 

Q much as 20% a year, isn't that a fact? 

A I don't recall exactly how much, Mr. Tye. 

Q Now, I think you have also argued that ECS is 

functionally equivalent with the intraLATA toll services 

offered by IXCs: is that correct? 

A 

is correct. 

For some of the services offered by the IXCs, that 

Q And that's your testimony even though ECS is 
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provided on a seven-digit dialing basis whereas the IXCs' 

competitive services, even after intraLATA presubecription is 

effected, will be on a ten-digit dialing basis; is that 

correct? 

A 

that I have in this docket but also what was agreed to in one 

of the other states. 

Excuse me, agreed to in one of the other states? 

Yes. 1 thought one of your design radius and design 

That is right. And it is not only based on the data 

Q 

A 

area plans were in the seven-digit dialing aggregated with 

toll services: and the ruling from the PSC in that case was 

that we're talking equivalent services here. 

Q And that was in North Carolina? 

A Yes, it was. The order was issued on June 30. 

Q But that's contrary to the findings of this 

Commission in the past, is it not? 

A Well, I'm speaking strictly from the statute. 

don't know if it's contrary or not. 

Q It's contrary to the pronouncements of this 

Commission of which you're aware, isn't it? 

A I'm not sure I? 

Q It's contrary to this Commission's imputat 

guidelines; is that a correct statement? 

A No, I do not agree with that. 

on 

Q You indicated, I think, in the deposition that 

I 
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thought that ECS ought to be lumped together with your 

intraLATA toll for the purposes of computing the average 

revenue per minute of use because ECS is something that was 

formerly on toll routes and IXC is still carried on toll 

routes. Is that a correct statement? 

A 

Q 

I would say that's close to what I said, yes. 

Okay. It's a way of getting from one exchange to 

another, isn't that pretty.much what we agreed to? 

A That's correct. 

Q Now, sir, if that's the standard we're going to loc 

at, doesn't EAS also provide one way of getting from one 

exchange to another? 

A I think I commented yes, that yes, it d-8. But the 

basis for my comment was in reviewing the new statute that 

requires nonbasic services to meet an imputation test. 

Q But you haven't made any attempt to include all the 

EAS minutes out there on your network in Florida, have you, 

sir, in this computation? 

A I believe that may be a basic service. I have only 

looked at it consistent with the statute on nonbasic service. 

Q But if it were a functionally equivalent service to 

intraLATA toll because it's a way to get from one exchange to 

another, then you have a lot of minutes out there that haven't 

been included in your computation; would you agree with that? 

A It's not appropriate to include those and they have 
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not been included because I was looking at -- 
Q Okay. It's appropriate to include it if you say 

it's a functionally equivalent service; but if we use the 

standard definition, then it is not. Would that be a fair 

statement? 

A No, it is not. I think what I have stated is 

consistent with the nonbasic service requirement of the 

statute. I included the ECS along with the toll. 

Q You have a service called WATS Saver, don't you, 

Mr. Hendrix? 

A Yes, we do. 

Q WATS Saver is a high capacity service, is it not? 

A It depends on the option that is purchased by the 

customer. 

the imputation order, that must meet the standard of two ends 

of switched access. 

the local companies to use a crossover; in other words, one 

end is switched, one end is special. 

There are options that must meet under the order, 

There are other options that will allow 

Q WATS Saver rates are generally -- excuse me. The 

per minute of use rate €or WATS Saver is generally below the 

per minute of use rate for intraLATA toll; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q You haven't included WATS Saver in your calculation 

on Page 5, have you? 

A Yes, I have. 
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Q You have included WATS Saver? 

A Yes, I have. I have included all optional calling 

plans. 

Q You have not included WATS and 800, though, have 

you? 

A No, I have not. 

Q And WATS and 800 are also a means of getting from 

one exchange to another on Southern Bell's network? 

A It is a means, yes. But the services are different 

in that for an 800 service in some of the cases you would use 

a dedicated WATS access line and for your outward WATS 

services you would use a dedicated WATS access line. So the 

services are different. 

Q S o r t  of like the differences between dialing seven 

digits and dialing ten digits? 

A No. I would say we're not talking that type of 

difference. Because there are many customers, as I mentioned 

earlier, that may not have to dial seven digits, they may use 

carrier services. 

Q If we were to include WATS and 800 minutes in your 

computation on Page 5, the average revenue per minute would go 

down; is that correct? 

A I don't believe that's the case. I believe it may 

go UP. 

Q Do you think that WATS and 800 minutes are rated out 
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at higher rates than the total of intraLATA toll? 

A I believe that to be the case. 

Q Why would a big usage customer buy WATS service and 

pay you more than he would pay just to use your regular old 

intraLATA toll service? 

A Well, at one time -- you have to remember WATS is 
probably an offering that has seen better days. And what is 

happening is as you reduce your -- as you come in with new 
options, such as your WATS Saver high volume options, that has 

displaced some of your outward WATS service. 

In other words, WATS is a dying service: and we've 

had major losses in that service going over to carriers, so 

many of our WATS customers are no longer really the high 

volume usage customers that you would see. 

to add into WATS the WATS access line. 

And also you have 

Q Let me understand this. To use WATS, you have to 

get a dedicated access line; is that correct? 

A For an outward WATS, that's correct. 

Q And there's a rate for that, $50 a month; is that 

correct? 

A I don't believe i t ' s  that high. Probably in the $25 

range. 

Q Let's say it's $25 a month. And then on top of that 

you pay a usage charge for WATS: is that correct? 

A That is correct. 
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Q And it's your testimony that there are customers out 

there that are paying you this $25 a month, or whatever it is, 

and then paying a higher usage charge to use WATS than they 

would pay you if they just dialed 1 and used your intraLATA 

toll traffic? 

No. A I said it would be higher than your WATS Saver 

offerings. 

WATS Saver offerings with lower rates, some customers have not 

migrated over. 

customers to carriers that have come in that may be using 

Sprint's Ultra WATS service, or MCI's Prism service, or maybe 

using your Megacom service. 

1 said if you rolled out your new offerings, the 

And then we have lost many of our WATS 

Q The way we got into this, Mr. Hendrix, was I asked 

you: If you included WATS and 800 minutes, wouldn't the 

average revenue per minute shown on Page 5 of your testimony, 

Line 8, go down? 

A I said no, it likely would go up. 

Q So it's your testimony that there are customers out 

there that are paying you for a dedicated access line every 

month and are also paying you a minute of use charge that is 

higher than what they could get by using your plain old toll 

service? 

A That wasn't what I said, Mr. Tye. I tied it back to 

my WATS Saver offering. 

Let me see if I can get it right this time perhaps 
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to make it clear. 

we introduce new services, WATS Saver, high volume type 

services customers have not migrated over to the WATS Saver 

offerings. 

Prism or Sprint's Ultra WATS or your Hegacom offering. 

What I have stated was that customers, as 

And other customers have chosen to go to MCI's 

Q Let's see if we can get this one right. If a 

customer uses WATS on any of the ECS routes that you have 

proposed here, that's a stupid business decision; wouldn't you 

agree? 

A 

Q Imprudent? Would you agree with that? 

A It is not wise. 

It is not wise. I don't call our customers stupid. 

MR. TYE: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hendrix, I have no 

further questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Melson? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. MELSON: 

Q Mr. Hendrix, Rick Melson representing MCI. 

Could you turn to Page 4 of your testinony just a 

minute, please? At the top of the page, you show Mr. Gillan's 

test for determining whether ECS revenues cover access 

charges. 

just want to ask you about his numbers. 

6.4 cents per minute for estimated average ECS revenue per 

minute is actually a slight overstatement of that average 

And I don't want to ask you about his methodology, I 

Do you agree that his 
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revenue? 

You might take a look at your Deposition Exhibit 

No. 2. 

A Yes. 

Q And what would you calculate that number to be, 

estimated average ECS revenue per minute? 

A Well, let me go back, let me take my answer back, 

I'm not sure that the answer is yes. 

weight the res and the business together, I think you would 

come up with a different number than the six-and-seven-eighths 

you have here. I think I may have done that. 

Because if you were to 

(Pause) 

So I'm not sure that he's, what did you say, 

overstated the number? 

number. I think perhaps he has understated the number. I 

think he may have understated the number. 

were to take a weighted average, based on the distribution 

that I have, it would be somewhere around 6.6 cents as opposed 

I think he's taken an average of the 

I believe if you 

to 6.42. 

Q L e t  me ask this question. You calculate per 

residence 6 cents per minute even: is that correct? 

A Yes. That's just simply taking the 25 cents divided 

by the 4.2 and rounding it up. 

Q And then you calculate business at 7.8 cents per 

minute: is that correct? 

A That is correct, applying 10 cents on the first 
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minute, 6 cents on each additional minute. 

Q So that the average is going to be somewhere between 

the six-and-seven-eighths depending on the weight of the 

business and the residence? 

A That is correct. And I equate that, my ballpark 

estimate is around 6.6. 

Q In calculating the residence, what -- residence 
revenues of 6 cents per minutes, what did you use as the 

number of minutes per residential ECS call? 

A I'm not sure 1 can give you that information. 

Wasn't that proprietary data provided? 

Q Well, if you divided 25  cents by 4.2 minutes? Is 

4.2 minutes the -- 
A That's the average length of a call. 

Q That's the average length of a call? 

A That's correct. 

Q Would you expect that average length of a call to go 

up once you are offering those calls on a flat 25 cents per 

message basis? 

A I'm not sure the duration of the call would go up. 

It may. obviously, we're hopeful some stimulation would 

actually occur. now much I+, I'm just not sure. But you 

could see some change in that number, I'm not sure how great 

of a change. 

Q So to the extent that it did go up because people 
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stayed on the phone longer since they were paying a flat rate 

per call, that would drive down the average per minute ECS 

rate; is that correct? 

A That could, yes. 

Q One of the routes on which YOU are proposing to 

offer ECS is Marathon to North Key Largo; is that correct? 

A I'm assuming you are looking at something, I do not 

have that before me. 

Q Well, let's assume that that's one of your 

proposals. 

A Okay. 

Q In your methodology of determining whether revenues 

cover cost for the service, you do not impute any local 

transport; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And that's because there are competitive 

alternatives available for local transport? 

A Exactly. 

Q If MCI is offering an intraLATA service and has a 

customer in Warathon that calls North Key Largo, isn't it true 

that MCI has no alternative local transport available for that 

call? 

A I do not know. I really don't. I mean, you all are 

rolling out companies, you know, that, 80 I don't know. It 

may be your own company, I don't know. 
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Q 

basis, would you know for any route whether there was 

alternative access actually available for local transport? 

If I were to go through this on a route-by-route 

A Perhaps I would know some, but I'm not sure that we 

want to do that. But let me just say in general, based on the 

data that I have from where the CAPs are choosing to collocate 

with us, that in your Dade County and Broward County areas 

that you are -- Dade being Miami, Flagler, those areas, Miami 
Main, I mean Lauderdale Main, Hollywood, West Palm Beach, 

Boca, those areas -- that you would likely have CAPs in those 
areas because of the traffic volume in those areas. 

Q 

A Where are they? (Laughter) I mean, I'm from 

Florida, I lived here in Florida and worked in outside plant 

here in Florida, but I can honestly say I don't know where 

they are. 

Would you have a CAP in either Archer or Chiefland? 

Q The point is -- and let me ask this question. Your 

methodology assumes that local transport is available in any 

of those exchanges. 

there are many of those exchanges in which a competitive local 

transport is not available? 

And would you agree with me that in fact 

A I would agree, yes, that you would have some where 

there are no alternatives. But in general, when you look at 

the makeup of Southern Bell's toll market and our access 

market and the amount of traffic that is in the Southeast LATA 
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that is the subject of u p s  coming in, that it is appropriate, 

even on a statewide basis, not to include transport in any 

imputation standard that you come up with. 

Q When you calculate on Page 5 of your testimony what 

you call the applicable switched access, it includes carrier 

common line and local switching. it excludes local transport, 

correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q Does Southern Bell incur some local transport cost 

on an ECS call? 

A As a part of the underlying cost of providing ECS -- 
which, as I mentioned earlier, MTS costs may be a surrogate -- 
the answer is yes. 

Q So the answer is yes. Do you incur billing and 

collection costs? 

A As a part of providing ECS service, yes. 

Q 

A I would say yes. 

Q 

Do you incur interexchange transport costs? 

Did you take any of those costs into account in 

determining, even under your methodology, the costs that needs 

to be covered? 

A As a matter of fact, I took them all. Because the 

first sentence of the statute -- well, now that I look at it, 
it's all one sentence. 

states that the price charged to a consumer for a nonbasic 

But on Page 8 of my testimony it 
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service should cover the direct cost of providing the service. 

So I did in fact cover all of those costs because those are my 

underlying casts for providing ECS: and using lcpS as a 

surrogate, I do in fact cover those costs. 

Q And what is the sum of those costs plus the switched 

access? Have you presented that number to us? 

A No. And it's not appropriate for me to give you 

that number. I t  is not a relevant number relative to whether 

I meet the test, that isn't what the statute calla for. 

Q So it is your position that the statute requires you 

to cover the rates that you charged competitors €or the 

monopoly components but that it does not require you to cover 

any direct costs that are not reflected in those rates. 

that your testimony? 

Is 

A Let me say it a different way just to ensure that 

I'm clear to ensure that 1 answer your question. 

first thing that it does is to require me to cover the costs 

of the service that I offer. That's ECS. So I cover that 

cost. okay? 

One, the 

The second portion is that 1 cover in my toll rates 

for the service that I offer -- in this case# ECS -- the 
services that 1 will provide to a carrier that is provided in 

the equivalent service, and that would be your carrier common 

line and your local switching. 

that because it says it excludes monopoly components of the 

Transport is not a part of 
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service that you offer to other carriers to provide their 

service. 

Q I guess I now understand your position. I guess we 

have an additional issue to brief on the meaning of that 

section. 

One final question. Are you aware that AAVs in 

Florida are not required by Commission rule to file tariffs? 

A That's why I said if they -- no, I was not aware. 
That's why I said if they have filed, then I have seen it. 

Q If they haven't filed, then you haven't seen it? 

A You've got it. 

MR. MELSON: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAW CLARK: Mr. Self. 

EIR. SELF: No questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ELIAS: 

Q Mr. Hendrix, do you recall being deposed 

approximately a week ago in this docket? 

A Yes. 1 was on vacation. 

Q Have you had an opportunity to review the transcript 

of that deposition? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q At the time the questions were posed you were not 

under oath; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 
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Q Having had the opportunity to review the deposition 

transcript and recognizing that you are now under oath, are 

the questions and answers -- are the answers posed in that 
deposition true and correct to the best of your knowledge? 

A Yes, they are. 

Q Have you had an opportunity to review Ur. Gillan's 

supplemental exhibit? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Let me ask one question. What's wrong with it? 

A Well, one thing I think is getting the cart before 

I think it is appropriate to sit down and the horse. 

negotiate resale as well as the interconnection rates. 

I don't know that you would want to look at the 

relationship between access and your message toll. 

only one person's view of what the interconnection rate could 

actually be or should actually be: I think there are many 

other factors that you would probably need to enter into this. 

I'm not really sure that his basis, his starting basis, is 

appropriate. 

This is 

I've just got it, so I have not had a chance to go 

back and really give a lot of thought to it but I don't 

believe the basis is right. I don't believe you simply 

compare access to toll and, whatever that relationship is, 

than that's what you charge. Perhaps you need to factor in 

some other items; and I'm not exactly sure what those items 
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are, but I don't believe that's the right basis to start with. 

You need to have the benefit of other parties. 

Q Other than the extended calling service Offerings 

previously approved by this Commission, are you aware of any 

instance where a residential subscriber in Southern Bell's 

territory can dial a call on a seven-digit basis and incur an 

additional charge on his phone bill? 

A I think it goes back to how I answered the question 

earlier, and that is, I am personally not aware but I believe 

that you have cases where a large apartment complex may have a 

PBX that will allow customers to dial abbreviated numbers. 

That is possible. And there 

are other service offerings for dialers that may be available 

to certain customers. 

I'm personally not aware of it. 

MR. ELIAS: We have one other bit of business, which 

is to assign an exhibit number to the late-filed exhibit that 

was previously passed out. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Is that the Hendrix Late-Filed 

Exhibit Item No. l? 

MR. ELIAS: And 2. 

CHAIRMAN C m :  And 2. It will be Composite 

Exhibit 22. 

MR. ELIAS: Thank you Mr. Hendrix, that's all we 

have. 

(Exhibit No. 22 marked for identification.) 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Conmissionere? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I have a few questions. 

We've discussed to some degree whether ECS is local 

And I just want to clarify, do you believe ECS is a or toll. 

local or toll service? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: Commissioner Deason, I believe -- 
I mean, I have sort of thrown out local-toll and I have just 

looked at it as a nonbasic service. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are you saying it's irrelevant 

whether it is toll or local, the fact is that it is a nonbasic 

service? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: I'm not sure that it is 

irrelevant. But my reading of the statute would put it under 

the nonbasic, so I have really not thought much about whether 

it was local or a toll service option. 

I believe that the Company is looking at the 

revenues as local, but I have not given a lot of thought as to 

whether it was a local or toll service. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But you are basing your 

opinion that there needs to be an imputation based upon the 

fact that it is a nonbasic service? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: What we're trying to do here 

is we're trying to address how we're going to dispose of $25 

million worth of stipulation, correct? 
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WITNESS HENDRIX: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: There's various alternative 

ways of doing that. 

not been proposed but it could be done -- is to identify 
routes which the Commission believes should be offered on a 

flat rate basis to the tune of $25 million. That could be an 

option: is that correct? 

One way which could be done -- which has 

WITNESS HENDRIX: Yes, sir, that is an option, yes, 

sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So just hypothetically, let's 

say that the Commission decided to do just that and just 

identified certain of the routes that you have identified and 

decided that they need to be implemented on a flat rate basis. 

Would there need to be any imputation in that situation? 

In fact, it couldn't meet an imputation test because 

there would be no revenue associated with that other than what 

is already included into basic R1 and B1 service; is that 

correct? 

WITNESS HENDRIX: It would be very difficult, that 

is correct, to even quantify or even come up with a standard. 

Clearly, Southern Bell would rather not see a flat rate 

option. But I think -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm trying to understand why 

there needs to be imputation. 

there's the flat rate option, there's the 25-cent plan. What 

We start talking about EAS, 
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you're doing is you're taking a hybrid of the 25-cent plan and 

calling it ECS and saying there needs to be this 

implementation standard which needs to be met. 

flat rated, would there be a need for some type of an 

imputation standard and would it even make sense to try to 

apply an imputation standard in that situation? 

But if it were 

WITNESS HENDRIX: I don't believe it would make 

sense to apply a standard. 

of talked about today is that we meet the test. 

someone else, you know, higher than me would have to interpret 

the language of the statute. But if you look at what carriers 

pay in access and if you look at blended access rates, I mean, 

clearly what is to be charged on 10-1 here and what will be in 

But I think one thing that's sort 

Granted, 

the interstate as of 8-1, the carriers' access rates are lower 

than the ECS rates, even if you were to weight the ECS rates. 

If I look at what a typical carrier, hie traffic is 

75% interstate, 25% intrastate. And when I look at the rates 

that are going to be in place on 10-1, those weighted rates is 

5.5 cents. ECS, on my late-filed, showed rates for res being 

at 6 and business at 7, 7.8. 

When you go back.and look at the imputation order, 

it was clear that the Staff realized that LDS, WilTel, ATC, 

got the state bid based on weighted traffic. That's in the 

order. Carriers can do that melding. It is not something 

difficult to do, it is very simple when you look at total 
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COMMISSIONER DEAsON: I understand that's your 

position as far as the calculation and I guess the basis of my 

question goes to whether there's even a need to do imputation. 

And your testimony is that.since it is a nonbasic service you 

interpret the statute to mean there should be an imputation. 

WITNESS HENDRIX: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I guess I'm having some 

difficulty looking at it in terms of basic and nonbasic 

services. 

accustomed to because that is the new law. I guess I ' m  

accustomed to looking at it in terms of is something a toll 

service or is it a local service? 

regardless of whether we classify it as local or toll, that is 

still nonbasic and that's the key. 

It's just something I'm going to have to grow 

And you are saying 

WITNESS HENDRIX: That's my reading of it. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. White, how much redirect do you 

have? 

MS. WHITE: I have no redirect. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Great. (Laughter) 

MS. WHITE: And that's why I don't have any 

redirect. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I have been reminded I have gone 

too long without a break. 

the record? 

Are there exhibits to be moved into 
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MS. KAUFMAN: FIXCA would move Exhibit 20, chairman 

Clark. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

MR. BOYD: And Sprint would move Exhibit 21. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Exhibit 20 will be 

entered without objection. 

the record without objection. 

Exhibit 21 will be entered into 

MR. ELIAS: Staff would move Exhibits 7 and 22. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection, Exhibits 7 and 

22 are moved into the record. 

MR. SELF: I have no objection to Exhibit 7 but I do 

have a question about it. This exhibit contains a number of 

deposition transcripts. 

have filed errata sheets for the transcripts. 

request if they have that those be served on the parties and 

be incorporated into the exhibit. 

I don't know if any of the parties 

I would simply 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: f think that's an appropriate 

request. If there are any errata sheets, would you please 

serve them on the parties. 

(Exhibit Nos. 7 and 20 through 22 raceived in 

evidence.) 

CHAIRMAW CLARK: Anything further to take up at the 

time? 

MR. ELIAS: Just the question of identifying issues 

to be briefed if the Commission believes that that's 
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appropriate. 

identified for resolution, I think they might focus the 

Commission on some of the issues that have been raised on 

cross examination. We have -- 

In addition to the issues that have been 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 

WR. ELIAS: Yes. 

Do you have a suggestion of issues? 

CHAIRMAW CLARK: Okay. 

MR. ELIAS: The first would be: If approved, would 

Southern Bell's' ECS plan become part of basic local 

telecommunications service as defined in Section 364.022, 

Florida Statutes? 

The second would be: If not a part of basic local 

telecommunications service, does Southern Bell's ECS plan 

violate the imputation requirement of Section 364.051(6)(~), 

Florida Statutes? 

And the third would be: Excluding those previously 

identified in the positions on the issues identified in the 

prehearing order, does Southern Bell's ECS proposal violate 

any other provision of the'revised Chapter 364, Florida 

Statutes? 

MS. KAUFUAN: Mr. Elias, could ve hear the first one 

again, please? 

MR. ELIAS: Certainly. "If approved, would Southern 

Bell's ECS proposal become part of basic local 

telecommunications service a8 defined in Section 364.022, 
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Florida Statutes?H 

Ms. KAUFMAN: Thank you. I didn't get the last one. 

MR. ELIAS: "Excluding those previously identified 

positions on the issues as stated in the prehearing order, 

does Southern Bell Telephone's ECS proposal violate any other 

provisions of the revised Chapter 364, Florida Statutes?" 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And Staff is proposing they be 

added as legal issues? 

MR. ELIAS: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Any objection? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask the question: Has 

it already been resolved during the prehearing process as to 

whether the new law is applicable at all to the Commission or 

whether the Commission is constrained at all by the new law 

since this is a docket pending before the new law took effect? 

MR. ELIAS: I don't think the question has been 

resolved. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think it is correct that it was 

not specifically identified in that one. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, then, the next question 

is, should that be a legal issue as to whether the Commission 

is even constrained by the new law, or whether, since this was 

a docket opened prior to the new law, whether we process it 

under the old law? 

MR. ELIAS: I think that's a fair issue. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: I8 there any objection to that? So 

there will be four legal issues. 

MS. WHITE: Bob, would you mind faxing out a copy to 

MR. ELIAS: I'll do that first things in the 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Is there anything further to come 

commission? 

MR. ELIAS: Not that welre aware of. 

CHAIRwAEl CLARK: Mr. Hendrix, you are excused and 

ing is concluded. 

(Witness Hendrix excused.) 

- - - - -  F 

(Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 6 : 2 0  p-m.) 

- 
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....... QUPRiiUi: COURT 


If __.' '!Mr. Walter D'Haeseleer 
Director, Division of Communications 

Florida Public Service Commission 

101 East Gaines Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Dear Mr. D'Haeseleer: 

Pursuant to Florida Statute 364.05, we are filing herewith 

revisions to our General Subscriber Service Tariff. A list of 

the affected pages is contained in Attachment A. 

The purpose of these revisions is to satisfy the outstanding 

revenue reduction commitment in accordance with the Stipulation

and Agreement between the Office of Public Counsel and Southern 

Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, and with the 

Implementation Agreement between Southern Bell and all other 

parties to Dockets 900960-TL, 910163-TL, 910727-TL, and 

920260-TL, by introducing Extended Calling Service on routes 

with a demonstrated demand or community of interest. 


Additional information is included in the following

attachments: 


Attachment A - List of Revised Tariff Pages 
Attachment B - Executive Summary
Attachment C - Revenue Information 

The estimated annual revenue effect as a result of this filing

is ($42.9 million). 
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Acknowledgment, date of receipt and authority number of this 
filing are requested. A duplicate letter of transmittal is 
attached for this purpose. 

Your consideration and approval will be appreciated. 

President - Regulatory Relations 

Attachments 

cc: Parties of Record 
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General Subscriber Service Tariff 

'Section A3 	 - Contents - Fifteenth Revised Page 1 
- Contents - Thirty Eighth Revised Page 2.1 
- Fifth Revised Page 1 
- Thirteenth Revised Page 6 
- Seventh Revised Page 6.1 
- Eighteenth Revised Page 7 
- Ninth Revised Page 7.1 
- Twenty Third Revised Page 8 
- Original Page 8.1 
- Twenty First Revised Page 9 
- Seventh Revised Page 10 
- Ninth Revised Page 28 
- Ninth Revised Page 29 
- Second Revised Page 29.1 
- Thirty Fifth Revised Page 30 

Twenty Eighth Revised Page 30.1 
- Thirty Seventh Revised Page 31 
- Thirty Eighth Revised Page 31.1 
- Sixth Revised Page 35 
- Tenth Revised Page 36 
- Seventh Revised Page 36.1 
- Seventh Revised Page 36.2 
- Twelfth Revised Page 37 
- Eighth Revised Page 37.1 
- Seventh Revised Page 39.1 
- First Revised Page 39.1.1 
- Sixth Revised Page 39.2 
- Fourth Revised Page 39.4 
- Fourth Revised Page 39.5 
- Sixth Revised Page 39.6 
- Eighth Revised Page 39.7 
- Fourth Revised Page 39.8 
- Second Revised Page 39.9 
- Second Revised Page 39.10 
- First Revised Page 39.11 
- First Revised Page 39.12 
- Seventh Revised Page 39.13 
- Third Revised Page 39.13.1 
- Third Revised Page 39.14 
- Fourth Revised Page 39.15 
- Fifth Revised Page 39.16 
- Third Revised Page 39.17 
- Second Revised Page 39.18 
- Fifth Revised Page 39.19 
- Third Revised Page 39.20 
- Fourth Revised Page 39.21 
- Fifth Revised Page 39.22 
- Fourth Revised Page 39.23 
- Sixth Revised Page 40 
- Second Revised Page 44 

Ninth Revised Page 47 
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- Fifth Revised Page 51 


- Fourth Revised Page 76.1 


- Sixth Revised Page 83.1 

- Seventh Revised Page 83.2.13 

- Third Revised Page 83.2.14 

- Twenty Seventh Revised Page 83.2.15 

- First Revised Page 83.2.15.0.0.1 

- First Revised Page 83.2.15.0.1 

- Third Revised Page 83.2.15.1 


- Second Revised Page 64 

- Ninth Revised Page 67 

- Second. Revised page 72 


- Ninth Revised Page 81 

- Eleventh Revised Page 83 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Introduction 

These tariff revisions are being filed in accordance with the 
"Stipulation and Agreement" dated January 5, 1994, and the 
ItImplementation Agreement" dated January 12, 1994. 

With these reductions, Southern Bell will more than fulfill the 
requirements specified in Paragraph 5, Section C of the 
"Stipulation and Agreement" as modified in Paragraph 1, 
Section B of the "Implementation Agreement" to reduce its 
revenues by approximately $25 million. 

The purpose of this filing is to introduce Extended Calling
Service on the following intracompany routes: 1) routes with 
optional extended area services, ~) routes with a demonstrated 
community of interest and 3) routes where Local Calling Plus is 
offered. By introducing ECS on these routes and routes to 
intermediate locations, Southern Bell can standardize statewide 
the expanded local service that we offer to our customers. 
Routes which terminate in exchanges served by other local 
exchange companies are not affected by this filing. 

Description of Present Tariff 

The tariff currently contains several offerings which have been 
developed over time to respond to customers' desires for 
economical calling to locations outside the standard local 
calling area. These offerings satisfy to varying degrees the 
calling needs which arise due to economic development which 
creates a growing community of interest for customers. 
However, the number of different offerings currently available 
creates confusion for customers as they become more mobile 
within the community of interest and within the state. 

Description of the Proposed Tariff 

The proposed tariff will establish ECS as the standard offering 
for expanded local calling. By converting many of the existing
services and routes to ECS, customers will better understand 
the services available to them throughout the state. The 
tariff specifies implementation dates of 60 and 120 days after 
receiving final approval from the Commission to allow adequate
time for customer notification and network modifications. With 
the exception of the EOEAS residence premium option, the 
following services will be discontinued on routes where ECS is 
implemented: Basic Optional Extended Area Service (BOEAS), 
Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (EOEAS), Optional 
Calling Service (OCs/Toll-Pac) , and Local Calling Plus (LCP). 
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Service Description 

Extended Calling Service is an enhancement of local exchange
service. As such, local dialing arrangements apply to all ECS 
additional exchanges, i.e. seven-digit dialing to ECS exchanges
in the same area code and ten-digit dialing to ECS exchanges in 
another area code. Residential customers are billed a per 
message charge of $.25 regardless of call duration. Business 
customers are billed a per minute charge of $.10 for the 
initial minute and $.06 for each additional minute per call. 
The service applies automatically to all Southern Bell local 
exchange customers. Billing for calls to the traditional local 
calling area are not affected by ECS. 

Market Information 

This service will provide benefits to a broad cross-section of 
Southern Bell customers who currently or potentially would 
place toll calls to the BCS exchanges. As communities of 
interest expand throughout the state an increasing number of 
customers will benefit from the service. Conversely, the lower 
rates for ECS calls should facilitate economic development in 
many areas of the state. 

Revenue Information 

The estimated annual revenue reduction associated with 
introducing ECS on the additional routes proposed in this 
filing is approximately $42.9 million. A breakdown of this 
revenue effect is shown in Attachment C. 

Conclusion 

Because this service will satisfy the needs of a broad base of 
Southern Bell customers and because the revenue impact exceeds 
the commitment made in the "Stipulation and Agreement" and the 
"Implementation Agreement" in Dockets 900960-TL, 910163-TL, 
910727-TL, and 920260-TL this filing can be very beneficial to 
residence and business customers alike. 
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REVENUE INFORMATION 

Monthly Monthly 
Originating Terminating MTS/OCP/LCP ECS 
Exchan9:!. Exchange Revenue Revenue 

Phase 1 

Belle Glade West Palm Beach $35,746 $18,897 
Big Pine Homestead $775 $333 
Big Pine Islamorada $508 $315 
Big Pine Key Largo $1,783 $880 
Big Pine Key West $16,783 $7,208 
Big Pine Miami $5,794 $2,853 
Big Pine North Key Largo $18 $14 
Big Pine Perrine $1,196 $454 
Boca Raton Boynton Beach $85,004 $65,419 
Boca Raton Fort Lauderdale $417,043 $269,178 
Boca Raton Hollywood $128,424 $64,929 
Boca Raton Miami $243,795 $137,309 
Boca Raton North Dade $81,190 $39,315 
Boca Raton West Palm Beach $378,613 $217,168 
Boynton Beach Boca Raton $57,856 $44,526 
Coral Springs Delray Beach $36,607 $16,145 
Coral Springs Hollywood $95,590 $49,815 
Coral Springs Homestead $2,453 $1,228 
Coral Springs Miami $115,912 $63,567 
Coral Springs North Dade $40,000 $18,959 
Coral Springs Perrine $10,187 $5,017 
Deerfield Beach Hollywood $59,134 $41,678 
Deerfield Beach Homestead $3,731 $854 
Deerfield Beach Miami $82,779 $46,345 
Deerfield Beach North Dade $27,878 $11,905 
Deerfield -Beach Perrine $6,598 $2,563 
Delray Beach Coral Springs $33,631 $14,106 
Delray Beach Fort Lauderdale $112,292 $60,991 
Delray Beach Pompano Beach $89,453 $42,566 
Delray Beach West Palm Beach $198,480 $117,420 
Fort Lauderdale Boca Raton $416,792 $236,767 
Fort Lauderdale Delray Beach $110,620 $52,923 
Fort Lauderdale Homestead $28,480 $10,504 
Fort Lauderdale Perrine $91,821 $41,096 
Fort Pierce Jensen Beach $17,781 $10,317 
Fort Pierce Vero Beach $61,688 $40,820 
Hobe Sound West Palm Beach $21,067 $12,685 
Hollywood Boca Raton $91,847 $45,340 
Hollywood Coral Springs $74,698 $35,802 
Hollywood Deerfield Beach $49,869 $27,093 
Hollywood Homestead $13,102 $5,180 
Hollywood Perrine $45,974 $21,227 
Hollywood Pompano Beach $195,387 $101,470 
Homestead Big Pine $878 $371 
Homestead Coral Springs $2,747 S1,261 

Florida 

Services 

Displaced 


MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
LCP 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, BOEAS 
LCP 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS, BOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, BOEAS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
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REVENUE INFORMATION 

Originating 
Exchan~ 

Terminating
Exchange 

Monthly
MTS/OCP/LCP

Revenue 

Monthly 
ECS 

Revenue 
Services 
Dis'Qlaced 

Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Homestead 
Islamorada 
Islamorada 
Islamorada 
Islamorada 
Islamorada 
Islamorada 
Islamorada 
Jensen Beach 
Jensen Beach 
Jensen Beach 
Jupiter 
Jupiter 
Jupiter 
Key Largo 
Key Largo 
Key Largo 
Key Largo 
Key Largo 
Key Largo
Key Largo 
Key West 
Key West 
Key West 
Key West 
Key West 
Key West 
Key West 
Key West 
Marathon 
Marathon 
Marathon 
Marathon 
Marathon 
Marathon 
Marathon 
Miami 

Deerfield Beach 
Fort Lauderdale 
Hollywood
Islamorada 
Key Largo
Key west 
Marathon 
North Dade 
North Key Largo 
pompano Beach 
Sugarloaf Key 
Big Pine 
Homestead 
Key West 
Miami 
North Key Largo
perrine 
Sugarloaf Key 
Fort Pierce 
Jupiter
West palm Beach 
Jensen Beach 
Port St. Lucie 
Stuart 
Big Pine 
Homestead 
Key West 
Marathon 
Miami 
Perrine 
Sugarloaf Key 
Big Pine 
Homestead 
Islamorada 
Key Largo 
Marathon 
Miami 
North Key Largo
perrine 
Homestead 
Key Largo 
Key West 
Miami 
North Key Largo 
Perrine 
Sugarloaf Key
Big Pine 

$1,733 
$24,088 
$11,188 

$1,373 
$13,746 

$3,585 
$1,697 

$27,987 
$1,884 
$6,628 

$330 
$532 

$1,282 
$1,813 
$9,452 

$360 
$1,728 

$344 
$17,881 

$5,746 
$19,101 

$6,320 
$17,700 
$45,102 

$1,488 
$9,891 
$6,465 
$7,336 

$31,130 
$8,749 

$760 
$19,220 

$3,281 
$1,608 
$6,270 

$10,326 
$48,756 

$110 
$4,613 
$1,779 
$7,133 

$11,995 
$18,084 

$142 
$2,185 
$1,910 
$5,176 

$791 
$11,404 

$4,593 
$894 

$8,153 
$1,561 

$869 
$13,784 

$1,387 
$3,098 

$189 
$289 
$800 

$1,037 
$5,539 

$196 
$897 

. $178 
$10,277 

$3,196 
$10,880 

$3,264 
$8,108 

$23,741 
$792 

$5,944 
$3,460 
$4,342 

$19,286 
$4,930 

$406 
$8,074 
$1,588 
$1,041 
$3,261 
$6,061 

$24,566 
$61 

$2,111 
$936 

$4,069 
$7,034 
$9,722 

$96 
$1,187 
$1,152 
$2,215 

MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, 
MTS, 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 

BOEAS 

EOEAS 

EOEAS 
EOEAS 
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REVENUE INFORMATION 

Originating 
Exchan9.!! 

Terminating
Exchange 

Monthly
MTS/OCP/LCP

Revenue 

Monthly
ECS 

Revenue 
Services 
Displaced 

Miami Boca Raton $206,006 $100,561 MTS 
Miami 
Miami 

Coral Springs
Deerfield Beach 

$103,018 
$65,959 

$47,081 
$36,431 

MTS 
MTS 

Miami Islamorada $9,086 $4,648 MTS 
Miami 
Miami 
Miami 

Key Largo
Key West 
Marathon 

$41,744 
$37,538 
$14,298 

$22,760 
$17,972 

$6,669 

MTS 
MTS 
MTS 

Miami 
Miami 
Miami 
North Dade 

North Key Largo
Pompano Beach 
Sugarloaf Key 
Boca Raton 

$4,590 
$247,344 

$3,381 
$73,679 

$2,437 
$119,631 

$1,713 
$33,573 

MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 

North Dade 
North Dade 

Coral Springs
Deerfield Beach 

$39,415 
$27,009 

$16,160 
$12,075 

MTS 
MTS 

North Dade Homestead $22,386 $11,198 MTS 
North Dade 
North Key Largo
North Key Largo 
North Key Largo
North Key Largo
North Key Largo
North Key Largo 
North Key Largo
North Key Largo
Pahokee 

Pompano Beach 
Big Pine 
Homestead 
Islamorada 
Key West 
Marathon 
Miami 
Perrine 
Sugarloaf Key
West Palm Beach 

$95,120 
$27 

$2,610 
$597 
$222 
$244 

$4,895 
$1,612 

$21 
$10,046 

$45,549 
$16 

$1,922 
. $306 
$125 
$152 

$2,839 
$960 

$11 
$6,134 

MTS 
MTS 
MTS, 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, 

EOEAS 

EOEAS 

EOEAS 
Perrine 
Perrine 
Perrine 

Big Pine 
Coral Springs
Deerfield Beach 

$913 
$10,458 

$5,333 

$367 
$4,484 
$2,685 

MTS 
MTS 
MTS 

Perrine Fort Lauderdale $93,370 $42,653 MTS 
Perrine 
Perrine 

Hollywood
Islamorada 

$45,771 
$1,629 

$17,913 
$881 

MTS 
MTS 

Perrine 
Perrine 
Perrine 

Key Largo 
Key West 
Marathon 

$11,141 
$4,247 
$2,345 

$6,145 
$1,817 
$1,094 

MTS 
MTS 
MTS 

Perrine 
Perrine 
Perrine 
Pompano Beach 
Pompano Beach 
Pompano Beach 
Pompano Beach 
Pompano Beach 
Pompano Beach 
Port St. Lucie 
Port St. Lucie 

North Key Largo 
Pompano Beach 
Sugarloaf Key
Delray Beach 
Hollywood 
Homestead 
Miami 
North Dade 
Perrine 
Jupiter 
West Palm Beach 

$1,257 
$26,926 

$552 
$95,426 

$259,088 
$7,013 

$269,435 
$99,167 
$20,459 
$17,450 
$72,457 

$727 
$9,582 

$207 
$45,149 

$134,924 
$3,408 

$152,003 
$48,697 

$9,873 
$8,589 

$35,931 

MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 

Stuart 
Stuart 
Sugarloaf Key 

Jupiter 
West Palm Beach 
Homestead 

$40,773 
$83,798 

$356 

$22,455 
$48,622 

$168 

MTS 
MTS, 
MTS 

EOEAS 
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Monthly Monthly
Originating Terminating MTS/OCP/LCP ECS Services
Exchange Exchange Revenue Revenue Displaced 

Sugarloaf Key
Sugarloaf ~ey
Sugarloaf Key
Sugarloaf Key
Sugarloaf Key
Sugarloaf Key
Vero Beach 
West Palm Beach 
West Palm Beach 
West palm Beach 
West Palm Beach 
West Palm Beach 
West Palm Beach 
West Palm Beach 
West Palm Beach 

ANNUAL REVENUE 

Phase 2 

Archer 
Archer 
Bronson 
Bronson 
Bunnell 
Bunnell 
Cedar Key
Cedar Key
Cedar Key
Cedar Key
Chiefland 
Chiefland 
Chiefland 
Chiefland 
Chipley
Chipley
Daytona Beach 
Daytona Beach 
Daytona Beach 
Daytona Beach 
Daytona Beach 
Daytona Beach 
Daytona Beach 
Daytona Beach 
DeBary 
Deland 
Deland 

Islamorada 
Key Largo
Marathon 
Miami 
North Key Largo
Perrine 
Fort Pierce 
Belle Glade 
Boca Raton 
Delray Beach 
Hobe Sound 
Jensen Beach 
Pahokee 
Port St. Lucie 
Stuart 

$351 
$609 

$2,262 
$3,481 

$15 
$503 

$67,392 
$48,763 

5322,739 
S226,919 

526,663 
S24,797 
S19,367 
S76,664 
S95,263 

$176 
5335 

S1, 443 
S1,698 

S10 
5218 

$42,784 
S23,219 

$180,064 
$127,865 

513,015 
59,121 
$6,688 

S32,231 
S48,160 

EFFECT FOR PHASE 1 ROUTES: ($39,712,967) 


Cedar Key
Chiefland 
Cedar Key
Newberry
Daytona Beach 
Pierson 
Archer 
Bronson 
Chiefland 
Gainesville 
Archer 
Cedar Key
Gainesville 
Old Town 
Panama City
Youngstown-Fountain
Bunnell 
Deland 
DeLeon Springs
Flagler Beach 
New Smyrna Beach 
Oak Hill 
Palm Coast 
Pierson 
Orlando 
Daytona Beach 
New Smyrna Beach 

$95 
5602 
$190 

SI,283 
510,607 

$723 
$102 
$885 

"" $2,107 
5495 
S599 

S9,734 
53,662 
$7,842 

S503 
$26,291 
S88,859 

"" S16,628 
"""" 
*"" $38,165 
"""" $42,258 

$48,133 
*' 

$57 
$270 
5146 
$652 

57,136 
S373 

S57 
5681 

* 
SI,139 

$230 
$461 

S5,530 
S1,828 
S3,965

S210 
S14,760 
S68,386 

*' 
S9,253 

*'* 
** 

$20,970 
** 

S22,944 
$37,043 

*' 

MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
MTS, BOEAS 
MTS, BOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 

MTS 
MTS 
LCP 
MTS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
LCP 
LCP 
MTS 
MTS 
LCP 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, BO~AS 
LCP 
LCP 
MTS, BOEAS 
LCP 
LCP 
MTS, BOEAS 
LCP 
MTS 
LCP 
LCP 
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Originating
Exchange 

Deland 
DeLeon Springs
DeLeon Springs
DeLeon Springs
Eau Gallie 
Fernandina Beach 
Fernandina Beach 
Flagler Beach 
Flagler Beach 
Fort George
Fort George
Gainesville 
Gainesville 
Gainesville 
Green Cove Springs
Holley-Navarre
Holley-Navarre
Jacksonville 
Jacksonville 
Jacksonville 
Jacksonville Beach 
Jacksonville Beach 
Julington 
Keystone Heights
Lynn Haven 
Lynn Haven 
Melbourne 
Milton 
New Smyrna Beach 
New Smyrna Beach 
New Smyrna Beach 
New Smyrna Beach 
Newberry
Newberry
Oak Hill 
Oak Hill 
Oak Hill 
Oak Hill 
Old Town 
Orange Park 
Orlando 
Pace 
Palatka 
Palatka 
Palatka 
Palatka 
Palm Coast 

Attachment C 
(JAS-l) page 5 of 6 

REVENUE INFORMATION 

Monthly Monthly
Terminating MTS/OCP/LCP ECS 
Exchange Revenue Revenue 

Oak Hill * * Daytona Beach $1,249 $961 
New Smyrna Beach * * Oak Hill * * Titusville $21,328 $11,764 
Fort George $782 $259 
Jacksonville $44,028 $26,351 
Daytona Beach $9,151 $6,124 
Pierson $113 $44 
Fernandina Beach $721 $394 
Jacksonville Beach $506 $283 
Cedar Key $1,671 $772 
Chiefland $7,750 $3,910 
Keystone Heights $14,942 $11,500 
Palatka $5,313 $2,616 
Milton $4,329 $2,428 
Pace $2,19-3 $958 
Fernandina Beach $54,994 $29,958 
Palatka $31,392 $13,276 
St. Augustine $112,866 $58,770 
Fort George $682 $353 
St. Auguztine $9,677 $5,013 
Palatka $608 $261 
Gainesville $3,495 $2,690 
Sunny Hills $27 $21 
Vernon $1,135 $418 
Titusville $23,103 $10,972 
Holley-Navarre $4,822 $2,345 
Daytona Beach $31,637 $24,347 
Deland * * DeLeon Springs * * Pierson * * 
Bronson $1,153 $530 
Trenton $781 $601 
Daytona Beach $725 $558 
Deland * * 
DeLeon Springs * * 
Pierson * * 
Chiefland $4,480 $2,894 
Palatka $4,420 $1,958 
DeBary $38,138 $15,859 
Holley-Navarre $2,081 $891 
Green Cove Springs $4,132 $2,090 
Jacksonville $33,357 $16,330 
Julington $392 $155 
Orange Park $4,906 $2,402 
Daytona Beach S31,610 S19,069 

Services 
Displaced 

LCP 
LCP 
LCP 
LCP 
MTS, BOEAS 
MTS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
LCP 
MTS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS, BOEAS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, OCS 
MTS, EOEAS 
MTS 
LCP 
LCP 
MTS 
MTS, BOEAS 
MTS, OCS 
LCP 
LCP 
LCP 
LCP 
M'l'S 
LCP 
LCP 
LCP 
LCP 
LCP 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS 
MTS, EOEAS 
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Originating

Exchange 


Panama City
Panama City
Panama City 
Panama City Beach 
Pierson 
Pierson 
Pierson 
Pierson 
Pierson 
Ponte Vedra Beach 
St. Augustine
St. Augustine
St. Augustine
Sunny Hills 
Sunny Hills 
Sunny Hills 
Sunny Hills 
Titusville 
Titusville 
Trenton 
Vernon 
Vernon 
Youngstown-Fountain 
Youngstown-Fountain 

REVENUE 

Terminating
Exchange 

Chipley
Sunny Hills 
Vernon 
Sunny Hills 
Bunnell 
Daytona Beach 
Flagler Beach 

INFORMATION 

Monthly
MTS/OCP/LCP 

New Smyrna Beach 
Oak Hill 
St. Augustine
Jacksonville 
Jacksonville Beach 
Ponte Vedra Beach 
Lynn Haven 
Panama City
Panama City Beach 
Youngstown-Fountain
Eau Gallie 
Melbourne 
Newberry
Lynn Haven 
Panama City 
Chipley
Sunny Hills 

~--~~~=~ ~e __ - ~-::~=d 

Attachment:.: 
Page 6 of 6 

Revenue 

S7,685 
Sl,546 
S4,001 

S831 
S930 

Sl,470 
S146 

~ 

S3,929 
~ 

S91,823 
S5,982 
S3,392 

S594 
* S7S6 

S18,S89 
$23,121 
Sl,388 

S9S0 
S3,874 

S803 
S41 

Monthly 
ECS Services 

Revenue Displaced 

S3,175 MTS 
Sl,190 LCP 
Sl,557 MTS 

S364 MTS 
S436 MTS 

Sl,131 
S60 

LCP 
MTS 

~ LCP 
~ LCP 

S3,024 LCP 
S51,877 

S3,221 
MTS, 
MTS, 

EOEAS 
EOEAS 

S2,611 LCP 
S457 LCP 

* LCP 
S402 MTS, EOEAS 

~* LCP 
S9,226 

Sll,536 
MTS, 
MTS, 

BOEAS 
BOEAS 

Sl,068 LCP 
S430 MTS 

S2,231 MTS 
S350 MTS 

S31 LCP 

ANNUAL REVENUE EFFECT FOR PHASE 2 ROUTES: (S4,988,512) 

ANNUAL REVENUE EFFECT FOR PHASES 1 AND 2 (S44,701,479) 

ANNUAL REVENUE EFFECT DUE TO LOSS 
OF TOLL VOLUME DISCOUNT 

NET ANNUAL REVENUE EFFECT 

Ko~e'l 

• Revenue lnclu4e4 on ptece4in9 
•• RevenUe inclu4e4 on the line 

• Revenue lnclu4e4 on the line 
•• Revenue inclu4e4 on the line 

Sl,331,532 

(S43,369,947) 

line, 
tot Daytona Seach to DeLeon Spclnqs. 
tor 'lerson ~o Daytona 'each. 
tor sunny Killa ~o Lynn Kaven. 
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A3.1 . General 

A3.2 Statewide Rate Groups 


AJ.2.1 Rate Group Descriptions 

AJ.2.2 (DELETED) 
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AJ.2's Regrouping Procedures 
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A3.4 Flat Rate Service 
AJ.4.1 General 


AJ.4.2 Monthly Rates 


A3.5 Message Rate Service 
AJ.S.l General 

AJ's.2 Monthly Rates and Message Charges 

A3.6 Rotary Service 
AJ.6.1 General 


AJ.6.2 Rates 


A3.7 Extended Local Service 
AJ.7.1 Basic Optional Extended Area Service 

AJ.7.2 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service 

AJ.7.3 Extended Calling Service 

A3.8 Local Exceptions 
AJ.8.1 Cantonment 


AJ.8.2 Reserved for Futute Use 


AJ.8.3 Cocoa 
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Miami. Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

~ONTENTS 

A3.8 Local Exceptions (Cont'd) 
AJ.8.37 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.38 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.39 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.40 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.41 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.42 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.43 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.44 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.4.5 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.46 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.47 Milton 

AJ.8.48 Jacksonville Beach 

AJ.8.49 Reserved For Future Use 

AJ.8.SO Local Calling Plus (Arther, Baldwin. Boca Raton, Boynton Beach. Bronson. 
Brooksville. Cedar Key, Chiefland. Chipley, Daytona Beach. Deland. 
Deleon Springs, Dunnellon. Gainesville, Graceville, Jacksonville, Keystone 
Heights, Lake City, Lynn Haven. Maxville"Newbeny, New Smyrna Beach, Oak Hill, 
Orlando. Palatka. Panama City, Pierson, Ponte Vedra Beach, Sanford, 
Sunny Hills, St Augustine, Trenton, Vernon, Youngstown-Fountain 

AJ.8.S1 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.S2 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.S3 Sanford· Mark.etReach· !>Jan (Experimental) 

AJ.8.S4 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.SS Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.56 lnlCt'State Subscriber Line Charge Waiver and Matching Program 
(Lifeline Assistance Program) 

83.2.7 

83.2.8 

83.2.9 

83.210 

83.2.10 

83.2.10 

83.2.11 

83.2.12 

83.2.12 

83.2.13 

83.2.13 

83.2.14 

83.215 en 
83.2.15.0.1 

83.2.18 

83.2.18.0.1 

83.2.18.4 

83.2.18.8 

83.2.22.1 

83.2.26 

• Service Marlc of BellSOlith Corporation 
1/ dlb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECT: A903 VE.R: 01 REPRO DATE: 0$1\(119$ REPRO TIME: 1$:00: 13 FlUNO ID : 0732 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.1 General 
A. 	 Basic local exchange service as offered in this Tariff, is comprised of exchange access lines defined as follows: 

Exchange Access Line • The serving central office line equipment and all the Company plant facUities up to and 
including the Company-provided Standard Network Interface. These facilities are Company-provided and maintained 
and provide access to and from the telecommunications network for message toU service and for local calling 
appropriate to the tariffed use offering selected by the customer. 

B. 	 Exchange access lines are subject to the nonrecurring charges specified in Section A4 of this Tariff. 

C. 	 Rates for basic local exchange service are applied on the basis of statewide groupings according to the total number ('l') 

of exchange access lines. PBX trunks tuUl I14twork QCc~" n,uun in the local callbl, area ucludbr, tIu Eztfll4ld 
Callin, S~rvk~ ~%c1um,~.. 

D. 	 Exchange Service Areas for each exchange are identified on maps rued as a supplement to this Tariff. 

Eo 	 The rates for service and equipment not specifically shown in this section are presented in other sections of this 
Tariff. 

F. 	 Pursuant to passage of the Telecommunications Access System Act of 1991 by the florida Leaislature during the 
1991 session. a monthly surcharge shall be imposed on all local exchange telecommunications company subscribers 
on an individual access line basis. except that such surcharge shall not be imposed upon more than 25 basic 
telecommunications access lines per account bill rendered. The Commission shall determine the amount of the 
surcharge; however. in no case shall the amount exceed 25 cents per line per month. The surcharge shall appear on 
the initial bill to the subscriber and itemized at least once annually. 

A3.2 Statewide Rate Groups 
A3.2.1 Rate Group DescrlpdoDS 

The statewide rate schedules in this Tariff section are applicable to exchange access lines. The groupings are based on m 
exchange access lines, PBX trunks tuUl I14twork QCC~SI ,.,wn in the local callin, areas specified in A3.3.1 
~xclu4br, exchange access lines ill tIu Eztfn4.d Callin, S.rvk~ a4dJd0tud ~%ch4n,~, 0' in the expanded local 
calling area of any other service in this Tariff. 

Group Total Exchange Access Lines and PBX Trunks-Upper Limits 

1 2,000 

2 7~ 

3 22,000 

4 .5.5,000 

.5 120,000 

6 19.5,000 

7 280,000 

8 37.5,000 

9 4.50,000 

10 .5.50,000 

11 700,000 

12 Unlimited 

, dllYa SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMP A.."IiY 
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Miami, Florida 

AS. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

AS.2 Statewide Rate Groups (Cont'd) 
A3.2.S Regrouping Procedures 

A. 	 Whenever the number of exchange access lines. PBX trunks and Mtwork Geeell registl!rr in the local calling area of (T) 

an exchange ,xcllUling tIut EXtlJ1UUd Call1ng S,rvic, (ECS) ddtlidonal ,xeluJnpl increases or decreases to the extent 
that such exchange would fall into a different rate group, a revised tariff sheet shall be filed for authority to reclassify 
the exchange to its appropriate group. Such excess or deficit will be considered to have been established, for 
reclassification purposes, as follows: 

1. 	 When the number of exchange access lines, PBX trunks and n,twork Gec,n ngistl!n in the local calling area of (T) 

the exchange ,xcllUling llu ECS tuIdUional ,xc1uJng,;s falls into a different rate group from that currently 
authori.z.ed; or 

2. 	 When the local calling area of an exchange is revised as a result of a change of extended area service as (T) 

approved by the Commission and the number of exchange access lines. PBX trunks aIf4 Mtwon Geeel$ r,gistl!n 
in the revised local calling area excllUling the ECS tuIdUional ,xe1uJng,;s falls into a different rate group than 
that in which the exchange is currently classified. 

3. 	 The effective date of the proposed rate change shall be the effective date of the next directory for the affected 
exchange or sixty days after the date of filing the tariff whichever is later. 

The rate groups in which an exchange falls shall be determined by the peak number of access lines in the (T) 


exchange's local calling area ,xcluding the ECS tuIdUionalexeluJngel since the effective date of the preceding 

directory. 


AS.3 Local Calling Areas 
A3.3.1 Flat Rate Service and Message Rate Service Local Calling Areas 

The rates specified in Al.4.2.B. or Al.S.2 entitle subscribers to access all exchange access lines bearing the central (T) 


office designations of the exchange or additional exchanges as shown below. The local calling area of the exchange 

in the left hand column also includes the exchanges listed, in the two right hand columns. These exchanges may be 

accessed on a flat rate or umg, rate basis. 


Exchange Extended Area Service Extended Calling Service1 (C) 
Additional Exchanges Additional Exchanges 

Archer:! Bronson, Gainesville. Cedar Kef', Chiefland', (C) 

Micanopy, Newberry Williston 
Baldwin:! Jacksonville, Maxville MacClenny", Sanderson" (0 
Belle Glade Pahokee West Palm Beach' (C) 

Big Pine Marathon, Sugarloaf Key 	 Homestead', Islamorada', Key (C) 

Largo'. Key West'. Miami', 
North Key Largo', Perrine' 

Boca Raton 2 	 Coral Springs, Deerfield Boynton Beach'. Fort (C) 

Beach, Delray Beach, Lauderdale', Hollywood', 
Pompano Beach Miami', North Dade', West 

Palm Beach' 

Boynton Beach:! Delray Beach, West Palm Boca Raton' (C) 

Beach 

rM) 

Note 1: See A3.7.3 for Extended Calling Service regulations and rates. (N) 

Note 1: See A3.8.S0 for Local Calling Plus (LCP) regulations and rates. m 
Note 3: Effective 120 days after the order in Docket 920260·TL becomes final. IN) 

Note 4: LCP regulations and rates apply to this tenninating exchange indefinite!y. IN) 

Note 5: Effective 60 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes final. ,N) 

/I d/b/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA.'\/Y 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 


A3.3 Local Calling Areas (Cont'd) 
Exchange 

Bronson2 

BrooksvUlel 

Bunnell 

Cantonment (lncludins Clear 
Sprlnp and Gateswood. 
Alabama) 

CedarKcyl 

CentuIy 

Chlefland2 

Chipleyl 

Cocoa 

Cocoa Beach 

Coral Springs 

Cross City 

Daytona Beachl 

DeBary 

Deerfield Beach 

Extended Area Service 
Addldonal Excbanges 

Archer, Chiefland, Williston 

Weekiwachee Springs 

Flagler Beach, Palm Coast 

Century. Gulf Breeze. Molino, 
Pensacola. Walnut Hill 

Brewton. Alabama, 
Cantonment, Flomaton, 
AliIbauJ, Molino. Pensacola. 
Walnut Hill 

Bronson. Trenton 

Graceville. Sunny Hills. 
Vernon 
Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie. 
Melbourne, TitusvUle 

Cocoa, Eau Gallie, Melbourne. 
Titusville 

Boca Raton, Deerfield Beach, 
Fort Lauderdale, Pompano 
Beach 

Oldtown 

Deland, Orange City, Sanford 

Boca Raton. Coral Springs. 
Delray Beach, Fort Lauderdale, 
Pompano Beach 

Seventh Revised Page 6.1 
Cancels Sixth Revised Page 6.1 

EFFECTIVE; October 1.1995 

Extended CaIUng Service l 

Addldonal Escbanges 
Cedar Key', Newberry' 


Dade City", San Antonio", 

Trlllacoochee " 

Daytona Beach', Pierson' 


Archer'. Bronson'. Chiefland', 

Gainesville) 


An:her', Cedar Key', 

Gainesville'. Old Town) 


Bonifay", Cottondale", Panama 

City). Youngstown-Fountain) 


Delray Beach'. HOll1"::oOO', 

Homestead'. Miami. North 

Dade'. Perrine' 


Bunnell), Deland', Deleon 

Springs', Fla~er Beach), New 

Smyrna Beach'. Oak Hill', 

Palm Coast', Pierson' 


Orlando' 


HollY'\\'oOO'. Homestead'. 

Miami', NOM Dade', Perrine' 


Note 1: See A3.7.3 for Extended Calling Service regulations and rates. 

Note 1: See A3.B.SO for Local Calling Plus (LCp) regulations and rates. 

Note 3: Effective 120 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes fmal. 

Note 4: LCP regulations and rates apply to this tenninating exchange indeflllitely. 

NoteS: Effective 60 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes fUlal. 

(C) 

(C)(M) 

(C)(M) 

(C)(M) 

(T)(M) 

(C) 

m 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C)(M) 

(C)(M) 

(C)(M) 

(M) 

(N) 

m 
(N) 

(N) 

(N) 

II dlb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.3 Local Calling Areas (Confd) 
A3.3.1 Flat Rate Service and Message Rate Service Local Calling Areas (Cont'd) 

(;1 FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL ,AJtDr.F Eighteenth Revised Page 7 
Witness: Stanley . Cancels Seventeenth Revised Page 7 
Exhibit No. (JAS-l) 
Page 18 of 77 EFFECI1VE: October I, 1995 

ExebaDge 

Deland2 

DeLeon Springs2 

Delray Beach 

Dunnellon2 

BIIt Orange 

EauGallie 

Fernandina Beach 

Flagler Beach 

Ft. George 

Ft. Lauderdale1 

Ft. Pierce 

Gainesville2 

Geneva1 

Graceville2 

· 1 

Gulf Breeze 

Green Cove Spnngs 

Havana 

Extended Area Servtce 
Addltlonal Exchanges 

DeBary, DeLeon Springs, 
Orange City, Pierson 

Deland. Orange City, Pierson 

Boca Raton. Boynton Beach. 

Deerfield Beach 


Belleview, Forest. Ocala. 

Oldawaha, Salt Springs. SUver 

Springs Shores, Yankeetown 


Apopka., Lake Buena Vista, 

Monteverde, Orlando, Oviedo, 

Reedy Creek, W'tndermere. 

Winter Garden, W'mter PaJ:t 

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach. 

Melbourne 


Yulee 


Bunnell, Palm Coast 


Jacksonville 


Coral Springs. Deerfield 

Beach. Honywood. Pompano 

Beach 


Port SL Lucie 


Alachua, Archer. Brooker, 

Hawthorne. High Springs, 

Lake Butler. Melrose. 

Micanopy, Newberry. Waldo 


Oviedo. Sanford. W'mter PaJ:t 

Chipley 


Cantonment, Holley-Navarre. 
Pace. Pensacola 

Chattahoochee, Greensboro. 
Gretna, Quincy. Tallahassee 

Estended Calling Servfce1 

Additional Exchanges 
Day1or!a Beach'. New Smyrna 
Beach'. Oak HUl:t 

Day1or!a Beach', New Smyrna 
Beach', Oak HUl' 


Coral Sprinp,4. Fort 

Lauderdale. PoTf8ll0 Beach4. 

West Palm Beach 


Beverly HUls' 

Titusville l 

Fort Ocorgel, Jacksonvillel 

Daytona Beach:t. Pierson' 

Fernandina Beach3
• 

Jacksonville Beach' 

Boca Raton4, Delray Beach4, 

Homestead" Miami. North 

Dade, Perrine4 


Jensen Beach4, Vera Beach4 


Cedar Key3, ChieOandl • 


Keystone Heights3
, Williston' 


Orlando 

Alford', Bonifay', 

cottondale'! Orand Ridge'. 

Greenwood , MaIOne'. 

Marianna'. Reynolds Hill', 

Sneads', Westville' 


Palatkal, SL Augustine 


Note 1: See A3.7.3 for Extended Calling Service regulations and rates. 


Note 2: See A3.8.50 for Local Calling Plus (LCP) regulations and rates. 


Note 3: Effective 120 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes final. 


Note 4: Effective 60 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes fmal. 


NoteS: LCP regulations and rates apply to this terminating exchange indefmitely. 


(C) 

(C)(M) 

(C)(M) 

(C)(M) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

m 

(T) 

(M) 

(T) 

(T) 

eN) 

(N) 

eN) 

/I d/b'a SOUl1iERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA.."'lY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.3 Local Calling Areas (Confd) . 
A3.3.1 Flat Rate Servlce and Messqe Rate Service Local CaJUna Areas (Cont'd) 

Ezcbange Extended Area Senke Extended Calling Serric:e l (C) 
Additional Exc:Jum&es AddJtlonal Exc:banges 

Hawthorne Gainesville, Melrose, (M) 

Micanopy 
HobeSound Iensen Beach, Iupiter, Port St. West Palm Beacb2 (C)(M) 

Lucie, Stuart 

Holley-Navarre Fort Walton Beach, Gulf Milton', Pace' (C)(M) 

Breeze, Pensacola 
Hollywood I Fort Lauderdale, North Dade . Boca Raton1, Coral Springsl, (C)(M) 

Deerfield Beach1, Homestead1, 

Miami! Perrine1
, Pompano 

Beach 

Homestead Miami, Perrine Big Pine2, Coral Springs2, (C)(M) 

Deerfield Beach1
, Fort 

Lauderda1e1, HoUywood1, 

Islamoradal , Key Largo2, Key 
lWestl , MarathOll , North 

Dadel , North Ke Largol, 
Pompano Beach~Sugarloaf 
Key . 

Islamorada Key Largo, Marathon 	 Big Pinel, Homesteadl , Key (C) 
West2 Miamil , North Key 
~o~. Perrine2, Sugarloaf 
Key 

Iacksonville" 	 Baldwin, Callahan, Fort Fernandina Beach', Hilliard', (C) 
George, Iacksonville Beach, MacClennJ', Palatka', 
Iulington, Maxville, Sanderson • St. Augustine' 
Middleburg, Orange Parle. 
Ponte Vedra Beach, Yulee 

Iacksonville Beach Iacksonville, Ponte Vedra Fort George', St. Augustine' (C) 
Beach 

lay Milton, Munson, Pace, 
Pensacola 

Iensen Beach Hobo Sound, Port St. Lucie, Fort Pierce2, Iupiter2, West (C) 
Stuart Palm Beach2 

Iulington l Iacksonville, Orange Park Palatka', St. Augustine (C) 

Note 1: See AJ.1.3 for Eanded Calling Service regulations and rates. (I) 

Note 2: Effective 60 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes fmal. (N) 

Note 3: Effective 120 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes fmal. m 
Note 4: See A3.8.50 for Local Calling Plus (LCP) Regulations and Rates. (~'} 

NoteS: LCP regulations and rates apply to this tenninating exchange indefmitely. (N) 

, dlbla SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE Al'ill TELEGRAPH COMP A."1Y 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.3 Local Calling Areas (Cont'd) 
A3.3.1 Flat Rate Service and Messaae Rate Service Local Calling Areas (Cont'd) 

ExcbaDge Extended Area ServIce Extended Call1n& Service! (C) 

Jupiter 
Additional Esc:ban&es 

Hobe Sound, West Palm Beach 
Additional Euba.nges 

Jensen Beach2, Port SL Lucie2 , 
Stuart2 

(C) 

Key Largo Islamorada. North Key Largo BIg Pine2, Homestead2 , Key 
West2 , Marathon2, Miami2 , 
Perrine2, SugarloafKey2 

(C) 

Keystone Heights' Melrose. Starke, that portion of Gainesville", Waldo' (C) 

Florahome located in Clay 

Key West 
County 
Sugarloaf Key Big Pine2, Homestead2 , 

Islamorada2, Key l;argo2, 
Mam.thon2, Miami2, North Key 
Largo2, Perrine2 

(C) 

Lake City' Branford. Fort White, Lake Buder' (C) 

Wellborn, White SprinlS 
Lynn Haven' Panama City. Panama City Sunny HillSo4, Vernon" (C) 

Marathon 

Beach, Youngstown-Fountain 
Big Pine. Islamorada Homestead2, Key Largo2, Key 

west\ Miami2, North Key 
~o ,Perrine2, Sugarloaf 

(C) 

Key 
Maxville3 Baldwin, Jacksonville, MacClenny', Sanderson' (C) 

Middleburg~ Orange Park 

Melbourne Cocoa. Cocoa Beach, Eau Titusville4 (C) 

Gallie, Sebastian 
Miami l Homestead, North Dade, 

Perrine 
BIg Pine2, Boca Raton2, Coral 
Springs2. Deerfield Beach2 , 

(C) 

Fort Lauderdale, Hollyw:ood, 
Islamorada2, Key Largo2, Key. 
West2! Marathon2• North Key 
Largo ,Pompano Beach2 , 
Sugarloaf Key2 

Micanopy Archer, Gainesville, 
Hawthorne 

Middleburg Jacksonville, Maxville, Orange en 
Park 

Milton Jay, Munson, Pace, Pensacola Holley-Navarre.. (CJ 

(M) 

Munson Jay, Milton. Pace, Pensacola (CJ 

Note 1: See AJ.1.3 for Exteruktl Calling Service regulations and rates. en 
Note 2: Effective 60 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes final. eN) 

Note 3: See M.8.S0 for Local Calling Plus (LCP) regulations and rates. en 
Note 4: Effective 120 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes ftnal. ~) 

NoteS: LCP regulations and rates apply to this tenninating exchange indeftnitely. IN) 

"dlbr'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA..'1Y 

SECf: AJ VEIl: 02 REPRO DATE: 0"12'9$ REPRO TIME: 12:29:12 FD..J:NO ID 0736 



, Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
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BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.' 

FLORIDA 
ISSUED: May 1', 1m 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.3 Local Calling Areas (Confd) 
AJ.3.1 flat Rate service and Messaae Rate Service Local Call1ng Areas 

Exchanp 

Newberry2 

New Smyrna Beach2 

North Dado1 

North Key Larao 

OakHill2 

OldTown 
OnmgePark 

Orlando1.2 

Oviedo 

Pace 

Pahokee 
Palatka2 

Palm Coast 
Panama City2 . 

Panama City Beach 

Extended Area ServIce 
Additional E:ICban&es 

Alachua. Archer, Gainesville, 
High Springs 
Oak Hill 

Hollywood. Miami, Perrine 

KeyLarao 

New Smyrna Beach 

Cross City 
Jacksonvme,Ju~n. 
MaxviUe, Middleburg 
Apoplca, Clermont. East 
Orange, Lake Buena Vista. 
Monteverde, Oviedo, Reedy 
Creek. Windermere, Wmter 
Garden., 'Yinter Park 
East Orange, Geneva. Orlando, 
Sanford, Winter Park 
Gulf Breez.e,Jay, Milton, 
Munson, Pensacola 
Belle Glade 
Florahome, Hastings 
Interlachen, Pomona Park, 
Welaka 
Bunnell, Flagler Beach 
Lynn Haven, Panama City 
Beach, Tyndall Air Force Base, 
Youngstown-Fountain 
Lynn Haven, Panama City 

Witness: Stanley , 

Exhibit No. (JAS-l) 
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(f~ FPSC Docket No. 920260-Tl ~ Original Page 8.1 

EFFECI1VE: October 1, 1995 

(Cont'd) 
Estended Calling Serv1ce1 

(C) 

Addldonal &dumges 

Bronson', Trenton' (C) 

Daytona Beach' ~Deland', (C) 
DeLeon Springs ,Pierson' 

Boca Raton4, Coral Springs4, (C) 

Deerfield Beach4, Fort 

Lauderdale, Homestead4, 


Pompano Beach4 


Bil Pine4
, Homestead4

, (C) 

Islamorada4

, Key West4
, 


Marath0ll4, Miami4
, Perrine4

, 


Sugarloaf Key4 


Daytona Beach' ~Deland', (C) 


DeLeon Springs • Pierson' 

Olief1and' (C) 


Palatka' (C) 


DeBary', Geneva. (C) 


Kissimmee', Sanford. St. 

Cloud', West Kissimmee' 


en 

Holley-Navane' (C) 

West Palm Beach4 (C) 


Crescent City', Green Cove (C) 

Springs', Jacksonville', 

Jullngton', OrangePatk' 

Daytona Beach' (C) 


ChIpley', Sunny-HUls', (C) 

Vernon' 

Sunny Hills' (C) 

Note 1: See .0.1J for ExuNhd Calling Senke regulations and rates. en 
Note 2: See A3.8.s0 for Local Calling Plus (LCP) regulations and rates. en 
Note 3: Effective 120 days after the order in Docket 92026()..TL becomes fmaL (N) 

Note 4: Effective 60 days alter the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes fmal. (N) 

Note 5: LCP regulations and rates apply to this terminating exchange indefmitely. (N) 

II d/bla SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECT: A3 VER: 02 REPRO DATE: 0"2319' REPRO TIME: U:41:20 Ftl..INO II) : 0736 
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BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICA TIONS,1NC.· 

FLORIDA 
ISSUED: May IS, 1995 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - PI.. 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.3 Local Calling Areas (Cont'd) 
A3.3.1 Flat Rate Service and Message Rate Service Local CaJJJ.na Areas (Con'td) 

Excbauge 

Pensacola 

Perrine 

Pierson' 

Pomona Park: 
Pompano Beach 

Ponte Vedra Beach' 


Port St. Lucie 


St. Augustine 1" 


Sanford'" 


Sebastian 

Stuart 

Sugarloaf Key 

Sunny Hills' 

Titusville 
Trenton' 

Extended Area Sen1ce 
Addldonal Exchanges 

Cantonment. Century, Oulf 
Breeze, Holley-Navarre, Jay, 
Milton, MoUno, Munson, Pace, 
Walnut Hill 
Homestead, Miami, North 
Dade 

Cn:scent City, Deland, DeLeon 
Springs 

Palatlca., Welaka, Crescent City 
Boca Raton, Coral Springs, 
Deerfield Beach, Fort 
Lauderdale 
Jacksonville, Jacksonville 
Beach 
Fort Pierce, Hobe Sound, 
Jensen Beach, Stuart 
Hastings 

DeBary, Geneva, Oviedo, 
Winter Park 
Melbourne, Vern Beach 
Hobe Sound, Indiantown, 
Jensen Beach, Port St. Lucie 
Big Pine, Key West 

Chipley, Vernon 

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach 
Chiefland 

&tended CallIDg Senice l 

Addldonal Exch.anies 
(C) 

Big Pine2 , Coral Sprinp2, 
Deerfield Beach2 , Fort 
Lauderdale2, HoUywood2 , 
Islamorada2, Key Largo2, Key 
West2! Marathon2, North Key 
Largo ,Pompano Beach2 , 
Sugarloaf Key2 
BunneU", Da)1ona Beach", 
Flagler Beach", New Smyrna 
Beach", Oak Hill" 

(0 

(0 

Delray Beach2 , HOU~2, 
Homestead2, Miami ,North 
Dade2, Perrine2 

St. Augustine" 

(0 

(0 

Jupiter2, West Palm Beach2 (0 

Green Cove Springs, 
Jacksonville", Jacksonville 
Beach", Julington, Ponte Vedra 
Beach" 
Orange City', Orlando 

(0 

(0 

Jupite~, West Palm Beach2 (C) 

Homestead2, Islamorada2, Key 
Larg02, Marathon2, Miami2 , 
North Key Larg02, Perrine2 

Lynn Haven", Panama City", 
Panama City Beach", 
Youngstown-Fountain" 
Eau Oallie", Melbourne" 
Newberry" 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

Note 1: See A3.7.3 for Exunded Calling Se",lu regulations and rates. (T) 

Note :1: Effective 60 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes fmal. (N) 

Note 3: See A3.8.S0 for Local Calling Pluj(LCP) regulations and rates. (T) 

Note 4: Effective 120 days after the order in Docket 920260-TL becomes fmal. (N) 

Note 5: LCP regulations and rates apply to this tenninating exchange indefinitely. (N) 

"dlbla SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.3 Local Calling Areas (Confd) 00 

A3.3.1 Flat Rate Service and Message Rate Service Local CaDlng Areas (Cont'd) 00 

ExchaDp Extended Area ServIce Extended CaI.Ung Service' (C)(M) 

Addldonal ExclwlKes Addldonal Exchanaes 
Vemon1 Chipley, Sunny Hills Bonifay", LY!Ul Haven', (C)(M) 

Panama City', Westville" 
Vcro Beacb Sebastian Fon Pierce' (C)(M) 

Weeldwachee Springs Brooksville 00 
Welaka Crescent City, Palatka, Pomona (1')(M) 

Park 

West Palm Beach Boynton Beach. Jupiter Belle Olade'. Boca Raton'. (C)(M) 

Delray Beach'. Hobe Sound'. 
Jensen Beach'. Pahokee'. Port 
St. Lucie', Stuart' 

Yankeetown Crystal River. Dunnellon (1')(M) 

Youngstown-Fountain1 Lynn Haven. Panama City Chipley', Sunny Hills' (C)(M) 

Yulee Femandi;na Beach. Jacksonville 00 

A3.4 Flat Rate Service 
A3.4.1 General 

A. 	 Monthly exchange rates shown in A3.4.2 are applicable in each exchange for classes of basic local exchange service 
offered. 

A3.4.1 Monthly Rates 
A. 	 The rates specified herein entitle subscribers to an unlimited number of messages to all exchange access lines bearing (T) 

the designation of central offices within the serving exchange and .%NNkd artlJ ,.rvic. additional exchanges or 
portions of exchanges as shown in A3.3.1 of this Tariff. 

B. 	 Residence and Business Exchange Access Line Rates 

1. Flat Rate Service 

a. Residence Service 
(1) Rate Groups 1-6 

Group 
1 2 3 4 5 6 USOC 

(a) Individual service $7.30 $7.70 $&.10 $8.40 $8.10 $9.15 IFR++ 

(2) Rate Groups 7 - 12 

Group 
7 8 9 10 11 12 uso~ 

(a> Individual service $9.50 $9.80 $10.05 $10.30 $10.45 $1G.65 IFR++ 

Note 1: See A3.7.3 for Emruled Calling S.rvic. regulations and rates. (T)(M) 

Note 2: See A3.S.50 for Local Calling Plu, (LCP) regulations and rates. (1')(M) 

Note 3: Effective 120 days after the order in Docket 92026().. TL becomes fllllll. (N) 

Note 4: LCP regulations and rates apply to this terminating exchange indefmitely. (N) 

Note 5: Effective 60 days after the order in Docket 92026().. TL becomes fmal. (N) 

/I dlbta SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.4 Flat Rate Service (Cont'd) 
Al.4.2 Monthly Rates (Cont'd) 

F. 	 Auxiliary Line Service (Inward Service) (Cont'd) 

2. 	 The auxiliary line must terminate on the same premises as that in which the two-way service is located. 
3. 	 The auxiliary line is to be used for one way (inward to the subscriber) service only. 
4. 	 Auxillary line service may or may not be arranged for rotary, hunting or similar service which allows 

completion of an incoming call from a line that is called but is in usc, by means of an arrangement of central 
office equipment on a full time basis. 

S. 	 Awdllary line service is furnished at a rate for each line equal to the rate applicable for business individual line 
flat rate service for that exchange. Where the lines are arranged for rotary, hunting or similar service, the rotary 
charge will apply as specified in Al.6. 

a. Rates 

(1) 	 Rate Groups 1-6 


Group 
 ,1 2 3 4 5 USOC 
(a) Per Awdllary line $1'.80 $20.80 $2130 $22JIO $23.15 $2430 7FB 

(2) 	 Rate Groups 7-12 

Group
,7 8 10 11 12 USOC 

(a) Per Awdllary line 	 $25.75 $26.60 $17.40 $28.00 $28.60 $19.10 7FB 

G. 	 Mobile Service Exchange Charge 

1. See Section A17. for Rates. 


&. Outgoing Only Service 


I. 	 See Al.29 for regulations and rates. 

A3.5 Message Rate Service 
Al.S.l General 

A. 	 Business and residence individual line message rate service is offered in all exchanges except where noted in the en 
Local Exceptions Al.S of this Tariff. Residence individual line message rate service is offered in all exchanges where 
facilities permit. The rates specified entide subscribers to the number of messages specified to all exchange access 
lines bearing the designation of central offices of the serving exchange and extetukd area sentke additional 
exchanges as shown in Al.3.1 of this Tariff. 

B. 	 Subscribers to message rate service are regularly billed monthly in advance. Messages in excess- of the monthly 
message allowance are billed monthly in arrears. Local messages not used in one month's allowance are not credited 
to the subscriber's account for any other month service is rendered. 

1# d/b/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.5 Message Rate Service (Cont'd) 
AJ.5.1 General (Conttd) 

c. 	 Where a subsc::riber contracts for two or more individual message rate lines on the same premises and agrees to 
grouped billing, the number of monthly message allowances per line. as specified preceding. will be multiplied by the 
number of such message rate lines and messages in excess of this product will be billed at the additional local 
message charge as indicated following. All lines included for such allowance must have the same central office 
designation. 

D. 	 Message charges will not apply to calls to the Company Business Office, Repair Service, Directory Assistance, 
Emergency 911 Service or CJ76 Dial·lt Service. 

Eo 	 Message rate service will not be provided in connection with the provision of Foreign Exchange or Foreign Central 
Office services. 

F. 	 Generally. any combination of message rate and flat rate service will not be allowed on the same premises. See 
A2.3.2 of this Tariff for specific exceptions to this rule. 

G. 	 A message rate out,oing only line is also available to business and residence customers. See A3.29 for regulations 
and rates. 

H. 	 Extended Cal1in, Service (ECS> supersedes Message Rate Service for calls to ECS additional exchanges listed in (N) 
A3.3.1, Local Calling Areas. See A3.7.3 for ECS regulations and rates. 

AJ.502 Monthly Rates and Message Charges 

A.. Residence Individual Line Message Rates 


1. 	 Monthly Rates • Rate Groups 1-6 


Group 

1 :1 3 4 5 6 USOC 

Ca> Per line $4.31 54.61 $4.86 $5.04 55.l8 55.49 IMR 

2 Monthly Rates· Rate Groups 7·12 

Group 
7 8 9 10 11 12 USOC 

Ca> Per line 55.70 55.88 $6.03 $6.18 $6.17 $6.39 IMR 

3. 	 Message Allowance and Message Charges 

a. 	 The monthly message allowance, per line, is 30 outgoing local messages (to the Local Calling Area m 
SINcf/kd In A3.3.1 ,%clu4lng th, E%uruhd CaUlIIg S,rik, (ECS) a4tlitibnal ,%clumglS). 
(1) 	 Additional outgoing local messages to the Local Calling Area e%clu4lng the ECS tulditWnal e%c#UZnges m 

in excess of the allowance 

PrIce USOC 
<a> Each 	 -$.10 NA 

"dlbla SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SBCT: AJ VER: 01 REPRO DATE !Hd0l95 REPRO TIME: 15:0013 FlUNO II>: 0732 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.5 Message Rate Service (Cont'd) 
A3.5.2 Monthly Rates and Message Charges (Cont'd) 

B. Business Individual Line Message Rates 
1. Monthly Rates - Rate Oroups 1-6 

(lroup 
1 1 3 4 5 6 usoe 

<a> Per line $14.71 $15M $16.29 $17.04 $17.15 $18.54 1MB 
2. Monthly Rates • Rate Oroups 7-12 

(lroup 
7 8 9 10 11 11 usoe 

<a) Perlinc $19.l1 $It..l $lOAl $20.86 $21.31 $21. 1MB 

3. Messap Allowance and Message Chargcs 

a. 1be monthly message allowance, per linc. (T) 

is 75 local mcssages <to thc Local 
CallinJ Area specified in Al.3.1 ueludlng 
the EzkllbdClIIlIng S,rvIc, (ECS) tUI4ldofUll 
ucluulg,,) 
(I> Additional local messagcs to the m 

Local Calling Area ucllUlbtg the BCS 
tI44ltWfUIl utluulgll in cxcess of allowance 

Price USOC 
(a> Each $.12 NA 

, dlb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.5 Message Rate Service (Cont'd) 
A3.5.1 Monthly Rates and MeSsaae Charges (Cont'd) 

C. 	 Residence and Business Individual Line Monthly Rates by Exchange for Message Rate Service 1 


ExcbaDge Residence Business 


Archer S5.28 S17.75 


Baldwin 6.03 20.41 


Belle Glade 4.86 16.29 


Big Pine Key 4.86 16.29 


Boca Raton 6.18 20.86 


Boynton Beach 6.18 20.86 


Bronson 4.86 16.29 


Brooksville 5.28 17.75 


Bunnell 4.86 16.29 


Cantonment 5.49 18.54 


Cedar Keys 4.38 14.71 


Century 5.49 18.54 


Chiefland 4.86 16.29 


Chipley 4.86 16.29 


Cocoa 5.70 19.18 


Cocoa Beach 5.70 19.18 


Coral Springs 6.39 21.69 


Cross City 4.62 15.46 


Daytona Beach 5.49 18.54 


DeBary 5.28 17.75 


Deerf'lCld Beach 6.39 21.69 


Deland 5.28 17.75 


DeLeon Springs 5.04 17.04 


Delray Beach 5.88 19.81 


Dunnellon 5.49 18.54 

Note 1: For Business Message Rate, the monthly local message allowance per line is 75 with an en 

additional message charge of S.12 for each ora going local message over the allowance. 
For Residence Message Rate, the monthly local message allowance pC!: line is 30 with 
an additional message charge of S.10 for each outgoing local message over the 
allowance. 

It d/b/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPMY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.5 Message Rate Service (Cont'd) 
AJ.5.2 Monthly Rates and Message Charges (Cont'd) 

C. 	 Residence and Business Individual Line Monthly R.8tes by Exchange for Message Rate Service' (Cont'd) 

Exch.a.qe Resldenee Business 

East Orange $6.27 $21.31 


EauGallie 

Em Gallie-East2 	 5.70 19.18 

Eau Gallie-West2 5.70 19.18 

Fernandina Beach 4.86 16.29 

Flagler Beach 4.86 16.29 

Fort George 6.03 20.41 

Fort LaudeIdaJ.e 6.39 21.69 

Fort Pien::e 5.28 17.75 

Gainesville 5.49 18.54 

Geneva 5.70 19.18 

Graceville 4.86 16.29 

Green Cove Springs 4.86 16.29 

Gulf Breeze 5.49 18.54 

Havana 5.49 18.54 

Hawthorne 5.28 17.75 

HobeSound 5.49 18.54 

Holley-Navarre 5.49 18.54 

Hollywood 6.39 21.69 

Homestead 6.39 21.69 

Islamorada 5.04 17.04 
Jacksonville 6.18 20.86 

Note 1: 	 For Business Message Rate, the local monthly message allowance per line is 75 with (T) 
an additional message charge of $.12 for each outgoing local message over the 
allowance. For Residence Message Rate, the monthly local message allowance per line 
is 30 with an additional message charge of $.10 for each outgoing local message over 
the allowance. 

Note 2: Business Message Rate Service is not offered to new customers during local exception 
in A3.8 of this Tariff. 

/I d/bIa SOUTIiERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.5 Message Rate Service (Cont'd) 
A3.5.2 Monthly Rates and Message Cbarges (Cont'd) 

c. 	 Residence and Business Individual Unc Monthly Rates by Exchange for Message Rate Service l (Cont'd) 
E:xcban&e Residence Buslness 
Jacksonville Beach $6.03 20.41 

Jay 5.04 17.04 

Jensen Beacb 5.28 17.75 

JuUnaton 6.03 20.41 

Jupiter 6.03 20.41 

Key Largo 5.04 17.04 

Key West 5.04 17.04 

Keystone Heights 4.86 16.29 

Lake City 5.04 17.04 

Lynn Haven 5.28 17.75 

Marathon 4.86 16.29 

Maxville 6.03 20.41 

Melbourne2 5.70 19.18 

Miami 6.39 21.69 

Micanopy 5.28 17.75 

Middleburg 6.03 20.41 

Milton 5.49 18.54 

Munson 5.49 18.54 

Newberry 5.28 17.75 

New Smyrna Beach 5.04 17.04 

North Dade 6.39 21.69 

North Key Largo 4.86. 16.29 

Oak Hill 5.04 17.04 

OldTown 4.62 15.46 

Orange Parle 6.03 20.41 

Orlando 6.27 21.31 

Oviedo 6.27 21.31 

Note 1: 	 For Business Message Rate. the monthly local message allowance per rane is 75 with an (T) 
additional message charge of $.12 for each olUgolng local message over the allowance. 
For Residence Message Rate, the monthly local message allowance per line is 30 with 
an additional message charge of $.10 for each outgoing local message over the 
allowance. 

Note 2: Business Message Rate Service is not offered to new customers served from the 
Melbourne exchange during local exception in A3.8. 

"d/b/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA.....Y 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.S Message Rate Service (Cont'd) 
AJ.5.2 Monthly Rates and Message Charges (Cont'd) 

c. 	 Residence and Business Individual Line Monthly lWes by Exchange for Message Rate Service1 


Exchange Residence Business 

Pace $5.49 $18054 

Pahokee 4.86 16.29 

Palatka 5.04 17.04 

Palm Coast 4.86 16.29 


Panama City 5.28 17.75 


Panama City Beach 5.28 17.75 


Pensacola 5.49 18.54 


Perrine 6.39 21.69 


Pierson 5.04 17.04 


Pomona Parle. 5.04 17.04 


Pompano Beach 6.39 21.69 


Ponte Vedra Beach 6.03 20.41 


Port St. Lucie 5.49 18054 

St. Augustine 5.04 17.04 


Sanford 5.88 19.81 


Sebastian 5.49 18.54 


Stuart 5.49 18.54 


Sugarloaf Key 5.04 17.04 

Sunny Hills 4.86 16.29 

Titusville2 5.28 17.75 

Trenton 4.86 16.29 

Vernon 4.86 16.29 

Vera Beach 5.28 17.75 

Weeldwachee Springs 5.28 17.75 

Welaka 5.04 17.04 

West Palm Beach 6.03 20.41 

Yan.lceetown 5.04 17.04 

Youngstown-Fountain 5.28 17.75 

Yulee 5.88 19.81 


Note 1: 	 For Business Message Rate. the local monthly message allowance per line is 75 with an (T) 
additional message charge of $.12 for each oulgoing local message over the allowance. 
For Residence Message Rate. the monthly local message allowance per line is 30 with 
an additional message charge of S.10 for each outgoing local message over the 
allowance. 

Note 2: Business Message Rate Service is not offered to new customers during local exception 
in A3.8. 

, d/b/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.6 Reserved for Future Use 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (0 

A3.7.1 Basic Optional Extended Area Service 
This service will be deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service on the affected routes. (N) 

A. 	 General 
1. 	 Basic Optional Extended Area Service (OEAS) provides for optional meas~ calling on customer dialed 

station-to-station calls to locations outside of a subscriber's Local Calling Area, but within the same LATA. 
Basic OEAS is offered under the following tIm:e plan types: 

a. 	 Point-to-Point Service - This option provides for measured calling from one exchange to one other exchange 
outside of its Local Calling Area. but within the same LATA. 

b. 	 Multi-Point Service - This option provides for ~ calling from one exchange to two or more 
exchanges normally contiguous to the calling exchange, located outside of its Local Calling Area. but within 
the same LATA. 

c. 	 All Points in a Rate Band - This option provides for meas~ calling from one exchange to one or more 
exchanges located outside of its Local Calling Area and within a specified Rate Band, but within the same 
LATA. 

2. 	 Basic OEAS is available to all business and residence subscribers except for Semi-Public Telephone Service or 
those lines terminated in hotel, motel or hospital PBX's which serve guests or patients. As covered in A2.2.l.B. 
of this Tariff. the resale of this service is not permitted. 

3. 	 Minimum billing per month equivalent to one hour for business and one-half hour for residence as specified in 
B. following is applicable for each account which may be one line or a group billed multi-line system. The 
above minimum billing requirement may be fulfilled by subscribing to two Basic OEAS plans on the same 
accounL Each plan will be billed independent of other plans and any unused minimum period time on one plan 
may not be used as a credit against overtime on another plan. All eligible lines for which message toUs are 
group billed may use the service, provided they are within the same exchange; however, there can be no mixing 
of classes of service between residence and business. ' 

4. 	 The usage, in minutes. for messages originated after S:OO p.m. on weekdays or on a Saturday. Sunday or holiday 
will be discounted at the prevailing Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service discount rate except as 
provided in S. following. 

5. 	 Basic OEAS calling is not in effect for messages originated from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. or from 7:00 p.m. to 
9:00 p.m. on weekdays except weekday holidays as specified in Section A18. of this Tariff. Messages originated 
during these hours will be billed at the prevailing Long Distance rates. 

6. 	 A minimum of one minute per message is applicable except that the minimum is discounted as specified in 4. 
preceding. Messages of more than one minute are measured in units of 1110 minute or fraction thereof; however. 
the billing of usage for messages originated in the Evening Rate Period and the Night and Weekend Rate Period 
is discounted as specified in 4. preceding. Therefore, the minimum billing rate allows a subscriber more usage 
when calls are originated during the Evening or Night and Weekend Rate Periods except as specified in S. 
preceding. 

It d/b/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE A..ND TELEGRAPH COMPAt'iY 
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Miami. Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended L~cal Service (Cont'd) (C) 

A3.7.1 Basic OptJoDal Extended Area Service (CoDt'd) 
B. Plans 

USOC 
Route and Plan Type Rate Band Residence 

1I.Z Hour 114 Hour 
Business 

1 Hour 1I.Z Hour 
Boca Raton to 

West Palm Beach 
(Point-to-Point)l 23-30 05132 OS 120 05133 OS131 

(C) 

Daytona Beach to 
BunneUand 

(C) 

FIasler Beach 
(Multi -Point)l 17-22 05284 OS2B4 OS28C 052BC 

Daytona Beach to 
Palm Coast 
(Multi-Point)1 

23-30 05262 OS26A 05282 0528A 

(C) 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date o( Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for 
this/these routclroutes. 

(N) 

II Wa SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) (C) 
-

A3.7.1 Basic Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Plans (Cont'd) 

USOC 
Route and Plan Type Rate Band Residence Business 

1Jl Hour V4 Hour 1 Hour 1Jl Rour 
Eau Gallie to (C) 

Titusville 
(Point-to-PoinO l 31-40 05125 NA 05145 NA 

Ft. Lauderdale (C) 

to Boca Raton 
(Point-to-Point)1 17·22 OSI6F NA OSI7F NA 

Note 1: Deleted coinci
this route. 

dent with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 

/I dlb'a SOUTIIERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) (C) 

A3.7.1 Basic Optlolial Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Plans (Cont'd) 

USOC 
Route aDd PIaD Type RateBaDd ResIdence Buslaess 

JIl Hour 114 Hour 1 Hour JIlHour 
Pt. Pierce to (C) 

Jensen Beach 
(Point to Point) 1 11·16 08264 NA 08286 NA 

HoUey-Navarte to 
Pace1 81ld 

(C) 

Shalimar 
(AU Points 
in Rate Band) 17-22 08241 OS242 08243 OS244 

Jensen Beacb to (C) 

Ft. Pierce 
(Point-to-Point)l 11-16 08117 NA 08166 NA 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (sec A3.7.3) for (N) 
this/these route/routes. 

jf dfb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE A."'ID TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended L~cal Service (Cant'd) (0 

A3.7.1 Basic Optional Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Plans (Cont'd) 

USOC 
Route and Plan Type Rate Band Resldeoce Business 

1Il Hour 114 Hour 1 Hour 1Il Hour 
Melbourne to (0 

Titusville 
(Point-to-Point)1 31-40 08135 NA 08155 NA 

Note 1: Deleted coinci
this route. 

dent with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 

/I dlb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA."IY 

SECT: A3 VER: 01 REPRO DATE. (1"1019' REPROllME: 1':00:13 FILlNO ID: 0732 
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BELLSOUTH Eighth Revised Page 37.1 FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL ,TARIFF
TELECOMMUNICAnONS, INC.· Cancels Seventh Revised Page 37.1 

Witness: StanleyFLORIDA 
Exhibit No. (JAS-l)ISSUED: May 15. 1995 E.FFECTIVE: October 1. 1995 

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President· FL Page 36 of 77 
Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) (C) 

Al.7.1 Basic Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Plans (Cont'd) 

USOC 
Route and Plan Type Rate Band Resldeuce Business 

1IJ Hour 1I4 Hour 1 Hour lIlHour 
TitusvUle to (C) 

Eau Gallie and 
Melbourne 
(Multi-Point)1 31-40 0$255 NA OS22E NA 

West Palm Beach (C) 
to Boca Raton 
(Point-to-Point)1 23·30 0$151 08134 0$152 08130 

West Palm Beach (C) 
to Delray Beach 
(Point-to-Point)1 17-22 0$161 0$141 0$162 OS143 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
thisltbese route/routes. 

1/ dlh'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECT: A3 VER.: 01 R£PRO DATE: 0,/1019' R£PROnME: U:OO:13 Fn.lNO ID: 0732 
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Miami, florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended LoCal Service (Cont1d) 	 (C) 

A3.7.2 Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service 
This service except the Residence Premium option will be deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended (N) 

Calling Service on the affected routes. 

A. 	 General 

1. 	 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (EOEAS) provides alternative billing for customer dialed 
station-to-station calls to or from locations outside a subscriber's local calling area, but within the same LATA. 
As an additional option. customers are allowed to reduce their unlimited calling area to their home exchange at a 
reduced flat rate. EOEAS is available in the following configurations: 

L 	 Premium - This option permits residence subscribers to increase their unlimited local calling area by 
allowing the subscriber to make unlimited outgoing direct dialed calls to a specified exchange or exchanges 
outside the subscriber's existing local calling area but within the same LATA. Premium customers will not 
be billed Local Calling Plus rates. See A3.8.50 for Rates and Regulations. Customers in the Bunnell, flagler 
Beach. Palm Coast, Geneva and Sanford exchanges pay a fIXed monthly charge, which includes the 
Individual Residence Line rate plus an EOEAS additive to subscribe to this option; in other exchanges 
customers pay a fixed monthly additive. 

b. 	 Discount - This option provides a fifty percent discount from the prevailing long distance rates specified in 
Section A18. for DDD calls from the subscriber's location to a specified exchange or exchanges outside the 
subscriber's local calling area but within the same LATA. As specified in B. following, there is a minimum 
monthly charge per account to subscribe to this service. Customers whose total discounted toll charges to 
the specified exchange or exchanges less than the minimum monthly charge will be billed only the 
minimum monthly charge. Customers whose total discounted toll charges to the specified exchange or 
exchanges are equal to or greater than the minimum monthly charge will be billed the total discounted toll 
charges. 

c. 	 Incoming Discount - This option permits a subscriber to pay for calls received at the subscriber's location 
and placed from a specified exchange or exchanges outside the subscriber's local calling area but within the 
same LATA. With this option a subscriber receives an assigned telephone number in the specified other 
exchange or exchanges with an associated directOry listing if desired. (This number can be non-published at 
no additional charge.) Calls to this number will be forwarded to the subscriber's location. The subscriber 
would pay a rate equal to flfty percent of the prevailing long distance rates specified in Section A1S. for 
each call received in addition to a fixed monthly charge as specified in B. following. The Incoming 
Discount option is only available to customers who subscribe to either of the above described Discount or 
Premium options. 

d. 	 Drop-back - This option permits customers to reduce their unlimited local calling area to their exchange at a 
reduced flat rate as specified in B.2 following. With this option a subscriber would still be able to receive 
local calls from the local calling area described in A3.3. However, any calls placed from the subscriber's 
location to exchanges in the local calling area but not in the subscriber's exchange would be billed at the 
rates specified in Section A18. Such calls will be summary billed based on minutes, discount period and toll 
rate band mileage. On the customer's bills Band 1 designates calls in the 0-10 mileage bracket; Band 2, 
11-22 mileage bracket; and Band 3, 23-55 mileage bracket. 

"d/bla SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA"IY 

SECT: A3 VU: 01 REPRO DA~: 05/10195 REPRO TIME: 15:00:13 FU..lNO ID: 0732 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) 	 (C) 

AJ.7.1 Enhanced Opdoual Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
This service except the Residence Premium option will be deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended (N) 

Calling Service on the affected routes. (Cont'd) 
A. 	 General (Cont'd) 

2. 	 These services are offered in the exchanges specified in B.2 following subject to the availability of facilities and 
billing capabillties. These services are available to all business and ~sidence subscribers except u specif'ted 
he~in. Customers wbo subscribe to Semi-Public Telephone Service, Public Telephone Access Service for 
Customer Provided Equipment, Public Telephone Service, Sharing and Resale of Buic Local Exchange Service, 
or lines which terminate in hotels, motels, nuning homes or hospitals to serve suests or patients may not 
subscribe to this service. EOEAS is not available to usen of Dormitory Communications Service. Business 
customers and Residence Message Rate customers may not subscribe to the Premium option. The Dro~back 
option is not available to PBX or ESSX® service customers. The Dro~back option Is not applicable in those 
exchanges that have no other exchanges in their local calling areas. The Dro~back option is not offered in 
exchanges that would ~main in the same rate group if the rate group determination we~ based on the number of 
lines in the exchange instead of the number of lines in the local ealling ~ 

~egistered Service Mark of BeUSOIlth Corpot'lltion 
II &'bfa SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECT: AJ VER: 01 REPRO DATE: 0$11019$ REPRO 11JI.fE.: 1$:00: 13 FUlNQ ID : 0732 
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BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL 

~ami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended LQcal Service (Cont'd) (0 

A3.7.2 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
This service except the Residence Premium option will be deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended (N) 

Calling Service on the affected routes. (Cont'd) 

A. 	 General (Cont'd) 

3. 	 EOEAS is intended for the personal use or business use of the subscriber and may not be resold to others or 
used on a planned and continuing basis to intentionally avoid the payment in whole or In part of message toll 
charges by others. 

4. 	 If a customer subscribes to the Drop-back option. that option must apply to every line on the customer's 
premises. 

S. 	 Suspension of EOEAS is allowed subject to the terms and conditions specified in A2.3.16 of this Tariff. During 
the suspension period, the monthly recurring rates for the service are rated at one-balf their normal amounts. 

6. 	 During the six month period following the effective date of each authorized EOEAS plan. the normal service 
order charge will be waived for the initial selection of one of the options and for one subsequent change (to a 
different option or back to original service). Following this six month period the appropriate service order 
charge as specified In Section A4. will apply to EOEAS activity. Customers selecting the Incoming Discount 
option who do not at that time request a non-published number (for the line assigned In the added exchange) 
will pay a secondary service order charge if they later order non-published number service. Note that as stated 
above in A3.7.1, there will be no monthly recurring charge for this non-publlsbed number service. 

7. 	 The rates for the Premium options In the Bunnell, Flagler Beach. Palm Coast. Geneva, and Sanford exchanges 
and for the Drop-back option In all exchanges are basic local exchange service rates as these options may be 
selected Instead of other existing basic local exchange access line options. The rates for the Premium options in 
all exchanges not listed above and for the Discount and Incoming Discount options are in addition to rates for 
basic local exchange service. 

8. 	 The Premium option monthly rates are per residence subscriber line. The Discount option monthly rates are per 
subscriber account. The incoming Discount option monthly rates are per line number assigned in the added 
exchange. The Drop-back option monthly rates are per subscriber line. 

9. 	 For each exchange that has an EOEAS offering, the access lines in the specified added exchange or exchanges 
will be recalculated yearly to determine if the residence Premi,um option monthly rate needs to be adjusted based 
on the rate matrix provided In B.l. following. Similarly. the access lines in each exchange that has an EOEAS 
offering will be recalculated yearly to determine if the Drop-back option monthly rate needs to be adjusted. If a 
rate adjustment is required, it will be made effective within two months of the issuance of a new directory and 
will be preceded by an appropriate customer notification. 

it dlb'a SOunIERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) 	 (C) 

Al.7.2 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans 

a. Bunnell to Daytona Beach 

(1) Residence Options 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Premium (per UDe)1 	 $13.90 lOE 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)2 	 1.20 Tr83S (C) 
(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)2.3 	 4.95 TT85S (C) 
(d) Drop-back (per UDe)2 	 1.10 1KV (C) 

(2) Business Line Options2 	
(C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)2 	 4.40 1T93S (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per UDe)2.3 	 10.80 'I'T9$S (C) 
(c) Drop-back (per line)2 	 20.80 1EK (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options2 	
(C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)2 	 8.80 Tr9PS (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)2.3 	 16.20 TI'98S (C) 

(4) ESSX~ service Options2 	
(C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)2 	 8.80 'I'T9QS (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per Une)2.3 	 16.20 TT99S (C) 

b. Flagler Beach to Daytona Bcacl;\ 
(1) Residence Options 

(a) Premium (per line) I 	 13.90 ~OE 

(b) Discount (minimum per account)2 	 1.20 TT83T (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)2.l 	 ...95 Tr85T (C) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)2 	 1.10 lKV (C) 

Note 1: 	 The Premium option monthly rate includes the Individual Residence Line rate plus an 
EOEAS additive. 

Note 2: 	 Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 3: 	 The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line numbe~assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egistered Service Mark of BellSouth Corporation 
II dlb'a SOunmRN BELL TELEPHONE ArIi'D TELEGRAPH COMPA.'IY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Confd) (C) 

AJ.7.2 Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Coot'd) 
b. Flagler Beach to Daytona Beach (Cont'd) 

(2) Business Line Options' (C) 

MODthly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)' $4.40 TT93T (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l,2 10J10 TT95T (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line)' 20.80 lEK (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options l (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per accounO' &80 'M"9P1' 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 lCUO TI'98T (C) 

(4) ESSX- service Options l (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l &80 Tl'9QT (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per linc)1.2 lCUO Tn9T (C) 

c. Palm Coast to Daytona Beach 
(1) Residence Options 

(a) Premium (per Unc)' 17.35 ITC 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)' 3.80 TT83U (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 435 TT85U (C) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)' 7.70 lKV (C) 

(2) Business Line Options' (e) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 7.60 'M"93U (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 10.80 'M"95U (e) 

(c) Drop-back (per line)' 20.80 lEK (C) 

Note 1: Deleted. coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see AJ.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

Note 3: The Premium option monthly rate includes the Individual Residence Line rate plus an (N) 
EOEAS additive. 

~egistercd Service Marie or BellSouth Corporation 
/I dlb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECT' AJ VER.: 01 REPRO OATS: 03110.9' REPRO TIME: 1':00:13 FILING ID' 0712 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) (C) 

A3.7.1 Enhanced Opdooal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
c. Palm Coast to Daytona Beach (Cont'd) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options l 
(C) 

Monthly 
Rate usoc 

(a) Discount (minimum per ac:count)l $15.20 TUPU (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 16.20 TU8U (C) 

(4) ESSX· service Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per ac:count)1 15.20 1T9QU (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per lIne)1.2 16.20 1"l'99U (C) 

d. Geneva to Orlando 
(1) Residence Options 

(a) Premium (per line)' 16.00 lKO m 
Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective dare of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 

this route. 
Note 2: The Incoming discount option monthly additive is per number assigned in the added (N) 

exchange. 

Note 3: The Premium option monthly rate includes the I
EOEAS additive. 

ndividual Residence Une rate plus an 

~egistered Service Mark of BellSouth Corporation 
/I dtb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA..~Y 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) 	 (0 

A3.7.'1, Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 

e. Sanford to Orlando 
(1) Residence Options 

MODthly 
Rate usoe 

(a) Premium (per line)l $16.00 lKM 

f. Ft. Pierce to Vero Beach 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 5.40 TI'8IX 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)1 2.20 TTl3X (0 
(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)U 4JJ5 TI'85X (0 

(2) 
(d) Drop-back (per line)2 

Business Une Options1 
8.40 lKA (0 

(0 
(a) Discount (minimum per account)2 4.40 TI'93X (0 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)2., lUO TI'95X (0 
(c) Drop-back (per line)2 22JN) lED (0 

Notrl: 	 The Premium option monthly rate includes the Individual Residence Une rate plus an 
EOEAS additive. 

Note 2: 	 Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 3: 	 The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

, dlb'a SOlJ11lERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Lo.cal Service (Confd) (0 

AJ.7.2 Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
f. Ft. Pierce to Vero Beach (Cont'd) 

(3) PBX Tnmk Options l (0 

MODtbly 
Rate usoe 

Ca) Discount (minimum per account)l $1.80 TnPX (0 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 TJ."98X (0 

(4) ESSX. service Options 1 (0 
(a) Discount (minimum per account)l uo Tl'9QX (0 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 TJ."99X (0 

g. Vero Beach to Ft. Pierce 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) SAO TT81Y 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)l 2.20 TI'83Y (0 
(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.:z 435 Tl'85Y (0 

(2) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)t 

Business Line Optionsl 
I.AO IVR (0 

(0 
(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 4.AO Tn3Y (0 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 10.80 TnSY (e) 

(3) 

(c) Drop-back (per line)l 

PBX Tnmk Optionsl 
:u.9O iFF (0 

(0 
(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 8.80 TnPY (e) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 TI'98Y (C) 

(4) ESSX. service Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 8.80 Tl'9QY (0 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 TJ."99Y (C) 

h. Holley-Navarre to Milton 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 5.10 TT81Z 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)l i20 TI'83Z (e) 

(e) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.l 435 TT85Z (e) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)t 7.70 lKX (e) 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for 
this route. 

(N) 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

<!Registered Service Marie of BellSouth Corporation 
II dlbla SOUTIiERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended LoCal Service (Cont'd) 	 (C) 

A3.7.2 Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
h. Holley-Navarre to Milton (Cont'd) 

(2) Business Line Options I (C) 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) I $4.40 1T93Z (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)'·l 10.80 1T95Z (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line)' 10.80 lEV (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options I _ (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) I 8.10 TT9PZ (e) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line),·l 16.20 1T98Z (C) 

(4) ESSX* service Options l (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) I 8.10 TI9QZ (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.l 16.20 Tl'99Z (e) 

i. Bronson to Gainesville 
(1) Residence Options' 

(a) Incoming Discount (additive per line)'·l 4.95 TT65A (e) 

(b) Drop-back (per line) , 1.30 IGR (e) 

(2) Business Line Options I (e) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)' 1.60 1T73A (e) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) I.l 10.80 1T75A (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line) I ' 19.80 1GB (e) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options' (el 

. (a) Discount (minimum per account) I 15.20 TT1PA (e) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)'·l 16.20 1T78A (e) 

Note 1: 	 Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: 	 The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. For Bronson Residence Customers, the Incoming Discount Option is 
only available if the customer selects the Bronson OEAS flat rate optl:on referenced in 
A3.8.24 of this Tariff. 

Note 3: 	 Premium and Discount options for Residence Customers not available since Bronson 
OEAS rates in A3.8.24 of this Tariff arc lower. 

~egistered Service Mark of BcllSouth Corpor:1tion 
If d/b/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA."'IY 
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BY: Joseph P. Lacher. President - FL 

Miami. Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 
-

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Confd) (C) 

AJ.7.2 Enban<:ed Optional Extended Area Servi<:e (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
i. Bronson to Gainesville (Cont'd) 

(4) ESSX. service Options 1 (C) 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

<a) Discount (minimum per account) 1 $15.lO Tl'7QA (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.1 16.20 TI'79A (C) 

j. Fernandina Beach to Jacksonville 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 10.85 Tl'61B 

(b) Discount (minimum per account) 1 3.80 Tl'63B (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.1 431 TI'65B (C) 

(2) Business Une Options1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 7.60 Tl'73B (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.1 10.80 Tl'75B (C) 

(3) PBX Tnmk Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)' 15.lO Tl'7PB (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.1 16.20 Tl'78B (C) 

(4) ESSX· service Options l (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) 1 15.20 Tl'7QB (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) l.~ 16.20 Tl'79B (C) 

k. Belle Glade to West Palm Beach 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 10.85 Tl'61E 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)· 3.80 Tl'63E (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.1 4.95 Tl'6SE (C) 

(2) Business Une Options • (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) I 7.60 Tl'73E (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.1 10.80 Tl'7SE (C) 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service.(see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egistered Service Mark of BeUSoulh Corporation 
/I dlb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA.."oIY 

SECT: AJ VER: 01 REPRO DATE: 0'"0.'9' REPRO TIME: IHlO: 13 FILlNG II): 0732 



Southern Bell Tel. &Tel. co.~ 
GJ FPSC Doc ket No. 920260-TL ARIFFBmLSOUTH Fl1"St Revised Page 39.11Witness: StanleyTELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC.· Cancels Original Page 39.11 

FLORIDA Exhi bit No. (JAS-l) I 
ISSUED: May IS. 1995 Page 47 of 77 EFFECTIVE: October 1,1995 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher. President - FL 

Miami. Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) (C) 

A3.7.2 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Coot'd) 

2 Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 

Ie. Belle Glade ;0 West Palm Beach (Cont'd) 
(3) PBX Trunk Options' (C) 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Discount (minimum per IICCOunt)l $15.lO TI'7PE (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per 1lae)l.2 16.20 1T18E (C) 

(4) ESSxe service Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) 1 15.lO 1T1QE (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)t.2 16.20 1T19E (C) 

1. Stuart to West Palm Beach 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 10.85 176111 

(b) Discount (minimum per account) t 3.10 170' (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 4JJ5 1765F (C) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)l 8.40 ISU (C) 

(2) Business Line Options1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 7.60 1T13' (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 10.10 1T15F (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line)' l2JIO lSI (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options' (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 15.20 1T7PF (C) 

(4) 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) '.2 

ESSX· service Options l 
16.lO 1T18F (C) 

(C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) 1 15.lO 1T1QF (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 1T19F (C) 

m. Pahokee to West Palm Beach 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 10.85 1761G 

(b) Discount (minimum per account)' ""3.10 170G (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 ""5 176SG (C) 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for_ (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egist.ered Service Marie of BeUSouth Corporation 
/I d/bIa SOUTIiERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECT: AJ VER: 01 REPRO DA lC: 0"1019' REPRO TIME; IHlO: 13 FU.INO ID: 0732 



Southern Bell Tel. &Tel. Co.i 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 

BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICAnONS, INC.' 

fLORIDA 

GEl 
Witness: Stanley 
Exhibit No. 
Page 48 of 77 

(JAS-l) f\RJFF FltSt Revised Page 39.12 
Cancels Original Page 39.12 

ISSUED: May 1S, 1995 EFFECTIVE: October 1,1995 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - fL 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Confd) 	 (C) 

AJ.7.2 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
m. Pahokee to West Palm Beach (Cont'd) 

(l) Residence Options (Cont'd) 

Moathly 
Rate USOC 

(d) Drop-back (per Une)! 	 $7.70 lPU (C) 

(2) Business Une Options! 	 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)! 	 7.60 1T13G (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)!·2 	 10.80 1T15G (C) 

(c) Drop-bac~ (per line)! 	 20.80 lKB (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options' 	 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)! 	 15.20 1T7PG (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 	 16.20 1T18G (C) 

(4) ESSX. service Options! 	 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)1 	 15.20 1T1QG (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 	 16.20 1T19G (C) 

n. Hobe Sound to West Palm Beach 
(1) Residence Options 

(a) Premium (additive per line) 	 10.85 1T61H 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)! 	 3.80 1T'-lH (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 	 435 1T65H (C) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)1 	 8.10 lWR (C) 

(2) Business Line Options! 	 {C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)1 	 7.60 1T13H (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 	 10.80 1T15H (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line) 1 	 2130 lWB (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options' 	 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)! 	 15.20 TI'7PH (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 	 16;.20 1T18H (C) 

Note 1: 	 Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egistered Service Mark of BeUSouth Corporation 
"dIb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMP.4J';"Y 



Southern Bell Tel. &Tel. co.~ 
BELLSOUTH Seventh Revised Page 39.13I FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL TAJlDFF

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. /I Cancels Sixth Revised Page 39.13
Witness: StanleyFLORIDA 

ISSUED: May IS,I99S Exhibit No. ______ (JAS-l) EFFECTIVE: October I, 1995 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL Page 49 of 77 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended I.ocal ServIce (Cont'd) (0 

A3.7.1 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
n. Hobe Sound to West Palm Beach (Cont'd) 

(4) ESSX. service Options l (0 

Montbly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)1 Sl5.20 1T7QB (0 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 111.20 1T79B (0 

o. St. Augustine to Jacksonville, Jacksonville Beach, Julington and Ponte Vedra Beach m 
(1) Residence Options 

(a) Premium (additive per line) lo.u TI'41Z 

p. St. Augustine to Jacksonville and Jacksonville Beach' (C) 

(1) Residence Options 
<a) Premium (See o. preceding) NA 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)' 3.80 TI'43Z (0 
(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)2.' 4.95 TI'45Z (C) 

(2) Business Line Options' (0 
(a) Discount (minimum per account)' 7.60 TI'53Z (0 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)2.3 10.80 TI'SSZ (0 

(3) PBX Trunk Options' (0 
(a) Discount (minimum per account)' 15.20 TI'SPZ (C) 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)2.3 lUO TI'58Z (C) 

Note I: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (sec A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line n
added exchange. 

umber assigned in the 

Note 3: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (sec A3.7.3) for 0.) 
these routes. 

~egistered Service Mark of BelJSoulh Corporation 
II dl'tYa SOtrnIERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

~P("T· A1 VF.R· 01 REPRO DATE' O~rt()l9~ REPRO tn,.m. I ~./10' n "" """ rn· ""... 



Southern Bell Tel. &Tel. CO.t 
BELLSOUTH GE FPSC Docket No. 920260-Tl ~ Third Revised Page 39.13.1 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. • Witness: Stanley Cancels Second Revised Page 39.13.1 
FLORIDA Exhibit No. ______ (JAS-l)

ISSUED: May IS, 1995 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 1995Page 50 of 77BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL 
Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) (C) 

A:J.7:J. Enhanced OpdonaI Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 

p. St. Augustine to Jacksonville and Jacksonville Beach 1 (C) 

(4) BSS~ service Options 1 
(C) 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l $15.20 1T5QZ (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 16.20 1T59Z (C) 

q. North Dade to Ft. Lauderdale 
(1) Residence Options 

(a> Premium (additive per line) 6.80 1T61C 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
these routes. 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive 
added exchange. 

is per line number assigned in the 

~egistered Service Marlt of BcUSoutb Corporation 
/I d/bIa SOU1llER.N BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH CQMPA. ... Y 

SECT: A3 VER: 01 REPRO DATE: O~/IOt9S REPRO TIME: 15:00:13 FILlNO ID: 0732 



Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co.1 
BELLSOt.rrH GENE FI'"SC Docket No. 920260-Tl m Third Revised Page 39.14 

TELECOMMUNICAnONS, INC." Witness: Stanley Cancels Second Revised Page 39.14 
FLORIDA Exhi bi t No. (JAS-I)

ISSUED: May 15, 1995 EFFECTIVE: October 1,1995Page 51 of 77
BY: Joseph P. Lacher. President - FL 

Miami, florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Confd) (C) 

A3.7.1 Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 

r. Boca Raton to Ft. Lauderdale 
(1) Residence Options 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Premium (additive per line) SUO TT6lJ 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)l 2.20 TT63J (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 435 TI65J (C) 

(d) Drop-back (per line) I 8.80 IKE (C) 

(2) Business Une Options I (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 4A Tr73J (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)I.2 10.10 TT7!J (C) 

(e) Drop-back (per line) I l3.85 lKF (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options I (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)· 8.80 1T7PJ (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 TT78J (C) 

(4) ESSX. service Options I (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 8.80 TT7QJ (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 16.10 TT79J (C) 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for 
this route. 

(N) 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egi5tered Service Marlc of BellSouth COrporatiOIl 
, d/b/a SOUTIiERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECI': AJ VER: 01 REPRO DATE: OS,ICY9' REPRO nME: 15:00: 13 Fn...lN() lD : 0731 



Southern Bell Tel. &Tel. cO' 
BELLSOUTH GE FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL AJtDFF Fourth Revised Page 39.15 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC." Witness: Stanley Cancels Third Revised Page 39.15 rFLORIDA Exhibit No. ______ (JAS-l)ISSUED: May 15. 1995 	 EFFECl1VE: October I, 1995
Page 52 of 77BY: Joseph P. Lacher. President· fl.. 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Area Service (Cant· d) 	 (C) 

A3.7.2 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
s. Hollywood to Miami 

(1) Residence Options 

Montbly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Premium (additive per line) 	 $1.65 TI61L 

t. Delray Beach to West Palm Beach 
(1) Residence Options 

(a) Premium (additive per line) 	 6.80 TI61P 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)' 	 1.20 TI63P (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 	 435 TI65P (C) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)' 	 8.80 lKP (C) 

(2) Business Une Options' 	 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)' 	 4M 1T73P (C) . 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) '.2 	 10.10 1T75P (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line)' 	 l3.85 lOP (C) 

Note 1: 	 Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 1: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

/I c.It1Ya SOU111ERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECT: AJ VI!ll: 01 REPRO DATE: O~/H.)l9' REPRO TIME: 1$:00:13 FILlNO 10: 0732 



Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
I 

FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL l 
BEU..SOUTH 	 Fifth Revised Page 39.16G Witness: Stanley ~ TARIFF 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ' 	 Cancels Fourth Revised Page 39.16 
Exhibit No. (JAS-l)FLORIDA 

ISSUED: May 15,1995 Page 53 of 77 EFFECTIVE: October 1,1995 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended LQCaI Service {Confd} 	 (C) 

Al.7.1 Enhanced Optional Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
t. Delray Beach to West Palm Beac:h (Cont'd) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options1 	
(C) 

Montbly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) 1 	 $1.80 TI'7PP (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per Une)1.% 	 16.20 TI'18P (C) 

(4) ESSX. service Options 1 	 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) 1 	 8.80 Tl"7QP (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.% 	 16.20 TI"'79P (C) 

Note 1: 	 Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: 	 The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egi$tenld Service Marie of BeUSouth Corporation 
It dIbIa SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

SECT: AJ V1!.R; 01 REPRO DATE; O'il0t9$ REPRO TIME: 1':00: 13 F'ILlNO ID: 0732 



Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. co.1 
GJ FPSC Docket No. 920260-TLT~BELLSOUTH Third Revised Page 39.17 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ' Witness: Stanley Cancels Second Revised Page 39.17 
FLORIDA Exhibit No. (JAS-l)

ISSUED: May IS, 1995 EFFECTIVE: October I, 1995 Page 54 of 77
BY: Josepb P. Lacher, President - FL 

~,Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended LQcal Service (Cont'd) 	 (C) 

A3.7.Z Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

u. Big Pine to Key West 

(1) Residence Options 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Premium (additive per line) 	 $8.15 Tl'61M 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)l 	 3.10 Tl'63M (C) 

(c) Incomin, Discount (additive per line)1.l 	 4Jl5 Tl'65M (C) 

(d) Drop-back: (per line)l 	 ncr (C)','0 
(2) Business Line Options 1 	 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 	 ,.60 TT73M (C) 

(b) Incomin, Discount (additive per line)l.l 	 10.a0 1T75M (C) 

(c) Drop-back: (per line)' 	 20.80 10M (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options' 	 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)' 	 11.20 1T7PM (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) l.l 	 16.20 1T78M (C) 

(4) ESSX" service Optionsl 	
(C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per lICCOunt)l 	 15.20 1T7QM (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.l 	 16.20 1T79M (C) 

Note 1: 	 Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended catling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 1: 	 The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egistercd Service Mark of BellSoulh Corporation 
"d/l)'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

<;~(""!'. "'J V1=.~. 01 ~I'P~O DATE- O~I!Otq5 REPROTIMlil: IHXl:13 FILING In' mu 



Southern Bell Te 1. & Te1.co.1 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL ETAJlUFF

BElLSOUTH Second Revised Page 39.18 
Wi tness: Stanley ,TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC. ## Cancels First Revised Page 39.18 
Exhibit No. (JAS-l)FLORIDA 

ISSUED: May 15. 1995 Page 55 of 77 EFFECTIVE: October 1, 1995 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL 

Miami. Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) (C) 

A3.7.2 Enhanced Optlonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 

v. North Key Largo to Miami 
(1) Residence Options 

Monthly 
Rate usoc 

(a) Premium (additive per line) $IUO TT61K 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)l 3.80 TT63K (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line) '.2 4JJ5 TT65K (C) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)' '7.30 lKR (C) 

(2) Business Line Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per lICCounOl '7.60 1T73K (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 10.80 TT'75K (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line)' 19.80 10K (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options' (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)' 15.20 1T7PK (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 16.20 1T78K (C) 

(4) ESSX· service Options' (e) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)' 15.20 1T7QK (el 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 1T79K (C) 

w. North Key Largo to Homestead 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 
(b) Discount (minimum per account) 1 

5AO 
UO 

TT61D 
TT63D (e) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 
(d) Drop-back (per line)1 

435 
7.30 

TT65D 

lKR 
(C) 

(e) 

(2) Business Line Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) I 4.40 1T73D (e) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 10.80 1T75D (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line) 1 19.80 10K (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)1 8.80 1T7PD (el 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) '.2 16.10 1T78D (C) 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N') 
this route. 

Note 1: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egistered Service Mark of BeUSouth Corporation 
, d/b'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMP A.;."JY 

SECT: A3 VEIl: 01 REPRO DATE: 0~!lOt9S REPRO TIME: IS:OO:13 Fn..INO ID: 0732 



Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co., 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-Tl 

(fEJ Witness: Stanley r~BElLSOurH Fifth Revised Page 39.19
Exhibit No. (JAS-l)TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC.' Cancels Fourth Revised Page 39.19 

FLORIDA Page 56 of 77 
ISSUED: May 15. 1995 EFFECTIVE: October I, 1995 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - fL 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local ServIce (Cont'd) (C) 

A3.7.1 Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

1. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
w. North Key Largo to Homestead (Cont'd) 

(4) ESSX- service Options' 
• Monthly 

(C) 

Rate USOC 
(a) Discount (minimum per account)' SUO Tl'7QD (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)I.2 145.20 Tl'79D (C) 

X. Ft. Oeorse to Jacksonville Beach m 
(1> Residence Options 

(a) Premium (additive per line) SA 1741B 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)' 2.lO 1743B (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 4.H 17458 (C) 

(2) 

(d) Drop-back: (per line)' 
Business Line Options 1 

7.30 2AR (C) 

(C) 

(a> Discount (minimum per account) 1 4M 17S3B (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 lo.s0 17558 (C) 

(c) Drop-back: (per line)l 19.80 2AB (C) 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for 
this route. 

(N) 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. ' 

"Registered Service Marlc of BeUSOI.Ith Corporation 
1/ dlb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 



Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co,! 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL ~ BELLSOtrrH GE Third Revised Page 39.20 
Witness: Stanley . A.RIFFTELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ' Cancels Second Revised Page 39.20 

FLORIDA Exhibit No. __ (JAS-l) 
ISSUED: May 15, 1995 EFFECIlVE: October 1. 1995Page 57 of 77 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) (C) 

AJ.7.2 Enhanced Opdoual Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 

x. FL George to Jacksonville Beach (Cont'd) m 
(3) PBX Trunk Options' (C) 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

(a> Discount (minimum per account)' SUO TrSPB (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 Tr58B (C) 

(4) ESSX· service Options' (C) 

<a) Discount (minimum per account) 1 LBO TrSQB (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)I.: 16.20 Tr59B (C) 

y. Key Largo to Miami, Per:ri.ne and Homestead m 
(1) Residence Options 

(a) Premium (additive per line) 11.20 Tr41C 
(b) Discount (minimum per account) 1 3.80 Tr43C (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)1.2 .us Tr45C (C) 

(2) Business Line Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)1 7.60 Tr53C (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive perline)1.2 10.80 Tr55C (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options 1 (C) 

Ca) Discount (minimum per account)1 1!.20 Tr5PC (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line))': 16.20 Tr58C (C) 

(4) ESSX. service Options 1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 15.20 Tr5QC (Cl 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.: 16.20 Tr59C (Cl 

z. Sunny Hills to Panama City Beach and Lynn Haven 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 8.60 Tr410 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (se A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egistered Service Mark of BeUSouth Corporation 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Confd) (C) 

AJ.7.2 Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 
aa. Sunny Hills to Panama City Beach 1 (C) 

(1) Residence Options l 
(C) 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Premium (See '" preceding) $ NA m 
(b) Discount (minimum per account)l 3.80 1T43D (C) 

(c) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 4.95 1T45D (C) 

(d) Drop-back (per line)l 7.30 2ER (C) 

(2) Business Une Options1 (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) 1 7.60 1T53D (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 10.80 1T55D (C) 

(c) Drop-back (per line)l 19.80 2ED (C) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options l (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 15.20 1T5PD (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 1T58D (C) 

(4) ESSX* service Options l (C) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 15.20 1T5QD (C) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line)l.2 16.20 1T59D (C) 

abo Keystone Heights to Gainesville m 
(1) Residence Options 

(a) Premium (additive per line) 5.80 1T41E 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (sec A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 1: The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added exchange. 

~egistered Service Marie of BellSouth Corporation 
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M!ami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended LQC81 Service (Cont'd) (C) 

A3.7.2 Enhanced Opdonal Extended Area Service (Cont'd) 
B. Rates and Charges (Coot'd) 

2. Authorized Plans (Cont'd) 

sc. Oak Hill to Daytona Beach (C) 

(1) Residence Options 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

Ca) Premium (additive per line) $9.25 Tf41F 

ad. Newberry to Trenton (C) 

(1) Residence Options 
(a) Premium (additive per line) 4.10 Tf41G 

&c. Trenton to OaineIville and Newberry (T)(M) 

(1) Residence Options (M) 

(a) Premium (additive per line) 9.25 Tf41H (M) 

ai. Trenton to Gainesville I (C)(M) 

(1) Residence Options1 
(C)(M) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account) I 3.110 Tf43H (C)(M) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.1 4.95 Tf4JH (C)(M) 

(2) Business Une Options I (C)(M) 

(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 1.fO TfS3H (C)(M) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.1 10.80 TfSSH (C}(l.f) 

(3) PBX Trunk Options I (C)(M) 

Ca) Discount (minimum per account)l 15.20 Tf.5PH (C)(M) 

(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.2 16.20 TfS8H (C)(M) 

(4) ESSX~ service Options l (C)(M) 
(a) Discount (minimum per account)l 15.20 Tf5QH (C)(M) 
(b) Incoming Discount (additive per line) 1.1 16.20 TfS9H (C)(M) 

Note 1: 	 Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

Note 2: 	 The Incoming Discount option monthly additive is per line number assigned in the 
added ex.change. 

Material appearing on this page previously appeared on page(s) 39.23 of this section 
~egistered Service Marlc of BellSouth Corporation 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.7 Extended Local Service (Cont'd) 	 (0 

A3.7.3 Extended CaDlng Service (ECS) 	 (}oj 

A. 	 General (T)()O 

1. 	 Bxtended CalUng Service (BCS) provides usage based pricing for customer dialed or operator assisted calls to (C}{Ml 

"kcud exchanges wIlhbJ 1M customer's LATA. 
2. 	 BCS is provided by the Company between exchanges specified in AJ.3.1 preceding. Provision of BeS is subject (C)(Wl 

to the availability of facilities and billing capabUities. 
3. 	 BCS applies to all business and residence individual lines; PBX Tnm.Ic Unes; BSS~ service/other NARS; (C)OO 

Foreign Exchange Service and Remote Call Forwarding Unes wIlhbJ 1M ,xclumge, wa.re It is tlvailabk. 

4. 	 Calls placed from Company Owned Public and Semi-Public Telephones are billed as specified in A7.1.4.A and ~ 
A7.2.4.B. 

S. 	 Access lines from Non-Local Exchange Company Pay Telephone Service (NPATS) an provided and billed as ('I")OO 

specified in A7.4.5.A.I.c. 
6. 	 Bnhanced Optional Extended Area Service (BOBAS) customers with the R,$/tktte, Premium option will not be (C)()C 

billed Extended Calling Service fllllg' c!uu7e,. OptiolUll Ezunbd Local CallbIg CflltDlfNT'S III 1M lJt:rflou 
Beach. tm4New SIfI,,,,,, B,ach. exclum,II wiD ftDt '" bUUd EzunbdCallbI, Suvke flSlll' c!uu7e,. 

B. 	 Usage Charges ('l")(Mt 

I. 	 Station-to-Station rates for calls to the Extended Calling Service exchanges. (1")()G 

Price USOC 
<a) Residential - per message charge $.25 NA. ()Q 

AddlUonal 
InItial MInute, 

Minute or Each or 
Fraction Fradlon 
Thereof Thereof USOC 

(b) Business - per minute charge 	 $.10 $.06 NA. (C}{Wi 

Material appearing on this page previously appeared on page(s) 83.2.1 S. 83.2.15.0.0.1 of !his section 
Material previously appearing on this page now appears on page(s) 40 of this section 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exceptions 	 (M) 

The rates and regulations for the classes of service following are specified in this Tariff with the exceptions indicated. (M) 

AJ.S.l Cantonment 
A. 	 Clear Springs and Gateswood, Alabama 

1. 	 Exchange service for Clear Springs and Gateswood, Alabama is provided from the Cantonment Exchange. 
Regulations and rates are as specified for the Cantonment Exchange. 

A3.8.2 Reserved for Future Use 

AJ.8.3 Cocoa 
A. 	 Optional Measured Service 

1. 	 Application and Regulations 

a. 	 Subscribers in the Cocoa exchange may subscribe to optional measured service. where facilities permit. 

b. 	 Residence and business telephone subscribers may select flat-rate service or optional measured service. 

c. 	 Optional measured service usage charges will not apply to calIs to the Company Business Office, Repair 
Service, 911 Emergency Service. or Directory Assistance. 

e. 	 The residence offering will not be available with rotary, or line hunting, features. 

f. 	 Optional measured service will not be provided on the same premises with any other service offering. such 
as semipublic coin telephone service. foreign exchange service, message rate or flat rate service, except for 
nonadministrative inward terminations at a telephone answering bureau. 

Material appearing on this page previously appeared on page(s) 39.23 of this section 
"d/bla SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA.."lY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Excep~lons (Confd) 
AJ.S.7 Delray Beach (Cont'd) 

A. 	 Measured Service (Cont'd) 
1. 	 Application and Regulations (Cont'd) 

b. 	 Normal service charge application will not apply for one customer conversion from a measured service 
offering. All other regular tariff charges will apply as appropriate except for those measured service 
exceptions listed herein. 

c. 	 Measured service usage charges will not apply to caJ.ls to the Company Business Office, Repair Service, 911 
Emergency Service, or for Directory Assistance. 

d. 	 Any combinations of measured rate, Oat rate. or message rate services will not be allowed on the same 
premises, with the exception of: 

(1) 	 The nonadministrative, inward tt'.nninations at a Telephone Answering Bureau. 

(2) 	 A flat rate Foreign Exchange line which is switched at a location outside the local calling area of the 
normal serving exchange. 

(3) 	 1be selection of either flat rate service, message rate service. or measured rate service for all 
administrative lines of a Miscellaneous Common Carrier or Radio Common camero 

(4) 	 Premises where semipublic or public telephones may be located. 

(5) 	 The termination of both Low Use Measured and Basic Measured Service at the same premises. 

e. The following services are not offered the option of subscribing to measured local exchange service: 

(l) 	 Hotel/Motel 

(2) 	 Hospital 

(3) 	 Nonadministrative lines of Miscellaneous Common Carriers and Radio Common Carriers. 

(4) 	 Centrex 

(5) 	 Foreign exchange 

(6) 	 Foreign central office 

f. 	 Extended Calling Service (ECS) supersedes Measured Service for calls to ECS additional exchanges listed (N) 

in A3.3.t, Local Calling Areas. See A3.7.3 for ECS regulations and rates. 

2. 	 Rates 

a. 	 The Delray Beach local calling area will be subdivided into two tiers for measured service calling. Tier one 
will include the Delray Beach, Boynton Beach, and Boca Raton exchanges. Tier two will be the Deerfield 
Beach exchange. 

b. 	 For purposes of this measured service offering, the maximum measured service monthly billing will not 
exceed 115 percent of the current flat rate charges for the comparable service. 

c. 	 1be low use offering will not be available with rotary, or line hunting, service features. 

, dl1:Va SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami. Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exceptlons (Cont'd) 
A3.8.8 Eau GaIlle . 

A. 	 Private line services and channels between the Eau Gallie exchange and the Melbourne exchange will be provided 
under the regulations and at the rates specified in the Florida Private Line Service Tariff for intraexchange 
arrangements. 

B. 	 Optional Measured Service 
1. 	 Application and Regulations 

a. 	 Subscribers in the Eau Gallie exchange may subscribe to optional measured service, where facilities permit. 

b. 	 Residence and business telephone subscribers will have the option of selecting flat-rate service or optional 
measured service. 

c. 	 Optional measured service usage charges will not apply to calls to the Company Business Office. Repair 
Service. 911 Emergency Service. or Directory Assistance. 

d. 	 The residence offering will not be available with rotary. or line hunting, features. 

e. 	 Optional measured service will not be provided on the same premises with any other service offering. such 
as semipublic coin telephone service, foreign exchange service, message rate or flat rate service, except for 
nonadministrative inward terminations at a telephone answering bureau. 

f. 	 Optional measured service will not be offered in connection with foreign exchange and/or foreign central 
office service. 

g. 	 Individual business line message rate service will no longer be offered to new customers in the Eau Gallie 
exchange. Existing customers may retain this service at their present location .. 

h. 	 Extended Calling Service (ECS) supersedes Optional Measured Service for calls to BeS additional (N) 

exchanges listed in Al.3.I, Local Calling Areas. See Al.7.3 for ECS regulations and rates. 

2. 	 Rates: Eau Gallie - East 
a. 	 The local calling area of that part of the Eau Gallie exchange which is east of the Indian River will be 

subdivided into two bands for optional measured service calling. Band one will include the Eau Gallie. 
Cocoa Beach. and Melbourne exchanges and that part of the Cocoa exchange which is east of the Indian 
River. Band two will be that part of the Cocoa exchange which is west of the Indian River. 

b. 	 The following monthly rates are applicable to individual line optional measured rate service. 
(1) 	 Residence Measured 

Monthly 
Rate usoe 

(a) Per two-way line 	 $5.30 IMS++ 
(b) Per outgoing only line1 	 5.30 OMS 

(2) 	 Business Measured 
(a) Per two-way line 	 ....65 1MG+-+ 
(b) Per two-way line with rotary or line hunting service 	 1930 IMB++ 
(c) Per outgoing only Une1 	 14.65 OMB 

c. 	 Usage Allowance associated with measured service 
(1) 	 Residence Measured 

Usage 
ABowance USOC 

<a) Per month $3.00 NA 
Note 1: See A3.29 for Outgoing Only Service regulations. 

/I dlb'1l SOUTHERN BElL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exceptions (Cont'd) 
A3.8.11 Green Cov~ Springs (Cont'd) 

A. 	 Measured Service (Cont'd) 
1. 	 Application and Regulations (Cont'd) 

h. 	 (Cont'd) 
(3) 	 The selection of either flat rate service, message rate service, or measured rate service for all 

administrative lines of a Miscellaneous Common Carrier or Radio Common Carrier. 

(4) 	 Premises where semipublic or public telephones may properly be located. 

(5) 	 The termination of both Low Use Measured and Basic Measured Service at the same premise. Under 
no circumstances will Combination Unmeasured and Measured Service be permitted at the same 
premises as Low Use Measured, Basic Measured, or Unlimited Service. 

i. 	 The following services are not offered the option of subscribing to measured local exchange service: calling 
will be unmeasured to Tier 1 locations and intrastate toll rates will apply to calls to Tier 2 and 3 locations. 

(1) 	 HoteVMotel 

(2) 	 Hospital 
(3) 	 Nonadministrative lines of Miscellaneous Common Carriers and Radio Common Carriers. 

(4) 	 Centrex 
(5) 	 Coin 

j. 	 Extended Calling Service (BCS) supersedes Measured Service for calls to BCS additional exchanges listed (N) 

in A3.3.1, Local Calling Areas. See A3.7.3 for BCS regulations and rates. 

2. 	 Rates and Charges 
a. 	 The Green Cove Springs local calling area will be subdivided into three tiers for measured service calling. 

Tier one will include the Green Cove Springs 1 exchange. Tier 2 will be the Middleburg, Orange Park, and 
Julington1 exchanges. Tier three will be the Jacksonville and Maxville exchanges. 

b. 	 For purposes of this pilot measured service offering, the monthly local exchange service bill for residence or 
business measured services cannot exceed a maximum bill equal to 125% of the comparable Unlimited 
basic exchange service rate. Specifically, a local usuage maximum will apply to Combination service, as 
well as the fully measured options. 

c. 	 The low use offering will not be available with rotary, or line hunting, service features. 

d. 	 Where a subscriber contracts for two or more individual measured rate lines on the same premises and 
agrees to grouped billing, the amount of monthly measured rate allowance per line, as specified following, 
will be multiplied by the number of such measured rate lines and measured usage in excess of this product 
will be billed at the measured charges as indicated following. PBX trunks serving the same PBX and group 
billed will also have the allowance multiplied by the number of trunks so billed in determining the measured 
charges. All lines or trunks included for such allowances must have the same central office designation and 
be of the same class of service. 

Note 1: 	 Penney Farms is combined with the Green Cove Springs exchange effective October 
24, 1988. . 

Note 1: The Mandarin exchange area will be subdivided; a portion becoming part of the 
Jacksonville exchange area, the remainder is renamed the JUlington exchange, effective 
June 27, 1987. 

• dlbr'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami, florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Excsp.tlons (Cont'd) 
AJ.8.14 Juplter (Cont'd) 

A. 	 Measured Service (Cont'd) 

1. 	 Application and Regulations (Cont'd) 

d. 	 (Cont'd) 

(3) 	 The selection of either flat rate service, message rate service, or measured rate service for all 
administrative lines of a Miscellaneous Common Carrier or Radio Common Carrier. 

(4) 	 Premises wbere semi-public or public telepbones may be located. 

(5) 	 The termination of both Low Use Measured and Buic Measured Service at the same premise. 

e. 	 The following services ate not offered the option of subscribing to measured local exchange service: 

(1) 	 Hotel/Motel 

(2) 	 Hospital 

(3) 	 Nonadministrative lines of Miscellaneous Common Carriers and Radio Common Carriers 

(4) 	 Centrex 

(5) 	 Foreign excbange 

(6) 	 Foreign central office 

f. 	 Extended Calling Service (BCS) supersedes Meuured Service for calls to ECS additional excbanges listed (N) 

in A3.3.1. Local Calling Areu. Sec A3.7.3 for BCS regulations and rates. 

2. 	 Rates 

a. 	 The Jupiter local calling area will be subdivided into three tiers for measured service calling. Tier one will 
include the Jupiter, Hobe Sound exchanges and the north zone of the West Palm Beach excbange (Riviera 
and Gardens wire centers). Tier two will be the central zone of the West Palm Beach excbange (Haverhill. 
Royal Palm Beacb, and W.P.B. - Main wire centers). Tier three will be the south zone of the West Palm 
Beacb exchange (Greenacres and Lake Worth wire centers). 

b. 	 For purposes of this measured service offering, the maximum measured service monthly billing will ,not 
exceed 125 percent of the current flat rate charges for the comparable service. 

c. 	 The low use offering will not be available with rotary, or line bunting, service features. 

d. 	 Where a subscriber contracts for two or more individual meuured rate lines on the same premises and 
agrees to grouped billing, the amount of monthly measured rate allowance per line, u specified following. 
will be multiplied by the number of such measured rate lines and meuured usage in excess of this product 
will be billed at the measured charges as indicated following. PBX tIun.ks serving the same PBX and group 
billed will also bave the allowance multiplied by the number of tIun.ks so billed in determining the measured 
charges. All lines or tIun.ks included for sucb allowances must have the same central office designation and 
be of the same clus of service. 

1/ d/b/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA.'lY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exceptions (Confd) 
A3.8.16 Melbourne 

A. 	 Private line services and channels between the Melbourne exchange and the Bau Gallie exchange will be provided 
under the reauiations and at the rates specified in the Florida Private Line Service Tariff for inttaexchange 
arrangements. 

B. 	 Optional Measured Service 

1. 	 Application and RcauIations 

a. 	 Subscn"ben in the Melbourne exchange may subscribe to optional measured service, where facilities pennit. 

b. 	 Residence and business telephone subscribers may select flat-rate service or optional measured service. 

c. 	 Optional measured service usage charges will not apply to calls to the Company Business Office, Repair 
Service. 911 Emergency Service, or Directory Assistance. 

d. 	 The residence offerins will not be available with rotary. or line hunting. features. 

e. 	 Optional measured service will not be provided on the same premises with any other service offering, such 
as semipublic coin telephone service, foreign exchange service. message rate or flat rate service. except for 
nonadministrative inward terminations at a telephone answering bureau. 

f. 	 Optional measured service will not be offered in connection with foreign exchange and/or foreign central 
OfilCC service. 

g. 	 Individual business line message rate service will no longer be offered to new subscribers in the· Melbourne 
exchange. Bx.lst.ing customers may retain this service at their present locatioq •. 

h. 	 Extended Calling Service (ECS) supersedes Measured Service for calls to ECS additional exchanges listed (N) 

in A3.3.I, Local Calling Areas. See A3.7.3 for ECS reaulations and rates. 

2. 	 Rates 

a. 	 The Melbourne local calling area will be subdivided into two bands for optional measured service calling. 
Band one will include the Melbourne, Eau Gallie, and Sebastian exchanges. Band two will be the Cocoa and 
Cocoa Beach exchanges. 

b. 	 The following monthly rates arc applicable to individual line optional measured rate service. 

(I) 	 Residence Measured 

Monthly 
Rate USOC 

<a) Per two-way line $5.30 IMS++ 
(b) Per outgoing only linel 	 5.30 OMS 

(2) 	 Business Measured 
(a) Per two-way line 	 14.65 IMG++ 

(b) Per two-way line with rotary or line hunting service 	 19.90 IMB++ 
(c) 	 Pcroutgoingonlylinel 14.65 O!l.DI 

Note 1: Sec A3.29 for Outgoing Only Service reaulations. 

1/ dlb'a SOtrnIERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMP A."-lY 

SECT: AJ VEP.: 01 REPR.O DATE: 0511()l95 REPR.011ME; 15;00:13 Fn..INO ID: 0732 



Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. CO'I 

BELLSOUTH GENl! FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL lUFF Second Revised Page 72 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC" Witness: Stanley Cancels FlI'St Revised Page 72 

FLORIDA 
ISSUED: May IS, 1995 
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President· FL 

Exhibit No. 
Page 67 of 77 

(JAS-l) 
EFFECTIVE: October I, 1995 

Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exceptions (Confd) 
Al.B.17 Mlaml (Cont'd) 

A. 	 Aircom Service for Miami International Airport (Cont'd) 
S. 	 Rates (Cont'd) 

It. A special AIRCOM d.irectory will be provided based on estimated costs for each issue. The total estimated 
costs will be prorated to each customer on the basis of the ratio of directory copies ordered by that customer 
to the total copies printed for all customers combined. 

B. 	 Measured Service· Metto Central Oftlce 

1. 	 Application and Regulations 
a. 	 The Metto Central Office of the Miami exchange is a pilot location of the measured service pricing concept 

and the subscribers in the Miami-Metto office having one of the local measured service options as of 
December 1. 1981, may retain that same service as long as this Tariff is in effect. New connections of the 
residence low use measured or residence or business measured options will not be permitted after this date. 
The combination option will continue to be available as long as this Tariff is in effect. 

b. 	 Normal service charge application "ill not apply for one customer conversion from a measured service 
offering. All other regular tariff charges will apply as appropriate except for those measured service 
exceptions listed herein. ' 

c. 	 Measured service usage charges will not apply to calls to the Company Business Office, Repair Service, 911 
Emergency Service, or for Directory Assistance. 

d. 	 Any combinations of measured rate, flat rate. or message rate services will not be allowed on the same 
premises, with the exception of: 

(1) 	 The nonadministrative, inward terminations at a Telephone Answering Bureau. 

(2) 	 A flat rate Foreign Exchange line which is switched at a location outside the local calling area of the 
normal serving exchange. 

(3) 	 The selection of either flat rate service, message rate service, or measured rate service for all 
administrative lines of a Miscellaneous Common Carrier or Radio Common Carrier. ' 

(4) 	 Premises where semi-public or public telephones may properly be located. 

(S) 	 The termination of both Low Use Measured and Basic Measured Service at the same premise. Under 
no ci.n:umstances will a Combination Unmeasured and Measured Service be permitted at the same 
premise as a Low Use Measured, Basic Measured. or Unlimited Service. 

e. 	 The following services are not offered the option of subscribing to measured local exchange service: 
(1) 	 Hotel/Motel 

(2) 	 Hospital 

(3) 	 Nonadministrative lines of Miscellaneous Common Carriers and Radio Common CarriErs 
(4) 	 Centrex 

(S) 	 Foreign Exchange 
(6) 	 Foreign central office 

f. 	 Extended Calling Service (BCS) supersedes Measured Service for calls to ECS additional exchanges listed (N) 

in A3.3.1, Local Calling Areas. See A3.7.3 for ECS regulations and rates. 

1# d/bla SOUTHERN BELL TELF..PHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPAJ.'lY 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exceptions (Confd) 
AJ.8.1S Orange Park (Cont'd) 

A. Measured Service (Cont'd) 

1. Application and Regulations (Coot'd) 

e. 	 The tollowing services will retain exactly the same service arrangements and rate treatments as are in effect 
immediately prior to the initial effective date of the measured service offering in this exchange, that is, 
unmeasured calling to Tier 1 locations and intrastate toll rates to Tier 2 loc:atlons: 

(I) HotellMotel 
(2) Hospital 

(3) Nonadministrative Ones of Miscellaneous Common Carriers and Radio Common Carriers. 

(4) Centrex 
(5) Foreign Exchange 

(6) Coin 

t. 	 Extended CalUng Service (ECS) supersedes Measured Service tor calls to ECS additional exchanges listed (N) 

in A3.3.1, Local Calling Areas. See A3.7.3 for ECS regulatlons and rates. 

2. Rates 

a. 	 The Orange Part local calUng area will be subdivided into two tiers tor measured service calOng. Tier one 
will include the Jacksonville, Middleburg, Julington, Maxville arid Orange Part exchanges. Tier two will be 
the Green Cove Springs exchange. 

It dlb'a SOUTHERN BElL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPA."JY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8Local Exceptions (Confd) 
A3.8.22 Reserved tor Future Use 

A3.8.23 TttusvlDe 
A. 	 Optional Measured Service 

1. 	 Application and Regulations 
a. 	 Subscribers in the Titusville exchange may subscribe to optional measured service where facilities permit. 

b. 	 Residence and business telephone subscribers may select flat-rate service or optional measured service. 

c. 	 Optional measured service usage charges will not apply to calls to the Company Business Office. Repair 
Service. 911 Emeraency Service. or Directory Assistance. 

d. 	 The residence offering will not be available with rotary. or line hunting. features. 

e. 	 Optional measured service will not be provided on the same pRlmises with any other service offering. such 
as semipublic coin telephone service, foreign exchange service, message rate or flat-rate service, except for 
nonadministrative inward terminations at a telephone answering bureau. 

f. 	 Optional measured service will not be offem1 in connection with foreign exchange and/or foreign central 
office service. 

g. 	 Individual business line message rate service will no longer be offered. to new subscribers in the Titusville 
exchange. Existing customers may retain this service at their present location. 

h. 	 Extended Calling Service (ECS) supersedes Optional Measured Service for calls to ECS additional (N) 
exchanges listed in A3.3.1. Local Calling Areas. See A3.7.3 for ECS regulations and rates. 

2. 	 Rates 

a. 	 The Titusville local calling area will be subdivided into two bands for optional measured service calling. 
Band one will include the Titusville and Cocoa exchanges. Band two will be the Cocoa Beach exchange. 

b. 	 The following monthly rates are applicable to individual line optional measured rate service. 

(I) 	 Residence Measured 

MODthly 
Rate USOC 

<a> Per two-way line 	 $5.10 IMS++ 
(b) Per outgoing only lineI 	 5.10 OMS 

(2) 	 Business Measured 
<a) Per two-way line 14.15 IMG++ 

(b) Per two-way line with rotary or line hunting service 	 19.21 IMH++ 

(c) 	 Per outgoing only line l 14.15 OMH 

Note 1: See A3.29 for Outgoing Only Service regulations. 

, dlb'a SOUI1iERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami. Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exception (Cont'd) 
A3.8.l5 Jensen Beach 

A. 1'hcorctical Central Offices 

Determination of charges where such determination is based on the location of the central office. will be from either 
the actual switching central office or from the following theoretical central office locations. 

For customers with 225 or 334 numbers, Skyline Drive and Commercial StreeL 

For customers with 692 numbers. Britt Road and Highway U.S. No.1. 

A3.8.16 Daytona Beach 
A. Optional Extended Loc:a1 Calling Between Daytona Beach and New Smyrna Beach 

I. General 
a. 	 Optional Extended Loc:a1 Calling (O'ELC) provides for optional 2-way flat rate service for customer dialed (C) 

station-to-stalion calls between telephones served from the Daytona Beach exchange and those served from 
the New Smyrna Beach exchange. OELC customers will not be billed Local Calling Plus or Emtuhd 
CtIllbJg SR'VIe. rates. See AJ.8.S0 or AJ.1.J for rates and regulations. 

b. 	 A customer who subscribes to OELC may dial 7-digit c:alls to New Smyrna Beach on a flat rate basis and 
7-digit calls to his number from New Smyrna Beach will be at no charge to the calling party. 

c. 	 Credit card calls and calls that require the assistance of an operatOr for completion are not eligible under the 
OELC plan. Such c:alls win be charged for at the appropriate long distance rate except that an operator will 
reestablish an eligible call that is interrupted due to facilities or poor transmission. 

d. 	 OELC is available on all individual line residence, individual line business, residence and business trunks 
exchange service except those specifically excluded in I.e. fonowing. All lines with originating service 
capability in the account terminating in the same system or the same premises must subscribe to the option. 

e. 	 OELC is not available with either Message Rate Service, Semi-Public Telephone Service or Public 
Telephone Access Lines. Resale of this service is prohibited as set forth in Al.2.1 of this Tariff. 

f. 	 OELC is not subject to suspension. 

g. 	 The minimum service period is one month. 

h. 	 OELC will be made effective or disconnected on the service date requested with fractional billing applied if 
applicable. 

i. 	 OELC is furnished subject to all applicable regulations in Section Al. of this Tariff except as stated in 1.a. 
through I.h. preceding. 

2. Directory Listings 

a. 	 Subscribers to OELC are entitled to one listing in the New Smyrna Beach directory at no charge. 

b. 	 The listing will contain sufficient wording to advise New Smyrna Beach c:allers that the- Daytona Beach 
OELC subscriber can be c:alled toll free. 

c. 	 Subscribers to OELC who are listed in the New Smyrna Beach exchange directory will have their telephone 
number changed with no referral of calls if the OELC service is discontinued for other than a complete 
disconnect of exchange service. Once disconnected, the number will not be reassigned to the same 
subscriber unless OELC is reinstated. 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exception (Cont'd) 
A3.8.26 Daytona Beach (CoDt~d) 

A. Optional Extended Local Calling Between Daytona Beach and New Smyrna Beach (Cont'd) 
2. Directory Ustings (Cont'd) 

c. 	 (Cont'd) 

Calls will be referred if the subscriber transfers and continues the service. 
3. Rates 

a. 	 Monthly rates Usted fonowing are subject to change if either exchange is reclassified based on a change in 
the number of acceu lines. 

b. 	 NonrecUlTing service charges are appUcable to this service offering as described in Section A4. of this 
Tariff. 

c. 	 The fonowin, rates apply for Daytona Beach subscribers of OELC to New Smyrna Beacb. These rates are 
in addition to the applicable local exchange service flat rates with which OELC is associated. 

(1) Two-Way Service 

Montbiy 
Rate USOC 

(a) Residence individual line. each 	 $7.52 OSlFA 
(b) Business individual line, each 	 17M OSIFB 
(c) Residence PBX Trunk, each 	 16.54 OSlFC 
(d) Business PBX Trunk, each 	 39.51 OSlFD 
(e) Network Access Registers (NAR) 	 18.18 OSIFF 

A3.8.27 New Smyrna Beach 
A. Optional Extended Local Calling Between New Smyrna Beach and Daytona Beach 

1. General 
a. 	 Optional Extended Local Calling (OELC) provides for optional 2-way flat rate service for customer dialed (0 

station-to-station calls between telephones served from the New Smyrna Beach exchange and those served 
from the Daytona Beach exchange. OELC customers will not be billed Local Calling Plus or ExUnded 
Loccl Calliltg rates. See A3.8'sO or AJ.1.3 for rates and regulations. 

b. 	 A customer who subscribes to OELC may dial 7-digit calls to Daytona Beach on a flat rate basis and 7-digit 
calls to his number from Daytona Beach will be at no charge to the calling party. 

c. 	 Credit card calls and calls that require the assistance of an operator for completion are not eligible under the 
OELC plan. Such calls will be charged for at the appropriate long distance rate except that an operator will 
reestabUsh an eUgible call that is interrupted due to facilities or poor transmission. 

d. 	 OBLC is available on all individual line residence, individual line business. residence and business trunks 
exchange service except those specifically excluded in I.e. following. All lines with originating service 
capability in the account terminating in the same system or the same premises must subscribe to the option. 

e. 	 OELC is not available with either Message Rate Service. Semi-PubUc Telephone Service or Public-
Telephone Access Lines. Resale of this service is prohibited as set forth in A2.2.1 of this Tariff. 

f. 	 OELC is not subject to suspension. 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exception (Cont'd) 
A3.8.4S Reserved. tor Future Use 

A3.8.46 Reserved. for Future Use 

A3.S.47 MlltoD 
A. 	 Opdonal Calling Service from Milton to Honey-Navarre 1 (C) 

1. 	 General 

This calling plan allows Milton subscribers the opdon of placing ton calls to HoUey-NavarIC with a discount of 
30 percent applied to the direct. dial rate appropriate for the period in which the call was made. 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for (N) 
this route. 

"dlbia SOUTIiERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exception (Cont'd) 
A3.8.47 MIlton (Cont'd) 

A. 	 Optional Calling Service from Milton to Holley-Navarre' (Cont'd) 

1. 	 General (Cont'd) 

When a customer subscribes to this service, the rate remains in effect for a minimum of one billing cycle period 
for that customer. Thereafter, it will remain in effect until discontinued by the customer with such ending period 
coinciding with the customer's bUling cycle. 

The service is available only to individual line Residence and Business services. It is not available on 
semipublic, Public Access Telephone or FX services. 


As covered in Al.2.1.B. of this Tariff, the resale of this service is not permitted. 


2. 	 Rates 

Service charges u applicable in Section A4. of this Tariff will apply on a per account buis for changes to and 

from the service. 


Minimum monthly rates u indicated following will apply. 


L Minimum Rate Per Month 

(I) 	 Per Account 

Montbly 
Rate USOC 

(a) Residence 	 $3.25 OCISI 
(b) Business 	 5.15 OCI82 

A3.8.48 Jacksonville Beach 
A. 	 Optional Calling Service from Jacksonville Beach to Ft. George' 

1. 	 General 
This calling plan allows Jacksonville Beach subscribers the option of placing toll calls to Ft. George with a 

discount of 30% applied to the direct dial rate appropriate for the period in which the call wu made. 


When a customer subscribes to this service, the rate remains in effect for a minimum of one bUling cycle period 

for that customer. Thereafter, it will remain in effect until discontinued by the customer with such ending period 

coinciding with the customer's bUling cycle. 


The service is available only to individual line Residence and Business services. It is not available on 

semipublic, Public Access Telephone or FX services. 


As covered in Al.2.1.B. of this Tariff, the resale of this service is not permitted. 

2. 	 Rates 

Service charges u applicable in Section A4. of this Tariff will apply on a per account buis for. changes to and 

from the service. 


Minimum monthly rates u indicated following will apply. 


a. Minimum Rate Per Month 

(I) 	 Per Account 
(a) Residence 	 3.15 OClS8 
(b) Business 	 5.85 OC159 

Note 1: Deleted coincident with the effective date of Extended Calling Service (see A3.7.3) for 
this route. 

(C) 

(C) 

(N) 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exception (Cont'd) 
A3.8.49 Reserved For Future Use en 

(M) 

Material pl:1eviously appearing on this page now appears on page($) 39.23 of this section 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exception (Confd) 
A3.8.49 Reserved For Future Use (Cont'd) m 

(M) 
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Miami, Florida 

A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local ExcepUon (Confd) 
A3.8.50 Local Calling Plus Exdumges 

Archer, Baldwin, Boca Raton. Boynton Beach, Bronson. Brooksville, Cedar Key, Chiefland. Otipley, Daytona 
Beach, Deland, DeLeon Springs. Dunnellon. Gainesville, Graceville, Jacksonville, Keystone Heights, Lake City, 
Lynn Haven. Maxville, Newberry, New Smyrna Beach, Oak Hill. Orlando, Palatka, Panama City, Pierson, Ponte 
Vedra Beach, Sanford, St. Augustine. Sunny Hills. Trenton. Vernon. Youngstown-Fountain 

A. 	 Local Calling Plus (LCP) 

1. General 
L 	 Local·Ca1lins Plus (LCP) provides message based pricing for customer dialed or operator assisted calls to 

exchanges outside a customer's basic local callieg area but within the same LATA. 

b. 	 LCP is provided by the Company between exchanges specified in c. following. Provision of LCP is subject 
to the avallability of facUlties and billing capabilities. 

c. 	 The Local Ca1lins Areas for Archer, Baldwin, Boca Raton. Boynton Beach. Bronson, Brooksville, Cedar 
Key, Chiefland, Chipley, Daytona Beach, Deland, DeLeon Springs. Dwm.ellon. Gainesville, Graceville, 
Jacksonville, Keystone Heights, Lake City, Lynn Haven. Maxvillc, Newbe!!)" New Smyma Beach, Oak 
Hill, Orlando, Pierson. Palatka, Panama City, Ponte Vedra Beach, Sanford, St. Aupsdne. Sunny Hills, 
Trenton, Vernon and Youngstown-Fountain are expanded beyond the basic Local Calling Areas, described 
in Al.3, to include the following Local Calling Plus exchanges: 

ExcII8ap LCP Excbanges 

Archer WUUston' 


Baldwin MacClenny', Sanderson' 


Boca Raton2 Boynton Beach (C) 


Boynton Beach2 Boca Raton (C) 


Bronson' Cedar Key (C) 


Brooksville Dade City'; San Antonio', Trillacoochee l 


Cedar Key' Bronson. Chiefland (C) 


Chiefland' Cedar Key (C) 


Chipley BonifayI. CottondalC' 


Daytona Beach' Deland, DeLeon Springs, New Smyrna Beach, Oak Hill Pierson (C) 


Deland' Daytona Beach, New Smyrna Beach, Oak Hill (C) 


DeLeon Springs' Daytona Beach. New Smyrna Beach, Oak Hill (C) 


Dunnellon Beverly Hills I 

GaInesville Keystone Heights', Williston' (C) 


Graceville Alford' , BonifayI, Cottondale' , Grand Ridge " Greenwood', 

Malone', Marianna', Reynolds Hill', Sneads', Westville' 

Jacksonville MacClenny' , Sanderson', Hilliard 1 

Keystone Heights GaineSVille'. Waldcl1 (0 

Lake City Lake Butler' 
Lynn Haven' Sunny Hills (0 

Maxville MacClenny,' Sanderson' 

Note 1: Independent Company Exchange 
Note 2: Converted to Extended Calling Service effective 60 days following the final order in (N) 

Docket 92026Q.. TL. 
Note 3: Converted to Extended Calling Service effective 120 days following the final order in (N) 

Docket 92026().. TL. 
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A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

A3.8 Local Exception (Confd) 
AJ.8.50 Local caJ.IJ.D& Plus Exchanges (Cont'd) 

A. Local Calling Plus (LCP) (Cont'd) 
1. General (Cont'd) 

c. 	 (Cont'd) 
Exclwoae LCP Ex.....n... 
Newberry' TJeIlton (C) 

New Smyrna Beach1 Daytona Beach. Deland. DeLeon Sprinp, Pierson (C) 

Oat Hllll Daytona Beach. Deland. DeLeon Springs, Pierson (C) 

Orlando lCissimmee2, SL C1oud2, West lCissimmee2 

Palatka Crescent Clty2 

Panama City1 Sunny Hills (C) 

Pierson1 Daytona Beach. New Smyrna Beach, Oat Hlll (C) 

Ponte Vednt Beach l SL Augustine (C) 

Sanford Orange City2 

SL Augustinel Ponte Vednt Beach (C) 

Sunny HlllSl Lynn Haven, Panama City, Younptown-Fountain (C) 

Trenton1 Newberry (C) 

Vernon Bonffay2, Westvi1le2 

Younptown-Fountain1 Sunny Hllls (C) 

Note 1: 	 Converted to Extended Calling Service effective 120 days foUowiog the (mal order in (N) 
Docket 920260-TL. , 

Note 2: Independent Company Exchange 

/I d.lb'a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request by Broward Board of ) Docket No. 911034-TL 

county Commissioners for extended area )

service between Fort Lauderdale, )

Hollywood, North Dade and Miami ) Filed: March 31, 1994 


--------------------------------------) 
STXPULATXON AND AGREEMENT BETWEEN 


BELLSOUTH TELBCOKKUNXCATXONS, XNC. AND 

THE PLOR~DA INTEREXCHANGE CARRIERS ASSOCIATION 


COME NOW BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a/ Southern 

Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company' ("Southern Bell") and the 

Florida Interexchange Carriers Association ("FIXCAtf) (Southern 

Bell and FIXCA hereinafter sometimes collectively referred to as 

the "Parties") and agree and covenant as follows: 

WHEREAS, there has been considerable demand for some form of 

toll relief between the following exchanges: Fort Lauderdale and 

Miami, Hollywood and Miami, and Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade 

(the "Toll Routes"); and 

WHEREAS, on June 7, 1993, the Florida Public Service 

Commission (the "Commission") issued its Order No. PSC-93~0842-

FOF-TL (the "Order") in the above captioned docket, wherein the 1 
Commission ordered toll relief in both directions of the Toll 

Routes in the form of a hybrid $.25 plan; and 

WHEREAS, on June 25, 1993, FIXCA filed its Petition on 

Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-93-0842-FOF-TL and Request 

for Evidentiary Hearing, wherein FIXCA protested the commission's 

decision to implement the hybrid $.25 plan on the Toll Routes and 

requested a hearing so that the "Commission can comprehensively 
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evaluate the ramifications of the proposed $.25 plan." Id. at p. 

4; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission has scheduled hearings in the above 

captioned docket on May 11 and 12, 1994; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission has indicated its intent to review 

in a generic docket the various issues inherent in toll relief 

being provided in the form of extended area service: and 

WHEREAS, the Parties believe that settlement of the issues 

in dispute in the above-captioned docket without the expenditure 

of any further time, money and othe~ resources in litigating 

these issues before·the Commission.in this docket is desirable: 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties do hereby agree and covenant as 

follows: 

1. The Parties agree that a hybrid $.25 plan shall be 

implemented on the Toll Routes in the same fashion as ordered by 

the Commission in Order No. PSC-93-0S42-FOF-TL. Under such 

hybrid $.25 plan, residential calls shall be rated at $.25 per 

call in both directions regardless of the call duration, while 

calls made by business customers in either direction shall be 

rated at a per minute rate of $.10 for the initial minute and 

$.06 for each additional minute. Calls made over the Toll Routes 

and carried by Southern Bell shall be' made on a seven digit basis 

and ~evenues received by Southern Bell for such calls shall be 

booked by Southern Bell as local revenues. Pay telephone 

providers shall charge end users who make calls on the Toll 

Routes on a local call basis and shall pay the standard measured 
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usage rate to Southern Bell. Calls on the Toll Routes made on a 

1+ basis reaching Southern Bell's switch shall be blocked by 

southern Bell and the caller shall receive a message stating that 

the call should be made on a seven digit basis. Except for the 

premium flat rate option, the EOEAS plan presently in place in 

the North Dade to Ft. Lauderdale and the Hollywood to Miami 

routes shall be cancelled. The point to point plan presently 

offered on the Miami to Hollywood route shall also be cancelled. 

Except for current customers who subscribe to the unlimited 

unmeasured option of the Pembroke Pines Pilot local measured 

service plan (the "Pilot Plan") as of January 23, 1995, the Pilot 

Plan shall also be cancelled. 

2. The Parties agree that because of the time that it will 

take Southern Bell to prepare for the initiation of the hybrid 

$.25 plan on the Toll Routes, which preparation includes 

identification and resolution of programming, trunking and 

billing issues, among others, the hybrid $.25 plan shall be 

implemented beginning on January 23, 1995. 

3. The Parties agree that, after implementation~o~ the 

hybrid $.25 plan, interexchange carriers (UIXCs") may continue to 

carry the same types of traffic on the Toll Routes that they are 

now or hereafter authorized to carry . 

. 4. The Parties agree that Southern Bell shall recover the 

revenue losses and costs resulting from implementation of the 

hybrid $.25 plan on the Toll Routes as outlined in Paragraphs 1 

and 3 of this stipulation and Agreement, in the manner set forth 

3 
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in Paragraph 8 of the Stipulation and Agreement between the 

Office of Public Counsel and Southern Bell Telephone and 

Telegraph Company, dated January 5, 1994 (attached hereto as 

Exhibit "Aft) as approved by the Commission in its Order No. PSC

94-0172-FOF-TL, dated February 11, 1994 in Docket Nos. 920260-TL, 

910727-TL, 910163-TL, 900960-TL and 911034-TL. It is anticipated 

by Southern Bell that the revenue losses and costs will be 

approximately $11,800,00. 

5. The Parties agree that they may each present their 

respective positions regarding the form in which future toll 

relief should be granted in Florida· in the Commission's planned 

generIc investigation into extended area service (flEAS") issues. 

By entering into this stipulation and Agreement, the parties do 

not waive their rights to seek reconsideration of or appeal any 

order that the Commission may enter in such generic investigation 

into EAS issues. 

6. The Parties agree that the final order of the 

Commission in its generic investigation into EAS issues, 

following any requests for reconsideration or appeals, shall be 

applied on a prospective basis to the Toll Routes. If such final 

order is different from the hybrid $.25 plan as set forth in 

Paragraph 1 of this stipulation and Agreement, Southern Bell may 

seek authority from the Commission to recover its additional lost 

revenues and costs, if any, resulting from implementation of such 

alternative toll relief plan. 

4 
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7. FIXCA and Southern Bell further agree that any dispute 

as to the meaning of any portion of this Stipulation and 

Agreement shall be addressed to the Commission in the first 

instance, but that each party reserves any rights it may have to 

seek judicial review of any ruling concerning this Stipulation 

and Agreement made by the Commission. 

8. Any failure by FIXCA or Southern Bell to insist upon 

the strict performance by the other of any of the provisions of 

this Stipulation and Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of 

any of the provisions of this stipulation and Agreement, and 

FIXCA or Southern Bell, notwithstanding such failure, shall have 

the right thereafter to insist upon the specific performance of 

any and all of the provisions of this stipulation and Agreement. 

9. The Parties agree that in the event the Commission does 

not adopt this Stipulation and Agree~ent in its entirety, the 

Stipulation and Agreement ,shall become null and void and be of no 

effect. 

10. This Stipulation and Agreement shall be governed by, 

and construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 

state of Florida, without regard to its conflict of laws 

principles. 

11. This Stipulation and Agreement was executed after arm's 

length negotiations between the Parties and reflects the 

conclusion of the Parties that this Stipulation and Agreement is 

preferable to litigating the disputed issues in this docket. 

5 
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12. The Parties participated jointly in the drafting of 

this stipulation and Agreement, and therefore the terms of this 

stipulation and Agreement are not intended to be construed 

against either Party by virtue of draftsmanship. 

13. This Stipulation and Agreement may be executed in 

several counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original 

and all of which together shall constitute one and the same 

instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Stipulation and Agreement has been 

executed as of the 71 day of 1994, by the 

undersigned counsel of record hereto and/or by 

the Parties themselves. 

FLORIDA INTEREXCHANGE CARRIERS BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, 
ASSOCIATION INC. D/B/A SOUTHERN BELL 

TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY 

BY O,'t1J.i. ~ BY~&~?fge
vicki Gordon Kaufm Harris R. Anthony, ESq.~ 

1?'l.1~~ , 

6, 
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SID J. WHITE 

MAR . c:, 1'1}6 

RESIDENCE CALLS CHEAPER WITH IXC TOLL ..... iWf'Ra;~.~ CCu,:. f .., -_._ .._..--
- 6?~hf"i I.. ,~'K 

MAXIMUM 
RATE BILLED 

CARRIER DISTANCE PERIOD MINUTES*-
AT&T/MCI/SPRINT 1 10 MILES 	 DAY 1 

EVENING 2 
N/W 4 

AT&T/MCI/SPRINT 11 - 22 MILES 	 EVENING 1 
N/W 2 

AT&T/MCI/SPRINT 23 - 55 MILES 	 EVENING 1 
N/W 1 

AT&T/MCI/SPRINT 56 - 124 MILES 	 EVENING 1 
N/W 1 

*ECS IS LESS EXPENSIVE THAN IXC TOLL ONLY WHEN A CALL IS BILLED 
FOR MORE THAN THE NUMBER OF MINUTES SHOWN 

FlOBlDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION OOCWAFlH ~!!WC -DATEDOCKET 

NO. - 'l~d/,()-a.. J:»OlU:lIT lItI .3 o6 5 I 8 JUL I 0 ~ 


sc- IEEPORTHiG 
4 
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G P S C "1'" '7\' "'r~'e 'ryeMFS Intelenet of Georgia, Inc. a. . . . NO. 3 T"i U '. ~ . ~ 
Section 5 - Original Page 7 r Jt ~ .l-..i .,....,: 

S:D .1. V'lH!l'EEXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

MAR 18 1996 

5.7 Centrex Service .....--. i~IJPt~N'~ COURHc 

Centrex Service provides the Customer with multiple individual VOice-grad:' "-"--ar:~~-:;0.;~;~-
telephone communications channels, each of which can be used to place' or 
receive one call at a time. Centrex Station Lines are provided for connection 
of Centrex-compatible Customer-provided station sets to the public switched 
telecommunications network. Centrex Service standard and optional features 
are described in the Definitions Section of this tariff. Centrex Service is 
provided with a minimum of five Centrex Station Lines. Each Centrex Station 
Line is provided in com~ation with other Company-provided services. Centrex 
Services are offered as Centrex Basic and Centrex Select.. 

~ ~.", 

5.7. 1 Centrex Basic 

The standard features as follows: 

Touch Tone 

Call Transfer 

Call Hold 

Three-Way Conference Calling 


* Some features may not be available in all locations. 

5.7.2 Centrex Select 

The standard features are as follows: 

Touch Tone Call ForwardlVariable 

Call Transfer System Speed Dial 

Call Hold " Call Pick-up 

Three-Way Conferencing Call Hunting 

Call Forward/Busy Call Waiting 

Call Forward/Don't Answer 


• Some features may not be available :jn all locations. 

Additional non-recurring and monthly recurring Centrex Service charges are 

listed in Section 5.7.5. 


• 

Isslied: May 17, 1995 EffectiKOII. ftUf.UeSERVICE COMMISSION 
! DOCKET~

Is,ued By: Joseph O. K~hl. Oireetor of Regulatory Affairs NO. ~;;f
6 Century Drive, SUite 300 COMPANYI ~ 
Parsippany, New Jefsey 07054 ~SS: _. 

.. 
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Issued: May 17, ~995 Effective: July 1, 1995 

Issued By: , Joseph O. Kahl, Director of Regulatory Affairs 
~ 6 Century Drive, Suite 300 

Parsippany t New Jersey 07054 



Southern Bell Tel. &Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-Tl ('95 Rate Red) 
Witness: Stanley 
Rebuttal Exhibit No. ______ (JAS-4) 
Page 3 of 5 

i. 

MFS Inte/enet of Georgia, Inc. Ga. P.S.C. No.3 
Section 5 - Original Page 9 

EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5.7 	 Centrex Service (co nt'd) 

5.7.3 	Station Line Charges 

The Centrex Station Lines are charged on a monthly recurring and non-recurring 
basis. 

Centrex Basic 
-Per Station Line 

Non-Recurring 

$X.XX 

Monthly Recurring 

$X.XX 

Centrex Select 
·Per Station Line $X.XX $X.XX 

5.7.4 Usage Charges 

A) local Service Rates 

Refer to the Rate Schedule located in Section 

B)fhtralATA Rates 

Refer to the Rate Schedule located in Section 9.3. 

• 


Issued: May 1-7, 1995 	 Effective: July 1, 1995 

Issued By: 	 Jo~ph O. Kahl, Director of Regulatory Affairs 
6 Century Drive, Suite 300 
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5.7 Centrex Service (cont'd) 

5.7.5 Rate Elements 

The following Rate Elements are in addition to the standard features 
located in Section 5.7.1 and 5.7.2. These rates ar.e applied on a non
recurring and monthly recurring basis. 

Rate 

Number Retention 
-Per Number 

Recurring $X.XX 
Non-Recurring $X.XX 

Order Processing Charge 
-Per Order 

Non-Recurring $X.XX 
I 

Additional Directory listing 
-Per listing 

Recurring $X.XX 

'Remote Call. Forwarding 
-Per Path 

. Recurring $X.XX 

Account Codes 
-Per line 

Recurring $X.XX 

Issued: May 17, 1995 	 Effective: July 1, 1995 

Issued By: 	 Joseph O. kahl, Director of Regulatory Affairs 
6 Century Orive, Suite 300 
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054 
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EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE 

5.7 Centrex Service (conrd) 

5.7.5 Rate Elements (cont'd) 

Rate 

Service Establishment Charge 
-Per Order 

Non-Recurring $X.XX 

Vanity Number 
-Per Number 

Recurring 
-. -, . $X.XX 

Vanity Number Retention 
-Per Number 

Recurring $X.XX 
Non-Recurring $X.XX 

I 

, 


Issued: May 17, 1995 	 Effective: July 1, 1995 

Issued By: 	 Joseph O. Kahl, Oil-ector of Regulatory Affairs 
6 Century Drive, S\Jite 300 
Parsippany, New jersey 07054 
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Nancy H. Sima 	 SUite 400 
Director - Regulatory Relations 	 150 S. Monroe Street 

Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
904222,'201 
FAX 904 222-8640 

.... 'r ~ ~"'""i\July 	28, 1995 I~~' '~~J''');: ~I -,....,: .-.w.•}~ -.~ 
';.1

~':i'" ,~ '!"i~·,.;,~"'\1: 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo :';;:'11 ,S '996 
Director, Division of Records and Reportinq ,~'~, ':r f." 	 .',- I '0'"("Florida Public Service Commission 	 .;.,;~:-tIL ,.:~.ft- ~,~...iI". \~ .)!~ . 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard !II y ... ~..---.-'--.- 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 . ..' ~~ ~'~1 ~~"', 

Re: 	 Docket 920260-TL ($25 Millio~ Rate Reduction) 

Dear 	Mrs. Bayo: 

On May 15, 1995, Southern Bell filed its $25 Million Rate 
Reduction proposal to extend Expanded Callinq Service (ECS) on 
various routes in Southern Bell's service area. Since the filinq
of this proposal, Southern Bell has been workinq with Public 
Counsel Jack Shreve and with our customers to further address their 
needs. 

At the request and urqinq of the public Counsel and of our 
customers, Southern Bell amends its oriqinal ECS filinq to add the 
routes listed on the attachment to this letter. 

The inclusion of these routes will result in an additional 
estimated rate reduction of $6 Million. 

Enclosed are fifteen copies of this proposal. A copy of this 
letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the oriqinal 
was filed and return the copy to me. 

SinCerelY'~~ 

Sims 

Attachment 

cc: 	 Walter O'Haeseleer 
All Parties of Record 

kdiiDA PUliIC SERVICE COIIMtSa 
DOCKET(.Jgb2kb]l

A BaLsam-I Company NO. -7r~~~"",","- ~ 
~~~ft~i~~ . 

[.:..\ -; E: '1. 



southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company 
Docket 920260-TL ($25 Million Rate Reduction) 

ECS Additional Routes 

Ho. originating Exchange 

1. Belle Glade 

2. Boca Raton 

3. Belle Glade 

4. Boynton Beach 

5. Belle Glade 

6. Delray Beach 

7. Belle Glade 

8. Jupiter 

9. Boca Raton 

10. Jupiter 

11. Boca Raton 

12. Pahokee 

13. Boynton Beach 

14. Jupiter 

15. Boynton Beach 

16. Pahokee 

17. Delray Beach 

18. Jupiter 

19. Delray Beach 

20. Pahokee 

21. Jupiter 

22. Pahokee 

Terminating Exchange 

Boca Raton 

Belle Glade 

Boynton Beach 

Belle Glade 

Delray Beach 

Belle Glade 

Jupiter 

Belle Glade 

Jupiter 

Boca Raton 

Pahokee 

Boca Raton 

Jupiter 

Boynton Beach 

Pahokee 

Boynton Beach 

Jupiter 

Delray Beach 

Pahokee 

Delray Beach 

Pahokee 

Jupiter 



". 


23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36. 

Boynton Beach 

Ft. Lauderdale 

Boynton Beach 

Pompano Beach 

Boynton Beach 

Deerfield Beach 

Boynton Beach 

Coral Springs 

Boynton Beach 

Hollywood 

Delray Beach 

Hollywood 

Gulf Breeze 

Milton 

Ft. Lauderdale 

Boynton Beach 

Pompano Beach 

Boynton Beach 

Deerfield Beach 

Boynton Beach 

Coral Springs 

Boynton Beach 

Hollywood 

Boynton Beach 

Hollywood 

Delray Beach 

Milton 

Gulf Breeze 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCXET NO. 920260-TL 


HEREBY"CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

by United States Mail this 28th day of July, 1995 to: 

Robin Norton 
Division of Communications 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boul.vard 
Tallahas••• , FL 32399-0850 

Tracy Hatch 
Division ot L.;al s.rvic•• 
Florida Public svc. Commi••ion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boul.vard 
Tallaha•••• , FL 32399-0850 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Vicki Gordon Kautman 
McWhirt.r, Grandott , R••v•• 
117 South Gad.d.n str••t 
Tallaha•••• , FL 32301 
atty tor FIXCA 

Kenneth A. Hottman 

Messer, Vick.r., capar.llo, 


Mads.n, Lewi. & M.tz, PA 
Post Oftic. Box 1876 
Tallaha•••• , FL 32302 

atty for FPTA 

Michael W. Ty.

AT&T Communication. ot the 


Southern Stat•• , Inc. 
106 Ea.t coll.;. Av.nu. 
Suit. 1410 
Tallaha••••, Florida 32301 

Dan B. H.ndrick.on 
Post attic. Box 1201 
Tallahasse., FL 32302 

atty for FCAN 

Charl•• J. B.ck 

Deputy Public Counsel 

Offic. of the Public Counsel 

III W. Madi.on Street 

Room 812 

Tallaha•••• , FL 32399-1400 


Micha.l J. H.nry

MCI T.lecommunication. Corp.

780 Johnson F.rry Road 

Suit. 700 

·~tlanta, G.orgia 30342 


oivi.ion ot Audit and Finance 

Richard D. Mel.on 
Hoppin; Boyd Gr ••n , 
Post ottic. Box 6526 

Sam. 

Tallaha••••, 'lorida 
atty tor MCl 

32314 

Rick Wri;ht 
Requlatory Analy.t 

Florida public svc. Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallaha•••• , FL 32399-0850 


Laura L. Wil.on, Esq. 

Florida Cabl. 

T.l.communication. As.n., Inc. 

310 North Monro. Str••t 

Tallaha••••, FL 32301 


atty tor FCTA 

Chanthina R. Bryant
sprint Communication. Co. 

Limited partn.r.hip 
3100 CUmb.rland Circle 
Atlanta, GA 30339 

http:H.ndrick.on


Benjamin H. Dickens, Jr. 
Blooston, Mordkofsky,

Jackson , Dickens 
2120 L Str••t, N.W. 
Washinqton, DC 20037 

Atty tor Fla Ad Hoc 

C. Everett Boyd, 3r. 
Ervin, Varn, 3acobs, Odom 

, Ervin 
305 South Gadsen street 
Post Offic. Draw.r 1170 
Tallahass•• , Florida 32302 

atty tor sprint 

Anqela Gr••n 
Florida Public 
Telecommunications Assn., Inc. 
125 South Gadsd.n stre.t 
Suite 200 
Tallahass•• , FL 32301 

Mont. B.lot. 
Florida Consum.r Action N.twork 
4100 W. K.nn.dy Blvd., #128 
Tampa, FL 33609 

30s.ph Gillan 
3.P. Gillan' Associat•• 
P.O. Box 541038 
Orlando, FL 32854-1038 

Mark Richard. 
Attorn.y for CWA 

Locals 3121, 3122, and. 3107 
304 Pal.rmo Av.nu. 
Coral Gabl•• , FL 33134 

Gerald B. Curinqton
Departm.nt of Leqal Affairs 
2020 Capital Circle, SE 
Alexand.r Buildinq, 2nd Floor 
Tallaha•••• , FL 32301 

Mr. Douqlas S. M.tcalf 

Communications Consultants,

Inc. 

631 S. Orlando Ave., Suite 450 

P. O. Box 1148 
Winter Park, FL 32790-1148 

Mr. C.cil O. Simpson, Jr. 
G.n.ral Attorn.y

Mr. P.t.r Q. Nyc., 3r. 

G.n.ral Attorn.y

R.gulatory Law Offic. 

Offic. of the Judq.


Advocat. G.n.ral 
D.partm.nt of the Army 
90~ North Stuart Str••t 
~linqton, VA 22203-1837 

-Mr. Micha.l Fannon 
C.llular On. 
2735 Capital Circl., NE 
Tallaha••••, FL 32308 

Floyd. R. S.lf, E.q.

M•••er, Vicker., Capar.llo,

Mad..en, L.wi., Goldman , Metz 

Po.t Offic. Box 1876 

Tallaha•••• , FL 32302-1876 

Atty. for McCaw Cellular 


Stan Gr••r 
Divi.ion of Communications 
Florid.a PUblic Svc. Commission 
2540 Shumard. Oak Boulevard 
Tallaha•••• , FL 32399-0850 
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FLORIDA 


Revenue Information 


Below are the calculations used to roughly estimate the annual revenue 
effect of flowing through the 10/95 and 10/96 access charge reductions 
assuming the Commission determines that the linkage between access 
charges and mobile interconnection rates will not be broken. 

OCTOBER 1995 

A B C D 
Proposed Present Annual 

Minutes 1 Rates Rates Revenue Impact 
(A*(B-C) ) 

Peak 616,996,640 $.0186 $.0204 ($1,110,594) 
Off-Peak 264,427,132 .0138 .0150 ( 317,313)
LTM 16,214,623 .0264 .0447 ( 296,728}
TOTAL ($1,724,635) 

OCTOBER 1996 

A B C D 
Proposed Present Annual 

Minutes 2 Rates Rates Revenue Impact 
(A*(B-C) ) 

Peak 740,395,968 $.0164 $.0186 ($1,628,871)
Off-Peak 317,312,558 .0116 .0138 ( 698,088) 
LTM 19,457,548 .0258 .0264 ( 11,675} 
TOTAL ($2,338,634) 

Notes: 

1. The minutes for mobile originated traffic (peak and off-peak) and 
the Land-to-Mobile (LTM) option shown above are projected calendar 
year 1995 minutes. 

2. The minutes for mobile originated traffic (peak and off-peak) and 
the Land-to-Mobile (LTM) option shown above are projected calendar 
year 1996 minutes. 

WBS:June 1995 
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~SC Staff'. l.t lit of IDterrolatorie. 
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I 'ale 1 of 1 ':'.J. 
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1 tl '1';1')'6-........ ........... 


.,......:... ;;;~.,f't;~~ .. ::OGfil,.'f
IIQUlST: 

route. lW'" _. - ~r:~~;.y1'';-;' ar" lov vere the propo.ed btellded Calliq Serdce (ICS) 

identified iD Southena Bell'. filiDl? 
. 

• , 	fronde the ca.unity of utere.t factor...ed iD detera1DiDl the 

route. for Southena Bell'. filiDl. 


IISPONS!: 

a) 'l'be IeS route. vere .elected to .ati.f,. custc:.er.' ca.unity' of 

iDtere.t calliDI Deed.. Ibe.e Deed. are created by .uch 

thiDI' as where custOllers work, where they worship, where 

they shop, where they attend .chool, ad where they receive 

..dical care. Ioutes vere .elected for this filul for the 

folloviDI rea.ODS: 


1) !here va. an obvious cc.aunity' of iDtere.t, a. iD the case of 
the Dade-Irovard ..tropolitan area; 

"-" ~L affic .tudie. run 	for the .aDth of April, 1994 revealed a~CoaDUDity of iDtere.t factor (CIF) of 3.00 or hilher; 

3) Ibe ezi.tence of local optional callul pl&D. deaoDstrated a 
ca-munity of intere.t; 

4, Ibe iDclusiOD of a ezcbule va. Deces.ary to e11llinate 
" leapfrol local calliDI s1tutiOD. caused by the ca-munity of 

utere.t cODsideratioD' li.ted above; ad 

5) ..	c1procal route. e11lliD&ted the cOllfuaioD ...ociated with ODe
.a,. local .ervice. 

') Cw-'Dity of iDtere.t factor. are provided iD re,poDse to the RSC 

Staff'. fir.t ",ue.t for froductioa of Docu.ents, dated 

JaDe 12, 1995. (1'0 I-:J f:I.2 ~. 


JIlO1UIA'1'I(II DOVIDIO IY, 	 Joseph A. St&Dley 

Director, PriciDI 

3535 ColoDDade Partway 

limDlh.., AI. 35243 


, 
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Southern le11 'e1. , 'e1. Co. 
Docket 920260-TL 
rrsc Staff'. l.t Set of IDterrolatorie. 
JUDe 12, 1995 "'"" It_. 110. 2 
'ale 1 of 1 

• • 

IIQUIST: BOY ¥ere the c~ity of iDtere.t factor. identified iD 
Southern le11'. n'poILIe to Staff IDterrolatory ao. l(b)
de.e1oped? 

USPORSE: 	 !be c~unity of intere.t factor. ¥ere de.e1oped by Man. of 
an autaaated ..,.t.. that record. .anthly M ••ale. between 
ezchaDle I. and ezchaDae I and di.ide. tho.e M ••ale. by the 
D_her of acce•• 1iDe. iD _chaDae A. 

~ 

". 

IIFOIIl1TIOIf .J.OVIDID It: 	 Jo.eph I.. Stanley 
Director, 'riciDl 
3535 Co1oanade 'arkvay 
liJ:ll1n....., At 35243 

~ 
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Iouthena ..11 re1. , re1. Co. 

Docket 920260-t'L

"Be Staff'. 1.t let of lDterrol.torie. 

JUDe 12, 1995 

It_. 110. 3 

........... 
 'aa. 1 of 1 

IIQUIST. Under the curreut area code· arrlllll__t, vi11 Southena le11'. 
propo.ed IeS route. be 7 or 10 dilit dlal1Da? thy? 

USPOllSl: 	 Southem le11'. propo.ed ICS route. vi11 be 7 dilit dialed 
un1e•• they cro•• lID IIPA boUDUry, 1D which cue they vi11 be 
10 dilit dialed. t'Illl tJpe of dial1D1 anllD18MI1t 1. 
coai.tent vith other local .ervice offeriDls. 

"-.

f· 

DrOIJIATICIl DOVIDIO It, 	 Jo.eph A. Stanley 

Director, PrtciD& 

3535 Coloanade 'arkway 

lirain""".&L 35243 


'-' 
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I 
lou1:bem lell rel. , rel. 	Co. ! 
Docket 110. 	 '20260-TL 
rrsc Staff 	l.t Set of lDterrolatories 
JaDe 12, 1995 
It. Ro. 4 

• "'"' 

~I .u.... there i. a leolraphlc .plit of the 305 area code at the 

IrovardlDade COaDt.J llae. Vill Southem lell'. propo.ed IeS 

callillg betveeD aD exchaD,e ill Dade CoaDt.J aDd aD exchaDge ill 

Irovard CouDty be 7 or 10 di,lt1! 


alSrc.Sll 	 If the 305 area code 1 ••plit aloDI the BrovardlDade county 
11De, all IeS calla frca aD exchuge 1D Dade COUDty to an 
exchaDge ill Brovard County vill requlre 10 dlgit•• 

~ 

" 

DI'OIIlrJ:. ,.,tlDlD If. 	Vl111_ II. Stac1 
6451 II. federal lipa1 
fort Lauderdale, fL. 33308 

~ 
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IoutJaem ..U re1. , re1. Co. , 
Docket 110. 920260-t'L : 
nse Staff l.t let of 1ourrosatorie. 
JUDe 12. 1995 \ 
It_ 110. 5 

,--. 

UQOIS'f: ...... tbere is an o.erlay plaD for area cocle 305. lov vl11 
propo.ed IeS call. be dlaled with10 tbe .... laolraphlc area 
that iDc1ude. both araa cocle.". 

1lISIGtD. 1be dlallnl arraq.....t for ICS call. within the .... 
.aolraphlc area of both araa cocla. would be treatad tha .... 
a. local call.. 10 the overlay plaD 10trallPA (305 to 305 and 
954 to 954) local, .. vall .. ICS, call. vould cOllt1oue to 
be dialed on a 7 d111t ball. aDla•• a tran.ltion to 10 dl11t 
local dlal101 Val approved by tbe eo.u••lon. fte iDdutry 
alra.....t rac~ds a chanae to ..~••ive 10 dllit, 
1DtrallPA, local dlal101 effectl.a with tbe S.p1__tatlon of 
the overlay, and a traultlon to ..datory dlal101 of the.e 
calls 15 _nth. later. fte.e chanae. 1IOuld al.o apply to 
lntrallPA IeS call•• 

v 

10tertlPA IeS calls (305 to 954 and 954 to 305) 1IOuld raquire 
10 d111t dlalinl beltan101 with the t.p1e.eDtation date of 
~e 0.er1ay plan. . 

............., 

I' 

DIIUIU.'I'!. I'I01'IDID HI 11111_.. Stacy 
6451 II. federal I1pvay 
rort Lauderdale, fL. 33308 

"""-' 

005 




·,
Ioutb.ra lell f.l. , .1. Co. 

Docket 920260-!L . 

"se Staff'. I.t Set of Int.rroaator1•• 

Jun. 12, 1995 ' ~ 

It_. 110. 6 


•'al. 1 of 1 

IlQUlSTI 1111 tb. propo••d ICS rout.. be coas1der.d local for dialinl 
purpo•••7 bpla1D. 

IISPONSEz 	 ,... 7 d1ait dial1D1 viII be t.pl...at.d OD all propo••d les 
rout•• , .xc.pt tbo•• tbat cro•• aD IIPA boundary. th.r. aD 
ICS rout. cro•••• aD IIPA boUDdary, 10 d11it d1altDa v111 be 
illpl_nt.d. In all pr.v10ua c .... wh.r. IeS or Local 
Callinl 'luI (LCP) a."ic. hal beu order.d, conver.ion to 7 
dillt dialinl val 1IIple.ented wh.r. po••ible. By US1nl local 
dialinl arraDl...nt for tbe DeY ICS rout•• (.xcept tbo•• tbat 
cro•• aD IfPA boundary), cuatOMra who bay. aD .xiatinl ICS 
or LCP point in their calltDa ar.a viII hay. dialiDl plan 
conaiatuey, aDd a eob.rut dialiDl acbeM viII be 
..intain.d. 

,.

DlOllll!ICIf novIDm BYI 	 Jo••pb A. Stanley 
D1rector, 'r1ctDa 
3535 CoIODDade 'arkwa, 
11l'11jDaba·,.t.L 35243 

~ 


~ 
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., 
Southern .11 Tel. , Tel. Co. 
Docket '20260-TL 
,.se Staff's 1st Set of Iaterro,atorie. 
JUDe 12 t '1995 
ltea Ho. 7 

'--	 'aae 1 of 1· 

IIQUlST: lill tbe propo.ed ICS rOute. be cODSidered local for 
accountiD, purpo.e.? Izplain. 

IISP..SI: 	 1'es. !he.e r..,uue. viii be &ccoUDted for .. local revenue • 
..or rcc/State 'art 32 Account 5001 - ...ic Area ..venue. 
!hi. account include. revenue. derived fro. nOD-optional 
eRuded area .ervices. .&.dditionall't .ailar ItS plans
alread,y iD place are covered UDder local tariff•• 

'- 

D'FOUATI" fIOVIDED IY I 	 ,. r. I.obIuD 

£a.i.tent Yice 're.ident 

150 le.t rlaller Street 

aiaai t rlorida 33130 


' 
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" 

,Soatbem lell "'el. , Tel. Co. 

. Docket '20260-'I'L 


j lise Staff'. l.t let of IDterroaatorle. 

, 	 ..rUDe 12, 1995 ~ 

Ita. 110. 8 
'aae 1 of 1 

IIQUEST: If the propo.ed route. are appro.ed, rill they be treated lite 
the BrovardlDade route. end allov iDtere.chaDae carrier. 
(lie.) to ca.pet, peDdiDa re.olutioD of the extended area 
.enice (lAS) rule. iD Docket Mo. '30220-'l'L. 

IISPORSE: Ye.. Southem lell iDtend. to treat the.e route. in a 
.anner identical to the Dade/Broward arrana...nt. 

~ 

" 

Dl'OIJIATION PIOVIDD IY, 	 ..ro.eph A. Stanley
Director, Pric1D& 
3535 Colonnade Parkway
lira1Dpu, At 35243 

~ 
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t 

Ioath.na lell Tel•• Tel. Co. . Docket 920260-TL 
•. 	 IPse Staff'. l.t Set of IDt.rroaatori.s 

\ JUDe 12, 1995 

I~. 110. 9 


11 f ... 1 of 1
'--

UQUEST: 

a) Should the Uta be alloved to c.pete for traffic OD all of th. 
propo••d ICS rout.. rith lOlD dialina? 

It) Bbould 	UC. be allowed to c.....t. for traffic OD J!! of the propo••d 
ICS rout•• vith 1+ dialiDI __ 1+ pr••ub.criptioD i. 
iIlpl_Dted? 

USPONSE: 

a) Y.I. 

b) Y.s. 

"'- 

DO'OIIIATION flOVIDID IT: 	 Jo••pb.l. StaDley 
Director, 'ricinl 
3535 Coloaaad. .arkway 
liniDpaa, At 35243 

""-" 
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:..- --
,", Southem leU reI. , reI. Co. 

Docket '20260-1'L 
; rrle Staff'. l.t Set of IDterrolatories 

JUDe 12, 1995 
Iu.. Bo. 10

• 'aae 1 of 1 	
~ 

UQUlST: 

a) Should 	DC. be allowed 'to co.pete for traffic on aD! 
of the propo.ed ICS routes with 10111 dialins? 

b) Should DC. be allowed to c..,.te for traffic on!!!l: of the 
propo.ed ICS route. with 1+ dialinl ¥ben 1+ preiUb.cription
i. 1IIpl_nted? 

IISPONSE: 	 lee re.pon.es to it.. No.9. 

,," 

DflOIlIATION DOVIDIO IY I 	 Jo.epb A. ItaDley 
Director, 'ricinl 
3535 Colonnade .artway 
lb:lliDpaa,.lL 35243 

~ 


~ 
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Southem lell tel. , tel. Co. 

Docket 110 920260-11. 

nsc Staff 1st Set of IIlterrolatorie. 

JUDe 12, 1995 

Ita .0. 11 
'ale 1 of 1 

............. 


IIQUlST: 	 Vill reduced access charles be offered to IlC. OD the 
propo.ed ItS route.t If 10, .ov vill the acce•• charles be 
dete~ed1 

USraMSl* 	 110. 

'-

DrOIJIATICli noVIDID IY I 	 Jerry lendrix 

675 Velt .eac.tr.. Street, ••1 . 

.itlaDta, Georlia 30375 


"
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Southem lell 1'el•• 1'el. Co. 

Docket 920260-1'L 

nse St&ff'. lat Set of IIltenolatorie. 

June 12, 1995 


~It•• No. 12 
Pale 1 of 8 

IlQUlS1'z Ple..e ,ronde llileale on the ,roposed IeS route. that do Dot 

curreutly bave aOile fom of the $.25 ,lu. 


IISPONSE: Ple••e aee attached 7 ,ales. 

~ 

" 

IIfI'OIKA'l'ION .IOVIDED BY: 	 Joseph A. Stuley 
Director, 'riciDI 
3535 Coloonade .artway 
limiDpaa, AI. 35243 

~ 
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IIW GLADE 
BIG PINE DY 
BIG PINE OY 
BIG PIe uy 
BIG PINE DY 
BIG PIn uy 
BIG PINE OY 
BIG PINE OY 
BOCA RATON 
BOCA RATON 
BOCA RATON 
BOCA RATON 
BOCA RATON 
BOCA RATON 
BOYNTON BBACS 
CORAL SPRINGS 
CORAL SPRINGS 
CORAL SPRINGS 
CORAL SPRINGS 
CORAL SPRINGS 
CORAL SPRINGS 
DEERFIELD BEACS 

. 1')EERFIELD BEACH 
EERFIELD BEACH 
~ERFIELD BEACS 

'-4ERFIELD BEACS 
DELRAY aBACH 
DELRAY BEACH 
DELRAY BEACH 
DELRAY BEACH 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
FORT PIERCE 

..--


Attacbaent to It_ 12 
Page 1 of 7 

lIil.age
WiST PALM B 
BOMESTEAD 
ISLAMORADA 
DY LARGO 
KEY 1fEST 
MIAMI 
BORTS DY LARGO 
PBRRlNE 
BOYlftON BEACS 
FORT LAUDBRDALE 
BOLLYWooD 
MIAMI 
RORTS DADE 
WEST PALM BBACS 
BOCA RATON 
DBLRAY BEACS 
BOLLYWOOD 
BOMESTEAD 
MIAMI 
BORTS DADE 
PBRRlNE 
HOLLYWOOD 
BOMESTEAD 
MIAMI 
RORTH DADE 
PBRRle 
CORAL SPRINGS 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
POMPANO BEACS 
WEST PALM BBACS 
BOCA RATON 
DELRAY BEACS 
HOMESTEAD 
PERRle 
JENSEN BEACS 

n 
80 
.7 
73 
29 
06 
82 
92 
13 
17 
24 
40 
30 
24 
13 
19 
19 
56 
34 
25 
46 
21 
64 
37 
28 
53 
19 
24 
16 
17 
17 
24 
49 
38 
15 

"'-' 
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Attacllaent to Item 12 
< 


Page 2 of 7 ;t, "1' 


~ 

Originating Bzchang. ~raiDatiDg Bzchange Mil.age 

FORT PIIRCE VERO BEACH 15 
BOBE SOUND WEST PALM BBACH 26 
BOLLYWOOD BOCA RATON 24 
BOLLYWOOD CORAL SPRINGS 19 
BOLLYWOOD DEERFIELD BEACH 21 
BOLLYWOOD BOMBSTEAD 43 
BOLLYWOOD PERRIRB 31 

~:t! ~BOLLYWOOD POMPANO BBACH 16 
80MESTBAD BIG PIn 80 
80MESTBAD CORAL SPRINGS 56 .,BOMESTEAD DEERFIILD BBACH 64 
BOMESTEAD PORT LAUDERDALE 49 t 
BOMESTEAD BOLLYWOOD 43 
8OMBS'l'BAD ISLAMORADA 40 
BOMBSTBAD KEY LARGO 22 
BOMBSTEAD BY WEST 05 
BOMBSTBAD MARATHON 66 
BOMBSTBAD RORTH DADE 38 
BOMBSTEAD RORTH KEY LARGO 17 
BOMBSTEAD POMPANO BBACH 58 
BOMBSTBAD SUGARLOAF DY 91 
~SLAMORADA BIG PIRB 47 

rSLAMORADA BOMBSTEAD 40 
;~ISLAMORADA KBY WEST 79 

ISLAMORADA MIAMI 66 
I SLAIIORADA RORTH DY LARGO 37 
ISLAMORADA PBRRINE 52 
ISLAMORADA SUGARLOAF KEY 61 
JENSBN BBACH PORT PIBRCB 15 
JENSBN BEACH JUPITBR 23 
JENSBN BEACH WEST PALM BEACH 40 
JUPITBR JENSBN BBACH 23 
JUPITBR PORT ST. LUCIE 25 
JUPITER " STUART 21 
DY LARGO BIG PIRB 73 
BY LARGO BOMESTEAD 22 
DY LARGO uy nST 01 
UY LARGO MARATHON 57 
UY LARGO MIAMI 45 
BY LARGO PBRRIRB 31 

~ 
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'f,
Attacbaent to Item 12 

,-eOrigiDatiDg Bzchange 

BY LARGO 
BY WEST 
IIY WEST 
BY WEST 
BY WEST 
IIY WEST 
IIY WEST 
IIY WEST 
IIY WEST 
JlARATBON 

JlARATBON 

JlARATBON 

JlARATBON 

JlARATBON 

JlARATBON 

JlARATBON 

IlIAMI 

IlIAMI 
IIIAMI 
IIIAMI 
IIIAMI 
IIIAMI 

IAMI 
<iIAMI 


lAMI 

.........IAMI 


IIIAMI 
JIORTB DADE 
lIORTB DADE 

lIORTB DADE 

lIORTB DADE 

JIORTB DADE 

JIORTB BY LARGO 

JIORTB BY LARGO 

JIORTB BY' LARGO 

JIORTB BY LARGO 

JIORTB BY LARGO 

JIORTB BY LARGO 

JIORTB DY LARGO 

JIORTB DY LARGO 


Page 3 of 7 

'1'eraiDatiDg bchange 

SUGARLOAF BY 
BIG PIllE 
80MBSTBAD 
ISLAMORADA 
BY LARGO 
IlARATBON 
IIIAMI 
lIORTB BY LARGO 
PERRINE 
BOMBSTBAD 
KEY LARGO 
KEY WEST
KIAMI . 
BORTB BY LARGO 
PERRINE 
SUGARLOAF KEY 
BIG PIllE 
BOCA RATON 
CORAL SPRINGS 
DEERFIELD BEACB 
ISLAMORADA 
KEY LARGO 
BY WEST 
IlARATBON 
BORTB DY LARGO 
POMPANO BEACB 
SUGARLOAF KEY 
BOCA RATON 
CORAL SPRINGS 
DEERFIELD BEACB 
80HBSTBAD 
POMPANO BEACB 
BIG PIllE 
BOMBSTBAD 
ISLAMORADA 
KEY WEST 
MARATBON 
IIIAMI 
PERRINE 
SUGARLOAF DY 

.il••.!!e 

85 
29 
05 

19 


@ 
01 

17· 
66 
57 
47 
95 

67 

78 

32 

06 

40 

34 

37 

66 

45 
35 

95 

33 

32 

17 

30 

25 

28 

38 

22 

82 
17 
37 
10 
67 
33 
20 
95 

"'-" 
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I
Attacbllent to Item 12 

Page 4 of 7 
 i 


~ 

OrigiDatfDg Bzcbange !lerainatiDg Bzcbange Jlileage 

PAlOKEE WEST PALM aBACB 39 

PERRINE BIG PINE 92 

RRRID CORAL SPRINGS 46 

RRRINE DEERFIELD BEACH 53 

PERRINE PORT UUDERDALE 38 

PERRINE HOLLYWOOD 31 

PERRINE ISLAMORADA 52 

RRRINE DY LARGO 31 

RRRINE DY waST 17 

PERRINE BRATHON 78 

RRRID IIORTH BY LARGO 20 

PERRIRE POMPAHO BBACH 47 

RRRIRE SUGARLOA!' KEY 03 

POMPANO BEACH DELRAY BEACH 16 

POMPANO BEACH BOLLYWOOD 16 

POMPANO BBACH HOMESTEAD 58 

POMPANO BBACH MIAMI 32 

POMPANO &BACH BORTH DADE 22 

POMPANO BBACH PERRIRE 47 

PORT ST. LUCIE JUPITER 25 

PORT ST. LUCIE waST PALM BBACH 41 

'TUART JUPITER 21 

i'l'UART waST PALM BBACH 37 
 ~ 

'SUGARLOAF DY HOMESTEAD 91 

SUGARLOAF DY ISLAMORADA 61 

SUGARLOAF DY KEY LARGO 85 

SUGARLOAF DY MARATHON 32 

SUGARLOAF DY MIAMI 17 

SUGARLOAF DY HORTH DY LARGO 95 

SUGARLOAF DY PERRIRE 03 

VERO BBACH PORT PIERCE 15 

WEST PALM BEACH BELLE GUOE 39 

WIST PALM BEACH BOCA RATON 24 

WEST PALM BEACH DELRAY BEACH 17 

nST PALM BEACH HOBE SOURO 26 

waST PALM BEACH .lBNSEN BEACH 40 

nST PALM BEACH PAHODE 39 

nST PALM BEACH PORT ST. LUCIE 41 

nST PALM BEACH STUART 37 

ARCBER CEDAR DY 43 

ARCBER CHIEFLAND 21 


"" 
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Attacbaent to Item 12 

'-origiDatiD9 Bzchanqe 

BRONSOR 

BRONSON 

IlURRELL 

BURRELL 

caDARUY 
ClDARKEY 
ClDARUY 
CBDAR UY 
CBIEFLAND 
CBIIFLAND 
CHIIFLAND 
CBIIFLAND 
CHIPLEY 
CHIPLEY 
DAnoRA BEACH 
DAY'l'ORA BACH. 
DAYTONA BEACH 
DAYTONA BEACH 
DAYTONA BEACH 
DAY'l'ORA BACH 
DAYTONA BEACH 

. _YTONA BEACH 

IBARY 

'llLAND 

lLANO 


"'-diLAND 

DlLEOR SPRINGS 

DlLBON SPRINGS 
DlLEON SPRINGS 
DU GALLIE 
ftRNARDlNA BEACH 
ftRNARDlNA BEACH 
I'LAGLER BEACH 
FLAGLER IBACH 
roRT GBORGI 
roRT GBORGE 
GAIRISVILLB 
GAIRISVILLB 
GAIRISVILLB 
CRIER COVB SPRIHGS 
80LLlY DVURB 

Page 5 of 7 

~erainatiDg Bzcbanqe 

ClDAR KEY 
RlDERRY 
DAYTONA BBACB 
PIERSOR 
ARCBIR 
BaONSOR 
CHIEFLAND 
GAIRISVILLB 
ARCBER 
CIDAR UY 
GAIRISVILLI 
OLD !'OWN 
PANAMA CI'l'Y 
YOUNGSTOWN FOUNTAIN 
BURRILL 
DELAND 
DELEON SPRINGS 
FLAGLER BEACH 
HEW SNYRRA BEACH 
OAK BILL 
PALM COAST 
PIERSON 
ORLANDO 
DAYTONA BEACH 
OW SNYRRA BEACH 
OAK BILL 
DAYTONA BEACH 
HEW SNYRRA BEACH 
OAK BILL 
!'ITUSVILLB 
FORT CEORGE 
JACKSONVILLB 
DAYTONA BEACH 
PIERSON 
FERHARDlRA BEACH 
JACKSONVILLE BEACH 
ClDAR UY 
CBIIFuum 
UYSTOHE BlIGBTS 
PALATKA 
KILTON 

Kilease 

33 
14 
21 
21 
43 
33 
27 
58 
21 
27 
35 
11 
43 
30 
21 
21 
22 
18 . 
16 
29 
26 
27 
24 
21 
23 
30 
22 
27 
37 
35 
15 
26 
18 
28 
15 
11 
58 
35 
20 
24 
15 

"-' 
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Attachaent to It.. 12 

Page 6 of 7 i 


~ 

• 
!2£iginatiDg Bzclumge hrainatiDg bchange .11eage 

BOLLEY RAVARRE PACB 19 

JACKSONVILLE FBRNANDINA BBACB 26 

JACKSONVILLE PALATKA 48 

JACKSONVILLE 81'. AUGUSTIHB 37 

JACKSONVILLE BBACB !'ORT GBORGB 11 

JACKSONVILLE BBACB 81'. AUGUSTINE 27 

JULINGTON PALA'l'D 33 

IBYSTONE BlIGBTS GAINESVILLE 20 

LYNN BAVEN SUNNY BILLS 21 

LYNN BAVEN VERNON 26 

IIBLBOURNB !'ITUSVILLB 39 

.IL'l'ON BOLLEY JlAVARRB 15 

IIIW SMYRNA BBACH DAYTONA BBACB 16 

DW SMYRNA BBACH DBLANO 23 

IIIW SMYRNA BBACBDBLEON SPRINGS 27 

OW SMYRNA BBACH PIERSON 36 

IlEWBERRY BRONSON 14 

IIBWBERRY 'l'RBR'l'ON 13 

OAK BILL DAYTONA BBACH 29 

OAK HILL DELAND 30 

OAK BILL DBLEON SPRINGS 37 

'"W( HILL PIERSON 46 


LD TOWN CHIEFLAND 11 .~ 

\)RANGE PARK PALATKA 37 

ORLANDO DEBARY 24 

PACE BOLLEY RAVARRE 19 

PALATKA GRIBN COVE SPRINGS 24 

PALATKA JACKSONVILLE 48 

PALATKA JULING'l'ON 33 

PALATKA ORANGE PARX 37 

PALM COAST DAYTONA BBACB 26 

PANAMA CITY CHIPLBY 43 

PANAMA CITY SUNNY BILLS 27 

PANAMA Ci'TY VERNON 32 

PANAMA CITY BEACH 8UNNY BILLS 29 

PIERSON BURNELL 21 

PIERSON DAYTONA BBACH 27 

PIERSON FLAGLER BBACH 28 

PIERSON IIIW SMYRNA BBACH 36 

PIERSON 0AJt BILL 46 


~ 
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""
Originating Bxchange 

PONTE VEDRA BEACH 
ST. AUGUSTID 
a!'. AUGUSTID 
aT. AUGUSTINE 
SUNNY BILLS 
SUNNY BILLS 
SUNNY BILLS 
SUNNY BILLS 
!'I!'USVILLE 
!'I!'USVILLE 
DENTON 
UOON 
UOON 
YOUNGSTOWN FOUNTAIN 
YOUNGSTOWN FOUNTAIN 

, ""'-' 

,,' 

" 

IAttaebaent to Item 12 
P.ge:7 of 7 , 

t 

t'erIIiDating Bzchange 

a'!'. AUGUSTINE 
JACKSONVILLE 
JACKSONVILLE BEACH 
PONTE ftDRA BEACH 
LYRN BAVEN 
PARANA CI'l'Y 
PARANA CI'1'Y BEACH 
JC)UHGSTOWN FOUNTAIN 
BAU GALLIE 
DLBOURNE 
IIBWBERRY 
LYRN BAVEN 
PANAMA CITY 
CHIPLEY 
SUNNY BILLS 

.

Mileage 

24 
37 
27 
24 
21 
29 
29 
15 
35 
39 
13 
26 
32 
30 
15 

'-' 
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of 

,~~,,--

,, Southem lell reI. , reI. Co. 
Docket '20260-TL 
JrSC Staff'. 1.t Set of IDterrolatories ~ JUDe 12, 1995 

ltea. 110. 13
, 'aae 1 of 1 


IIQUEST: Identify each of the propo.ed route. that tualify for ICS 

1IDder the propo.ed lAS IDle. 111 Docket 110. '30220-tL? 


IISPONSE: 	 kcordiDl to the propo.ed lAS IDles, .art 25-4.060(4) when 

aD ./AIII of 4.00 or ,reater (but Ie•• thaD 8.00) I. 

e.tahli.hed via , traffic .tudy, rora 'SC/CIO 6 I. co.pleted. 

Southem lell I ...hIe to c.,lete thls fora at thls t1ae 

for the relevant routes. 8ovever, "lov I. a li.t of those 

!'OUte. vith aD IIAIII ,reater thaD or ....1 to 4.00 aDd less 

than 8.00. 


OrtliDat1ll1 l!cI!!ge rera1Dat1llg I:.rdwlge 

~ca laton Vest ,ala leach-

~ral Sprinls .i..l,..... 

rort 'ierce Yero leach 

I.l..orada .i..l 

Jupiter Stuart 


. IIorth Ee}' Larlo .i..i 
Stuart Vest 'aJ.. leach 
Yero Beach rort 'ierce ~ 7 -{ 

Immell Daytona leach-.~~ """ 
Cedar Eey' Chiefland- ... 
Cedar Xey Gaine.vUle- ~.z~ toe, 
Daytona leach Rev Sllyma leach- . 

vtktbaty Orlando-.... ~z4)
DeLeon Spr1llls Daytona leach - ~ 
rlaller leach Daytona leach--

vl0rt (;eorle Jacksonville leach 
;,Mevberty rrenton 

,ala COa.t Daytona leach ..... J>. e"'; 

'ier.on Daytona leach - .' 

....,. Billl L7U ..ven - ~ 


....Jr'_ton ..vberty 
Yemon 'uau City 

DII'OIIArICII ,aovmlD BY: 	 Jo.eph A. lUDley 

Director, 'ric1ll1 

3535 Colonnade 'artway 

.lraln"', AI. 35243 


~ 
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.--....-
, 

Southern lell 'leI. • '1'el. 	Co.! 
Docket 120260-'1'L 
IPSC Staff'. 1.t Set of IDterro,atorie• 
..JUIle 12, 1995 
It_. 110. 14, 

............. 	 'ale 1 of 1 


IIQUEsra 	 Bow do the pendlDl ...~t. to Cbapter 364 affect Southern 
lell'. ICS propo.al? 

USPClfSE: 	 In., oplDion, Southern lell'. ItS propo.al i. appropriate
UDder both the old and the Dew .er.ioo. of Cbapter 364. 

,-". 

I'· 

DI'OIDTJOIf noVIDID IY: 	 Jo.eph A. Stanley 

Director, 'riciol 

3535 ColODDade 'arkway

lintosh··, AI. 35243 


""-'" 
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South.rn lell '1'.1•• '1'.1. Co. 
Docket Ro, '20260-'l'L 
IPse Staff'. 1.t let of IDterrolatori•• 
JUD. 12, 1995 ~It_ Ro. 15 
Pale 1 of 1 

IIQUEST: 

.) On .ach of the propo ••d IeS nut•• , pl.... pro.id. the 

••tiaated .tiaulatiOD of traffic (•••ale., llinut•• ), .t the 

lowe.t 1•••1 of ~tail ••ailabl. (r••ideac•••• buaiDe•• ) •• 

• r ••ult of con.ertiDl fro. toll to IeS. 

b) Pl.... .,laiD uactly laow til••ts.ulation va. calculat.d. 

IISPOMS!: 

a) 	 I.tiaat.d .tiaulation on the propo ••d les rout.. i. available 

only in the a&lresate. Thi. inforaation i ••uppli.d in It.. 

16. 

b) 	 The o••rall .tiaulation fiaur. va. calculat.d b.Y ••&ainins 
lai.toric data on pr.viously ord.r.d ICS rout... TWo .onths 
data v.r•••&ain.d, and an o••rall a••ras. va. obtain.d. 

.~ 

t'· 

DII'OIII.lTJON PIOVIDID IY: 	 St... lil.low 
Dir.ctor, Pricins 
3535 Colonnad. Partway 
lininpu, Alabaaa 35243 

~ 
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louthel'D lell Tel. , Tel. Co. 
Docket 110. 920260-'l'L
"se Staff'. lat Set of lDterrolatorie. 
JUDe 12, 1995 
It_ 110. 16 
'ale 1 of 1' 

alQUIST. 	 Proyide the total reveDue t.pact of iapl...DtiDI the propoaed 
ICS route a lDclud1D1 the att.ulatioD. 

USPOHSE: 	 ~\~
Annual ICS IeY.a 	 $52,550,270 

t -d.lStt.ulatiOD ractor 	 50% 
V-\~,"1 iJ ,vAnnual IeS 	IeYeDue After Stt.ulatioD $78,825,407 

Annual Toll toa. 	 ($97,251,750) 

ADDual leyeDUe Iffect due to toaa of 
Toll Vola.. Diacount $1,331,532 

lIet ADDual lev.ue Effect ($17 ,094,811) 
""'

DU'OlUIAnClf noVIDm IY: 	 St"e lilelov 

Director, 'riciDI 

3535 ColoDDade 'arkway 

11raiDpaa, AI. 35243 


""'
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Soutbem Jell tel. , tel. Co. 
Docket 920260·Tt 
rrae Staff'. l.t Set of IDt.rro,.torie. ~ ..JUDe 12, 1995 
It_. Ro. 17 

• 	 '.,e 1 of 5 

fIOPIIIT.&I.Y 

IIQUlSt: lor ••ch propo.ed ICS route. ,roYide the follovinl 

tDfomation: 


A. 	 .u.ber of re.idence toll .....,.. aDd ...oci.ted .ver.,e r.VeDue per 

..···Ie. 


I. 	 au.ber of buiDe•• toll .....' •• , ...oci.t.d .ver.,e rPeDue per 

" ••'Ie, aDd .v.raae cODv.r••ti_ llinute. per .....'e. 


USPOIfS!: 	 fIOrIII'DJlY 

Pl•••e .ee 	.tt.ched 4 p.ge•• 

Mote: 	 Ioute. being converted frOil Local CalliDl 'lus (LCP) to 

IxteDded CllliDl Senice (IeS) .re not iDcluded on this list. 


~ 

Southern Bell object. to this Interrol.tory to the extent the 
infor.ation reque.ted i. propriet.ry. Southern Bell vill 
provide the propriet.ry data to the Co.ai ••ion St.ff UDder • 
t ..por.ry lotion for 'rotective Order to be filed 
contaporueously vith the .eniDs of Southern Bell's 
IDterro,.tory r••pon.es. 

1tbb~ 

DI'OIIlltI.. noVIDID IY: 	 .Io.eph A. Stuley

Dir.ctor, 'ricing

3535 Colonn.de '.rkw.y 

liraiDaUa. At 35243 


'""' 
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"-- PROPRIETARY 

OiIi-.Ewtw. TIlllljWiIl EP;twgI 

1 MCHER CEOARKEY 
2 ARCHER CHIEFLAND 
I BELLE GLADE WEST PALM BEACH 
• BIG PINE HOMESTEAD 
I BIG PINE ISLAMORADA 
I8IGPIHE ICEYLARGO 
., BIG PINE ICEYWEST 
• BIG PINE 	 MIAMI 
• BIG PINE NORTH KEY LARGO 

to BIG PINE PERRINE 
11 BOCARATON FORT LAUDERDALE 
12 BOCA RATON HOLLYWOOD 
tJ BOCA RATON MIAMI 
,. BOCA RATON NORTHOAOE 
11 BOCA RATON WEST PALM BEACH 
tlBRONSON NEWBERRY 
t1BUNNELl DAYTONA BEACH 
"BUNNELl PIERSONt. CEDAR KEY 	 MCHER 
20 CEDAR KEY GAINESVILlE 
21 CHIEFLAND MCHER 
22 CHIEFLAND GAINESVILlE 
23 CHIEFLAND OLDTOWN 
If CHIPLEY PANAMA CITY 
25CHlPLEY YOUNGSTOWNoFOUNTAlN 
a CORAL SPRINGS DELRAY BEACH 

,-ZICORAL SPRINGS 	 HOLlYWOOD 

HOMESTEAD
• CORAL SPRINGSa CORAL SPRINGS 	 MIAMI 
NORTHOAOE• CORAL SPRINGS

11 CORAL SPRINGS PERRINE 
12 DAYTONA BEACH BUNNELl 

FLAGLER BEACH• DAYTONA BEACH
Ie DAYTONA BEACH PALM COAST 

_DEBARY ORLANDO 


HOLLYWOOD
• DEERFIELD BEACH 
~ DEERFIELD BEACH 	 HOMESTEAD 
• DEERFIELf) BEACH 	 MIAMI 

NORTHOAOE• DEERFIELD BEACH .., DEERFIELD BEACH PERRINE 
... DELRAYBEACH CORAL SPRINGS 
C2 DElRAY BEACH FORT LAUDERDALE 
.0 DELRAY BEACH POMPANO BEACH 
.. DElRAY lEACH WEST PALM BEACH 
eEAUGAWE 	 TITUSVILlE 
.. FERNANDINA BEACH FORT GEORGE 
1/ FERNANDINA BEACH .lACKSONVILLE 
.. FlAGLER BEACH ~YTONA BEACH 

PERSON 
• FLAGLER lEACH FERNANDINA BEACH• FORT GEORGEIt FORT GEORGE 	 oIACKSONVILLE BEACH 

IQCARATON• FORT LAUDERDALE .. FORT LAUDERDALE DELRAY BEACH 
lot FORT L.AIJOERIW.E HOMESTEAD 

PERRINE• FORT LAUDERDALE
"FORT PERCE aSENBEACH 
11 FORT PIERCE VEROBEACH 

CEOARKEY• GAINESVILLE 

""-' 


.......... T ... IT... Co. 
FPSC ...,.. '.lntMaptoIy.....,2.,. 
,.,111m No. ,., 

.......1CIt .-.....-- AwrIIge AVWIIgCt 

McInIhIy .......1CIt MonIhIy ....... Ik.-ineu


"m'• .......,.,., 	 ~.
" 2_ ......,... 
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..-.- :.-.....-. 

PROPRIETARY 

ow........ 

• GAlNESVlUE 
10 GAlNESVlUE 
., GREEN COVE SPRINGS 
12 HOlE SOUND 
., HDUEY-NAVARRE 
.. HOU.EY-NAVARRE 
15HDUYWOOD 

15HDUYWOOD 

I7HOUYWOOD 

• HOUYWOOD 

.HOUYWOOD 

1OHOUYWOOD 

11 HOMESTEAD 

72 HOMESTEAD 

7'3 HOMESTEAD 

7 .. HOMESTEAD 

11 HOMESTEAD 

11 HOMESTEAD 

17 HOMESTEAD 

71 HOMESTEAD 

'II HOMESTEAD 

eo HOMESTEAD 

., HOMESTEAD 

12 HOMESTEAD 
13 HOMESTEAD 

"ISLAMORADA 

15 ISLAMORADA 

_ISLAMORADA 

17 ISLAMORADA 

_ ISLAMORADA 

• ISLAMORADAeo ISLAMORADA 
11 JACKSONVIUE 
12 JACKSONVIUE 
13 JACKSONVIUE 
Ie JACKSONVIUE BEACH 
15 JACKSONVIUE BEACH 
• JENSEN B!AcH 
., JENSEN BEACH 
• JENSEN BEACH
_.MJNGTON 

100 JUPITER 
101 JUPITER 
1G2JUPlTER 
101 KEY LARGO 
11M KEY LARGO 
1.KEY LARGO 
108 KEY LARGO 
107 KEY LARGO 
108 KEY LARGO 
1C11KEY LARGO 
11DKEYWEST 
111 KEY WEST 
112 KEY WEST 
113 KEY WEST 
11.. KEY WEST 

t·"•••EwNrw 
CHIEFLAND 
TRENTON 
PALATKA 
WEST PALM BEACH 
MILTON 
PACE 
aocARATGN 
CORAl. SPRINGS 
DEERFIELD BEACH 
HOMESTEAD 
PERRINE 
POMPANO BEACH 
"GPINE 
CORAL SPRINGS 
OEERFIELD BEACH 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
HOUYWOOD 
ISLAMORADA 
ICEYLARGO 
KEY WEST 
MARATHON 
NORTH DADE 
NORTH KEY LARGO 
POMPANO BEACH 
IUGARLOAF KEY 
81GPlNE 
HOMESTEAD 
ICEYWEST 
MIAMI 
NORTH KEY LARGO 
PERRINE 
IUGARLOAF KEY 
FERNANDINA BEACH 
PALATKA 
ITAUGUSTINE 
FORT GEORGE 
ITAUGUSTINE 
FORT PIERCE 
JUPITER 
WEST PALM BEACH 
PALATKA 
..EHSEN BEACH 
PORTSTWCIE 
STUART 
IIGPiNE 
HOMESTEAD 
ICEYWEST 
MARATHON 
MIAMI 
PERRINE 
IUGARL.C).V' KEY 
IIGPINE 
HOMESTEAD 
1lLAM0RADA 
ICEYLARGO 
MARATHON 

....."..T ... &T... CO. 
FPIC StIf\"1J 111 ........., 
.... 12,1185 
IIImNo.1T 

PIIge 2 """' 

RIeIdInce AwrIrge AwngeIt.,......
MonIhIy ......... Monthly ...... IuIineu
" ss_ Be!wwlMII" P' .....,.". ~IQ. 

~ 


~ 
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............ PROPRIETARY 


Qtfci!-G emw. 
tt5lCEVWEST 

"tI KEY WEST 

1t7KEYWEST 

". LYNN HAVEN 
1t1MARATHON 
UDMARATHON 
tit MARATHON 
t22 MARATHON 
121 MARATHON 
tat MARATHON 
_MARATHON 
tJI MELBOURNE 
t27MIAMI 
tJlM1AM1 
GMIAMI 
UIOMIAMI 
131 MIAMI 
1S2MIAMI 
'.MIAMI 
",. MIAMI 
'135 MIAMI 

'.MIAMI 

'17 MIAMI 

'.MlLTON 

_NEWBERRY 

".., NORTH DADE 
""'-'.41 NORTH DADE 

M2 NORTH DADE 
10 NORTH DADE 
, ... NORTH DADE 
W5 NORTH KEY LARGO 
t.. NORTH KEY LARGO 
M7 NORTH KEY LARGO 
,.NORTH KEY LARGO 
,.NORTH KEY LARGO 
'SO NORTH KEY LARGO 
111 NORTH KEY LARGO 
'52 NORTH KEY LARGO 
'.OLDTOWN 
tIC ORANGE PARK 
_ORLANDO 
• PACE 
tI7PAHOKEE 
.PALATKA 
.PALATKA 
.PALATKA 
tit PALATKA 
tI2 PALM COAST 
til PANAMA errv 
tI4 PANAMA crrv 
,.PANAMA crrvBEACH 
_PERRINE 

117 PERRINE 

_PERRINE 

_PERRINE 

'1'10 PERRINE 


t PERRINE 

2 PERRINE 


............ 


T".,,~ 

IMMI 
NORTH KEY LARGO 
PERRINE 
VERNON 
HOMESTEAD 
KEYINtGO 
ICEYWEST' 
MIAMI 
NORTH KEY LARGO 
PERRINE 
8UGARI.OAF KEY 
TITUSVl.I.E 
IIGPINE 
IOCARATON 
CORAL SPRINGS 
DEERFIELD BEACH 
ISLAMORADA 
KEY LARGO 
KEY WEST 
MARATHON 
NORTH KEY LARGO 
POMPANO lEACH 
SUGARLOAF KEY 
HOUEY..fMVARRE 
BRONSON 
IOCARATON 
CORAL. SPRINGS 
DEERFIELD BEACH 
HOMESTEAD 
POMPANO lEACH 
810 PINE 
HOMESTEAD 
ISlAMORADA 
KEY WEST 
MARATHON 
MIAMI 
PERRINE 
SUGARLOAF KEY 
CHIEFLAND 
PAlATKA 
DEBARY 
HOUEY-NAVARRE 
WEST PALM BEACH 
GREEN CO\IE SPRINGS 
JACKSOH\IILLE 
.Il.JI...IGTON 
ORAHGEPARK 
DAY'I'OtM lEACH 
CHIPLEY 
VERNON 
auNNYta.LSBIG,. 
CORAL IPRINGS 
DEERFIELD BEACH 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
HOLLYWOOD 
III.AMORADA 
ICEY&.MOO 

~"T".&T".Co. 
FPSC 8111t'1"a111l......,agIIlorY 
...... 12,1_ 
IIrnNo.17,.3 

"lIldlIIO. A-...... AwrIIge Awnge 
MoI1hIy fteIIdInce MoI1hIy ..... ....... 

" a".. 8eer¥etM. "S77 _ .....,.,., Mirll.UllMsg. 
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PROPRIETARY 

0",,,,a IBbpgt 

f75PERRINE 
'171 PERRINE 
1TTPERRINE 
f7lPERRINE 
'178 PERRINE 
'Ia)PIERSON 
'1.1 PIERSON 
'112 POMPANO lEACH 
'113 POMPANO BEACH 
184 POMPANO BEACH 
185 POMPANO BEACH 
'I. POMPANO BEACH 
'117 POMPANO BEACH 
,.PORT ST LUCIE 
,. PORT IT LUCIE 
'I" IT AUGUSnNE 
'181 ST AUGUSnNE 
'II2STUART 
'113 STUART 
11M SUGARLOAF KEY 
'85 SUGARLOAF KEY 
,. SUGARLOAF KEY 
117 SUGARLOAF KEY 
'II SUGARLOAF KEY 
• SUGARLOAF KEY 

'2DO SUGARLOAF KEY 
2D1 SUNNY HILLS 
ZI2 muSVILLE 
2D3 muSVlLLE 
21)4 TRENTON 
_VERNON 
2D6VERNON 
"J!I11 VERO BEACH 
_ WEST PALM BEACH 
21» WEST PALM BEACH 
210 WEST PALM BEACH 
211 WEST PAI.,M BEACH 
212 WEST PALM BEACH 
213 WEST PALM BEACH 
214 WEST PALM BEACH 
215 WEST PALM BEACH 
216 YOUNGSTOWNoFOUNTAIN 

Twmi.-.., IBbpgt 

KEY WEST 

MARATHON 

NORTH KEY LARGO 

POMPANO BEACH 

1UGARL0AF KEY 

BUNNELL 
FLAGLER BEACH 
DELRAY BEACH 
HOLLYWOOO 
HOMESTEAD 
MIAMI 
NORTH DADE 
PERRINE 
JUPITER 
WEST PALM BEACH 
JACKSONVILLE 
JACKSONVILLE BEACH 
JUPITER 
WEST PALM BEACH 
HOMESTEAD 
ISlAMORADA 
KEY LARGO 
MARATHON 
MIAMI 
NORTH KEY LARGO 
PERRINE 
PANAMA CITY BEACH 
EAUGALUE 
MELBOURNE 
GAINESVILLE 
LVNNHAVEN 
PANAMA CITY 
FORT PIERCE 
BELLE GLADE 
IOCARATON 
DElRAY BEACH 
HOBESOUND 
.ENSEN BEACH 
PAHOKEE 
PORT ST LUCIE 
STUART 
CHIPLEY 

~"'T".&T".Co. 
FPSC ..."..111 II~ 
..... 12.11i185 ~ f.'f 
111m No. '17 

PIIge .. ~\ 


~ AWI'IIge""'" Awnge Awnge 
MonIhIy ReIideI.. MonIhIy ..... Ibineu 

"rssG'" .........",.. "MSS_ RtywwtMIQ MRMIIMsg. 

T '" 

/~ 

~ 
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8outh.m lell '1'.1. , Tel. Co. 	 ,I 
Docket 920260-TL
"se Staff'. l.t Set of IDt.rrolatorie. 
JUDe 12, 1995 
It_. 110. 18 •'Pale 1 of 	1 

\""...... 

IIQU!St': If flat rated optioul calliq plu •••al.. an included ill 
tbe esi.tina toll •••as. COUDt. provid.d ill 80uthem Jell'. 
n.ponse to Staff'. IDt.rrolatori•• It_ 110•• 17 (A) ud (8),
.1......parat.ly ldentif.y the•••01..... 

DSPONSE: 	 rlat rated optioDal call1lll plu •••ale. (i••• IOEAS 
Prat.) "1'. Ilot 1Ilclud.d 1Il toll •••as. COUDt.. It 1& 
......d that the Pr..i. option. vill be l.ft 1Iltact after 
t.pleaelltatioll of the IeS Plu. 

~ 

DPOIIATIOH PlDVIDED BY: 	 Jo••ph A. Stuley

Dir.ctor, Pricinl 

3535 ColODDade Parkway

lind.IlIh_,.lL 35243 


'-' 
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I 

! 

~ STATE OF GIORGIA • 
COUNTY OF I"UL!'ON 

BEFORB JIB, the undersigned authority, peraonally appeared 


RaY!DOnd 8. Lee Jr • , who being firat duly .worn depoaes and 


• ays: 

!fhat he occupies the position _nager« Beadquarters 


Regulatory aDd ia the peraon who bas furniahed anawerCs) to these 


interrogatoryCies) 80. I - I'ir" and further aays that said 


answerCa) are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and 


belief. 


~ 
WITNESS 8Y band and aeal this ,:s:ri. day of ~ , 


A.D., 1995. 


Silln&ture4....,Jt-{, ~ 
~~tS;,~ 
Rotary Public 

Stateof~ 
. . 

I 
.'

',' . 

MV'Com.i.s!on IXpires:. . 

...,NIIC. CII1tO" 0IUftlY. QaorIIa ~MJ Goi"iMloo __... 14. lli7 
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Lelel Department 

IIAIICr I. illITE 

hneul Attorney 


~ 
Southem 'ell Telephone 
..... Tet..r., Ccnplny 


150 SOUth Monroe Street 

SUite 400 

T.U.......... Florida 32301 

(404) 529-5387 

July 7, 1995 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo
Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission 
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: Docket No. 920260-TL 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: C9 
Today, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company served 

its Response to Public Counsel's First Set of Interrogatories 
-1995 Rate Reductions dated June 7, 1995 in the captioned docket. 

' 
A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to 

indicate that the original was filed and return the copy to me. 
Copies have been served on the parties shown on the attached 
Certificate of Service. 

Sincerely, 

1&~~ 
Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record 
A. M. Lombardo 
R. G. Beatty
R. D. Lackey 

/ 

~yt1)/CjS 

-.............. 
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~ 
Southern Bell Tel. , Tel. Co. 
Docket No. 920260-TL (95 Rate Reductions)
PC's 1st Set of Interrogatories
June 7, 1995 
Item 1 
Page 1 of 1 

REQUEST: 	 Please provide community of interest factors for each of the 
following routes (Please include the factors for each 
direction of the routes): 

(a) Boynton Beach - Ft. Lauderdale 

(b) Boynton Beach - Pompano Beach 

(c) Boynton Bea~h - Deerfield Beach 

(d) Boynton Beach - Coral Springs 

RESPONSE: 


Originating bchange lJ.'erainating B:a:change elr ractor 


~Boynton Beach Fort Lauderdale 2.95 

Fort Lauderdale Boynton Beach 0.43 

Boynton Beach Pompano Beach 1.91 

Pompano Beach Boynton Beach 0.67 

Boynton Beach Deerfield Beach 1.18 

"Deerfield Beach Boynton Beach 1.73 

Boynton Beach Coral Springs 0.63 

Coral Springs Boynton Beach 0.75 

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY: Joseph A. Stanley
Director, Pricing
3535 Colonnade Parkway
Birmingham, AL 35243 

~ 
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Legal Department 

............ 	 IIAIICY I. WIlE 
'aneral Attorney 

Southern lell Telephone 
end Telegraph CcIIpeny 


150 South Monroe Street 

Suite 400 

Tallah...ee, Florid!! 32lO1 

(404) 529-5387 

June 30, 1995 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 

Director, Division of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
 ~~0'~'1 

RE: Docket No. 920260-TL 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

Today, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company served 
its Response to Florida Interexchange Carrier Association's 

'- ~~ighth Set of Interrogatories dated May 31, 1995 in the captioned
docket. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to 
indicate that the original was filed and return the copy to me. 
copies have been served on the parties shown on the attached 
Certificate of Service. 

,!." 

Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record 
A. M. Lombardo 
R. G. Beatty 
R. D. Lackey 

-............ 
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Southern Bell Tel. 6 Tel. Co. 

Docket No. 920260-TL (95 late Reductions) 

PlICA's 8th Set of Interrogatories 

Kay 31, 1995 .~ 


Item 66 

Page 1 of 1 


BBQUESr: 	 In regard to pages 1-6 of your Kay 15 tariff filing, identify 
which of the routes listed satisfy the cOllllUDity of interest 
standard. Please provide this infor.ation on a route by route 
basis. 

IISPOHSI: 	 The community of interest standard has both a volume and a 
distribution component. The studies that Southern Bell 
perforaed evaluated only the volume component of the community 
interest standard, therefore, Southern Bell can not determine 
whether these routes satisfy the complete cOllllunity of interest 
standard. 

~ 

INlOlUlATION PROVIDED BY: 	 Joseph A. Stanley 
Director, Pricing 
353 Colonnade Parkway 
Birainghaa, AL 35243 

""' 
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Southern Bell Tel. , Tel. Co. 

Docket No. 920260-TL (95 Rate Reductions) 

PlICA's 8th Set of Interrogatories 

lIay 31, 1995 


~ 	 Item 67 
Page 1 of 7 

1IQDISr: In regard to your lIay 15 tariff filing, does this filing convert 
all routes in the southeast LATA to Extended Calling Service. 
If the ansver to this question is no, please identify vhich 
routes in the southeast LATA are not included in the filing. 

IISPOISI: 	 Not all routes in the southeast LATA vill be converted to 
Extended Calling Service vith the lIay 15 tariff filing. Below 
are toll routes vhich are not being converted. 

Belle Glade To/Prom Big Pine ~ey 
Belle Glade To/Prom Boca Raton 
Belle Glade To/Prom Boynton Beach 
Belle Glade To/Prom Coral Springs 
Belle Glade To/Prom Deerfield Beach 
Belle Glade To/Prom Delray Beach 
Belle Glade To/Prom Port Lauderdale 
Belle Glade To/Prom Port Pierce 
Belle Glade To/Prom Hobe Sound 
Belle Glade To/Prom Hollywood 
Belle Glade To/Prom Homestead 
Belle Glade To Indiantown 

'- Belle Glade To/Prom Islamorada 
Belle Glade To/Prom Jensen Beach 
Belle Glade To/Prom Jupiter 
Belle Glade To/Prom ~ey Largo 
Belle Glade To/Prom ~ey Vest 
Belle Glade To/Prom lIarathon 
Belle Glade To/Prom lIiami 
Belle Glade To/Prom North Dade 
Belle Glade To/Prom North ley Largo 
Belle Glade To/Prom Perrine 
Belle Glade To/Prom Pompano Beach 
Belle Glade To/Prom Port St. Lucie 
Belle Glade To/Prom Sebastian 
Belle Glade To/Prom Stuart 
Belle Glade To/Pro. Sugarloaf ley 
Belle Glade To/Prom Vero Beach 
Big Pine ley To/Prom Boca laton 
Big Pine Eey To/Pro. Boynton Beach 
Big Pine leyTo/Prom Coral Springs 
Big Pine ley To/Prom Deerfield Beach 
Big Pine ~ey To/Prom Delray Beach 
Big Pine ~ey To/Prom Port Lauderdale 
Big Pine ~eyTo/Prom Port Pierce 
Big Pine ~ey To/Prom Hobe Sound 
Big Pine ley To/Prom Hollywood 
Big Pine ley To Indiantown 

~ 
Big Pine ~ey To/Prom Jensen Beach 
Big Pine ~ey To/Prom Jupiter 
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CONTINUED 

Big Pine ley To/Fro. North Dade 

Big Pine ley To/Fro. Pahokee 

Big Pine ley To/Fro. Pompano Beach 

Big Pine ley To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 

Big Pine ley To/Fro. Sebastian 

Big Pine Key To/From Stuart 

Big Pine ley To/From Vero Beach 

Big Pine ley To/From Vest Pala Beach 

Boca Raton To/Fro. Fort Pierce 

Boca Raton To/From Bobe Sound 

Boca Raton To Indiantown 

Boca Raton To/Fro. Islamorada 

Boca Raton To/Fro. Jensen Beach 

Boca Raton To/Fro. Jupiter 

Boca Raton To/From Key Largo 

Boca Raton To/Fro. Key Vest 

Boca Raton To/Fro. Karathon 

Boca Raton To/Fro. North Key Largo 

Boca Raton To/Fro. Pahokee 


~Boca Raton To/From Perrine 
Boca Raton To/From Port St. Lucie 
Boca Raton To/From Sebastian 
Boca Raton To/Fro. Stuart 
Boca Raton To/Fro. Sugarloaf Eey 
Boca Raton To/Fro. Vero Beach 
Boynton Beach To/From Coral Springs 
Boynton Beach To/From Deerfield Beach 
Boynton Beach To/From Fort Lauderdale 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Fort Pierce 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Bobe Sound 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Bollywood
Boynton Beach To/From Bomestead 
Boynton Beach To Indiantown 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Islamorada 
Boynton Beach To/From Jensen Beach 
Boynton Beach To/From Jupiter
Boynton Beach To/From Ilarathon 
Boynton Beach To/From Biasi 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. North Dade 
Boynton Beach To/From North ley Largo
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Pahokee 
Boynton Beach To/From Perrine 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Sebastian 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Stuart ~ 
Boynton Beach To/From Sugarloaf ley 
Boynton Beach To/Fro. Vero Beach 
Coral Springs To/Fro. Fort Pierce 
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USPONSE: CONTINUED 

Coral Springs To/Fro. Bobe Sound 
Coral Springs To Indiantown 
Coral Springs To/Fro. Islamorada 
Coral Springs To/Fro. Jensen Beach 
Coral Springs To/Fro. Jupiter
Coral Springs To/Froa ley Largo
Coral Springs To/Froa ley Vest 
Coral Springs To/Froa llarathon 
Coral Springs To/Fro. North ley Largo
Coral Springs To/Froa Port St. Lucie 
Coral Springs To/Fro. Sebastian 
Coral Springs To/Fro. Stuart 
Coral Springs To/Fro. Sugarloaf Xey
Coral Springs To/Fro. Vero Beach 
Deerfield Beach To/Froa Fort Pierce 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Bobe Sound 
Deerfield Beach To Indiantown 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Islaaorada 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Jensen Beach 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Jupiter
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Xey Largo"-" Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Xey Vest 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Karathon 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. North Xey Largo 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Pahokee 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 
Deerfield Beach To/Froa Sebastian 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Stuart 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Sugarloaf ley,. Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Vero Beach 
Deerfield Beach To/Fro. Vest Pala Beach 
Delray Beach To/Fro. Fort Pierce 
Delray Beach To/Fro. Bobe Sound 
Delray Beach To/Fro. Bollywood 
Delray Beach To/Fro. Boaestead 
Delray Beach To Indiantown 
Delray Beach To/Fro. Islamorada 
Delray Beach To/Fro. Jensen Beach 
Delray Beach To/Froa Jupiter
Delray Beach To/Froa Xey Largo 
Delray Beach To/Fro. ley Vest 
Delray Beach To/Froa Karathon 
Delray Beach To/Fro. Kiami 
Delray Beach To/Fro. North Dade 
Delray Beach To/Fro. North ley Largo
Delray Beach To/Froa Pahokee 

............. 	 Delray Beach To/Fro. Perrine 
Delray Beach To/Froa Port St. Lucie 
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Delray Beach To/From Sebastian 
Delray Beach To/From Stuart 
Fort Lauderdale To/Pro. Fort Pierce 
Fort Lauderdale To/From Robe Sound 
Fort Lauderdale To Indiantown 
Fort Lauderdale To/Prom Islaaorada 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Jensen Beach 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Jupiter
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. ley Largo
Fort Lauderdale To/From ley Vest 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Barathon 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Horth ley Largo 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Pahokee 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Sebastian 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Stuart 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Sugarloaf ley
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Vero Beach 
Fort Lauderdale To/Fro. Vest Pala Beach ~ 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Robe Sound 
Fort Pierce To/From Hollywood 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Romestead 
Fort Pierce To Indiantown 
Fort Pierce To/From Islaaorada 
Fort Pierce To/From ley Largo
Fort Pierce To/Fro. ley Vest 
Fort Pierce To/From larathon 
Fort Pierce To/From liaai", Fort Pierce To/From Horth Dade 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Horth ley Largo 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Pahokee 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Perrine 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Po.pano Beach 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Sebastian 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Stuart 
Fort Pierce To/Fro. Vest Pala Beach 
Robe Sound To/Fro. Rollywood
Robe Sound To/Fro. Ro.estead 
Robe Sound To Indiantown 
Robe Sound To/Fro. Islaaorada 
Robe Sound To/Fro. ley Largo
Robe Sound To/Fro. ley Vest 
Robe Sound To/Fro. larathon 
Robe Sound To/From liaai 
Robe Sound To/Fro. Horth Dade ~ 
Robe Sound To/Fro. Horth ley Largo 
Robe Sound To/Fro. Pahokee 
Robe Sound To/From Perrine 
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Bobe Sound To/Fro. Po.pano Beach 

Hobe Sound To/Fro. Sebastian 

Hobe Sound To/Fro. Sugarloaf ley

Hobe Sound To/Fro. Vero Beach 

Hollywood To/Fro. Jensen Beach 

Hollywood To/Fro. Jupiter

Hollywood To/Fro. ley Largo

Hollywood To/FroD ley Vest 

Hollywood To/Fro. Borth ley Largo

Hollywood To/Fro. Pahokee 

Hollywood To/FroD Port St. Lucie 

Hollywood To/Fro. Sebastian 

Hollywood To/Fro. Stuart 

Hollywood To/Fro. Sugarloaf ley

Hollywood To/FroD Vero Beach 

Hollywood To/FroD Vest Pala Beach 

Hoaestead To Indiantown 

&oaestead To/Fro. Jensen Beach 

Hoaestead To/FroD Jupiter

HODestead To/FroD Port St. Lucie 

Hoaestead To/FroD Sebastian 

Hoaestead To/Fro. Stuart 

Ho.estead To/Pro. Vero Beach 

HODestead To/Pro. Vest Palm Beach 

Islamorada To Indiantown 

Islamorada To/FroD Jensen Beach 

Islamorada To/Fro. Jupiter

Islamorada To/ProD ley Vest 

Islamorada To/Pro. Horth Dade 

Ista.orada To/FroD Pahokee 

Islamorada To/FroD Pompano Beach 

Islamorada To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 

Islamorada To/Fro. Sebastian 

Islamorada To/FroD Stuart 

Islaaorada To/Pro. Vero Beach 

Islamorada To/Fro. Vest Pala Beach 

Jensen Beach To Indiantown 

Jensen Beach To/Fro. ley Largo

Jensen Beach To/Fro. ley Vest 

Jensen Beach To/Fro. larathon 

Jensen Beach To/Pro. liami 

Jensen Beach To/PrOD Horth Dade 

Jensen Beach To/PrOD Borth ley Largo

Jensen Beach To/FroD Pahokee 

Jensen Beach To/FroD Perrine 

Jensen Beach To/FroD PODpano Beach 

Jensen Beach To/Fro. Sebastian 

Jensen Beach To/PrOD Sugarloaf ley 
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Jensen Beach To/From Vero Beach 

Eey Largo To Indiantown 

ley Largo To/Fro. Pahokee 

Eey Largo To/Fro. Pompano Beach 

ley Largo To/From Port St. Lucie 

Eey Largo To/Fro. Sebastian 

Eey Largo To/Fro. Stuart 

Eey Largo To/Fro. Vero Beach 

~ey Largo To/From Vest Pala Beach 

~ Vest To Indiantown 

ley Vest To/From Borth Dade 

~ey Vest To/Fro. Pahokee 

Eey Vest To/From Pompano Beach 

ley Vest To/From Port St. Lucie 

ley Vest To/Fro. Sebastian 

ley Vest To/Fro. Stuart 

Eey Vest To/Fro. Vero Beach 

ley Vest To/From Vest Pala Beach 

larathon To Indiantown 


~larathon To/Fro. Borth Dade 

larathon To/Fro. Pahokee 

larathon To/Fro. Pompano Beach 

larathon To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 

larathon To/Fro. Sebastian 

larathon To/Fro. Stuart 

larathon To/Fro. Vero Beach 

larathon To/Fro. Vest Pala Beach 

liaai To Indiantown 

liaa! To/Fro. Pahokee
,.' 
liaa! To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 

liaai To/From Sebastian 

liaai To/From Stuart 

liaai To/Fro. Vero Beach 

Iiami To/Fro. Vest Pala Beach 

Borth Dade To/Fro. Borth ley Largo 

Borth Dade To/From Pahokee 

Borth Dade To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 

Borth Dade To/Fro. Sebastian 

Borth Dade To/Fro. Stuart 

Borth Dade To/From Sugarloaf ~ 

Borth Dade To/Fro. Vero Beach 

Borth Dade To/From Vest Pala Beach 

Borth ley Largo To Indiantown 

Borth ley Largo To/From Pahokee 

Borth ley Largo To/From POlipano Beach 
 ~ 
Borth Eey Largo To/Fro. Port St. Lucie 

Borth ley Largo To/From Sebastian 

Borth ley Largo To/From Stuart 
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Horth Ie;y Largo To/Fro. Vero Beach 
Horth ley Largo To/Fro. Vest Palm Beach 
Pahokee To Indiantown 
Pahokee To/Fro. Perrine 
Pahokee To/From Po.pano Beach 
Pahokee To/From Port St. Lucie 
Pahokee To/Fro. Sebastian 
Pahokee To/From Stuart 
Pahokee To/From Sugarloaf ley
Pahokee To/From Vero Beach 
Perrine To Indiantown 
Perrine To/From Port St. Lucie 
Perrine To/From Sebastian 
Perrine To/From Stuart 
Perrine To/From Sugarloaf ley 
Perrine To/From Vero Beach 
Perrine To/From Vest Pala Beach 
Pompano Beach To Indiantown 
Pompano Beach To/From Port St. Lucie 
Pompano Beach To/Fro. Sebastian 

"- Pompano Beach To/From Stuart 
Pompano Beach To/From Sugarloaf ley
Pompano Beach To/From Vero Beach 
Pompano Beach To/Fro. Vest Palm Beach 
Port St. Lucie To Indiantown 
Port St. Lucie To/From Sebastian 
Port St. Lucie To/From Sugarloaf ley 
Port St. Lucie To/From Vero Beach 

~. " Sebastian To Indiantown 
Sebastian To/Fro. Stuart 
Sebastian To/Fro. Sugarloaf ley 
Sebastian To/From Vest Pala Beach 
Stuart To/From Sugarloaf l8y 
Stuart To/From Vero Beach 
Sugarloaf ley To Indiantown 
Sugarloaf ley To/From Vero Beach 
Sugarloaf Ie;y To Vest Palm Beach 
Vero Beach To Indiantown 
Vero Beach To/From Vest Pala Beach 
Vest Pala Beach To Indiantown 

INlOIUlATION nOVmED BY: 	 Joseph A. Stanley
Director, Pricing 
3535 Colonnade Parkway 
Bi1'llinghaa~ At 35243 

"
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STATB OF GBORGIA 

COUNTY OF FULTON 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared 


Raymond H. Lee Jr. , who being first duly sworn deposes and 


says: 


That he occupies the position Manager, Headquarters 

Regulatory and is the person who has furnished answer(s) to these 

interrogatory(ies) No. (£{'7 and further says that said 

answer(s) are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and 

belief. 

2'1rf day of ;:r;N-"L- I 

~ 

A.D., 1995. 

WITNESS my hand and seal this 

Signature ~f{1k. 
" 

~~;1IZ~Jb 
Notary Public 

state' Of'>~ 

My Commission Expires: 

__PUbIc. QrIon County, GecqJa ~ 
My COrMIiIIIon ExpIrq Jan. 14, 1897 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Comprehensive review of ) DOCKET NO. 920260-TL 

the revenue requirements and ) 

rate stabilization plan of )

SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND )

TELEGRAPH COMPANY. ) 


-------------------------------) 

~(Q)lPV 

DEPOSITION OF: 	 JOSEPH A. STANLEY, JR. 

TAKEN AT THE INSTANCE OF: 	 Florida Public Service 
Commission Staff 

DATE: 	 Monday, July 17, 1995 

TIME: 	 Commenced at 10:00 a.m. 
Concluded at 1:05 p.m. 

PLACE: 	 4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

REPORTED BY: 	 JANE FAUROT 
Notary Public in and for the 
State of Florida at Large 

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 
100 SALEM COURT 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 
(904) 878-2221 
1-800-934-9090 
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APPEARANCES: 

ROBERT ELIAS, ESQUIRE and DONNA CANZANO, ESQUIRE, 
Florida Public Service Commission, 4075 Esplanade Way,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399, representing the Commission 
Staff. 

PHILLIP CARVER, ESQUIRE and NANCY WHITE, ESQUIRE, 150 
South Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, 
representing Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company.

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN, ESQUIRE, McWhirter, Reeves, 
McGlothlin, et al., 118 South Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, 
Florida, representing FIXCA. 

MICHAEL TYE, ESQUIRE, Suite 1410, 106 East College
Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, representing AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States, Inc. 

CHARLES J~ BECK, ESQUIRE, 111 West Madison Street, Room 
801, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, representing the Office of 
Public Counsel. 

CINDY B. HALLOCK, ESQUIRE, Richard Legal Plan, PA, 304 
Palermo Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida 33134, representing 
Communication Workers of America, Locals 3121, 3122 and 
3107. 
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PRO C E E DIN G S 1 
' 

2 I The following deposition of JOSEPH A. STANLEY, JR., 

3 was taken on oral examination, pursuant to notice, for 

4 purposes of discovery, for use in evidence, and for such 

other uses and purposes as may be permitted by the 

6 applicable and governing rules. Reading and signing is not 

7 waived. 


8 I * * * * * * * 

9 I Thereupon, 


I JOSEPH A. STANLEY, JR. 


11 
 was called as a witness, and having been first duly sworn, 

12 was examined and testified as follows: 


13 I DIRECT EXAMINATION 


BY MR. ELIAS:14""-"" 

Q Would you state your name for the record, please. 

16 A Joseph A. Stanley, Jr. 

17 Q And are you the same Joseph A. Stanley that 

18 I prefiled direct testimony and rebuttal testimony in this 
~ 

19 I docket on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications? 

A Yes, I am. 

21 Q You are an employee of BellSouth 

22 I Telecommunications, is that correct? 

23 A That's correct. 


24 
 Q And what is your title? 

A Director in the pricing organization. 

"'-'" 

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 
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~ 
Q And how long have you been in that position? 

A I have been in the pricing organization since 

1986. 

Q And how long have you been a director of pricing? 

A I came in at that time as a director. The title 

was different at that point. We have changed titles two or 

three times, but it was the same job. 

Q Would you describe your job duties as they exist 

today? 

A Certainly. I have pricing and tariffing 

responsibility for local exchange and toll services. We 

provide tariff support across the nine BellSouth states in 

the areas of putting tariffs together and the rates and so 

forth. 

Q And what states are those? 

A Alabama, Louisiana, Kentucky, Tennessee, 

Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Georgia and 

Florida. 

Q Would you turn to Page 10 of your rebuttal 

testimony, please. 

A Sure. 

Q Beginning on Line 2 of that page you're asked the 

question, "Will the new telecommunications legislation have 

an impact on the relationship between PBX trunks and ESSX 

service pricing," is that correct? 

ACCURA~E STEN~~ REPORTERS, INC. 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q And you indicate in your answer, yes. And you 

3 describe the fact that other companies will likely enter the 

4 local market and offer alternatives to a Southern Bell offer 

of service. Have you reviewed the recently enacted 

6 telecommunications legislation? 

7 A I've reviewed a summary of it. 

8 Q You haven't looked at the law itself? 

9 A I haven't reviewed the whole thing itself, no. 

I Not at this point, I have not. 

11 Q Did you perform any kind of an analysis of this 

12 tariff filing, vis-a-vis the new provisions or the 

13 provisions of the new law, given that this tariff filing was 

"'-' 14 filed before the new law had become effective? 

A You mean did I review our tariff filing, the 

16 I Southern Bell tariff filing? 

17 Q Yes. 

18 A Before? 
" 
19 Q No. After the legislation became law. 

A No, I don't guess I did, really. You're saying 

21 did I review that in terms of looking at the law itself and 

22 comparing that to what we filed? 

23 Q My question is this: There were a number of 

24 changes that were made to Chapter 364, Florida Statutes, 

which became law on June 17th, 1995, to be effective 

~ 

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 
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1 I July 1st, 1995. 

2 Okay.A 

3 Q Did you reevaluate your tariff filing in light of 

4 the revisions to Chapter 364, which became effective on 

July 1, 1995? 

6 A No, I have not. 

7 Q Do you, in your capacity as director of pricing, 

8 , regularly review tariffs for compliance with applicable law? 

9 A I would say not normally, I would not. Typically, 

we are filing tariffs that would not necessarily be impacted 

11 by the law. As we get new laws relating to price 

12 regulation, then we will want to be sure that we're in sync 

13 with those, yes. But as far as do I regularly do that, I 

14 would say no. Generally, me or my people would have a 

general knowledge of what we can do and cannot do. 

16 Q So then is it fair to say that you have a general 

17 knowledge of the regulatory framework insofar as pricing and 

~8 tariff issues in the nine states that you regulate, or that 

19 you operate in? 

A A general, yes. NOw, I may not be able to go 

21 state by state with particular questions, but yes, 

22 generally, I do. 

23 Q To the best of your knowledge, has any of the nine 

24 states that BellSouth operates in enacted or have existing a 

deregulated framework for telecommunications service that is 

ACCURATE ,STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 
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similar to Florida's?1""-
A Deregulation? 


3 


2 

Q In terms of the price regulation and the types of 

4 I changes that were enacted by the legislature. 

A I know Georgia has just enacted something that 

6 involves price regulation and are in the process of looking 

7 I at what will happen as far as opening that market to 

8 competition. I think there are similarities there. Other 

9 states are looking at various things. I'm probably a little 

more familiar with what has happened in Georgia. I think 

11 Tennessee has just recently passed a bill, I believe that 

12 passed with regard to competition. There may be some 

13 others • 
............, 


14 Q Would you turn to Page 2 of your direct testimony, 

I please. 

16 A Okay. 

17 Q Beginning on Line 20, you respond to the question 

18 to describe the plan that has been filed with the 

19 Commission, and you state that ECS, extended calling 

service, is an enhancement to existing local exchange 

21 service offerings, is that work? 

22 A That's correct. 

23 Q Do you have an opinion as to whether or not this 

24 service offering constitutes basic local telecommunications 

services under the definition that was recently enacted in 

""'-" . 
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14 
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19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

a 

~Section 365.02, Florida Statutes? 

A I would have to look, again, at the definition of 

basic local exchange. I think I may have read a summary, 

but I don't remember the details of how that was worded. 

Q I'm going to hand you what I will represent to you 

is a version of Chapter 364 that incorporates the changes. 

I would ask that you take a look at the definition in 

364.02, Subparagraph 2, and see if that enables you to form 

an opinion as to whether or not this proposed service 

offering would be considered basic local telecommunications 

service under the new law? 

A It would appear to me that -- in my reading of 

this, it does speak to the fact that extended calling 

service is included. The term basic local would include any 

extended area service routes, EAS, and extended calling 

service in existence or ordered on or before July 1, '95. 

So, I would assume that since this current filing was not 

ordered by the Commission before July 1995, it would not be 

included in the definition. 

Q Would you turn to Page 4 of your prefiled direct 

testimony. And you are responding to a question that began 

in the middle of the previous page, but what I want to ask 

about is beginning at Line 23 on Page 4 of your prefiled 

direct testimony 

A Yes. 
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Q -- you talk about the customer demand for extended 

area service, and you reference the fact that there are 21 

requests tor EAS service pending before the Commission 

involving BellSouth customers. How would this proposal 

impact the existing EAS requests? 

A In my opinion, the real advantage of the ECS is 

that it allows those people ~hat have a need to make the 

expanded calling to do so without imposing a flat rate 

increase as would traditional EAS service on all customers. 

With traditional EAS, as I'm sure you know, would typically 

be an increase in rates for everybody. The advantage here 

is that customers would pay a very attractive rate for 

calling, but they only pay if they use the service. I would 

think that could go a long way toward alleviating the 

concerns that cause communities to request EAS service. It 

has the benefit of very likely responding to the EAS request 

and yet not imposing a charge on everyone. 

Q Do I take it to mean that if Southern Bell's 

tariff filing is approved, Southern Bell would suggest to 

the Commission that the EAS requests have been 

satisfactorily addressed? 

A We would hope it would do that. Now, perhaps 

there would be elements of those folks that are requesting 

the EAS that would still insist upon flat rate, I don't 

know. But I think it could go a long way toward alleviating 

""-" 
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10 L
the needs there in those communities that caused EAS to be 

requested. Now as far as whether or not that should be 

those requests should be dropped or not, what I would think 

the thing to do would be to let the ECS go in and let's see 

if there is still a strong demand for traditional EAS. And 

if there is not, then certainly it should be dropped. 

o Do you have an opinion as to whether or not under 

the new law, the Florida Public Service Commission could 

still order a local exchange company to implement an 

extended area service plan? 

A I'm not clear on that. 

MR. CARVER: Let me just say something for the 

record. I mean, I have no problem with his attempting 

to answer these, but a lot of these really are legal 

issues. I mean, there is a limit to how much the 

witness can address them, I think. 

MR. ELIAS: I understand that, Counselor, and if 

the question is objectionable on the basis of privilege 

or something else 

MR. CARVER: And, again, I'm not really objecting, 

because I don't have a problem with him giving you his 

opinion, or trying to answer, but beyond a point he 

really can't. 

MR. ELIAS: I understand that. And I'm just 

trying ask the question so that I can understand the 
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basis for his testimony, and understand exactly what1 
~,-. 

2 some of his responses mean in the context of the 

3 changed regulatory framework that we are dealing with. 

4 I BY MR. ELIAS: 

Q Now, beginning on Line 10 of Page 5 of your 

6 prefiled direct testimony, you reference five specific 

7 factors which you believe evidence a community of interest; 

8 where customers work, worship, shop, attend school, and 

9 receive medical care. Are there any other specific factors 

that were considered in analyzing these particular routes 

11 for extended calling service? 

12 A I think I indicate that the things you mentioned 

13 I create the demand. To use those as evidence of would be 

14 perhaps difficult to do a quantitative analysis of that.'-~ 

But I go down beginning about Page 19, and identify the 

16 guidelines that we used. And they are laid out there, and 

17 that's essentially what we used. 

18 Q And one of the factors that you begin to discuss 
" 
19 on the top of Page 6 is the existence of a local optional 

calling plan which demonstrates a community of interest. 

21 What kinds of local optional calling plans are you referring 

22 to there? 

23 A I'm referring to plans that have been put in over 

24 time that are indeed optional, where a customer can go elect 

a particular type plan normally for route specific calling . 

.......... 
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~And these are plans where a customer might buy 30 minutes of 


2 


1 

calling in a month, or an hour of calling for a certain 


3 
 rate, or other options include we would charge $1, $2, $3, 


4 
 $4, and in return for that charge we would give 50 percent 


off of existing toll rates, those types of plans. There are 


6 
 other plans where for a certain charge a customer can make 


7 
 an unlimited amount of calling to another location. 


8 
 Q Do you know if one or more of those options exist 

9 J today on every route which has been proposed for extended 

I calling service in this docket? 

11 A They do not, no. 

12 Q Can you tell me what percentage of existing routes 

13 which are part of Southern Bell's ECS proposal have an 

14 optional extended local calling plan? 

A I would have to go research it. I can't just off 

16 I the cuff, no. 

17 I Q Now, you also make reference to, on that same 

18 Page 6, beginning at Line 9, reciprocal routes eliminated 

19 the confusion associated with one way local service. Are 

I you speaking, for example, of the Miami to Key West route? 

21 A Let's say that -- I don't remember if Miami to Key 

22 West is in this -- but let's say Miami to Key West had a 

23 community of interest factor, calling factor of 5.0, that is 

24 five calls per month per subscriber. And that qualified it 

J to be sufficient community of interest to come under this 
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filing. And yet going in the other direction -- what did I1 
................ 


say, Miami to Key West Key West to Miami, though, has 

3 

2 

negligible calling, it would not qualify. It's calling not 

4 stuff to qualify. We included it here just to be sure that 

there was no confusion from customers about being able to 

6 I call one way and not being able to call in the reverse 

7 I direction. 

8 o When you spoke of a community of interest factor 

9 I of 5.0, could you explain how that number was calculated, 

I what it stands for? 


11 
 A Certainly. Let's say we are calling from POint A 

12 I to Point B, we would take all the calls that are made to 

13 Point B within a month's period of time, and we would divide 

14 that by the access lines in location A. So all the calling""-' 
from A to B, divided by the number of lines in A, would give 

16 us that factor. And it repres.ents the average calls per 

17 month per line. 

18 o Currently, the calls that would be made over 
<" 

19 I routes which are scheduled to be included in Southern Bell's 

ECS offering require the dialing of a 1 in addition to the 

21 seven-digit number, is that correct? 

22 A I think that's correct, unless it happens to be a 

23 local calling plus route, I believe those are dial 

24 seven-digit now. And some of the -- I'm not sure, I would 

have to check on the dialing on the optional calling plans, 

............, 
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1 I but the calling that is toll now would require 1+, yes. 

2 o Do you know if there are optional calling plans in 

3 place which require the dialing of a I? 

4 A I would think that they would be seven-digit 

dialed. I'm not absolutely sure, but that would be what I 

6 would think it would be. 

7 o Currently, anyone of these calls that would be 

8 I made through a BellSouth competitor would require a 1? 

9 A That's correct. 

o Now, on Page 8, Line 16, you make reference to 

11 I this plan enhancing the economic development pOSitions of 

12 the more rural counties. Could you explain what you mean by 

13 that statement? 

14 A Uh-huh, certainly. What we are saying is that 

calling becomes more affordable between communities. And in 

16 situations where one community has developed a community of 

17 interest with another one, there is typically demands for 

18 various reasons, you know, some of the things I mentioned 

19 earlier; the shopping, the doctors, where you worship, 

various types of reasons why there is a demand for extended 

21 calling. And this facilitates that. It makes it less 

22 expensive for that calling to occur, it makes it easier for 

23 it to occur, because it is seven-digit dialed. It begins to 

24 be a type of local service. And in that sense, in my 

opinion, it enhances the economic development situation in 
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1 some of the more rural communities, where they can more 
~ 

2 ( easily dial into the more urban areas. 
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Q Now, beginning on Page 9, in response to a 

question concerning CWA's proposal, speaking of your plan, 

you indicate that these reductions are available to almost 

all Southern Bell customers. Has Southern Bell calculated 

the number of customers that would be able to avail 

themselves of this plan as a percentage of Southern Bell's 

total residential customers in Florida? 

A 


Q 


might be? 

A 

Q 

A 

No, we haven't made that calculation. 


Do you have an opinion as to what percentage it 


I'm really not sure. 


Do you believe it's greater than three-quarters? 


It's some -- I believe it's 252 routes, and, you 


know, all the customers that are in the exchanges that would 

be able to call would be effected, all the exchanges that 

are listed here now. You know, what percent that is of the 

total, I don't know. It's obviously a sizable amount of 

customers involved in all of these various routes that we 

have here, but I don't know the precise number. 

MR. CARVER: If that's something you really need, 

we can give you a late-filed exhibit on it. 

MR. ELIAS: I don't think so. 

MR. CARVER: Okay. 

~ 
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1 I BY MR. ELIAS: 

2 Q Now, you also included as one of your prefiled 

3 exhibits, a stipulation, an agreement between BellSouth 

4 Telecommunications, Inc. and the Florida Interexchange 

Carriers Association, is that correct? 

6 A That's correct. 

7 Q And you indicate that you do not object to 

8 expanding this agreement to include the routes in this 

9 proposal thereby allowing competition on these routes, is 

that correct? 

11 A That's correct. 

12 Q And you further say that the Commission need not 

13 impose any additional conditions that were not included in 

14 the original agreement? 

A That's correct. 

16 Q How would an interexchange carrier compete for 

17 these calls? 

18 A Either on a 10XXX dial basis or with 1+ 

19 presubscription on a 1+ dial basis. The interexchange 

carrier, I think I pointed out, has the ability really to 

21 come in and be a one-stop provider and provide total 

22 communications. And I would imagine what they would do is 

23 simply allow customers to add that usage to their interLATA 

24 usage and offer discounts accordingly on the total usage. I 

don't think that would be difficult for them to do. 
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Q Speaking further to the subject of competition, 

would you turn to Page 3 of your rebuttal testimony? 

A Okay. 

Q Now, you state in response to a question 

concerning whether or not this proposal forecloses effective 

competition on these routes that Southern Bell can only 

provide intraLATA service while its competitors can provide 

the full spectrum of toll service including intraLATA, 

interLATA, interstate, and international. Is that 

restriction on BellSouth Telecommunications and Southern 

Bell changing? 

A It has not changed, no. 

Q Is there any proposal pending before the Congress 

of the United States to change that restriction? 

A I believe there is legislation that if passed 

would allow us to get into interLATA markets. 

Q Interstate, as well? 

A Yes. I would think so, yes. I believe that's 

included. I'm not an expert on that legislation, but it's 

my understanding. 

Q That makes two of us. And you also indicate that 

Southern Bell is not the only provider of access service in 

Florida. Who are or would be the others? 

A There are some 17 providers that are certificated 

in the State of Florida. 
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LQ So then those are the certificated alternative 

access vendors? 

A That's the ones I'm talking about. 

Q That's what you're talking about? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, on the next page, beginning on Line 16, as 

part of your response concerning the competitive 

significance of Southern Bell being prohibited from offering 

a full range of toll services, you state that the IXCs would 

still control over 80 percent of the total market. How do 

you define total market in that connection? 

A I interpret that to be, or define it to be 

intraLATA toll that we handle, as well as LCP, and any EC5 

its in. 

Q Could you define what you mean by LCP? 

A Local calling plus, I'm sorry. IntraLATA access 

minutes, as well as interLATA access minutes. And when we 

look at that total market, we have actually less than 20 

percent of that total market from my perspective, of 

customers. The carriers have the ability to offer the total 

service, and they have the opportunity to discount that, and 

I believe customers will more and more start to look at the 

total service. 

Q Now, beginning at the top of Page 5 of your 

rebuttal testimony, the question was posed concerning 
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Mr. Metcalf's assertion that the interexchange carriers 

cannot effectively compete because these rates are less than 

switched access rates. And you respond by stating this 

argument is invalid to the extent that it only considers 

Southern Bell's intrastate switched access rate. My 

question for you is why isn't that the appropriate standard 

of comparison? 

A Our competitors have the ability to affect the 

price they pay for access in several different ways. One is 

they are paying interstate as well as intrastate access. 

The interstate rates are less. If they are offering one 

service, then they can affect, take the advantage of the 

lesser interstate and use that to lower the average that 

they are paying for overall access. There are other ways 

they can impact it, as well. They have the ability to go to 

alternate access vendors to impact what they pay for access. 

So, when you consider -- and by the way, they have the 

ability today, and I anticipate with the new legislation 

that there will be more ability to do that -- so they can 

take advantage of that. There will be ways that they could, 

you know, in effect, totally bypass us on access. So I 

don't think it's appropriate simply to say what is the level 

of intrastate access. I think you've got to consider the 

fact that there are many ways that they can lower the 

effective rate of access. 
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Q So, then beginning on Line 11 through 16 of 

Page 5, you talk about combining costs of the various 

elements to come up with an effective factor? 

A That's effective at the price they are paying. 

Q Is it fair to say that you see interexchange 

carriers competing with ECS as a loss leader? And by that I 

mean if they looked on a stand-alone basis for the calls, 

for the cost of the calls on these routes, they would not be 

profitable by virtue of the fact that they would be combined 

with services for intrastate and interLATA calls, that they 

would be profitable? 

A Well, I can't speak to their profitability, but 

there are certainly ways that they can lower the rate of 

access. And Mr. Hendrix, you know, touches in more detail 

than I on the specific level of access. I couldn't really 

speak to profitability. 

Q Would you turn to Page 6 of your rebuttal 

testimony. You speak of situations in which calls of short 

duration and distance would cost less than ECS calls. Have 

you performed any kind of analysis which determines the 

percentage by volume that fit into this category of what 

Southern Bell projects to be the volume of ECS calls? 

A No. 

Q Would you turn to Page 12 of your rebuttal 

testimony. Beginning on Line 17, you are responding to an 
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21 

assessment that the ECS proposal is a form of local measured 

service. You state that the ECS plan does not change either 

the dialing pattern or the rates for calling within a 

customer's existing local calling area. Currently these 

calls, for the most part, you state are dialed on a 1+ 

basis, is that correct? 

A No. They are all dialed on seven-digit basis 

within the customer's -- I think the key word there is 

customer's existing local calling area. In other words, 

local measured service typically would be understood to 

charge on a measured basis in a customer's existing local 

calling area. And what we are talking about in this 

proposal for ECS is the expanded local calling area. The 

ECS proposal has absolutely nothing to do with changing 

either the dialing pattern or the rates for a customer's 

existing local calling area. 

Q To the best of your knowledge, has BellSouth 

Telecommunications and/or Southern Bell received any 

inquiries, complaints, or other correspondence from 

BellSouth customers or a representative of customers who are 

not part of this ECS plan? 

A I'm not sure. I'm not sure if we have or not. I 

recollect seeing some, perhaps some newspaper articles maybe 

expressing some concern, but that's all I remember 

receiving. We could have, but I'm not aware that we have. 
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1 Q Has Southern Bell considered expanding the plan to 

2 I all its routes within Florida? 

3 A No, we haven't really. 

4 Q Do you have your responses to Staff's 

I interrogatories with you? 

6 A No, I don't. These are the ones that, I think, 

7 I were filed Friday. 

8 Q Yes, they are. Now, in one response, and it kind 

9 I of echoes something that you said in your testimony, you 

I make reference to an obvious community of interest, such as 

11 I the Dade/Broward metropolitan area. 

12 MR. ELIAS: I'm sorry, we are speaking about the 

13 response to Staff's Interrogatory Number 1. And the 

14 specific response is Response (A)(l). 

MS. KAUFMAN: Thanks. 

16 I BY MR. ELIAS: 

17 Q Could you define obvious community of interest? 

1'8 A It's our impression that we have already put in 

19 I routes, put in ECS for many of the major routes in the 

I Dade/Broward County area. We had received interest in that 

21 I for some time and they had high CIF factors. 

22 Q I'm sorry to interrupt you, but when you say 

23 I CIF 

24 A Yes. Community of interest factor. It is my 

I impression that Dade/Broward is an area that has a lot of 
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things that relate, that pull that area together from an1 
'

2 economic standpoint and from a social standpoint. And it 

3 was our impression that the Dade/Broward area is an area 

4 that customers perceived, was thought of as one area. You 

know, that's one of the ones we felt like customers perceive 

6 that way and should be considered in any community of 

7 interest studies. We did not do a hard study of specific 

8 I factors for that area. It's our impression that that is an 

9 area that simply has a lot of community of interest, you 

know, going back to the things that we defined earlier on 

11 I that. 

12 Q Is that true for the entire county of both 

13 I counties, do you think? 

14 A That was my impression, that there was a""""-' 

considerable amount of interest there. If there is not, 

16 then certainly we could, I guess, relook at that. 

17 Q Do you think it's appropriate to define a 

;8 I community of interest based on which media outlets serve a 

19 particular geographic area, and I'm speaking in terms of 

newspapers, television, local television stations, and/or 

21 I radio stations? 

22 A I had not really thought of it in those terms. I 

23 wouldn't think that would be the single thing. That might 

24 be an influencing - 

Q Oh, I didn't say a single thing. What I said was 

"
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~ a relevant factor. 


2 


1 

A As far as which TV stations? 


3 
 Q Television stations, newspapers that are 


4 
 circulated throughout a particular geographic area, and/or 


radio stations. 


6 
 A I suppose that could be an influencing type of 


7 
 thing. I wouldn't consider that to be necessarily one of 


8 
 the more compelling, but it could be one of the things that 


9 I could influence it. 


Q Are there other areas besides the Dade/Broward 

11 I area that you believe fall under this obvious community of 

12 I interest? 

13 A We didn't -- that was the only one that we 

14 I approached in that way. Now, are there others? I'm really 

I not sure. 

16 Q In your response to that same interrogatory, 

17 Number (1)(A)(2), you stated that traffic studies run for 

18 the month of April 1994 revealed a community of interest 

19 factor of 3.0 or higher? 

A Yes. 

21 Q Is this community of interest factor the same as 

22 you previously defined, that is, messages per access line 

23 per month? 

24 A That's correct. 

Q Did all of the proposed ECS routes meet this three 

,. 
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1 messages per access line per month standard? 

2 A No. 

3 Q Can you provide a late-filed deposition exhibit 

4 listing the messages per access line per month factors for 

all the proposed ECS routes? 

6 A Yes, we can do that. 

7 Q Including those routes that have optional calling 

8 I plans and 25 cent calling plans? 

9 A Yes, I believe we have got all of that. The local 

I calling plus, I'm not sure about those, but I believe we 

11 I have that. 

12 I (Off the record.) 

13 MR. ELIAS: Let's go back on the record. We'll 

14 leave that subject and see if maybe we have got the 

information. It was recently filed. 

16 I BY MR. ELIAS: 

17 Q Are there any routes within Southern Bell's 

i8 I service area that are intracompany, intraLATA, and 

19 I contiguous that have not been included in your ECS proposal? 

A Say that again. 

21 Q Intracompany, intraLATA and contiguous. 

22 A I really don't know. 

23 Q And that is you're just not sure? 

24 A I'm just not sure. 

Q Do you consider the routes in this ECS proposal to 

""
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I I be local or toll? 

2 A Local. I consider ECS to be a local service 

3 offering. Other providers may provide calls over this same 

4 route on a toll basis. 

Q And other than the 17 alternative access vendors 

6 that you have previously made reference to, do you see other 

7 competition on these routes as possible? 

8 A Oh, yes, from the IXCs. 

9 Q How about from alternative local exchange 

I companies? 

11 A Absolutely. I think it's very possible that that 

12 I could happen, assuming that that is something they choose to 

13 I serve. 

14 Q How can there be effective competitors if the 

I access rates remain unchanged on these routes? 

16 A It's back to what we were talking about earlier, 

17 the carriers have the ability to affect what they pay for 

18 access in several different ways. I think if you look at 

19 total access, it involves 
r 

an averaging of intrastate and 

interstate, there are alternative providers of the access. 

21 So it looks to me like it's very feasible for there to be 

22 competition on these routes. 

23 Q Are you familiar with the settlement agreement 

24 that was entered in Docket Number 911034-TL involving the 

25 cent hybrid plan for Broward and Dade Counties? 
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A Is that the one I referred to in my testimony? I1"-' 
2 shouldn't ask you a question, but I want to make sure. I 

3 think that's the one you're talking about. Yes, I am 

4 familiar with that. 

MR. CARVER: That would be the one dated March 31, 

6 '94? 

7 MR. ELIAS: I do believe so. 

8 MR. CARVER: Okay. 

9 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

I BY MR. ELIAS: 

11 o That order states that a significant effect of the 

12 agreement is that IXCs may continue to carry the same types 

13 of traffic on these routes and that this is a change in 

'--'" 14 Commission policy. The order notes that the Commission has 

a proceeding to address revisions to EAS rules including 

16 whether IXCs should be allowed to carry traffic on the 25' 

17 I cent plan routes. 

18 The order specifically states that allowing IXCs 

19 to continue to carry this traffic will avoid the possible 

harm done by precluding IXCs from operating on a route on 

21 which they may have significant traffic volumes now only to 

22 reopen the route to competition later. 

23 To your knowledge, is this the first time that an 

24 interexchange carrier is allowed to compete on an ECS or 25 

cent plan route in Florida? 

........
' 
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1 A I believe that "s correct. 

2 Q Do you believe that there is any effective 

3 competition for residential service from IXCs on these 

4 Broward/Dade ECS routes? 

A I don't know. 

6 Q Are you aware that in the proposed EAS rules, 

7 Staff proposed that in conjunction with the interexchange 

8 carriers competing on ECS routes that the Commission order 

9 route-specific switched access charges on ECS or the 25 cent 

I plan? 

11 A I'm not familiar with that. 

12 Q In Mr. Gillan's testimony - do you have that with 

13 I you? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you turn to Pages 9 and 10 of that 

16 I testimony? 

17 

14 

A Okay. 

18 Q Mr. Gillan suggests, beginning at the bottom of 

19 Page 9 and continuing over to Page 10, that ECS should be an 

optional service offering. What is your opinion of Mr. 

21 Gillan's statement? 

22 A That it should be an optional service offering? 

23 Q Yes. 

24 A I see no problem with it being a mandatory 

offering. These are routes that we have put in place 
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already in Broward County, we have put a number of routes in1 ~ 

2 around the state. In effect, as far as it being optional, 

3 there will be alternatives. In the name of competition 

4 there will be alternatives. This simply is the way Southern 

Bell will provide calling over those routes. I see no 

6 problem with that. 


7 
 Q Would you turn to your direct testimony, Page 7. 

8 , I'm sorry, I believe it's rebuttal testimony, Page 7. 

A Okay. 

Q And beginning on Line 8, you respond to a question 

11 

9 

concerning the price advantages or disadvantages of PBX 

12 compared to ESSX service? 


13 
 A Yes. 

""-" 14 Q And according to your calculations, Southern 

Bell's ESSX service relative market share has increased no 

16 more than 1 percent in the past three years? 

17 A That's correct. 


18 
 Q How did you calculate Southern Bell's market share 

19 I of this particular service? 

A What I did, I took the number of PBX trunks that 

21 we have, and, in effect, assumed a relationship of stations 

22 to trunks. In other words, I think we used a factor of 

23 five, and this is both PBX trunks served over MegaLink as 

24 well as just PBX trunks. That gives me an estimate of the 

number of stations behind PBX trunks. I did the same thing 

............" 
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for multi-line 1-FBs. Since a 1-FB can serve a Key system, 

in some cases a PBX system used a flat station to 1-FB ratio 

of 1.2, added to that the number of ESSX stations, and 

divided that amount, which gave me total stations into ESSX 

stations to get an approximation of market share. Market 

share is not a very clear thing, but that's my assessment of 

the way I would go about trying my best to calculate what it 

is. 

Q NOw, beginning on Page 8 of your rebuttal 

testimony, beginning at Line 17, you indicate that you 

believe that MegaLink service is an alternative to PBX 

trunks? 

A That's correct. 

Q Could you explain how? I mean, functionally. 

A The best I can. MegaLink, if you will view 

MegaLink as a pipe going from a serving central office to a 

customer's premise -- let's say to a customer's PBX -- you 

can get 24 trunks in that pipe, okay? And the customer 

buying that would pay for the pipe itself on a fixed amount 

per month, and then the customer would pay for each one of 

those trunks inside as they are activated. There is a 

charge that is paid as they are activated. So you can buy 

the pipe and then you pay for as many of the equivalent 

trunks as you need to. 

Q And is it fair to say that only high volume users 
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are able to take advantage of using the MegaLink service~ 	 1 

2 I instead of PBX trunks? 

3 A I would agree with that, yes. I would consider a 

4 relatively high volume customer would be one that would buy 

that service. 

6 Q And that would be somebody with a need for more 

7 I than 24 PBX trunks? 

8 A There would be a break-even in there somewhere. 

9 Probably somewhere between 15 and 24 there would be a 

break-even, where it becomes more efficient from their 

11 perspective to buy the MegaLink. 

12 Q So does that mean that a customer with, say, 40, 

13 I or a customer with 30 PBX trunks would be best off buying 

"'--" 14 MegaLink service for 24 of those trunks than an additional 

I six trunks? 

16 A That would be my impression, is that if you've got 

17 enough service so that you have a need for that many trunks, 

18 then MegaLink is certainly something that a customer with 

19 those characteristics would want to look at, yes. 

Q How many units of MegaLink would be needed to 

21 handle the 53,000 PBX trunks that you reference on Page 9 of 

22 your rebuttal testimony? 

23 A We would have to go look at that, but what you 

24 would look at is each one of these would handle up to 24, 

but it can 	be less than 24. So I guess if you divided 24 

""-" 
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1 into 53,000, and you have divided something like 15 into 

2 24,000, you would get a range of what it would be. I'm just 

3 picking 15 as an approximate break-even. I don't know that 

4 that's exactly it. 

Q In your Exhibit JAS-4, you make reference to an 

6 I ESX filing by MFS and TeleNet of Georgia? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Do you know if that tariff filing has become 

9 I approved and final? 

A The tariff that I'm looking at shows an issue date 

11 of May 17th and an effective date of July 1. I don't know 

12 if it has been approved, though. I'm not sure. 

13 Q On Page 10, Lines 15 through 23 of your rebuttal 

14 I testimony, you state that we may need to make changes to the 

I price of our services as competition develops. Are these 

16 I changes in ESSX services, PBX services, or both? 

17 A Both. And I'm thinking more about the PBX side, 

18 but I think you know, the trunks, those kind of things. 

19 I But I think we will have to look at all of our services as 

I competition develops. 

21 Q Would you turn back to Page 8 of your prefiled 

22 I rebuttal testimony. 

23 A Okay. 

24 Q Up at the top of the page, you speak to the fact 

I that Southern Bell has reduced the price of PBX trunks and 
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direct inward dialing by 35 million? 

A Yes. 

Q Were those changes made in this docket as part of 

the rate case settlement? 

A Yes, I believe. They were made, I think, in 1994. 

I'm not sure if all of those were in this docket or not. 

Q How familiar are you with those reductions? 

A Somewhat. 

Q Enough to describe them in further detail than to 

just say that they aggregate to $35 million? 

A In terms of the revenue effect or what was done? 

Q 'What was done. 

A I can talk a little bit about what was done. 

Q Which rates were reduced? 

A I can talk some, a little bit about that, now. 

Q Okay. If you would, explain which rates were 

reduced? 

A Basically, what happened here is that hunting was 

disaggregated from a PBX trunk and from a NAR. Now, what 

that means is that prior to this, if you bought a trunk or a 

NAR, you automatically got hunting. Hunting is a service 

that is used for incomi~g traffic. If someone is calling 

you, then hunting is used. If you're making an outgoing 

call, hunting is not really a factor at that point. So, 

what the disaggregation allowed was it allowed a customer to 
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1 buy hunting on incomings, but to not buy hunting on 

2 outgoings. And that can affect the mix of the outgoing 

3 combo, or incoming trunks that a customer buys, depending 

4 upon their needs. So this gave a distinct advantage right 

there. The reductions that were made with the trunks and 

6 I the HARs, effectively the trunks were reduced by more than 

7 the HARs were. Like if you take the price that would be 

8 paid before this filing and after this filing on a PBX 

9 trunk, and against a MAR, if you looked at the incoming and 

then you looked at the outgoing, in both cases the dollar 

11 amount that was paid, the reduction was greater for the 

12 trunks than it was on the MARs. And there were, I believe, 

13 I some DID reductions'that were included there, as well. Now, 

14 I I say 35 million, the price of PBX trunks, direct inward 

dialing, the 35 million really includes all that was done 

16 there, including the disaggregation of the hunting from the 

17 NARs, as well. 

18 Q What plans does Southern Bell have, if any, with 

19 respect to PBX trunk rates and the pricing relationship to 

ESSX? 

21 A As far as any future plans? 

22 Q Yes. 

23 A I'm not aware of any. I'm not aware of any plans 

24 I on that. 

Q Do you have Mr. Metcalf's direct testimony filed 
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on behalf of the Florida Ad Hoc Telecommunications Users 

Group? 

A Yes. 

o Would you turn to the bottom of Page 4 of Mr. 

Metcalf's prefiled direct testimony. 

A Okay. 

0 Do you agree with his assertion on the bottom of 

that page and the top of Page 5 that ESSX services should be 

priced significantly higher than PBX service because ESSX 

uses more plant facilities to operate than does PBX? 

A My opinion is that the plant and facilities used 

to operate something shouldn't have anything to do with the 

price as long as it's covering cost. 

o Do you agree with Mr. Metcalf's assertions on 

Page 5, Lines 5 through 8 of his testimony, that PBX is 

based on an index of its perceived value of service relative 

to a B-1 line, while ESSX was priced based on the additional 

incremental cost of providing that service? 

A I think PBX rates were set long ago -- let's see, 

based on an index of its perceived value of service. I 

think I would agree with that, that did happen at one pOint. 

Now, ESSX was priced based on the additional incremental 

cost. I'm not sure how ESSX was initially priced. It's not 

my impression that that would necessarily be the way that 

was done, but I'm not sure exactly how ESSX was priced. 
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Q How is it priced now? 

A How is it priced now? 

Q Yes. 

A It's priced to cover incremental cost. I think 

it's priced to be responsive to the market need~. 

I Typically, what they will look at is to see what 

I alternatives are available to customers, and those are PBX 

I and Key alternatives, and it would be priced to be 

responsive to those and still cover the cost. Though the 

cost only becomes an issue when you were looking at you 

don't want to go below the cost. But the real issue in 

pricing becomes what are the alternatives out there, pricing 

to meet a market demand, a market need, and pricing so that 

you are competitive. 

Q Should PBX service be repriced so that it is based 

I on the incremental cost of providing the service? 

A I don't see any reason to do that. Again, it 

I shouldn't be just a function of incremental cost. 

Q Do you have Mr. Guedel's prefiled direct testimony 

I filed on behalf of AT&T in this proceeding? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you turn to Page 9 of that testimony? 

A Okay. 

Q And he is responding to a question that begins on 

I the bottom of Page 8, does ESSX service directly compete 
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with PBX/Key systems. And he states that certain features 

and function included in the ESSX tariff, such as Intercom, 

call forwarding associated with Intercom, conferencing 

associated with Intercom, automatic route selection, station 

message detailed recording, are directly competitive with 

PBX and Key systems. Do you agree or disagree? 

A Well, I think it's fair to say that ESSX competes 

with PBX and Key systems. You know, he is breaking the 

parts out. PBX has Intercom, PBX can have call forwarding, 

PBX can have conferencing, the same way that ESSX does. 

Yes, those services compete with each other. 

Q Do you agree with his assertions beginning on 

Line 15 through Line 24 of that same Page 9 of his prefiled 

direct testimony, that other elements in the ESSX tariff, 

such as local exchange access, local usage, direct inward 

dialing, and telephone number assignments are clearly 

monopoly bottleneck facilities, and that there are not 

competitive alternatives for these services at this time? 

A You're reading on Line 15? Other elements 

contained in the ESSX tariffs are clearly monopoly 

bottleneck? 

Q Yes. 

A And what is he talking about? 

Q Do you agree with his statement? 

A What elements is he talking about? 

~ 
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Q I believe beginning at Line 17, he is talking 

about the other rate elements. 

A Okay. Local exchanges loops, local usage DID, 

telephone number assignments. It seems to me that there 

could very well be -- I mean, I don't know, through the 

alternate access vendors there could be available 

alternatives to loops. I don't know if that's readily 

available. If it's not, it certainly will be very shortly. 

And as far as the rest of those things, I believe the new 

legislation will, in effect, open it up. And we have seen 

MFS in Georgia already file an ESSX type service. 

Q On Pages 10 and II, in response to a question 

concerning the price discrimination associated with local 

loops, he suggests that a PBX customer is charged $38 for 

the same service that an ESSX customer can obtain for $6.30 

if he or she is located within 2.5 miles of a central 

office. Do you agree with his comparison? 

A No, not at all. 

Q Could you explain why? 

A What he is attempting to do is to compare the 

local loop to an ESSX line. A local loop, a trunk will 

typically have a certain number of stations behind it, so 

you're providing a number of stations behind that loop, if 

you will. The way ESSX is provisioned is it's provisioned 

with a line from the central office going out for each 

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 
OSO 




5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

39 

"-" 


............ 


1 station. What you're talking about is two totally different 

2 services in the way they are provisioned. He is attacking 

3 that, and he is attempting to compare one trunk, if you 

4 will, which may have multiple stations associated with it, 

to one ESSX station. I mean, that's not an appropriate 

6 comparison. The real issue here in my mind is, yes, ESSX 

7 competes with PBX, and it competes with Key, and you look at 

8 I. the total service. And the fact that ESSX does not have a 

9 I predominate market share in the market. I mean, it seems 

I obvious to me that PBX has done fairly well. 

11 o Would you turn to Page 12 of Mr. Guede1's prefiled 

12 direct testimony. On Lines 6 through 13, he responds to a 

13 question concerning Southern Bell's current rates that 

14 affect the competitive market for PBX and PBX-like features 

and functions. Do you agree with his characterization or 

16 his statement that if the customer had purchased ESSX 

17 services from Southern Bell that these service would have 

18 I been provided at no charge? 

19 A ESSX service bundles a number of services. Using 

his analysis, I guess, if you buy a hamburger, you get the 

21 lettuce at no charge. Well, it's a bundled service. It 

22 includes all of these things. So is he paying something 

23 he is paying what he pays for the tg~ID service for the 

24 piece parts that make up ESSX is what he is doing. Just 

like when you buy a hamburger, you're paying for the whole 

............ 
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.",,", 
thing; you don't pay for each little component. 

Q I'm going to ask you for a late-filed exhibit. 

It's going to be Late-filed Exhibit Number 1, I believe, and 

that will be for the most recent 12 months available 

price-out that includes the units, rates and revenues for 

PBX and DID service. And I would ask that you provide it to 

us on a disk and in the same format as MFR Schedule E-1a. 

THE WITNESS: Units, rates, and price out, and 

this is for all PBX trunks? 

MR. ELIAS: PBX and DID service. 

THE WITNESS: PBX and DID. 

MR. CARVER: Can we go off the record. 

(Off the record). 

MR. ELIAS: To give that a short title, call it 

PBX and DID service price out. 

(Late-filed Exhibit Number 1 marked for 

identification.) 

MR. CARVER: What I would like to do is maybe get 

on the record when we could provide that to you by, and 

they are checking on that now. So, hopefully we will 

be able to give you a date. 

MR. ELIAS: That's fine, before we conclude. 

BY MR. ELIAS: 

Q I would ask that you turn to BellSouth's responses 

to Staff's Interrogatories Number 6. And you indicate 
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there, as you have indicated in your deposition, that these 

calls will be considered local for dialing purposes except 

for when crossing an NPA boundary, and then the dialing will 

be ten digits, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q The Company's response to Staff's Interrogatory 

Number 7 asked how these revenues will be treated for 

accounting purposes, and the Company has indicated that they 

will be accounted for as local revenues under FCC-State Part 

32 accounting, 5001 basic area revenues, is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q If the dialing is local, and the revenues are 

treated as local for accounting purposes, is it fair to say 

that this would be local calling for Southern Bell? 

A It would be considered -- I think we say earlier 

it's an enhancement to local service. So it's covered as -

we consider that to be local service revenues, yes. 

Q And would you turn to the Company's response to 

Staff Interrogatory Number 8. 

A Okay. 

Q You indicate that Southern Bell would treat the 

proposed 255 ECS routes the same as the Broward/Oade routes 

pending resolution of the EAS rules. This would mean that 

interexchange companies can handle these calls on an 10XXX 

arrangement and 1+ when it becomes available, or if it 

~ 
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becomes effective, is that correct? 

A Yes, I believe so. 

Q Now, I want to ask you a question about a 

provision of the new law. Mr. Stanley, I've just handed you 

what I will represent to you is a portion of the bill 

itself, and I'm specifically referring you to the 

highlighted portion of Section 364.385, the savings clauses. 

Beginning at Line 21 of the committee substitute for Senate 

Bill 1554, second engrossed version, that states, 

"Proceedings, including judicial review pending on 

July 1, 1995, shall be governed by the law as it existed 

prior to the date on which this section becomes a law." 

Since Bell's request was filed on May 15, 1995, the 

consideration of these ECS routes -- would the consideration 

of these ECS routes be under the old law? 

A I don't know. 

MR. CARVER: I'm going to just object to that, 

because as I noted before, Mr. Stanley is not a lawyer, 

and I don't think he is really competent to answer that 

question. I don't have any problem with him trying, 

but that's really a purely legal interpretation issue. 

MR. ELIAS: Mr. Stanley, your response was, if I 

recall, you don't know? 

THE WITNESS: That's correct. 

MR. CARVER: I was busy objecting. Nevermind. 
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BY MR. ELIAS: 

Q The response to Staff Interrogatory Number 12, 

would you refer to the attachment to that response, Page 3 

of 7. 

A Okay. 

Q That interrogatory lists, or that attachment lists 

the mileage, vertical and horizontal coordinates for certain 

routes, is that correct? 

A It lists the mileage between routes, yes. It 

doesn't list coordinates, I don't believe. 

Q NOw, would you look, it looks to be about the 

sixth route down or so, sixth or seventh, Key West to Miami? 

A Okay. 

Q Would you accept, subject to check, that that 

mileage should be 135? 

A Yes, I would. 

Q Now, let me ask you, in terms of completing that 

call, is there any difference in the cost as to whether the 

mileage is 135 miles or 35 miles? 

A We haven't done cost studies on ECS, I really 

don't know. 

Q In your experience, are the costs associated with 

toll calls a function of -- more a function of the distance 

or the costs associated with the switching equipment? 

A In my experience, it's more associated with the 

-.............
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1 I cost of the switching equipment. 

2 Q Would you turn to Staff's Interrogatory Number 16. 

3 And I'm also going to hand to you what I will represent to 

4 you is an amendment to BellSouth's tariff filing, filed 

May 23rd, 1995. Can you explain the difference in the net 

6 I annual revenue effect shown on the response to Staff's 

7 Interrogatory Number 16 and the amended tariff filing filed 

8 May 23rd, 19951 

9 A Yes. If you look at the - let me be sure I've 

got my numbers right here. If you look at the annual total 

11 loss of 97 million, and you take the difference between that 

12 and the annual ECS revenue of 52 million on that first line, 

13 I'm looking at Response Number 16. In other words, you take 

14 the difference between the 52 and the 97. I believe you 

will find that that is the same as the annual revenue loss 

16 on Page 6 of Attachment C, the 44,701,000. If you take the 

17 let me just do it. If I take 97,251,750 less the 

18 52,550,270, let's see where this comes out. Subtracting 

19 those two numbers, I get 44,701,488, and the annual revenue 

effect on Attachment C, Page 6 of 6, is 44,701,489. So, 

21 it's within a dollar. So that's how those two relate. 

22 Q NOw, would you turn to Southern Bell's response to 

23 I Staff Interrogatory Number l7? 

24 A Yes. 

Q And Southern Bell has requested confidential 
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treatment of its response to this interrogatory, is that1"-" 
2 I correct? 


3 
 A Yes. 


4 
 Q' Can you tell me without divulging any specific 

figures, if any of the residential subscribers, on the 

6 average, would receive any increase in going from the 

7 current rated calls to the 25 cent message charge? 

8 A Let me be sure I understand your question. You're 

9 asking me -- this is on the ECS routes, will any customer 

get an increase? 

11 Q Yes, sir. 

12 A I really can't tell you for sure. It would very 

13 I much be a function of the calling characteristics, and, you 
.............. 
 14 know, my example about the one minute call, if it happened 

to be somebody with a short duration, and a lot of short 

16 duration calls a short distance, I suppose it's conceivable. 

17 I But I think it's unlikely. 

18 MR. ELIAS: That's all we have. Thank you very 

19 I much. 

(Off the record.) 

21 CROSS EXAMINATION 

22 BY MS. KAUFMAN: 

23 Q Mr. Stanley, my name is Vicki Gordon Kaufman, and 

24 I'm here on behalf of the Florida Interexchange Carriers 

Association, that we typically refer to as FIXCA. And I 

........... 
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1 I don't have too many questions for you. 

2 First of all, though, if you would turn to Page 5 

3 in your rebuttal testimony? 

4 A Yes. 

Q Down toward the bottom, beginning around Line 20, 

6 you're talking about the viable alternatives that IXCs have 

7 for access service; do you see that? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q Mr. Stanley, can you tell me how many Southern 

Bell central offices currently provide switched access 

11 collocation? 

12 A No. 

13 Q Do you know how many central offices are included 

14 I in the ECS plan? 

A How many central offices? Offhand, I don't know. 

16 Q Is that information that you could provide to us 

17 I in a late-filed exhibit? 

18 A The number of central 

19 MR. CARVER: We are not going to provide 

late-filed exhibits. I mean, you can get it through 

21 discovery if you want, but we are not gOing to provide 

22 late-filed exhibits at this point. 

23 MR. TYE: Why did you agree to do that for Staff? 

24 MR. CARVER: Well, I will do it for Staff as a 

courtesy, but at this point there are discovery rights 
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that all the parties have, and they can certainly avail 

themselves of it, and I'm not going to allow parties to 

do whatever discovery they have and then ask for 

late-filed exhibits on top of it. I mean, there is no 

right to it under the rules. 

MS. KAUFMAN: So, let me understand your position. 

You're refusing to provide FIXCA with this information, 

even though I take it it is in Southern Bell's 

possession? 

MR. CARVER: I don't know whether it is in our 

possession or not. I'm saying across-the-board that 

I'm not going to allow parties to ask things that the 

witness is not knowledgeable of and then try to pin us 

down and say provide it as a late-filed exhibit. I'm 

just not going to do it. I don't know whether it's in 

our possession or not. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Mr. Carver, would you check to see 

if that information is available? 

MR. CARVER: I'm not being deposed, and I'm not 

going to agree to it. I have told you if the witness 

has an answer and he can give it to you, fine. 

Otherwise, I'm not providing late-filed exhibits to 

anyone other than Staff. 

24 I BY MS. KAUFMAN: 

Q Mr. Stanley, who within Southern Bell would know 

.......... 
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how many central offices are included in the ECS plan? 

A I don't know offhand. 

Q You don't have any idea what Southern Bell 

employee would have that information? 

MR. CARVER: Objection, asked and answered. He 

just said he doesn't know. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I just want to verify that he 

doesn't have a clue as to 

MR. CARVER: And he just answered your question, 

so you don't need to repeat your question in order to 

verify his answer. He just said he doesn't know. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Are you instructing him not to 

answer? 

MR. CARVER: Yes, I'm instructing him not to 

answer the same question he has just answered a second 

time. 

BY MS. KAUFMAN: 

Q Mr. Stanley, do you know where switched access 

collocation is provided, if Southern Bell applies any 

interstate charge for local transport to traffic that's 

delivered to the switched access interconnector? 

A No, I don't. 

Q Let's take a look at your exhibit that's attached 

to your rebuttal testimony, JAS-3. 

A Yes. 
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Q Did you bring with you copies of all work papers 

2 

.......... 1 


used by you in the preparation of your testimony exhibits as 

3 instructed in the notice of deposition? 

4 A I didn't bring work papers that were used in 

I developing this, no. 

6 Q You did not bring the work papers that you used in 

7 I developing this? 

8 A No, I did not. 


9 
 Q Do you have those work papers available? 

A No, I don't. This was worked up for me by one of 

11 I my folks, and no, I don't have work papers on it. 

12 Q So this exhibit was not prepared by you? 

13 A It was prepared under my direction. 

-......... 
 14 Q And who is it that prepared this exhibit? 

A One of the people that works for me actually 

16 I prepared it at my direction. 

17 Q Do you know the name of the person that prepared 

18 I the exhibit? 

19 A Uh-huh. 


Q And that person's name is? 


21 
 A Tom Best. 


22 
 Q And does Mr. Best have any work papers that 

23 I underlie this exhibit? 

24 A I would think what he would have would be the 

I rates for AT&T, MCI and Sprint • 

........... 
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18 

19 

21 
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24 

Q That he used in formulating the exhibit? 


A Yes. Th~t, combined with the ECS rate is what 


would be required. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Well, I'm going to ask that the work 

papers that underlie this exhibit be provided as a 

late-filed exhibit. 

MR. CARVER: Could I see the language in the 

notice of deposition that you're referring to? Okay. 

Let me go off the record for just a minute. 

(Off the record.) 

MR. CARVER: I can tell we have got a discovery 

dispute brewing here, so let me just state a couple of 

things on the record. In an effort to cooperate, I 

have asked Mr. Best to provide his work papers to Mr. 

Stanley so that he can answer your questions. You just 

told me that you now intend to depose Mr. Best in 

addition to Mr. Stanley. So, I mean, if that's what 

you're going to do, then I guess you can save these 

questions for Mr. Best. But, I mean, what we are doing 

is we have a witness here, he is speaking in a 

representative capacity, and I made a good faith effort 

to give him the information he needs to answer your 

questions, so I don't really see the point in doing 

that and taking all day to take this witness' 

deposition if you plan to take another witness on the 
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14 

16 
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18 
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exact same area. So, my position is you can ask them 

of one, or you can ask them of the other, but I don't 

see any point in doing both. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Well, Mr. Carver, I appreciate you 

putting it on the record. This is an exhibit, and it's 

attached to Mr. Stanley's testimony. He is sponsoring 

it, he is the witness, if he can answer the questions, 

I think it would be expeditious for us to go ahead and 

proceed and let's see how far we get. I'm certainly 

not representing to you that if Mr. Stanley answers 

these questions I'm not going to talk to Mr. Best. 

MR. CARVER: Well, my understanding from what you 

said befor.e was that you intend to depose Mr. Best no 

matter what, and if that's your position, then I think 

right off the bat you're bordering on harassment. So, 

I mean, can you tell me is that what you're saying, 

that you're going to go ahead and take additional 

witnesses even if this one has possession of the 

information that you need? 

MS. KAUFMAN: I think that I am entitled to pursue 

my discovery rights, and I will do so. Mr. Stanley has 

attached this to his testimony, and I think I'm 

entitled to inquire, and I suggest we go forward and 

stop wasting time. 

MR. CARVER: Okay. So the bottom line is you're 
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1 going to just -  well, I'm just trying to work 

2 something out, because basically if this witness 

3 answers all of your questions and you start trying to 

4 set other depositions, then I'm going to move for a 

protective order. So if you don't want to try to work 

6 anything out, then go ahead. 

7 MS. KAUFMAN: Okay. We need to have a copy of the 

8 work papers. I think that would help with that 

9 situation. Do you need to keep a copy, as well? 

THE WITNESS: I would need a copy to answer the 

11 I questions, yes. 

12 I (Off the record.) 


13 BY MS. KAUFMAN: 


14 Q Mr. Stanley, when we went off the record and you 


and your counsel went and discussed my request for the work 

16 papers, you returned and I have been handed a three-page 

17 document, and it looks to me like these are the tariff 

18 I sheets from AT&T, MCI, and Sprint, is that correct? 

19 A That's correct. 

Q Do you not have work papers which show the 

21 I calculations that you performed that resulted in Exhibit 

22 I JAS-3? 

23 A Using this and a 25 cent call, we were able to 

24 I create this exhibit. 

Q And do you have the underlying spread sheets or 
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work papers or whatever you used to create the exhibit?1
"-' 

A We don't really need a spreadsheet to create it 

3 I from this. 

4 

2 

Q Okay. Let's talk about how you did it. But, 

before we do that, this exhibit relates only to residential 

6 calls, is that correct? 


7 
 A That's correct. 


8 
 Q So, would we be correct to assume that business 

9 I calls would always be cheaper under the ECS proposal? 

A No, you wouldn't be. 

11 Q Do you have any analysis or breakdown similar to 

12 I what you have provided in JAS-3 for business? 

13 A We simply didn't look at it. I could not assume 

"""-' 14 that ECS will always be cheaper for business without 

I analyzing it. I haven't analyzed that. 

16 Q So you don't know one way or the other? 

17 A That's correct. 


18 
 Q In your exhibit you break down the routes into 

19 I four different mileage bands, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

21 Q Can you tell us how many routes are included in 

22 I the one to ten mileage band? 

23 A No, I don't believe so. I was trying to think if 

24 any of that might have been provided in discovery. That 

type of information is probably available somewhere, but I 

"-" 
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1 I don't know right offhand. 

2 Q Would your answer be the same for the other 

3 I mileage bands, you don't know how many routes are in each of 

4 I the bands? 

A That's right. We would have to actually go in and 

6 I count the number in each band. I haven't done that. 

7 MS. KAUFMAN: And can you provide that to us as a 

8 late-filed exhibit? 

9 MR. CARVER: No. 

I BY MS. KAUFMAN: 

11 Q Let's just look at one of these mileage bands so 

12 we can get an understanding of what you did. Look at the 

13 third one down, which is the 23 to 55 mile band. And if I 

14 understand what you did, for example, you took AT&T, and if 

we just look at the top line, you compared their evening 

16 rate with your 25 cent plan, is that correct? 

17 A That's correct. 

18 Q Can you tell us what rate you used for AT&T, what 

19 I dollar, or I guess it would be a cent amount in that band? 

A For the 23 to 55 mile band, intraLATA in the 

21 I evening period, the initial minute is .• 2025. 20.25 cents. 

22 Q .2025? 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q What about for MCI? 

A MCI for 23 to 55 miles, evening period, is .1925 
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for the first minute. 

o And Sprint? 


A Sprint is .2025. 


o Okay. Still in the same band we just looked at, 

can you tell me, for example, on the AT&T, the one you said 

was .2025, "how much is a customer going to save on that 

call? 

A For a 	 one minute call, the customer would save 

4.75 	cents. 

o 4.75 cents? 


A Yes. 


o How about for MCI? 


A For MCI, the customer would save on that one call 


5.75 	cents. 

o And for Sprint? 


A The same as AT&T, the rates are the same. 


o What 	are you referring to, Mr. Stanley? Is that 

the 	information that you provided me? 

A Yes. 

o I just wanted to be sure. Still looking at your 

JAS-3. Can you tell me by mileage band, what percent of 

calls fall within each of those mileage bands? 

A 	 No. 

o Have you done any analysis of that? 


A No, we have not done any analysis of that for this 


"'-' 
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1 hearing. 

2 Q I wanted to go back to something you were 

3 discussing with Mr. Elias when he was questioning you. Is 

4 it your position that after 1+ is implemented pursuant to 

the Commission's 1+ order in another docket, that customers 

6 on these ECS routes will be able to utilize 1+ 

7 presubscription? 

8 A After 1+ is implemented? 

9 Q Uh-huh. 

A Yes. 

11 Q Does southern Bell currently have an estimate of 

12 what the switched access rates are going to be after your 

13 next switched access reduction in October? October '95, I 

14 guess it is. 

A I would have to defer to Jerry Hendrix on that. 

16 Q Mr. Hendrix would know that? 

17 A Yes. 

18 MS. KAUFMAN: That's all I have for now, Mr. 

19 Stanley. Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: Sure. 

21 MR. CARVER: Anybody else? 

22 MS. HALLOCK: Cindy Hallock for Communication 

23 Workers of America, Locals 3121, 3122, and 3107. 

24 CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MS. HALLOCK: 

'''""''. 
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Q I just have one question. Are you familiar with 

2 

............ 1 


Communication Workers of America's proposal? 

3 A I have read it, that's all. That's the limit of 

4 my familiarity with it. 


S 
 Q Have you done any research or investigation to 

6 determine the validity or your impressions of that proposal? 

7 A The only thing I did was to look at the $5 

8 million. I think there is something in my rebuttal 

9 testimony indicating that I think it was $5 million that you 

10 were going to reduce residential rates by, I simply 


11 calculated a monthly amount for that. That's the only 


12 analysis I have done. 


13 Q And what did you come up with? 


"-' 14 A Less than ten cents a month per subscriber line. 

15 Q So, did you formulate any opinion on Communication 

16 Workers' proposal? 

17 A My opinion is that it is primarily targeted to 

18 special interest groups. I don't see the mass appeal for it 

19 that we would see with an ECS. I don't think it would 

20 affect positively nearly as many customers. 

21 Q Based on the five groups, which covers, I believe 

22 it's handicapped, exempt, consumers, senior Citizens, 

23 residential, what group has been left out that would not be 

24 across-the-board meeting the needs of the general public? 

25 A I don't think -- did you cover business customers? 

,,-. 
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1 I I don't believe any business customers were included, and I 

2 guess you could say if someone gets a penny a month 

3 decrease, then they were included. You know, ten cents a 

4 month or less, I doubt that many people will be doing back 

flips on that. But I guess you could say that's included, 

6 yes. 

7 MS. HALLOCK: Thank you. 

8 CROSS EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. BECK: 

Q Mr. Stanley, my name is Charlie Beck with the 

11 I Public Counsel's office. 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q You mentioned earlier that if 1+ were to come into 

14 I existence under the Commission's order that Southern Bell 

I would not oppose 1+ on these routes? 

16 A That's correct. 

17 Q Let me understand that. If a customer in Miami 

18 were to call Boca Raton with seven digits, that would go 

19 under your proposed expanded calling? 

A That's right. 

21 Q And then if they dialed 1+ seven digits, then it 

22 I would go to their presubscribed interexchange carrier? 

23 A That's correct. 

24 Q In your proposal in Attachment C, it lists a 

I Phase 1 and a Phase 2 of the reductions, do you recall that? 
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A Let me see exactly where you are. 

Q Attachment C to your direct testimony. There is 

six pages. 

A Yes. 

Q Are you proposing different effective dates for 

the Phase 1 and Phase 2 routes? 

A I believe there were different effective dates. I 

don't remember offhand what those were, but I believe there 

was a difference on those. I don't recollect what those 

dates were. 

Q Is there any other significance to the Phase 1 and 

Phase 2 distinctions? 

A I believe that was all, was just the timing on how 

they would be implemented. 

Q And is that your current proposal, also, to have 

different timing on those routes? 

A I think so, Mr. Beck. I'm not as sure on the 

implementation on that, but I believe that's right. 

Q Is it your proposal, then, at least on the Phase 1 

routes to implement them October 1st, if you know? 

A I cannot remember the date. 

Q In your direct testimony on Pages 5 and 6, you 

list five criteria that were applied to determine which 

routes should be included or excluded from the filing , is 

that correct? 
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A That's correct. 

Q Did you determine those five criteria? 

A They were put together -  my folks, myself, and in 

consultation with the people in Florida. Our regUlatory 

people in Florida, as well. 

Q Was there a task force or a work group that was 

dedicated to making this filing? 

A There was an overall group of people that did work 

on the total filing, yes. The implementation aspects of 

that, the price out aspects of it, a number of folks working 

on that. 

Q Who determined which specific routes to include or 

exclude from your filing? 

A We basically, you know, applied those. I mean, 

it's utilizing these particular criteria as far as how we 

are going about that. That would have been put together in 

conjunction, again, with consultation between the Florida 

folks and the pricing folks. 

Q Who were the key people of the Florida folks who 

determined which routes should be included or excluded? 

A We would deal, you know, out of my group primarily 

with Ms. Sims on any of that. Now, I don't know who all in 

Florida might have input to that. 

Q So you used her advice as an input on determining 

which routes to include or exclude? 
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A Oh, yes. I mean, very much so. Because they are 

knowledgeable, for example, of the Dade/Broward, and I have 

people that work just Florida. Yes, and it would be -- I 

would call it a committee, call it a group. Well, maybe not 

a formal committee as such, but that's the way it would have 

been done. 

Q Do you recall responding to an interrogatory we 

sent concerning certain routes from Boynton Beach? 

A I believe so, yes. 

Q Do you have that interrogatory response? 

A I may not. If you have a copy, I would appreciate 

it. Thank you. 

Q What I would like to ask you is to apply the five 

criteria that you have in your testimony, and apply it to 

the Boynton Beach/Fort Lauderdale route, and tell me why 

that was not included in the plan? 

A Let me -- I'm not as clear on the geography, but I 

think it would not have come under Dade/Broward. It had a 

CIF factor of a 2.95, and we used a 3.0, so it just misses 

that. 

Q Would a map be helpful to you? 

A Pardon me? 

Q Would a map be helpful to you? 

A I was thinking that was Palm Beach County. It 

would not have met the first criteria, it would just have 

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 

'. 
103 




5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

62 

1 I 

2 

3 I 

4 

6 

7 

8 I 

9 

11 

12 

13 I 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 I 

missed the second one. 

o Could you expand on that a little bit. What is 

the significance of the 3.0 community of interest factor? 

A 3.0 is the community of interest, I think, that's 

used today in the guidelines for -- I believe that's a 

two-way community of interest factor, if I'm not mistaken. 

o But did you use that factor in determining which 

routes to include or exclude from your filing? 

A We used the 3.0 for each of our, you know, that's 

what we were using. We were looking for a 3.0 or more as 

far as a community of interest, yes. 

o Aren't there a number of routes that don't meet 

that criteria that were included? 

A Yes, there are. And that's where you get into the 

other criteria which is existence of a -- if they had a 

local calling plan regardless of the CIF factor, we would 

include that. If we got into leap-frogging arrangements, 

and by that we mean we have jumped over a route so that 

Point A to B has a sufficient CIF to be included, but there 

is a route in between, a C route in between, that couldn't 

call B, then we went ahead and included a route like that. 

And then the reciprocal, and you will find lower CIFs on 

many of the reciprocal routes, but we did that as a matter 

of customer convenience. 

o So, understanding you didn't include the Boynton 
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Beach/Fort Lauderdale route because none of the factors,1~ 

2 I Number 3, 4 and 5 on Page 6 apply to it? 


3 I A That's correct. 


4 
 0 Were there any routes that you included -- let me 

ask this. Were there any other occasions where the 

6 community of interest factor was less than 3-.0, where you 

7 included it even though your factors on Page 6 weren't met? 

8 A Not to my knowledge. In my review of it, no. 

9 o Is Southern Bell willing to include that route in 

its filing? 
I 

11 A We would have to discuss that. I don't know right 

12 I now. 

13 Q Do you know 
" 

whether there 1s any outreach program 

........... 14 that Southern Bell is now engaged in with community groups 

to explain the filing with customer groups? 

16 A The ECS filing that has been made right now? 

17 Q Yes. 

18 A Normally there will be articles like that in the 

19 I paper. I'm not sure of, you know, I'm not knowledgeable of 

specific programs to do that, but I would think that normal 

21 media coverage would be covering a lot of that. 

22 Q You mentioned in response to a question by Mr. 

23 Elias that you had read at least one newspaper article that 

24 was critical of a route not being included in the plan, is 

that right? 

"-' 
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1 A I believe I did. 

2 Q Do you recall which route? 

3 A I don't offhand, no. That's in a perusal of 

4 different newspaper articles, in reading some of those. But 

if I'm not mistaken, I remember reading something like that. 

6 I I don't remember the specific route. 

7 Q Did you take any action as a result of reading 

8 I that article? 

9 A No. 

Q So reading that article didn't lead you into 

11 I discussing whether that route should be included or not? 

12 A No. 

13 Q Do you know whether any Southern Bell 

14 representatives have told people in Delray Beach that they 

would be included to call into Dade County as part of this 

16 I filing? 

17 A I really don't know. 

18 Q Do you plan to make any amendments to your filing? 

19 A I have no plans to, no. None that I am aware of. 

Q Were there any controversial routes when you were 

21 engaged in the discussion of which routes to include or 

22 exclude from your filing? 

23 A I'm not aware of any. There could have been some, 

24 I but I don't recall any right now that I'm aware of. 

Q Between yourself and Miss Sims, who do you think 
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would be more familiar with the selection criteria for which1'-' 
routes would be included or excluded from your filing? 

3 

2 

A Well, the selection criteria is really laid out in 

4 I my testimony. 

0 How about applying those criteria to Florida 

6 routes? 

7 A I think we would do that, as well. I would be as 

8 familiar with that as she would as far as applying those 

9 criteria. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. That's all I have. 

11 MR. TYE: For the record, I'm Mike Tye, appearing 

12 on behalf of AT&T Communications of the Southern 

13 States, Inc. 

'-" 14 CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TYE: 

16 o Mr. Stanley, to whom do you report in BellSouth? 

17 A I report to Jim Anderson. 

18 o And what is Jim Anderson's position? 

19 A Jim is an Assistant Vice President over the 

Pricing Department. 

21 Q When were you first given the directive to develop 

22 the proposal that you have got before the Commission in this 

23 docket? 

24 A I don't remember. 

Q Do you have any point of reference, first quarter 

............. 
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1 I this year, third quarter, fourth quarter of last year? 

2 A I would say sometime first quarter of this year. 

3 Q And who gave you that directive? 

4 A As far as this particular proposal? 

Q Yes, sir. 

6 A We met, as I recall, with the Florida folks to 

7 I talk about filings, and this was one of the filings. 

8 Q Who were the Florida folks you met with? 

9 A It would have been Nancy Sims, Tony Lombardo. 

Q And do you recall when that meeting was? 

11 

12 

A It was in the fir~t quarter, I don't recall 

precisely when. I 
13 Q When you were given the directive to begin to 

14 I develop this program, were you told that it was to dispose 

I of certain amounts of revenue that Southern Bell had 

16 I committed for rate reductions in this docket? 

17 A When we decided to do this, looking at the 25 

18 million, yes, this particular piece of it was really 

19 designed with that in mind, with being a give up of a 

certain amount, yes. With the idea that this was coming in 

21 October. 

22 Q What other options did Southern Bell look at to 

23 I dispose of that 25 million prior to settling on this plan? 

24 A I don't recall. There may have been some other 

I options looked at. I don't recall there being, but there 
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could have been. I just don't know. 


2 


............ 1 


Q Were you asked to look at any other options? 

A This is the only one. Given the other things that 

4 

3 

had taken place, I believe this was it as far as, you know, 

of achieving the -- of filing against the 25 million. This 

6 is the only one I remember. 

7 Q And this meeting at which you were asked to begin 

8 to develop this plan, did you also discuss the various 

9 criteria for what routes would be included? 

A At that time, I don't remember discussing the 

11 specific criteria. I think there was some discussion of ECS 

12 routes and expanding that, but the specific ones, I don't 

13 remember. 

~ 14 Q Okay. Let's go back and talk some more about how 

the criteria were developed. Was it done through a 

16 committee or did you do it individually? 

17 A I would say more through, you know, as I had 

18 indicated earlier, discussions with our Florida folks as 

19 well as my people. 

Q So it was done through a committee? 

21 A Yes, you could say it's through a committee. I 

22 don't know if it was a formalized committee structure, but 

23 that's the way it was done. 

24 Q And who had, I guess, the ultimate authority to 

I decide which criteria would be used and which wouldn't be 

' 
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1 I used? 

2 A Our Florida people would have. 

3 Q And that would be Ms. Sims and Mr. Lombardo? 

4 A Yes. 

Q When were the criteria developed? 

6 A I don't remember precisely. 

7 Q Well, was it sometime after the first quarter of 

8 I this year? 

9 A I would think it would have been. We talked in a 

meeting I mentioned earlier in the year about some of this, 

11 and we had actually - there had been some discussion about 

12 ECS maybe even back the latter part last year, but I don't 

13 think it was quite as formalized. But as far as, you know, 

14 when exactly those criteria were developed, I don't remember 

exactly when that was done. 

16 Q So you were let me rehash. You were given the 

17 task of coming up with a way to dispose of the $25 million 

18 sometime in the first quarter of this year, and then 

19 sometime after that the criteria were developed, is that 

correct? 

21 A The criteria were developed sometime in that time 

22 frame. We talked about an expansion of ECS. ECS in 

23 particular gives us a way to satisfy a lot of, you know, as 

24 I pointed out, EAS calling needs, plus we have so many 

individual calling plans in Florida, it allows us to get 
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past many of those. So when exactly that was discussed, I1'-" 
2 I would think it would have been the first quarter, it could 

3 have gone into the second quarter. But most of it, given 

4 the date of the filing and all, it's in that time frame. 

Q Mr. Stanley, on the routes that you have selected 

6 I for ECS, what is the average duration of a residential call? 

7 A I'm trying to remember if I have that. I believe 

8 I it would be in excess of four minutes, I believe. I don't 

9 I remember precisely. 

Q How did you settle on 25 cents per message? 

11 A 25 cents per message was really based on the fact 

12 that we already had several routes that had gone in down 

13 here. People were familiar with them, the Commission, you 

~ 14 know, had accepted those filings previously, and that was 

lour desire, to maintain a standardized approach. 

16 Q So it really was just a figure that was consistent 

17 I with what the Commission had ordered in some other cases? 

18 A Yes. 


19 
 Q What is the average duration of a business call on 

I the routes that you have selected for ECS? 

21 A I'm not sure. It would be less than the residence 

22 I call, but I'm not sure what the average duration would be. 

23 Q Well, how did you come up with the ten cents for 

24 I the initial minute and the 6 cents for each additional 

I minute? 

........... 
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~ 
A Again, that's something that has been in place for 


2 I sometime in other plans that have been filed. 


3 


1 

Q Did you make any effort at all when you came up 


4 with these figures to do an access imputation analysis prior 


to putting your tariffs together? 


6 A I have not, no. 


7 Q Now, I think you indicated in response to some 


8 earlier questions from the Staff that a percent of these 


9 routes already have existing ECS type plans, is that 


I correct? 

11 A LCP, local calling plus, yes. 

12 Q What percentage of these routes are covered on 

13 I those existing plans? 

14 A I'm sorry, I don't understand your question. 

Q What percentage of the routes, of the 252 routes 

16 I that you're proposing here, are already covered under the 

17 I LCP plans? 

18 A I believe it's 40 out of 252 routes. 

19 Q 40 routes? 

A If memory serves me right, yes, are existing LCP. 

21 I I believe that's right. 

22 Q Okay. NOW, how does this plan differ from the 

23 I existing plan? 

24 A The LCP plan actually gives quarter per message 

I calling on business calls. 
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Q So under this plan, the business subscriber pays1
'-" 

2 on a per-minute basis, whereas under the other he paid a 

3 quarter? 

4 A That's correct. 

S Q Now, you mentioned that there are certain routes 

6 that meet the three message per access line per month 

7 criteria on a one-way basis, and then you included the route 

8 coming back the other way, is that a correct understanding? 

9 A That's correct. 

10 Q Okay. Now, what percentage of the routes that you 

11 have included fall in that category? 

12 A I haven't calculated a percentage. 

13 Q Do you have that number where you can get your 

............., 
 14 hands on it? 

15 Q What you're asking me is what percent of the 

16 I routes 

17 A Or you can give me the number that are included 

18 solely because they are reciprocal routes. 

19 MR. CARVER: We are going to go off the record for 

20 a second and see if we can come up with that, if that's 

21 okay. 

22 MR. TYE:' Okay. 

(Off the record.) 

24 MR. CARVER: I don't think we have anything that 

25 has that information on it. If you want to, you know, 

.......... 
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he can count them now. 

THE WITNESS: I don't have anything summarized 

like that. But, I mean, if you want me to count them, 

I can do that. 

MR. TYE: Is there a document that I can see that 

has got that information in it? 

MR. CARVER: Well, that's what I just said. My 

understanding is in that format there is not one. 

THE WITNESS: I have got something that shows for 

my purposes which ones, which routes were selected 

based on being reciprocal, is that what you're asking. 

MR. TYE: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: But I would have to go actually 

count on a route-by-route basis. 

MR. TYE: Normally, I would ask for a late-filed 

exhibit, but I'm scared to do that. 

MR. CARVER: Well, if he can answer your question 

now, I would like for him to do it. 

MR. TYE: That's fine. 

(Off the record.) 

THE WITNESS: I count 86 reciprocal routes. 

BY MR. TYE: 

Q 86? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, with respect to the traffic studies that you 
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1 I did to determine which routes meet your community of 
""'-" 

interest factor, how did you choose the month that you 

3 

2 

looked at there? 

4 A I don't recall. 

Q Did you just pick a month, or did you look at 

6 averages over the course of a year, or how did you do it? 

7 A I think we based it on April '94, but I don't 

B remember how that month was chosen. 


9 
 Q 50 you looked at April of '94? 

A I believe that's correct. 

11 Q Do you know whether or not traffic on these routes 

12 is seasonal? 


13 
 A I don't. 


14 
 Q Do you know whether or not traffic on any routes""-" 
in Florida is seasonal? 


16 
 A I really don't know. 


17 
 Q Was there any consideration given to studying any 

1B other months on any of these routes? 


19 
 A I believe, .if memory serves me right, we studied 

just a Single month. I believe it was April of '94. Now, I 

21 might need to check that. 


22 
 Q Do you remember who -- can you check it now? 

23 A Yes. I'm not seeing it. I believe, if memory 

24 serves me right, April and October tend to be months that we 

would normally use. I believe this was April of '94. I can 

.~ 
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check that, but I don't see it in the information I've got 

here. 

o And were you told to use these months or did you 

pick them on your own? 

A We would have picked them through our -- we 

wouldn't have been told to use a particular month, we would 

have been told to use a representative month. 

0 Did you do any study to determine whether these 

months were, in fact, representative, I guess, is the 

I question? 

A We would have gone to our analytical folks that 

actually calculate this type of stuff and would ask them to 

give us the numbers. And, yes, they would have given us a 

number that would have been a representative type month. 

o And how would they determine what was 

I representative? 

A Typically, my experiences from these folks, now I 

don't know precisely how they do it, I guess you would -

well, I don't know precisely how they do it. I believe it's 

April and October tend to be the months that are less 

seasonal normally. Now, I don't know if that precisely 

applies in Florida or not. 

o Now, there are 252 routes that you're proposing to 

J 	 bring under this plan, is that right, Mr. Stanley? 

A That's correct. 
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o 	 How many intraLATA toll routes does that leave in 

the 	state in Bell's territory? 


A I haven't counted them, I don't know. 


o Would it be fair to say this is the large majority 

of intraLATA toll routes in the Bell to Bell territory? 

A I really don't know what the total number of 

routes is. 

0 Do you have any feel for whether or not this is in 

excess 	of half of them? 


A No. 


o You answered a question, I think, for FIXCA about 

customers using 1+ presubscription after implementation. As 

I understand the answer you gave, if a customer after 

intraLATA presubscription is implemented dialed a calIon 

one of these routes using seven-digits, then Southern Bell 

would carry it; if they dialed 1 then the presubscribed 

carrier would carry it, is that correct? 

A 	 That's correct. 

0 	 What happens if that customer hasn't presubscribed 

to any carrier other than Southern Bell for intraLATA 

traffic? 

A I'm not sure how it's handled on the remaining 

traffic. If no one is presubscribed, I'm not sure what the 

rules are on that. 

0 So you don't know what would happen if that 

............. 


ACCURATE STENQTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 

117 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

76 

1 I customer dialed 1 and then tried to place this call? 

2 MR. CARVER: I'm golng to object to the question. 

3 Are you asking him how would he access other carriers? 

4 MR. TYE: No, I'm asking him what would happen if 

the customer hadn't presubscribed to anyone other than 

6 Bell and then dials 1 for calling one of these routes. 

7 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure. 

8 I BY MR. TYE: 

9 Q Now, you talked some about the use of interstate 

I access by IXCs to lower their access costs, do you recall 

11 I those conversations? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q Is it your testimony that an interexchange carrier 

14 I can somehow lower the intrastate access cost on calls on 

I these routes using interstate access? 

16 A No. 

17 Q Okay. So, then, someone trying to compete with 

18 you on these routes is golng to have to pay your intrastate 

19 access charges, is that correct? 

A That's correct. Let me say that a little 

21 differently. They will have to pay our access charges on 

22 those routes if they choose to buy access from us. 

23 Obviously, if they don't choose to buy access from us, which 

24 they can so choose, they don't have to. 

Q Who can they choose to access the vast majority of 
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residential subscribers, other than Southern Bell? ~ 	 1 

2 A The vast majority of residential subscribers? 

3 Q Yes, sir. 


4 
 A Let me be sure I understand your question. 

Q Well, who else today has facilities running into 

6 I every home out there in your service territory? 

7 A Cable TV probably would come close. 

8 Q Cable TV today can't provide that service, can 

9 I they? 

A Today, I would say that's true. 

11 Q Okay. And if I were trying to call -- if I were 

12 trying to place a call even if I originated on cable TV into 

13 the homes 	of one of your subscribers, I would have to use 

........... 
 14 your line to get in there, is that correct? 

A Today, I think you would. 

16 Q And 1 would have to even after January 1, '96, 

17 I wouldn't I? 

18 A I don't know that. 

19 Q Well, how else would 1 get into the home of one of 

I your subscribers if 1 were placing a call to them? 

21 A After January 1 of '96, 1 don't know what options 

22 I might be available to you. 

23 Q Wait a minute. If this person is subscribed to 

24 I you, to Southern Bell, Mr. Stanley, and I need to deliver a 

I call to 	that person, how else am I going to deliver that 

........... 
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1 I call even after January 1, '96? 

2 A You mean on a terminating basis? 

3 Q Yes, sir. 

4 A You're saying if they are subscribed to me? 

Q If they are your customer. 

6 A Then you have got to have some link to get to me, 

7 I certainly. 

8 Q And then I have to pay you access charges to 

9 I deliver that call to that customer, is that correct? 

A There would still be some access services 

11 involved, certainly. I mean, you're talking about a whole 

12 new environment with competition, though, on different 

13 carriers calling different people. I'm not sure what that 

14 looks like. 

Q So you think there would be a way for me to get to 

16 I a customer that uses Southern Bell for his local phone 

17 I service without having to go through Southern Bell? 

18 A In the foreseeable future, absolutely. 

19 Q Well, do you think he is going to have two local 

I phone companies in there? 

21 A I think it's very possible, yes. 

22 Q Why would he subscribe to two local telephone 

23 I companies at one time? 

24 A One subscriber would not. You're talking about 

I would one subscriber always have us as their local service? 
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Q We are talking about an individual subscriber. If1 
"-" 

2 I have to deliver a call to that individual subscriber, and 

3 that's a Southern Bell subscriber, then I've got to go 

4 through Southern Bell to get to him, isn't that a fact? 

MR. CARVER: Let me -- I mean, I can make this an 

6 objection if you want, because I think your question is 

7 kind of vague and I don't think the witness understands 

8 it, but with your permission let me try to help. I 

9 think the question is, despite other alternatives, if a 

particular subscriber chooses to have us as their local 

11 exchange company, that's the situation you're talking 

12 about? 

13 MR. TYE: Correct. 

.........., 14 MR. CARVER: Do you understand that? 


THE WITNESS: Okay. So, you're asking if it is - 

16 if they have chosen our service for their local 

17 service, then yes, they would have to come through us. 

18 BY MR. TYE: 

19 Q That's right? 

A I assumed your question was broader than that. 

21 Q And then to deliver that call, I would have to pay 

22 you, Southern Bell, a terminating access charge, is that 

23 correct? 

24 A To terminate what type of call are you talking 

I about? 

""'-" 
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1 Q The same type that you're trying to include in 

2 I your ECS plan. 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q Mr. Stanley, let me talk a minute about ESSX loops 

and PBX trunks. The facility that's used for an ESSX loop 

6 is a pair of wires, is that correct? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q And the facility that is used for a PBX trunk loop 

9 I is also a pair of wires, is that correct? 

A It can be MegaLink or it can be a PBX trunk. I'm 

11 not sure what MegaLink might be, if that's a pair of wires 

12 or some other type of facility. 

13 Q It can also be just a plain old pair of wires, is 

14 I that correct? 

A Certainly. 

16 Q And, in fact, you could take what ~as an ESSX loop 

17 yesterday and connect that pair of wires up to a PBX and 

18 then you've got a PBX trunk, isn't that correct? 

19 A I don't think so. I don't think you can 

I necessarily do that. 

21 Q You can't use the same pair of wires? 

22 A There may be conditioning required. Can it be the 

23 same pair of wires itself? Perhaps so, given that there are 

24 other things that may have to be done to make that PBX work. 

Q But it could still work if it is the same mileage 
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",-. 
1 from the central office that the ESSX loop was, couldn't it? 

2 A Still work, I don't know. I'm not technical 

3 I enough to know the details of the technical side of that. 

4 Q So then you really don't know what the technical 

differences, if any, are between an ESSX loop and a PBX 

6 trunk, 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 I studies 

A 

11 Q 

is that your testimony? 

That's correct. 

NOw, you indicated that you haven't done any cost 

on ECS, is that correct? 

That's correct. 

So you don't know what the cost is, the direct 

12 I cost is of providing this service, is that a fair statement? 

13 
-.......... 

14 I have 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

.""-" 

A I don't know what the direct costs of ECS are. We 

not done the cost studies. 

MR. TYE: Thank you. I don't think I have any 

further questions. 

MR. CARVER: Anybody else? I don't have anything. 

I found out that the late-filed exhibit that Staff 

requested we can provide that to you in a week, if 

that's acceptable. 

MR. ELIAS: That's fine. 

(The deposition was concluded at 1:05 p.m.) 
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NO. ORIGINATING EXCHANGE 

-1- ARCHER 

2 ARCHER 
3 BELLE GLADE 
4 BIG PINE KEY 
5 BIG PINE KEY 
6 BIG PINE KEY 
7 BIG PINE KEY 
8 BIG PINE KEY 
9 BIG PINE KEY 
10 BIG PINE KEY 
11 BOCA RATON 
12 BOCA RATON 
13 BOCA RATON 
14 BOCA RATON 
15 BOCA RATON 
16 BOCA RATON 
11 . BOYNTON BEACH 
1~ BRONSON 
19 BRONSON 
20 BUNNELL 
21 BUNNELL 
22 CEDAR KEY 
23 CEDAR KEY 
24 CEDAR KEY 
25 CEDAR KEY 
26 CHIEFLAND 
27 CHIEFLAND 
28 CHIEFLAND 
29 CHIEFLAND 
30 CHIPLEY 
31 CHIPLEY 
32 CORAL SPRINGS 
33 CORAL SPRINGS 
34 CORAL SPRINGS 
35 CORAL SPRINGS 
36 CORAL SPRINGS 
37 CORAL SPRINGS 
38 DAYTONA BEACH 
39 DAYTONA BEACH 
40 DAYTONA BEACH 
41 DAYTONA BEACH 
42 DAYTONA BEACH 
43 DAYTONA BEACH 
44 DAYTONA BEACH 
45 DAYTONA BEACH 
46 DEBARY 
47 DEERFIELD BEACH 
48 DEERFIELD BEACH 
49 DEERFIELD BEACH 
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TERMINATING EXCHANGE 
CEDAR KEY 
CHIEFLAND 
WEST PALM BEACH 
HOMESTEAD 
ISLAMORADA 
KEY LARGO 
KEY WEST 
MIAMI 
NORTH KEY LARGO 
PERRINE 
BOYNTON BEACH 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
HOLLYWOOD 
MIAMI 
NORTH DADE 
WEST PALM BEACH 
BOCA RATON 
CEDAR KEY 
NEWBERRY 
DAYTONA BEACH 
PIERSON 
ARCHER 
BRONSON 
CHIEFLAND 
GAINESVILLE 
ARCHER 
CEDAR KEY 
GAINESVILLE 
OLD TOWN 
PANAMA CITY 
YOUNGSTOWN-FOUNTAIN 
DELRAY BEACH 
HOLLYWOOD 
HOMESTEAD 
MIAMI 
NORTH DADE 
PERRINE 
BUNNELL 
DELAND 
DELEON SPRINGS 
FLAGLER BEACH 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH 
OAK HILL 
PALM COAST 
PIERSON 
ORLANDO 
HOLLYWOOD 
HOMESTEAD 
MIAMI 
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50 DEERFIELD BEACH 
51 DEERFIELD BEACH 
52 DELAND 
53 DELAND 
54 DELAND 
55 DELEON SPRINGS 
56 DELEON SPRINGS 
57 DELEON SPRINGS 
58 DELRAY BEACH 
59 DELRAY BEACH 
60 DELRAY BEACH 
61 DELRAY BEACH 
62 EAU GALLIE 
63 FERNANDINA BEACH 
64 FERNANDINA BEACH 
65 FLAGLER BEACH 
66 FLAGLER BEACH 
67 FORT GEORGE 
68 FORT GEORGE 
69 FORT LAUDERDALE 
70 FORT LAUDERDALE 
71 FORT LAUDERDALE 
72 FORT LAUDERDALE 
73 FORT PIERCE 
74 FORT PIERCE 
75 GAINESVILLE 
76 GAINESVILLE 
77 GAINESVILLE 
78 GREEN COVE SPRINGS 
79 HOBE SOUND 
80 HOLLEY-NAVARRE 
81 HOLLEY-NAVARRE 
82 HOLLYWOOD 
83 HOLLYWOOD 
84 HOLLYWOOD 
85 HOLLYWOOD 
86 HOLLYWOOD 
87 HOLLYWOOD 
88 HOMESTEAD 
89 HOMESTEAD 
90 HOMESTEAD 
91 HOMESTEAD 
92 HOMESTEAD 
93 HOMESTEAD 
94 HOMESTEAD 
95 HOMESTEAD 
96 HOMESTEAD 
97 HOMESTEAD 
98 HOMESTEAD 
99 HOMESTEAD 
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NORTH DADE 28 
PERRINE 53 
DAYTONA BEACH 21 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH 23 
OAK HILL 30 
DAYTONA BEACH 22 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH 27 
OAK HILL 37 
CORAL SPRINGS 19 
FORT LAUDERDALE 24 
POMPANO BEACH 16 
WEST PALM BEACH 17 
TITUSVILLE 35 
FORT GEORGE 15 
JACKSONVILLE 26 
DAYTONA BEACH 18 
PIERSON 28 
FERNANDINA BEACH 15 
JACKSONVILLE BEACH 11 
BOCA RATON 17 
DELRAY BEACH 24 
HOMESTEAD 49 
PERRINE 38 
JENSEN BEACH 15 
VERO BEACH 15 
CEDAR KEY 58 
CHIEFLAND 35 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS 20 
PALATKA 24 
WEST PALM BEACH 26 
MILTON 15 
PACE 19 
BOCA RATON 24 
CORAL SPRINGS 19 
DEERFIELD BEACH 21 
HOMESTEAD 43 
PERRINE 31 
POMPANO BEACH 16 
BIG PINE 80 
CORAL SPRINGS 56 
DEERFIELD BEACH 64 
FORT LAUDERDALE 49 
HOLLYWOOD 43 
ISLAMORADA 40 
KEY LARGO 22 
KEY WEST 105 
MARATHON 66 
NORTH DADE 38 
NORTH KEY LARGO 17 
POMPANO BEACH 58 
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100 HOMESTEAD SUGARLOAF KEY 91 
101 ISLAMORADA BIG PINE 47 
102 ISLAMORADA HOMESTEAD 40 
103 ISLAMORADA KEY WEST 79 
104 ISLAMORADA MIAMI 66 
105 ISLAMORADA NORTH KEY LARGO 37 
106 ISLAMORADA PERRINE 52 
107 ISLAMORADA SUGARLOAF KEY 61 
108 JACKSONVILLE FERNANDINA BEACH 26 
109 JACKSONVILLE PALATKA 48 
110 JACKSONVILLE ST AUGUSTINE 37 
111 JACKSONVILLE BEACH FORT GEORGE 11 
112 JACKSONVILLE BEACH ST AUGUSTINE 27 
113 JENSEN BEACH FORT PIERCE 15 
114 JENSEN BEACH JUPITER 23 
115 JENSEN BEACH WEST PALM BEACH 40 
116 JULINGTON PALATKA 33 
117 JUPITER JENSEN BEACH 23 
118 JUPITER PORT ST LUCIE 25 
119 JUPITER STUART 21 
120 KEY LARGO BIG PINE 73 
121 KEY LARGO HOMESTEAD 22 
122 KEY LARGO KEY WEST 101 
123 KEY LARGO MARATHON 57 
124 KEY LARGO MIAMI 45 
125 KEY LARGO PERRINE 31 
126 KEY LARGO SUGARLOAF KEY 85 
127 KEY WEST BIG PINE 29 
128 KEY WEST HOMESTEAD 105 
129 KEY WEST ISLAMORADA 79 
130 KEY WEST KEY LARGO 101 
131 KEY WEST MARATHON 47 
132 KEY WEST MIAMI 135 
133 KEY WEST NORTH KEY LARGO 110 
134 KEY WEST PERRINE 117 
135 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS GAINESVILLE 20 
136 LYNN HAVEN SUNNY HILLS 21 
137 LYNN HAVEN VERNON 26 
138 MARATHON HOMESTEAD 66 
139 MARATHON KEY LARGO 57 
140 MARATHON KEY WEST 47 
14 1 MARATHON MIAMI 95 
142 MARATHON NORTH KEY LARGO 67 
143 MARATHON PERRINE 78 
144 MARATHON SUGARLOAF KEY 32 
145 MELBOURNE TITUSVILLE 39 
146 MIAMI BIG PINE 106 
147 MIAMI BOCA RATON 40 
148 MIAMI CORAL SPRINGS 34 
149 MIAMI DEERFIELD BEACH 37 
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150 MIAMI ISLAMORADA 66 
151 MIAMI KEY LARGO 45 
152 MIAMI KEY WEST 135 
153 MIAMI MARATHON 95 
154 MIAMI NORTH KEY LARGO 33 
155 MIAMI POMPANO BEACH 32 
156 MIAMI SUGARLOAF KEY 117 
157 MILTON HOLLEY-NAVARRE 15 
158 NEW SMYRNA BEACH DAYTONA BEACH 16 
159 NEW SMYRNA BEACH DELAND 23 
160 NEW SMYRNA BEACH DELEON SPRINGS 27 
161 NEW SMYRNA BEACH PIERSON 36 
162 NEWBERRY BRONSON 14 
163 NEWBERRY TRENTON 13 
164 NORTH DADE BOCA RATON 30 
165 NORTH DADE CORAL SPRINGS 25 
166 NORTH DADE DEERFIELD BEACH 28 
167 NORTH DADE HOMESTEAD 38 
168 NORTH DADE POMPANO BEACH 22 
169 NORTH KEY LARGO BIG PINE 82 
170 NORTH KEY LARGO HOMESTEAD 17 
171 NORTH KEY LARGO ISLAMORADA 37 
172 NORTH KEY LARGO KEY WEST 110 
173 NORTH KEY LARGO MARATHON 67 
174 NORTH KEY LARGO MIAMI 33 
175 NORTH KEY LARGO PERRINE 20 
176 NORTH KEY LARGO SUGARLOAF KEY 95 
177 OAK HILL DAYTONA BEACH 29 
178 OAK HILL DELAND 30 
179 OAK HILL DELEON SPRINGS 37 
180 OAK HILL PIERSON 46 
181 OLD TOWN CHIEFLAND 11 
182 ORANGE PARK PALATKA 37 
183 ORLANDO DEBARY 24 
184 PACE HOLLEY-NAVARRE 19 
185 PAHOKEE WEST PALM BEACH 39 
186 PALATKA GREEN COVE SPRINGS 24 
187 PALATKA JACKSONVILLE 48 
188 PALATKA JULINGTON 33 
189 PALATKA ORANGE PARK 37 
190 PALM COAST DAYTONA BEACH 26 
191 PANAMA CITY CHIPLEY 43 
192 PANAMA CITY SUNNY HILLS 27 
193 PANAMA CITY VERNON 32 
194 PANAMA CITY BEACH SUNNY HILLS 29 
195 PERRINE BIG PINE 92 
196 PERRINE CORAL SPRINGS 46 
197 PERRINE DEERFIELD BEACH 53 
198 PERRINE FORT LAUDERDALE 38 
199 PERRINE HOLLYWOOD 31 
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200 PERRINE 
201 PERRINE 
202 PERRINE 
203 PERRINE 
204 PERRINE 
205 PERRINE 
206 PERRINE 
207 PIERSON 
208 PIERSON 
209 PIERSON 
210 PIERSON 
211 PIERSON 
212 POMPANO BEACH 
213 POMPANO BEACH 
214 POMPANO BEACH 
215 POMPANO BEACH 
216 POMPANO BEACH 
217 POMPANO BEACH 
218 PONTE VEDRA BEACH 
219 PORT ST LUCIE 
220 PORT ST LUCIE 
221 ST AUGUSTINE 
222 ST AUGUSTINE 
223 STUART 
224 STUART 
225 ST. AUGUSTINE 
226 SUGARLOAF KEY 
227 SUGARLOAF KEY 
228 SUGARLOAF KEY 
229 SUGARLOAF KEY 
230 SUGARLOAF KEY 
231 SUGARLOAF KEY 
232 SUGARLOAF KEY 
233 SUNNY HILLS 
234 SUNNY HILLS 
235 SUNNY HILLS 
236 SUNNY HILLS 
237 TITUSVILLE 
238 TITUSVILLE 
239 TRENTON 
240 VERNON 
241 VERNON 
242 VERO BEACH 
243 WEST PALM BEACH 
244 WEST PALM BEACH 
245 WEST PALM BEACH 
246 WEST PALM BEACH 
247 WEST PALM BEACH 
248 WEST PALM BEACH 
249 WEST PALM BEACH 

Witness: Stanley 

Exhibit 14 
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ISLAMORADA 52 

KEY LARGO 31 

KEY WEST 117 

MARATHON 78 

NORTH KEY LARGO 20 

POMPANO BEACH 47 

SUGARLOAF KEY 103 

BUNNELL 21 

DAYTONA BEACH 27 

FLAGLER BEACH 28 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH 36 

OAK HILL 46 

DELRAY BEACH 16 

HOLLYWOOD 16 

HOMESTEAD 58 

MIAMI 32 

NORTH DADE 22 

PERRINE 47 

ST. AUGUSTINE 24 

JUPITER 25 

WEST PALM BEACH 41 

JACKSONVILLE 37 

JACKSONVILLE BEACH 27 

JUPITER 21 

WEST PALM BEACH 37 

PONTE VEDRA BEACH 24 

HOMESTEAD 91 

ISLAMORADA 61 

KEY LARGO 85 

MARATHON 32 

MIAMI 117 

NORTH KEY LARGO 95 

PERRINE 103 

LYNN HAVEN 21 

PANAMA CITY 29 

PANAMA CITY BEACH 29 

YOUNGSTOWN-FOUNTAIN 15 

EAU GALLIE 35 

MELBOURNE 39 

NEWBERRY 13 

LYNN HAVEN 26 

PANAMA CITY 32 

FORT PIERCE 15 

BELLE GLADE 39 

BOCA RATON 24 

DELRAY BEACH 17 

HOBE SOUND 26 

JENSEN BEACH 40 

PAHOKEE 39 

PORT ST LUCIE 41 
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250 WEST PALM BEACH STUART 37 
251 YOUNGSTOWN FOUNTAIN CHIPLEY 30 
252 YOUNGSTOWN FOUNTAIN SUNNY HILLS 15 
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NO.ORIGINATING EXCHANGE 

1 BELLE GLADE 
2 BELLE GLADE 
3 BELLE GLADE 
4 BELLE GLADE 
5 BOCA RATON 
6 BOCA RATON 
7 BOCA RATON 
8 BOYNTON BEACH 
9 BOYNTON BEACH 
10 BOYNTON BEACH 
11 BOYNTON BEACH 
12 BOYNTON BEACH 
13 BOYNTON BEACH 
14 BOYNTON BEACH 
15 BOYNTON BEACH 
16 CORAL SPRINGS 
17 DEERFIELD BEACH 
18 DELRAY BEACH 
19 DELRAY BEACH 
20 DELRAY BEACH 
21 DELRAY BEACH 
22 FORT LAUDERDALE 
23 GULF BREEZE 
24 HOLLYWOOD 
25 HOLLYWOOD 
26 JUPITER 
27 JUPITER 
28 JUPITER 
29 JUPITER 
30 JUPITER 
31 MILTON 
32 PAHOKEE 
33 PAHOKEE 
34 PAHOKEE 
35 PAHOKEE 
36 POMPANO BEACH 

Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Witness: stanley 
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TERMINATING EXCHANGE CIF 

BOCA RATON 
BOYNTON BEACH 
DELRAY BEACH 
JUPITER 
BELLE GLADE 
JUPITER 
PAHOKEE 
BELLE GLADE 
CORAL SPRINGS 
DEERFIELD BEACH 
FORT LAUDERDALE 
HOLLYWOOD 
JUPITER 
PAHOKEE 
POMPANO BEACH 
BOYNTON BEACH 
BOYNTON BEACH 
BELLE GLADE 
HOLLYWOOD 
JUPITER 
PAHOKEE 
BOYNTON BEACH 
MILTON 
BOYNTON BEACH 
DELRAY BEACH 
BELLE GLADE 
BOCA RATON 
BOYNTON BEACH 
DELRAY BEACH 
PAHOKEE 
GULF BREEZE 
BOCA RATON 
BOYNTON BEACH 
DELRAY BEACH 
JUPITER 
BOYNTON BEACH 

FLORIDA P!JBUC SERVIC[ COMMISSION 
OOCKEb I" LF' c
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Additional EeS Routes 
MONTHLY MONTHLY 
MTS REV ECS REV 

1 BELLE GL1< DE BOCA RATON $ 1,498 $ 676 
2 BELLE GLADE BOYNTON BEACH $ 2,473 $ 1,183 
3 
4 

BELLE GLADE 
BELLE GLADE 

DELRAY BEACH 
JUPITER 

$ 1,633 
$ 1,095 

$ 748 
$ ,I 573 

5 BOCA RATON BELLE GLADE $ 4,380 $ 82<0 
6 BOCA RATON JUPITER $25,812 $11,094 
7 BOCA RATON PAHOKEE $ 1,689 $ 192 
8 BOYNTON BEACH BELLE GLADE $ 1,738 $ 815 
9 BOYNTON BEACH CORAL SPRINGS $22,258 $ 7,951 
10 BOYNTON BEACH DEERFIELD BEACH $30,013 $14,858 
11 BOYNTON BEACH FORT LAUDERDALE $73,792 $37,411 
12 BOYNTON BEACH HOLLYWOOD $27,428 $ 9,691 
13 BOYNTON BEACH JUPITER $20,982 $ 7,370 
14 BOYNTON BEACH PAHOKEE $ 440 $ 209 
15 BOYNTON BEACH POMPANO BEACH $55,304 $24,312 
16 CORAL SPRINGS BOYNTON BEACH $17,490 $ 8,692 
17 DEERFIELD BEACH BOYNTON BEACH $31,582 $16,345 
18 DELRAY BEACH BELLE GLADE $ 7,100 $ 768 
19 DELRAY BEACH HOLLYWOOD $37,977 $14,835 
20 DELRAY BEACH JUPITER $15,124 $ 4,734 
21 DELRAY BEACH PAHOKEE $ 6,126 $ 193 
22 FORT LAUDERDALE BOYNTON BEACH $70,061 $32,648 
23 GULF BREEZE MILTON $ 9,115 $ 4,075 
24 HOLLYWOOD BOYNTON BEACH $28,304 $ 9,689 
25 HOLLYWOOD DELRAY BEACH $40,251 $15,325 
26 JUPITER BELLE GLADE $ 1,091 $ 583 
27 JUPITER BOCA RATON $23,909 $11,475 
28 JUPITER BOYNTON BEACH $16,926 $ 9,006 
29 JUPITER DELRAY BEACH $10,574 $ 5,155 
30 JUPITER PAHOKEE $ 458 $ 205 
31 MILTON GULF BREEZE $ 7,607 $ 3,461 
32 PAHOKEE BOCA RATON $ 510 $ 238 
33 PAHOKEE BOYNTON BEACH $ 478 $ 277 
34 PAHOKEE DELRAY BEACH $ 347 $ 175 
35 PAHOKEE JUPITER $ 453 $ 199 
36 POMPANO BEACH BOYNTON BEACH $55,724 $24,215 

TOTAL $651,742 $280,196 

Annual ECS Revenue $3,362,352 

Stimulation Factor 50% 

Annual ECS Revenue After Stimulation $5,043,528 

Annual Toll Loss $7,820,904 

Net Annual Reveue Effect wlout Stimulation ($4,458,552) 

. h St' lation ($2,777,376)Net Annual Revenue Effect w~t ~mu 	 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMPA(O'/ ,._ ~r "'" 
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GUEDEL EXHIBIT 1 
Loop Comparisons ~r '\, 

... , I' :' "1,
Iv: H 

, .' 

,:.p.,.Y 
49. 47tOi~..."';'" .,. .PBX Trunk 

• 6 ''''''t~' ,. "-'. :~~",t"\I!' "'.~+PBX Trunk Usage (1) 17 2 "." " 
.:;;l. . 

PBX Loop 32 :~1 
SLC 6.00 . - 

~ 
Resultant Loop Charge 38 .~1 

ESSX Loops 

Price 

with 


Miles Price (2 ) + SLC (3 ) = Credit 


0-2 1/2 5.70 .60 6.30 
over 2 1/2 12.90 .60 13.50 

(1) Equal to price for a Network Access Register (NAR) 
(2) Assumes 60 month contract 
(3) Assumes 10 lines per NAR 
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SUNCQM Network User Distribution· 

Date ESSXI 
Centrex 

PBX Total % ESSXI 
Centrex 

Dec '86 41 412 453 9.1 % 

Jun '90 151 409 560 27.0% 

Jun '95 276 350 626 44.1% 

FlOBIDA NBUe SERVICE COMMtSSQt 
OOCKET:t
NO.~c9it> EXHIBIT NO L 
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Docket 920260-TL (95 Rate Reduction) 
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Proposed Interconnection and Wholesale Rates 

Item RatelRatio Sou:rce 

(1) Average MTS Rate $0.1316 Item 73 FlXCA 9th Set 

(2) Average Access Rate (each end) $0.0466 Item 72 FIXCA 9th Set 

(3) Acc.ess as % of Rate 35.4% Line (2) divided by Lirur (1) 

(4) Average ECS Rate 50.0642 Table 1 Gillan Direct, Page 8 

(5) Ratio of AccesslMTS 35.4% Line (3) 

(6) . Proposed ECS Interconnection 
Rate (each end) $0.0227 Line (5) • Line (4) 

. 
(7) ECS Interconnection Rate (each 

end) 
SO.0227 Line (6) 

(8) . Proposed BCS Wholesale Rate $0.0455 Line (7) * 2 . . 

Note: Proprietary Southern Bell Cost Information Indicate That Proposed Rates Exceed Cost 
and Provide a Substantial Contribution to Southern Bell's Common Costs. 

fl(8J)A PUBLIC SERVrc£ COIMSQ 
OOCKf~ 
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COMPANY/- . ~ 
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
Docket No. 920260-TL (95 Rate Reduction)
FIXCA's Ninth Set of Interro9atories 
June 23, 1995 
Item No. 76 
Page 1 of 1 

REQUEST: 	 What charges does Southern Bell propose to impose on 
interexchange carriers for the ori9ination or 
termination of traffic alon9 ECS routes? How were these 
charges developed? 

RESPONSE: 	 Southern Bell would propose to charge interexchange
carriers the tariffed switched access rates. Route 
specific charges have not been developed for the 
proposed ECS routes. 

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY: 	 Jerry Hendrix 
675 West Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
Docket No. 920260-TL (95 	Rate Reduction)
FIXCA's Ninth Set of Interrogatories
June 23, 1995 
Item No. 75 
Page 1 of 	1 

REQUEST: 	 What services does Southern Bell claim compete with the 
proposed ECS services? 

RESPONSE: 	 The request is not clear. However, in an effort to be 
responsive, Southern Bell assumes that the question is 
addressing IXC services. That being the case, Southern 
Bell claims that all IXC services that carry intraLATA 
traffic will compete with ECS service. 

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY: 	 Jerry Hendrix 
675 West Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 
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Southern Bell Tel. , Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL (~95 Rate Red.)
McCaw's Second Set of Interrogatories
June 9, 1995 
Item No. 28 
Page 1 of 2 

REQUEST: 	 What are the projected average per minute terminating
and originating intrastate access rates that will be 
effective October 1, 1995 and October 1, 1996 based 
upon the Commission's approval of the Stipulation and 
Implementation Agreement. . 

RESPONSE: 	 The projected composite per minute intrastate switched 
access rates to be effective October 1, 1995 and 
October 1, 1996 are provided below. 

Rate 
Elements 10/1/95 10/1/96

Carrier Common Line 
Originating $0.01061 $0.01000 
Terminating $0.02927 $0.01853 

Transport 
0-1 $0.00706b $0.00706b 

1 - 8 $0.00706b $0.00706b 

8 - 16 $0.00706b $0.00706b 

16 - 25 $0.00706b ... $0.00706b 

25 - 50 $0.00706b $0.00706b 

over 100 $0.00706b $0.00706b 

Local Switching 1 $0.00876c $0.00876c 

Local Switching 2 $0.00876c $0.00876c 

Information Surcharge
(per 100 MOU - $0.03740)

Per MOU See NoteC See NoteC 

CompositeCl 

Originating $0.02643 $0.02582 
Terminating $<h.Q.3435 
Total fo1ft~l) ~0.0601'f· 
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Southern Bell Tel. , Tel. eo. 
FPse Docket No. 92026a-TL ('95 Rate Red.)
McCaw's Second Set of Interrogatories
June 9, 1995 
Item No. 28 
Page 2 of 2 

'With the 10/1/96 filing,- Florida Switched Access rates will be reduced to 
interstate parity. 

'Transport in FL is not distance sensitive. $0.00706 is the average transport 
for FL using the proposed rates. 

:The FL Local Switching rate - Current interstate Local Switching rate + 
Information Surcharge rate (per 100 MOU) ($0.00839 + $0.00037 - $0.00876) 

i FOR COMPARISON PURPOSES, COMPOSITE RATES INCLUDE OCCL, TCCL, TRANSPORT (1-8 
INTERSTATE), LS2 AND INFORMATION SURCHARGE (PER 100 MOU). RATES WILL VARY 
DEPENDING UPON THE TRANSPORT ASSUMPTIONS USED. 

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Jerry D. Hendrix 
Manager
675 West Peachtree St., N.E. 

-Atlanta, GA 30375 
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HENDRIX LATE FILED EXHIBIT 
Docket No. 920260-TL 
Item No. 1 

REQUEST: 	 Please provide calculations of the average revenue per 
minute of use shown on page 5 of your rebuttal testimony. 

RESPONSE: 	 Below are the calculations of the average revenue per 
minute of use shown on page 5 of my rebuttal testimony. 

1. 	November 1994 Revenues 

COCOT $ 444,360 

Business Toll 9,'136,133 

Residence Toll 14,081,514 

Public 1,105,324 

TOTAL REVENUE $24,767,331 


2 . 	 Monthly Impact of Introducing ECS 

Revenue Impacts 3,614,163) 

3. 	 (1 minus 2) $21,153,168 

4. 	Total Minutes for 

November 1994 156,674,664 


5. (3 divided by 4) $ .1350 
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HENDRIX LATE FILED EXHIBIT 
Docket No. 920260-TL 
Item No. 2 

REQUEST: Please provide the estimated average 
use for ECS. 

revenue per minute of 

RESPONSE: Below are the estimated average 
for residence and business ECS 

revenue per minute of use 

Assumptions: Average length of calls per message 
Residence = 4.2 minutes 
Business 2.2 minutes 

-

Calculations: 

1. Residence -	 25 cents divided by 4.2 minutes = $.060 
2. 	Business - 10 cents first minute, plus 

6 cents multiplied by 1.2 minutes, 
divided by 2.2 minutes (17.2 cents) = $.07B 


